
$*(1'$
0HHWLQJ�RI�WKH�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ

7R�EH�KHOG�DW�7KH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�&HQWHU
�����/HLFHVWHU�5RDG��(ON�*URYH�9LOODJH��,/������

0RQGD\��'HFHPEHU���������

,03257$17 127,&(� 7KLV PHHWLQJ ZLOO EH KHOG LQ�SHUVRQ� :H ZDQW WR UHPLQG WKRVH DWWHQGLQJ WKDW WKLV PHHWLQJ
LV EHLQJ YLGHR OLYH VWUHDPHG RQ <RX7XEH� 7KH YLGHR RI WKH PHHWLQJ ZLOO DOVR EH DUFKLYHG DQG DYDLODEOH IRU YLHZLQJ
DIWHU WKH PHHWLQJ KDV DGMRXUQHG� )RU WKRVH VKDULQJ D SXEOLF FRPPHQW� SOHDVH EH PLQGIXO WKDW \RX DUH EHLQJ
EURDGFDVW OLYH DQG \RXU FRPPHQW ZLOO DOVR EH LQFOXGHG LQ WKH YLGHR DUFKLYH� 7R YLHZ WKH PHHWLQJ YLD OLYHVWUHDP
YLVLW FFVG���RUJ�ERHOLYH�

��� &$//�72�25'(5�±������3�0� ±�5DQG\�5HLG��3UHVLGHQW
��� 52//�&$// ±�3DWWL�3HWULHOOL��6HFUHWDU\

��� 3/('*(�2)�$//(*,$1&(

��� 35(6(17$7,216
���� %\UG�6FKRRO���%XLOGLQJ�&RPPXQLW\
���� )<������$QQXDO�$XGLW���%DNHU�7LOO\

��� &200(176�$1'�68**(67,216�)520�7+(�38%/,&

��� &216(17�$*(1'$
���� $SSURYDO�RI�0LQXWHV�3ULRU�0HHWLQJV

D� 5HJXODU�0HHWLQJ�0LQXWHV�RI�1RYHPEHU���������
E� &ORVHG�6HVVLRQ�0LQXWHV�RI�1RYHPEHU���������

���� 'LVEXUVHPHQWV�5HVROXWLRQ
D� 'LVEXUVHPHQW�/LVWLQJ�IRU��������

���� $FFHSWDQFH�RI�)LQDQFLDO�5HSRUWV�������5HSRUWV
D� 'HWDLO�%DODQFH�6KHHW�DV�RI�2FWREHU���������
E� &RPELQHG�5HYHQXH�DQG�([SHQVH�5HSRUW�DV�RI�2FWREHU���������
F� ,QYHVWPHQW�5HSRUW�DV�RI�2FWREHU���������
G� $FWLYLW\�)XQG�6WDWHPHQWV�DV�RI�2FWREHU���������

���� $FFHSWDQFH�RI�5HFRPPHQGDWLRQV��+XPDQ�5HVRXUFHV 5HSRUW
D� (63�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�1RWLILFDWLRQV
E���&$0(2�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�1RWLILFDWLRQ
F���&$0(2�5HWLUHPHQW
G���(63�5HVLJQDWLRQ
H���&HUWLILHG�/DQH�&KDQJH
I� /HDYHV�RI�$EVHQFH
J� &HUWLILHG�&RQWUDFW

���� $SSURYDO�WR�'HVWUR\����0RQWK�2OG�RU�2OGHU�&ORVHG�6HVVLRQ�5HFRUGLQJV
���� &ORVHG�6HVVLRQ�0LQXWHV�5HFRPPHQGHG�WR�%H�5HOHDVHG
���� $SSURYDO�RI�3URJUDP�)HH�)RU�7\SLFDOO\�'HYHORSLQJ 3UHVFKRRO�6WXGHQWV�)RU�7KH

��������� 6FKRRO�<HDU
���� $SSURYDO�RI�.���,QVWUXFWLRQDO�0DWHULDOV�)HHV� ��������� 6FKRRO�<HDU
���� $SSURYDO�RI�-XQLRU�+LJK�6FKRRO�([WUD�&XUULFXODU�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�)HHV�����������

6FKRRO�<HDU
���� $SSURYDO�RI�6XEPLVVLRQ�RI�WKH�6FKRRO�,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQV�DV�3DUW�RI�WKH�(66$

7LWOH�,�6FKRRO�,PSURYHPHQW������D��*UDQW�DQG�,/�(PSRZHU�SURFHVV

http://ccsd59.org/boelive


��� ',6&866,21�,7(06
���� &ULVLV�*R�$SSOLFDWLRQ
���� )LWQHVV�5RRP�)ORRULQJ

��� $&7,21�,7(06
���� $GRSWLRQ�RI������7D[�/HY\��&HUWLILFDWH��,6%( &HUWLILFDWH
���� $XWKRUL]LQJ�5HGXFWLRQ�2I�&HUWDLQ�)XQG�/HYLHV
���� $SSURYDO�RI�(TXLW\�-RXUQH\�)LQDO�5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ��6FKRRO�SDLULQJV��ERXQGDU\

FKDQJHV��DQG�UH�SXUSRVLQJ�RI�5LGJH�)DPLO\�&HQWHU�DQG�FRUUHVSRQGLQJ�VWXGHQW
DVVLJQPHQW

���� 5HSRUW�DQG�$XWKRUL]DWLRQ�WR�)LOH�$QQXDO�)LQDQFLDO�5HSRUW�)RU�)<������:LWK�,6%(
���� $SSURYDO�RI�'LVWULFW����(GXFDWLRQ�)RXQGDWLRQ�'RQDWLRQ
���� $SSURYDO�RI�&RPPHUFLDO�2YHQV�IRU�-XQLRU�+LJKV
���� $SSURYDO�RI�$OOLHG�&RQWUDFW�$PHQGPHQW�IRU�5RRILQJ�DQG�:LQGRZV
���� $SSURYDO�RI�'RQDWLRQ�WR�(DUO\�/HDUQLQJ�&HQWHU

��� 683(5,17(1'(17�5(32576
���� 6WUDWHJLF�3ODQ�'HSDUWPHQW�2UDO�5HSRUWV

���� 1(:�&217,18,1*�%86,1(66�$1'�$11281&(0(176

���� 63(&,$/�,17(5(67�723,&6
����� )2,$�5HTXHVWV

���� 5(32576�2)�7+(�%2$5'�2)�('8&$7,21

���� &/26('�6(66,21 IRU�WKH�GLVFXVVLRQ�RI�
$� 7R�FRQVLGHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�DSSRLQWPHQW� HPSOR\PHQW��FRPSHQVDWLRQ��GLVFLSOLQH�

SHUIRUPDQFH�RU�GLVPLVVDO RI�DQ�HPSOR\HH�RU�RIILFHU ��,/&6�������F����
%� &ROOHFWLYH�QHJRWLDWLQJ�PDWWHUV�EHWZHHQ�WKH�'LVWULFW DQG�LWV�HPSOR\HHV�RU�WKHLU

UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV��RU�GHOLEHUDWLRQV�FRQFHUQLQJ�VDODU\�VFKHGXOHV�IRU�RQH�RU�PRUH�FODVVHV�RI
HPSOR\HHV ��,/&6�������F����

&� 7R�FRQVLGHU�D�VWXGHQW�GLVFLSOLQH�UHVLGHQF\�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�PDWWHU ��,/&6�������F����
'� 7R�FRQVLGHU�SHQGLQJ�OLWLJDWLRQ ��,/&6�������F�����

���� 5(&219(1(
���� $'-28510(17

,QGLYLGXDOV�ZKR�UHTXLUH�VSHFLDO�DFFRPPRGDWLRQV�EHFDXVH�RI�D
GLVDELOLW\�VKRXOG�FRQWDFW�WKH�(GXFDWLRQDO�6HUYLFHV�'HSDUWPHQW�DW��������������

7KH�QH[W�PHHWLQJ�RI�WKH�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�KHOG�RQ
-DQXDU\���������DW�WKH�'LVWULFW����$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�&HQWHU�

�����/HLFHVWHU�5RDG��(ON�*URYH�9LOODJH��,/������
ZZZ�&&6'���RUJ

6FKRRO�'LVWULFW����3UHSDULQJ�6WXGHQWV�WR�EH�6XFFHVVIXO�IRU�/LIH

http://www.ccsd59.org






%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�1R� ���

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5ROO�&DOO�
0HHWLQJ�RI�0RQGD\��'HFHPEHU���������

7LPH�BBBBBBBBBBBBB









%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�1R� ���

3DJH �

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� &216(17�$*(1'$
%DFNJURXQG

$ FRQVHQW DJHQGD FRQVLVWV RI LWHPV WKDW DUH� E\ JHQHUDO DJUHHPHQW� DFFHSWDEOH WR DOO
%RDUG 0HPEHUV ZLWKRXW GLVFXVVLRQ DQG FDQ EH DSSURYHG E\ D VLQJOH YRWH� 7KH &RQVHQW
$JHQGD VKDOO LQFOXGH LWHPV RI D URXWLQH QDWXUH RQ ZKLFK WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ KDV
UHFHLYHG VXIILFLHQW EDFNJURXQG LQIRUPDWLRQ WR WDNH DFWLRQ RQ WKH LWHPV SUHVHQWHG IRU
DSSURYDO� 7\SLFDOO\� WKH IROORZLQJ URXWLQH LWHPV DUH LQFOXGHG DV SDUW RI D &RQVHQW $JHQGD�
�� PLQXWHV� �� ELOOV IRU SD\PHQW� �� SHULRGLF UHSRUWV� �� SHUVRQQHO� DQG �� UHVROXWLRQV WKDW
DUH�DGRSWHG�DQQXDOO\�

,I DQ\ PHPEHU RI WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ UHTXHVWV UHPRYDO RI DQ\ LWHP IURP WKH &RQVHQW
$JHQGD RU D PHPEHU RI WKH SXEOLF UHTXHVWV WR VSHDN RQ D &RQVHQW $JHQGD ,WHP� WKHQ WKDW
LWHP VKDOO EH UHPRYHG IURP WKH &RQVHQW $JHQGD DQG EHFRPH WKH ILUVW LWHP XQGHU WKH
$FWLRQ $JHQGD ,WHP 6HFWLRQ RI WKH DJHQGD� ,I DQ LWHP LV VR UHPRYHG IURP WKH &RQVHQW
$JHQGD DQG DGGHG WR WKH $FWLRQ $JHQGD� WKHQ ZLWK UHVSHFW WR WKRVH LWHPV RQO\� WKH %RDUG
RI (GXFDWLRQ PD\ WDNH VXFK DFWLRQ DV LW GHHPV DSSURSULDWH LQFOXGLQJ WKH ULJKW WR YRWH
WKHUHRQ�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$SSURYDO�RI�WKH�&RQVHQW�$JHQGD�DV�SUHVHQWHG�

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�ZDV�PDGH�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�WR
DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU ����� WKH &RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DSSURYH WKH &RQVHQW $JHQGD
DV�SUHVHQWHG�DPHQGHG�

���� $SSURYDO�RI�0LQXWHV�3ULRU�0HHWLQJV
D� 5HJXODU�0HHWLQJ�0LQXWHV�RI�1RYHPEHU���������
E� &ORVHG�6HVVLRQ�0LQXWHV�RI�1RYHPEHU���������

���� 'LVEXUVHPHQWV�5HVROXWLRQ
D� 'LVEXUVHPHQW�/LVWLQJ�IRU��������

���� $FFHSWDQFH�RI�)LQDQFLDO�5HSRUWV 5HSRUWV
D� 'HWDLO�%DODQFH�6KHHW�DV�RI�2FWREHU���������
E� &RPELQHG�5HYHQXH�DQG�([SHQVH�5HSRUW�DV�RI�2FWREHU���������
F� ,QYHVWPHQW�5HSRUW�DV�RI�2FWREHU���������
G� $FWLYLW\�)XQG�6WDWHPHQWV�DV�RI�2FWREHU���������

���� $FFHSWDQFH�RI�5HFRPPHQGDWLRQV��+XPDQ�5HVRXUFHV 5HSRUW
D� (63�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�1RWLILFDWLRQV
E���&$0(2�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�1RWLILFDWLRQ
F���&$0(2�5HWLUHPHQW
G���(63�5HVLJQDWLRQ



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�1R� ���

3DJH �

H���&HUWLILHG�/DQH�&KDQJH
I� /HDYHV�RI�$EVHQFH

���� $SSURYDO�WR�'HVWUR\����0RQWK�2OG�RU�2OGHU�&ORVHG�6HVVLRQ�5HFRUGLQJV
���� &ORVHG�6HVVLRQ�0LQXWHV�5HFRPPHQGHG�WR�%H�5HOHDVHG
���� $SSURYDO�RI�3URJUDP�)HH�)RU�7\SLFDOO\�'HYHORSLQJ 3UHVFKRRO�6WXGHQWV�)RU

7KH ��������� 6FKRRO�<HDU
���� $SSURYDO�RI�.���,QVWUXFWLRQDO�0DWHULDOV�)HHV� ��������� 6FKRRO�<HDU
���� $SSURYDO�RI�-XQLRU�+LJK�6FKRRO�([WUD�&XUULFXODU�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�)HHV�

����������6FKRRO�<HDU
���� $SSURYDO�RI�6XEPLVVLRQ�RI�WKH�6FKRRO�,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQV�DV�3DUW�RI�WKH

(66$�7LWOH�,�6FKRRO�,PSURYHPHQW������D��*UDQW�DQG�,/�(PSRZHU�SURFHVV



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�1R� ����

3DJH �

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� $33529$/�2)�0,187(6���35,25�0((7,1*6

%DFNJURXQG
0LQXWHV EHFRPH WKH RIILFLDO DQG OHJDO UHFRUG RI WKH DFWV DQG GHOLEHUDWLRQV RI WKH %RDUG
RI (GXFDWLRQ� 7KH\ UHDFK WKLV VWDWXV RQ DSSURYDO E\ WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ FRPSOHWHG
GXULQJ�RSHQ�VHVVLRQ�DW�D�VFKRRO�ERDUG�PHHWLQJ�
5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
0LQXWHV�VKRXOG�EH�DSSURYHG�DV�SUHVHQWHG�RU�DPHQGHG�E\�%RDUG�DFWLRQ�
5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB WR
DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU ���� WKH &RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DSSURYH WKH PLQXWHV RI WKH
IROORZLQJ�PHHWLQJV��DV�SUHVHQWHG�DPHQGHG��E\�%RDUG�DFWLRQ�

D� 5HJXODU�0HHWLQJ�0LQXWHV�RI�1RYHPEHU���������
E� &ORVHG�6HVVLRQ�0LQXWHV�RI�1RYHPEHU���������



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�1R� ����

3DJH �



%RDUG�0LQXWHV�± ����������
,WHP�± ����D

3DJH �

2IILFLDO�0LQXWHV�RI�WKH�0RQGD\��1RYHPEHU���������
%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�0HHWLQJ

&DOO WR 2UGHU 7KH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ RI &RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� LQ
&RXQW\ RI &RRN� 6WDWH RI ,OOLQRLV� KHOG D PHHWLQJ LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK SURYLVLRQV
RI WKH 2SHQ 0HHWLQJV $FW� DFFRUGLQJ WR ,OOLQRLV ODZ� DW WKH 'LVWULFW ��
$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ &HQWHU� ���� /HLFHVWHU 5G�� (ON *URYH 9LOODJH� ,OOLQRLV RQ
1RYHPEHU������������7KH�PHHWLQJ�ZDV�FDOOHG�WR�RUGHU�DW������30�

5ROO &DOO 0HPEHUV 3UHVHQW� &RXUWQH\ /DQJ� 5REHUW 0DQFLOOD� 3DWWL 3HWULHOOL� 5DQG\ 5HLG�
-RVHSK�6DJHUHU

0HPEHUV $EVHQW� 0DUGHOO 6FKXPDFKHU �DUULYHG DW ����� 'DLV\ (VSLQR �DUULYHG
DW������

2WKHUV 6XSHULQWHQGHQW� 'U� 7HUUL %UHVQDKDQ� $VVRFLDWH 6XSHULQWHQGHQW� 7RP /XHGORII�
$VVLVWDQW 6XSHULQWHQGHQW IRU %XVLQHVV 6HUYLFHV�&6%2� 5RQ 2¶&RQQRU�
$VVLVWDQW 6XSHULQWHQGHQW IRU 6WXGHQW 6HUYLFHV 	 $VVHVVPHQW� 'U� .DWLH $KVHOO
�YLD =RRP�� $VVLVWDQW 6XSHULQWHQGHQW IRU +XPDQ 5HVRXUFHV� 5RVV 9LWWRUH�
$VVLVWDQW 6XSHULQWHQGHQW IRU ,QQRYDWLYH /HDUQLQJ 	 &RPPXQLFDWLRQV� %HQ
*UH\� 'LUHFWRU RI &RPPXQLFDWLRQV 	 'HVLJQ� -XVWLQ 6DPSVRQ� 'LUHFWRU RI
0XOWLOLQJXDO 3URJUDPV� 'U� -RVKXD 3HUGRPR� 'LUHFWRU RI )DFLOLWLHV 	 2SHUDWLRQV�
$OEHUW 7LMHULQD� &RRUGLQDWRU RI 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ� 0DU\ *RQ]DOH]� 5HFRUGLQJ
6HFUHWDU\��&LQG\�3XOOHQ�

7KH�VLJQ�LQ�VKHHW�IRU�WKH�PHHWLQJ�LV�OLQNHG +(5(�

��� 3/('*(�2)�$//(*,$1&( � 7KH�3OHGJH�RI�$OOHJLDQFH ZDV�UHFLWHG

��� &200(176�$1'�68**(67,216�)520�7+(�38%/,&
Ɣ &LQG\�:LJJLQV��'($�5HS�DGGUHVVHG�WKH�%RDUG�WR�WKDQN�WKHP�IRU�DOO�WKH\

GR�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�FRPPXQLW\��VWXGHQWV�	�VWDII�RI�'���
Ɣ 75�-RKQVRQ�DGGUHVVHG�WKH�%RDUG�RQ�WKH�WRSLFV�RI�SUHSDULQJ�VWXGHQWV�WR

EH�VXFFHVVIXO�IRU�OLIH�DQG�WKH�XSFRPLQJ�ERDUG�HOHFWLRQ�LQ�$SULO�
Ɣ 5\DQ�%RRNOHU��6DOW�&UHHN�	�*URYH��DGGUHVVHG�WKH�%RDUG�RQ�WKH�WRSLFV�RI

VFKRRO�SDLULQJV�DQG�FORVLQJ�5LGJH
Ɣ &RQQRU�.XEDOD��%UHQWZRRG�VWXGHQW��KDG�KLV�PRP�DGGUHVV�WKH�%RDUG�RQ

WKH�WRSLF�RI�ZDQWLQJ�WR�VWD\�DW�%UHQWZRRG
Ɣ 'HEELH�'LDWWH�DGGUHVVHG�WKH�%RDUG�RQ�WKH�WRSLFV�RI�WUDQVSDUHQF\�	�VFKRRO

SDLULQJV
Ɣ -DFTXHOLQH�)UHGH��DORQJ�ZLWK�GDXJKWHUV��5HEHFFD�	�0DGGLH��DGGUHVVHG

WKH�%RDUG�RQ�WKH�WRSLFV�RI�VWD\LQJ�DW�%UHQWZRRG��VFKRRO�SDLULQJV�	�FORVLQJ
5LGJH

Ɣ %ULDQ�)RODQ�DGGUHVVHG�WKH�ERDUG�RQ�WKH�WRSLFV�RI�VFKRRO�SDLULQJV�	
(66(5�IXQGV�XVDJH

Ɣ 7RQL�0DGO��%\UG��DGGUHVVHG�WKH�%RDUG�RQ�WKH�WRSLFV�RI�VFKRRO�SDLULQJV�	
VXSSRUWLQJ�GDWD

Ɣ 0LNH�*ULIILQ�WKDQNHG�	�DGGUHVVHG�WKH�%RDUG�RQ�WKH�WRSLF�RI�ZK\�WKH\�ZHUH
HOHFWHG

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1myRVWpSokqFJDCfFlJ4jnrLxTW9SUkZo/view?usp=sharing


%RDUG�0LQXWHV�± ����������
,WHP�± ����D

3DJH �
Ɣ 7LP�%XUQV�DGGUHVVHG�WKH�%RDUG�RQ�WKH�WRSLFV�RI�VFKRRO�SDLULQJV��FORVLQJ

5LGJH�	�IXWXUH�HOHFWLRQV
Ɣ 'HE�%HKQNH��5LGJH��DGGUHVVHG�WKH�%RDUG�RQ�WKH�WRSLF�RI�VFKRRO�SDLULQJV
Ɣ $QQ�1D]DULR�DGGUHVVHG�WKH�%RDUG�RQ�WKH�WRSLF�RI�VFKRRO�SDLULQJV
Ɣ 6DUDK�']DN�DGGUHVVHG�WKH�%RDUG�RQ�WKH�WRSLFV�RI�VFKRRO�SDLULQJV�

FXUULFXOXP��DQG�(66(5�IXQG�XVDJH
Ɣ 0LFKHOOH�<DQRQJ�DGGUHVVHG�WKH�%RDUG�RQ�WKH�WRSLFV�RQ�VFKRRO�SDLULQJV�	

6(/
Ɣ 0DULDQQH�0DF.LQQRQ��%UHQWZRRG�	�)-+6��DGGUHVVHG�WKH�%RDUG�RQ�WKH

WRSLF�RI�VFKRRO�SDLULQJV

��� 35(6(17$7,216
���� ��������,OOLQRLV�6FKRRO�5HSRUW�&DUG

7KH ERDUG UHYLHZHG DQG GLVFXVVHG D SUHVHQWDWLRQ RYHUYLHZLQJ WKH
������� ,OOLQRLV 6FKRRO 5HSRUW &DUG� 7KH SUHVHQWDWLRQ FDQ EH YLHZHG
KHUH�
+LJKOLJKWV�RI�WKH�GDWD�IURP�WKH�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�LQFOXGH�

Ɣ 0DWK ,OOLQRLV $VVHVVPHQW RI 5HDGLQHVV �,$5� DQDO\VLV VKRZV SRVLWLYH
LQFUHDVHV LQ DFKLHYHPHQW LQ PRVW JUDGH OHYHOV DQG LQ PDQ\ FDVHV
RXWSHUIRUPLQJ�SUH�&29,'�SURILFLHQF\�OHYHOV�

Ɣ 5HDGLQJ ,$5 DQDO\VLV VKRZV SRVLWLYH LQFUHDVHV LQ PRVW JUDGH OHYHOV DQG
SURILFLHQF\ JURZWK LQ GHPRJUDSKLFV RXWSDFLQJ WKH VWDWH LQ �� RI ��
FDWHJRULHV�

Ɣ &&6'�� 6WXGHQW *URZWK 3HUFHQWLOHV ZHUH KLJKHU WKDQ ,OOLQRLV LQ PDWK LQ �
RI����FDWHJRULHV�

Ɣ (QJOLVK /HDUQHUV $&&(66 H[LW UDWH LQFUHDVHG ZKLOH HOHPHQWDU\ VWXGHQWV
PHW WKHLU (QJOLVK /DQJXDJH 3URJUHVV WR 3URILFLHQF\ WDUJHWV DW D KLJK
SHUFHQWDJH�

���� 3UHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�(TXLW\�-RXUQH\��)LQDO�5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
7KH ERDUG UHYLHZHG DQG GLVFXVVHG WKH (TXLW\ -RXUQH\� )LQDO
5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ WR DGGUHVV WKH GLVWULFW¶V HLJKW DUHDV RI IRFXV IRU
LPSURYHPHQW��7KH�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�VOLGHV�FDQ�EH�YLHZHG KHUH�
+LJKOLJKWV�RI�ZKDW�WKH�SODQ�ZRXOG�DFFRPSOLVK�LQFOXGH�

Ɣ ,PSURYHG�VFKRRO�XWLOL]DWLRQ
Ɣ $YRLGV�PXOWLSOH�VFKRRO�FORVXUHV
Ɣ %HWWHU�EDODQFH�RI�HQUROOPHQW�DQG�GLYHUVLW\�DFURVV�VFKRROV
Ɣ *UHDWHU�DYDLODELOLW\�RI�SURJUDPV�DQG�UHVRXUFHV
Ɣ 'XDO�/DQJXDJH���6SDQLVK�DYDLODEOH�DW�DOO�VFKRROV
Ɣ 'XDO�/DQJXDJH���3ROLVK�DYDLODEOH�DW�&OHDUPRQW��.����DQG�%\UG������
Ɣ %DODQFHG�FODVV�VL]HV
Ɣ 0RUH�JUDGH�OHYHO�SHHUV�IRU�VWXGHQWV�WR�PHHW�DQG�OHDUQ�IURP
Ɣ 6WURQJHU�IRFXV�RQ�DJH�VSHFLILF�QHHGV
Ɣ ,PSURYHG�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�WLPHV

7KH ERDUG ZLOO WDNH DFWLRQ RQ WKH SURSRVHG ILQDO UHFRPPHQGHG SODQ DW WKH
'HFHPEHU�����������ERDUG�RI�HGXFDWLRQ�PHHWLQJ�

http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/OPa6UOcX66C3dNt7wb0vlw~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlV9SJP0RqaHR0cDovL3d3dy5jY3NkNTkub3JnL3dwLWNvbnRlbnQvdXBsb2Fkcy8yMDIyLzExL0JPRS1QcmVzZW50YXRpb25fLTIwMjEuMjItU2Nob29sLVJlcG9ydC1DYXJkLTExLjE0LjIyLnBkZlcHc2Nob29sbUIKY3MJoXZjyudKZFIXUHVsbGVuLkNpbmR5QGNjc2Q1OS5vcmdYBAAAAAE~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/OSW8wLQwtNbU1EJ_-woZxA~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlV9SJP0RZaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuY2NzZDU5Lm9yZy93cC1jb250ZW50L3VwbG9hZHMvMjAyMi8xMS9FcXVpdHktSm91cm5leS1GaW5hbC1SZWNvbW1lbmRhdGlvbi5wZGZXB3NjaG9vbG1CCmNzCaF2Y8rnSmRSF1B1bGxlbi5DaW5keUBjY3NkNTkub3JnWAQAAAAB
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/OSW8wLQwtNbU1EJ_-woZxA~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlV9SJP0RZaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuY2NzZDU5Lm9yZy93cC1jb250ZW50L3VwbG9hZHMvMjAyMi8xMS9FcXVpdHktSm91cm5leS1GaW5hbC1SZWNvbW1lbmRhdGlvbi5wZGZXB3NjaG9vbG1CCmNzCaF2Y8rnSmRSF1B1bGxlbi5DaW5keUBjY3NkNTkub3JnWAQAAAAB
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/LG36fRIyN6GEq1CBhlSEVQ~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlV9SJP0RUaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuY2NzZDU5Lm9yZy93cC1jb250ZW50L3VwbG9hZHMvMjAyMi8wOC9FcXVpdHktSm91cm5leS1HcmFwaGljLUVuZ2xpc2gucGRmVwdzY2hvb2xtQgpjcwmhdmPK50pkUhdQdWxsZW4uQ2luZHlAY2NzZDU5Lm9yZ1gEAAAAAQ~~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/LG36fRIyN6GEq1CBhlSEVQ~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlV9SJP0RUaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuY2NzZDU5Lm9yZy93cC1jb250ZW50L3VwbG9hZHMvMjAyMi8wOC9FcXVpdHktSm91cm5leS1HcmFwaGljLUVuZ2xpc2gucGRmVwdzY2hvb2xtQgpjcwmhdmPK50pkUhdQdWxsZW4uQ2luZHlAY2NzZDU5Lm9yZ1gEAAAAAQ~~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/YAMoAmMlgY2FXrxKvjniTA~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlV9SJP0RmaHR0cDovL3d3dy5jY3NkNTkub3JnL3dwLWNvbnRlbnQvdXBsb2Fkcy8yMDIyLzExL0VxdWl0eS1Kb3VybmV5Xy1GaW5hbC1SZWNvbW1lbmRhdGlvbi1QcmVzZW50YXRpb24ucGRmVwdzY2hvb2xtQgpjcwmhdmPK50pkUhdQdWxsZW4uQ2luZHlAY2NzZDU5Lm9yZ1gEAAAAAQ~~


%RDUG�0LQXWHV�± ����������
,WHP�± ����D

3DJH �
��� &216(17�$*(1'$

0RWLRQ E\�0UV��/DQJ��VHFRQGHG�E\�'U��6DJHUHU�WR�DGRSW WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

%(�,7�5(62/9('�7+$7 RQ�WKH���WK�GD\�RI�1RYHPEHU������ WKH�&RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW����%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�DSSURYH�WKH�&RQVHQW�$JHQGD
DV�SUHVHQWHG�DPHQGHG�

���� $SSURYDO�RI�0LQXWHV�3ULRU�0HHWLQJV
D� 5HJXODU�0HHWLQJ�0LQXWHV�RI�2FWREHU���������

���� 'LVEXUVHPHQWV�5HVROXWLRQ
D� 'LVEXUVHPHQW�/LVWLQJ�IRU��������

���� $FFHSWDQFH�RI�)LQDQFLDO�5HSRUWV
D� 'HWDLO�%DODQFH�6KHHW�DV�RI�6HSWHPEHU���������
E� &RPELQHG�5HYHQXH�DQG�([SHQVH�5HSRUW�DV�RI�6HSWHPEHU���������
F� ,QYHVWPHQW�5HSRUW�DV�RI�6HSWHPEHU���������
G� $FWLYLW\�)XQG�LV�6WDWHPHQWV�DV�RI�6HSWHPEHU���������

���� $FFHSWDQFH�RI�5HFRPPHQGDWLRQV��+XPDQ�5HVRXUFHV�5HSRUW
D� (63�6DODU\�1RWLILFDWLRQ
E� $GPLQLVWUDWRU�5HWLUHPHQW
F� &HUWLILHG�5HVLJQDWLRQ
G� &$0(2�5HWLUHPHQWV
H� (63�5HVLJQDWLRQV

���� $SSURYDO�WR�'HVWUR\����0RQWK�2OG�RU�2OGHU�&ORVHG 6HVVLRQ�5HFRUGLQJV

5ROO�&DOO $\HV� ����(VSLQR��/DQJ��0DQFLOOD��3HWULHOOL� 5HLG��6DJHUHU�DQG�6FKXPDFKHU
1D\V� �
$EVHQW����
$EVWDLQ���

0RWLRQ�FDUULHG����������

��� 38%/,&�+($5,1*
���� �����7D[�/HY\�3XEOLF�+HDULQJ

$W WKH 6HSWHPEHU ��� ����� ERDUG PHHWLQJ� WKH ERDUG GLVFXVVHG DQG
GLUHFWHG WKH DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ WR PRYH IRUZDUG ZLWK SUHSDULQJ WKH OHY\ DQG WR
VHW WKH SXEOLF KHDULQJ GDWH IRU 1RYHPEHU ��� ����� :KLOH WKH GLVWULFW¶V
SURSRVHG OHY\ GRHV QRW VXUSDVV WKH ���� WKUHVKROG WKDW UHTXLUHV D SXEOLF
KHDULQJ YLD WKH VWDWH¶V 7UXWK LQ 7D[DWLRQ /DZ� WKH DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ EHOLHYHV
PHHWLQJ WKH VSLULW RI WKH ODZ LV LQ WKH EHVW LQWHUHVW RI WKH GLVWULFW DQG
FRPPXQLW\�

$ SXEOLF KHDULQJ ZDV KHOG GXULQJ WKH 1RYHPEHU ��� ����� ERDUG PHHWLQJ
IRU SXEOLF FRPPHQW DQG�RU UHTXHVWV IRU FRQVLGHUDWLRQ WR EH PDGH E\
&&6'���FRPPXQLW\�PHPEHUV�

$ UHVROXWLRQ ZLOO EH GLVFXVVHG DW WKH 'HFHPEHU ��� ����� ERDUG PHHWLQJ
UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�DSSURYDO�RI�DGRSWLQJ�WKH�OHY\�



%RDUG�0LQXWHV�± ����������
,WHP�± ����D

3DJH �
0RWLRQ E\�0U��5HLG��VHFRQGHG�E\�0UV��6FKXPDFKHU�WKDW�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�&RQVROLGDWHG

6FKRRO�'LVWULFW����%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�PHHWLQJ�EH�RSHQHG�RQ�WKLV�GDWH��1RYHPEHU
���������IRU�D�SXEOLF�KHDULQJ�RQ�WKH�SURSRVHG�WD[�OHY\�IRU������DQG�WKDW�WKH
VHFUHWDU\�VKDOO�UHFRUG�WKH�WLPH�DV�������S�P�

5ROO�&DOO $\HV� ����(VSLQR��/DQJ��0DQFLOOD��3HWULHOOL� 5HLG��6DJHUHU�DQG�6FKXPDFKHU
1D\V� �
$EVHQW����
$EVWDLQ���

0RWLRQ�FDUULHG����������
0U��2¶&RQQRU¶V�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�FDQ�EH�UHDG KHUH�
0UV��0LFKHOOH�1RWLQL�DGGUHVVHG�WKH�ERDUG��+HU�FRPPHQW�LV�OLQNHG KHUH�

0RWLRQ E\�0U��5HLG��VHFRQGHG�E\�0UV��6FKXPDFKHU�WKDW WKH�KHDULQJ�RQ�WKH������WD[�OHY\
EH�FORVHG�DQG�WKH�VHFUHWDU\�VKDOO�UHFRUG�WKH�WLPH�DV�������S�P�

5ROO�&DOO $\HV� ����(VSLQR��/DQJ��0DQFLOOD��3HWULHOOL� 5HLG��6DJHUHU�DQG�6FKXPDFKHU
1D\V� �
$EVHQW����
$EVWDLQ���

0RWLRQ�FDUULHG����������

��� ',6&866,21�,7(06
���� (TXLW\�-RXUQH\�5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ

7KH ILQDO UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ RI WKH HTXLW\ MRXUQH\ KDV EHHQ IXOO\ SUHVHQWHG
DQG LV DQWLFLSDWHG WR EH DFWHG RQ E\ WKH ERDUG DW WKH ERDUG PHHWLQJ RQ
'HFHPEHU����������

7KH SURSRVHG ILQDO UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ LQFOXGHV WKH IROORZLQJ FKDQJHV IRU
&&6'���HIIHFWLYH�QR�VRRQHU�WKDQ�WKH���������VFKRRO�\HDU�

Ɣ 5HFRQILJXUHV�WHQ�HOHPHQWDU\�VFKRROV�WR�EHFRPH�ILYH�SULPDU\
VFKRROV��JUDGHV�.����DQG�ILYH�LQWHUPHGLDWH�VFKRROV��JUDGHV�����

Ɣ $GMXVWV�VFKRRO�ERXQGDULHV�IRU�VWXGHQW�DWWHQGDQFH�IRU�WKH�QHZO\
FRQILJXUHG�SULPDU\�DQG�LQWHUPHGLDWH�VFKRROV��DV�ZHOO�DV
DGMXVWPHQWV�WR�DGGUHVV�HQUROOPHQW�LPEDODQFHV�DW�WKH�MXQLRU�KLJK
VFKRROV

Ɣ 0RYHV�DOO�VWXGHQWV�WR�WKH�WUDGLWLRQDO�VFKRRO�\HDU�FDOHQGDU
Ɣ 5HSXUSRVHV�5LGJH�&HQWHU�IRU�)DPLO\�/HDUQLQJ�WR�H[SDQG�VHUYLFHV

IRU�HDUO\�OHDUQLQJ

���� 3URJUDP�)HH�)RU�7\SLFDOO\�'HYHORSLQJ�3UHVFKRRO�6WXGHQWV�)RU�7KH
����������6FKRRO�<HDU
&XUUHQWO\� &&6'�� RIIHUV D IRXU�GD\ DIWHUQRRQ SURJUDP WR W\SLFDOO\
GHYHORSLQJ SUHVFKRRO FKLOGUHQ� 7KH ������� VFKRRO \HDU UDWH FKDUJHG WR
IDPLOLHV ZLWK W\SLFDOO\ GHYHORSLQJ FKLOGUHQ DWWHQGLQJ WKH GLVWULFW SUHVFKRRO

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1s1bOhTIUnw6bfXc1TF_ir209RlN9B3UqPODdVJD4MD8/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1o053EkVjsvFde10oSMG43siTQr_uYxkq/view?usp=sharing


%RDUG�0LQXWHV�± ����������
,WHP�± ����D

3DJH �
SURJUDPV�LV������SHU�PRQWK���������SHU�VHPHVWHU���������SHU�\HDU��

7KH GLVWULFW PD\ RIIHU D ILYH GD\ SURJUDP DW D FRVW RI ������� SHU PRQWK
���������� SHU VHPHVWHU� ��������� SHU \HDU� EHJLQQLQJ LQ WKH �������
VFKRRO�\HDU�

7KH DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ UHFRPPHQGV D �� LQFUHDVH WR WKH IRXU�GD\ SURJUDP
IHH IRU �������� 7XLWLRQ PD\ EH VXEVLGL]HG GHSHQGLQJ RQ IDPLO\ LQFRPH�
DQG WKH GLVWULFW ZLOO FRQWLQXH WR LQYHVWLJDWH DGGLWLRQDO FKDQJHV LQ RUGHU WR
PD[LPL]H�WKH�SUHVFKRRO�SURJUDP�IRU�IDPLOLHV�

7KH ERDUG ZLOO YRWH RQ WKH SURJUDP IHH IRU W\SLFDOO\ GHYHORSLQJ SUHVFKRRO
VWXGHQWV IRU WKH ������� VFKRRO \HDU DW WKH ERDUG PHHWLQJ RQ 'HFHPEHU
���������

���� ,QVWUXFWLRQDO�0DWHULDOV�)HHV������������6FKRRO�<HDU
7KH ERDUG GLVFXVVHG WKH FRQWLQXHG HOLPLQDWLRQ RI LQVWUXFWLRQDO PDWHULDO
IHHV IRU WKH ������� VFKRRO \HDU� )RU ERWK WKH ������� DQG �������
VFKRRO \HDUV� WKHVH IHHV ZHUH HOLPLQDWHG� DQG WKHUH ZHUH QR LQVWUXFWLRQDO
PDWHULDOV�IHHV�IRU�VWXGHQWV�DW�DOO�JUDGH�OHYHOV�

$W WKH ERDUG PHHWLQJ RQ 'HFHPEHU ��� ����� WKH ERDUG ZLOO YRWH RQ
FRQWLQXLQJ�WR�HOLPLQDWH�WKH�LQVWUXFWLRQDO�PDWHULDOV�IHHV�IRU�DOO�VWXGHQWV�

���� -XQLRU�+LJK�6FKRRO�([WUD�&XUULFXODU�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�)HHV�����������
6FKRRO�<HDU
7KH ERDUG GLVFXVVHG FRQWLQXLQJ WR FROOHFW MXQLRU KLJK VFKRRO
H[WUDFXUULFXODU SDUWLFLSDWLRQ IHHV IRU ������� WR RIIVHW D SRUWLRQ RI WKH FRVW
RI PDWHULDOV DQG VXSSOLHV� ,I DSSURYHG� WKH IHHV ZRXOG UHPDLQ XQFKDQJHG
IURP WKH FXUUHQW VFKRRO \HDU IRU WKH ������� VFKRRO \HDU� 7KH FXUUHQW DQG
SURSRVHG�IHHV�DUH�OLVWHG�EHORZ�

%DVNHWEDOO
&XUUHQW���������������� 3URSRVHG����������������
&KHHUOHDGLQJ
&XUUHQW���������������� 3URSRVHG����������������
&URVV�&RXQWU\
&XUUHQW���������������� 3URSRVHG����������������
6SLULW�6TXDG�3RP�3RPV
&XUUHQW���������������� 3URSRVHG����������������
6RFFHU
&XUUHQW���������������� 3URSRVHG����������������
9ROOH\EDOO
&XUUHQW���������������� 3URSRVHG����������������
:UHVWOLQJ
&XUUHQW���������������� 3URSRVHG����������������



%RDUG�0LQXWHV�± ����������
,WHP�± ����D

3DJH �
7KH ERDUG ZLOO YRWH RQ WKH IHHV IRU MXQLRU KLJK VFKRRO H[WUDFXUULFXODU
SDUWLFLSDWLRQ IRU WKH ������� VFKRRO \HDU DW WKH ERDUG PHHWLQJ RQ
'HFHPEHU����������

���� &RPPHUFLDO�2YHQV�IRU�WKH�-XQLRU�+LJKV
'XH WR WKH ODFN RI DYDLODEOH HTXLSPHQW DQG VSDFH LQ WKH GLVWULFW¶V VFKRROV�
PHDOV SURYLGHG WR &&6'� VWXGHQWV KDYH KLVWRULFDOO\ EHHQ EURXJKW LQ E\
RXWVLGH YHQGRUV� $IWHU UHYLHZLQJ WKH GHVLJQ RI LWV MXQLRU KLJK EXLOGLQJV� LW
ZDV GHWHUPLQHG WKH GLVWULFW FRXOG VHW XS FRPPHUFLDO RYHQV WR DOORZ IRU
IUHVK WHPSRUDU\ PHDOV� WR HQVXUH WKDW WKHUH DUH QR PHDO VKRUWDJHV� DQG WR
SRWHQWLDOO\ JLYH VWXGHQWV DGGLWLRQDO EUHDNIDVW DQG OXQFK RSWLRQV� ,W ZRXOG
EH DQ DSSUR[LPDWH WRWDO FRVW RI ������� WR DFTXLUH FRPPHUFLDO RYHQV IRU
DOO�WKUHH�MXQLRU�KLJK�VFKRROV�

$W WKH ERDUG PHHWLQJ RQ 'HFHPEHU ��� ����� WKH ERDUG ZLOO YRWH RQ
SURYLGLQJ�FRPPHUFLDO�RYHQV�WR�WKH�GLVWULFW¶V�WKUHH�MXQLRU�KLJK�VFKRROV�

���� )LWQHVV�5RRP�)ORRULQJ
$W HDFK RI WKH GLVWULFW¶V MXQLRU KLJK VFKRROV� WKH FXUUHQW IORRULQJ LQ WKH
ILWQHVV URRP DUHDV DUH LQ QHHG RI UHSDLU RU XSGDWHV WR SURYLGH D VDIH
HQYLURQPHQW IRU VWXGHQWV� 7KH ERDUG GLVFXVVHG UHSODFLQJ WKH ILWQHVV URRP
IORRULQJ ZLWK (FRUH WKURXJK 'LUHFW )LWQHVV DW D WRWDO FRVW RI ������� IRU DOO
WKUHH�VFKRROV�

7KH ERDUG ZLOO YRWH RQ DSSURYDO RI WKH UHSODFHPHQW IORRULQJ IRU WKH GLVWULFW¶V
MXQLRU�KLJK�ILWQHVV�URRPV�DW�D�IXWXUH�ERDUG�PHHWLQJ�

���� $GGHQGXP�WR�&RQWUDFW�5HJDUGLQJ�5RRILQJ�DQG�:LQGRZV
$V RXWOLQHG LQ WKH 7HQ <HDU )DFLOLWLHV 3ODQ� 5REHUW )URVW DQG 6DOW &UHHN
HOHPHQWDU\ VFKRROV DUH LQ QHHG RI URRILQJ UHSDLUV� 7KH GLVWULFW LV SODQQLQJ
WR ZRUN ZLWK $OOLHG )DFLOLW\ 3DUWQHUV� DV WKLV YHQGRU KDV IDPLOLDULW\ ZLWK WKH
GLVWULFW¶V EXLOGLQJV DQG D SRUWLRQ RI WKH SODQQLQJ ZDV DOUHDG\ FRPSOHWHG DV
SDUW RI WKH SUHYLRXV ZRUN� $GGLWLRQDOO\� VRPH RI WKH FXUUHQW ZLQGRZV DW
*URYH� &OHDUPRQW� $GPLUDO %\UG� DQG -RKQ -D\ DUH LQ QHHG RI
UHSODFHPHQW� 7KH GLVWULFW LV ZRUNLQJ RQ FUHDWLQJ DQ DGGHQGXP IRU WKH
FXUUHQW FRQWUDFW ZLWK D JXDUDQWHHG PD[LPXP SULFH QRW WR H[FHHG ����
PLOOLRQ�IRU�DOO�ZRUN�SHUIRUPHG�

7KH ERDUG ZLOO YRWH RQ WKH DSSURYDO RI WKH DGGHQGXP DW WKH PHHWLQJ RQ
'HFHPEHU����������

���� )RRG�6HUYLFH�&RQWUDFW�([WHQVLRQ
7KH VWDWH RI ,OOLQRLV KDV HOHFWHG WR DOORZ VFKRRO GLVWULFWV WR UHQHZ WKHLU IRRG
VHUYLFH�FRQWUDFWV�DW�D�RQH�\HDU�H[WHQVLRQ�LQWHUYDO�

7KH ERDUG GLVFXVVHG H[WHQGLQJ WKH GLVWULFW¶V FRQWUDFW IRU DQ DGGLWLRQDO \HDU
ZLWK WKH FXUUHQW YHQGRU� 2UJDQLF /LIH� IRU WKH ������� VFKRRO \HDU DQG ZLOO
YRWH RQ WKH DSSURYDO RI WKH FRQWUDFW H[WHQVLRQ DW WKH ERDUG PHHWLQJ RQ
'HFHPEHU����������



%RDUG�0LQXWHV�± ����������
,WHP�± ����D

3DJH �
��� $&7,21�,7(06

���� $ZDUG�RI�%LG�IRU�3DSHU�%LG�6XPPDU\

0RWLRQ E\�0UV��3HWULHOOL��VHFRQGHG�E\�0UV��/DQJ�WR DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

:+(5($6 ELGV�ZHUH�RSHQHG�RQ�6HSWHPEHU�����������IRU SDSHU��DQG

:+(5($6 WZR�����ELGV�ZHUH�UHFHLYHG��RQH����QRQ�FRPSOLDQW

12:� 7+(5()25(� %( ,7 5(62/9('� RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 1RYHPEHU ����� WKH
%RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ RI &RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� DZDUG WR
0LGODQG 3DSHU WKURXJK WKH VWDWH FRQWUDFW IRU ����������� IRU [HURJUDSKLF SDSHU
DQG������������IRU�YHOOXP�IRU�D�JUDQG�WRWDO�RI�������������

5ROO�&DOO $\HV� ����(VSLQR��/DQJ��0DQFLOOD��3HWULHOOL� 5HLG��6DJHUHU�DQG�6FKXPDFKHU
1D\V� �
$EVHQW����
$EVWDLQ���

0RWLRQ�FDUULHG����������

���� 5HTXHVW�WR�%LG�5HJDUGLQJ�%UHQWZRRG�3OD\JURXQG

0RWLRQ E\�0U��0DQFLOOD��VHFRQGHG�E\�0UV��6FKXPDFKHU WR�DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 1RYHPEHU� ����� WKH &RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DSSURYHV $GPLQLVWUDWLRQ WR JR
RXW�WR�ELG�LQ�RUGHU�WR�XSGDWH�WKH�SOD\JURXQG�DW�%UHQWZRRG�

5ROO�&DOO $\HV� ����(VSLQR��/DQJ��0DQFLOOD��3HWULHOOL� 5HLG��6DJHUHU�DQG�6FKXPDFKHU
1D\V� �
$EVHQW����
$EVWDLQ���

0RWLRQ�FDUULHG����������

���� 683(5,17(1'(17�5(32576
0UV��6DYDJH�FODULILHG�WKDW�WKH�(/$�FXUULFXOXP�ZDV QRW�SXW�RQ�KROG�GXH�WR�WKH
HTXLW\�ZRUN�

���� 1(:�&217,18,1*�%86,1(66�$1'�$11281&(0(176
1RQH

���� 63(&,$/�,17(5(67�723,&6
����� )2,$�5HTXHVWV
0U��9LWWRUH�LQGLFDWHG�WKDW RQH UHTXHVW�KDV�EHHQ UHFHLYHG�DQG�UHVSRQGHG�WR�ZLWKLQ
WKH�DSSURSULDWH�WLPHOLQH�



%RDUG�0LQXWHV�± ����������
,WHP�± ����D

3DJH �
�����%RDUG�$SSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�5HFRJQLWLRQ

'U� %UHVQDKDQ UHFRJQLVHG WKH %RDUG DQG WKDQNHG WKHP IRU DOO WKH ZRUN WKH\ GR IRU
WKH�VWXGHQWV��VWDII�DQG�FRPPXQLW\�

���� 5(32576�2)�7+(�%2$5'�2)�('8&$7,21
Ɣ 0V� (VSLQR UHPLQGHG SDUHQWV WR SOHDVH VHQG TXHVWLRQV DQG FRPPHQWV WR WKH

%RDUG�
Ɣ 0U� 0DQFLOOD DWWHQGHG WKH 9LOODJH RI 0W� 3URVSHFW¶V 9LOODJH %RDUG PHHWLQJ WR

DFFHSW�WKH�³$PHULFD¶V�6DIH�6FKRROV´�:HHN�SURFODPDWLRQ�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�'���
Ɣ 0UV� 6FKXPDFKHU DWWHQGHG WKH %\UG 6FKRRO 9HWHUDQ¶V 'D\ HYHQW� VKH DOVR

VKDUHG�WKDW�VWXGHQWV�IURP�'���YLVLWHG�+DUSHU�&ROOHJH�
Ɣ 'U� 6DJHUHU DWWHQGHG WKH 166(2 %LQJR 1LJKW 	 )DOO )HVWLYDO� WKH %LQJR 1LJKW

UDLVHG���������

���� &/26('�6(66,21

0RWLRQ DW�������SP�E\�0UV��/DQJ�VHFRQGHG�E\�0U� 5HLG�WR�DGRSW WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

%(�,7�5(62/9('�7+$7 RQ�WKH���WK�GD\�RI�1RYHPEHU ������WKH�&RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ UHFHVV LQ D FORVHG PHHWLQJ IRU
GLVFXVVLRQ�RI�

$� 7R�FRQVLGHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�DSSRLQWPHQW��HPSOR\PHQW��RU�GLVPLVVDO�RI
DQ�HPSOR\HH�RU�RIILFHU ��,/&6�������F����

%� &ROOHFWLYH�QHJRWLDWLQJ�PDWWHUV�EHWZHHQ�WKH�'LVWULFW DQG�LWV�HPSOR\HHV�RU�WKHLU
UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV��RU�GHOLEHUDWLRQV�FRQFHUQLQJ�VDODU\�VFKHGXOHV�IRU�RQH�RU�PRUH
FODVVHV�RI�HPSOR\HHV ��,/&6�������F����

&� 7R�FRQVLGHU�D�VWXGHQW�GLVFLSOLQH�UHVLGHQF\�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�PDWWHU
��,/&6�������F����

'� 7R�&RQVLGHU�SHQGLQJ�OLWLJDWLRQ ��,/&6�������F�����
(� 'LVFXVVLRQ�RI�PLQXWHV�RI�PHHWLQJV�ODZIXOO\�FORVHG� ZKHWKHU�IRU�SXUSRVHV�RI

DSSURYDO�E\�WKH�ERG\�RI�WKH�PLQXWHV�RU�VHPL�DQQXDO�UHYLHZ�RI�WKH�PLQXWHV�DV
PDQGDWHG�E\�6HFWLRQ����� ��,/&6�������F�����

5ROO�&DOO $\HV� ����(VSLQR��/DQJ��0DQFLOOD��3HWULHOOL� 5HLG��6DJHUHU�DQG�6FKXPDFKHU
1D\V� �
$EVHQW����
$EVWDLQ���

0RWLRQ�FDUULHG����������

���� 5(&219(1(

0RWLRQ DW�������SP�E\�0UV��/DQJ��VHFRQGHG�E\�0U� 5HLG WR�DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

%(�,7�5(62/9('�7+$7 RQ�WKH���WK�GD\�RI�1RYHPEHU������ WKH�&RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW����%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�PHHWLQJ�LV�UHFRQYHQHG�



%RDUG�0LQXWHV�± ����������
,WHP�± ����D

3DJH �

5ROO�&DOO $\HV� ����(VSLQR��/DQJ��0DQFLOOD��3HWULHOOL��5HLG��6DJHUHU�DQG�6FKXPDFKHU
1D\V� �
$EVHQW����
$EVWDLQ���

0RWLRQ�FDUULHG����������

���� $'-28510(17

0RWLRQ DW�������SP�E\�0U��5HLG WR�DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ UHVROXWLRQ�

%(�,7�5(62/9('�7+$7 RQ�WKH���WK�GD\�RI�1RYHPEHU ������WKH�&RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW����%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�PHHWLQJ�LV�DGMRXUQHG�

5ROO�&DOO $\HV� ����(VSLQR��/DQJ��0DQFLOOD��3HWULHOOL� 5HLG��6DJHUHU�DQG�6FKXPDFKHU
1D\V� �
$EVHQW����
$EVWDLQ���

0RWLRQ�FDUULHG����������





%RDUG�0HHWLQJ� ����������
,WHP�1R� ����

3DJH �

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

$33529$/�2)�',6%856(0(176

5(62/87,21� 'HFHPEHU�������������),6&$/�<($5���������� ',6%856(0(176

63(&,$/ 127(� %RDUG PHPEHUV DUH HQFRXUDJHG WR FDOO WKH
$VVLVWDQW 6XSHULQWHQGHQW IRU %XVLQHVV 6HUYLFHV RQ )ULGD\ SULRU WR WKH
PHHWLQJ� VKRXOG WKH\ KDYH TXHVWLRQV UHODWLYH WR LQGLYLGXDO LWHPV RQ WKH
OLVW���)XUWKHU�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�FDQ�WKHQ�EH�SURYLGHG�SULRU�WR�WKH�PHHWLQJ�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
7KH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�UHFRPPHQGV�DSSURYDO�RI�WKH�OLVW�DV�SUHVHQWHG�

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB WR
DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU ����� WKH &RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DSSURYHV GLVEXUVHPHQWV IRU
ILVFDO \HDU ������� LQ WKH DPRXQW RI ����������� DV SUHVHQWHG SHU WKH
DWWDFKPHQWV�WR�WKLV�UHVROXWLRQ�



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ� ����������
,WHP�1R� ����

3DJH �



',6%856(0(17�6800$5<
��������

*HQHUDO ,QVXUDQFH� ,PSUHVW� 'HGXFWLRQV�	
$FFRXQW $FFRXQW $FFRXQW 6DODULHV %HQHILWV�&KHFNV 7RWDO

���������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �����������

:H��WKH�XQGHUVLJQHG�RIILFHUV�RI�WKH�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�RI�&RPPXQLW\�&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW�����&RRN�&RXQW\�

���������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �����������

%LOOV�3D\DEOH 3D\UROO�6XPPDU\ &RPELQHG

3UHVLGHQW��%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 'DWH





3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        1

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

    188431 Spirit Products Inc 11/17/2022 11/17/2022 09/21/2022 36171 Cross Country       -468.00 10E245 1500 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/INTERSCHOLASTIC

Team T-Shirts PROGRAMS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

(qty 52) - RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Pantazis

Spirit Products Inc 11/17/2022 11/17/2022 09/21/2022 36171 Cross Country        -14.82 10E245 1500 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/INTERSCHOLASTIC

Team T-Shirts PROGRAMS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

(qty 52) - RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Pantazis

Totals for 188431       -482.82

    188543 A-1 Roofing 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/23/2022 35922 REPAIR BY      3,669.00 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188543      3,669.00

    188548 Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/13/2022 1000401119 Workers Comp     39,300.93 10E005 2311 3830 30 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/SERVICE AREA

Coverage to be DIRECTION/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/13/2022 1000401119 Workers Comp     18,770.59 20E099 2540 3830 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Coverage to be MAINTENANCE/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        2

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/13/2022 1000401119 Workers Comp        586.58 40E099 2551 3830 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/SERVICE AREA

Coverage to be DIRECTION/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 1000249129 Workers Comp     39,300.93 10E005 2311 3830 30 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/SERVICE AREA

Coverage to be DIRECTION/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 1000249129 Workers Comp     18,770.59 20E099 2540 3830 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Coverage to be MAINTENANCE/WORKERS COMPENSATION



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        3

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 1000249129 Workers Comp        586.58 40E099 2551 3830 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/SERVICE AREA

Coverage to be DIRECTION/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 01/01/2023 1000249130 Workers Comp     39,300.93 10E005 2311 3830 30 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/SERVICE AREA

Coverage to be DIRECTION/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        4

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 01/01/2023 1000249130 Workers Comp     18,770.59 20E099 2540 3830 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Coverage to be MAINTENANCE/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 01/01/2023 1000249130 Workers Comp        586.58 40E099 2551 3830 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/SERVICE AREA

Coverage to be DIRECTION/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 02/01/2023 1000249131 Workers Comp     39,300.93 10E005 2311 3830 30 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/SERVICE AREA

Coverage to be DIRECTION/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        5

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 02/01/2023 1000249131 Workers Comp     18,770.59 20E099 2540 3830 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Coverage to be MAINTENANCE/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 02/01/2023 1000249131 Workers Comp        586.58 40E099 2551 3830 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/SERVICE AREA

Coverage to be DIRECTION/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        6

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 03/01/2023 1000249132 Workers Comp     39,300.93 10E005 2311 3830 30 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/SERVICE AREA

Coverage to be DIRECTION/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 03/01/2023 1000249132 Workers Comp     18,770.59 20E099 2540 3830 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Coverage to be MAINTENANCE/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 03/01/2023 1000249132 Workers Comp        586.58 40E099 2551 3830 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/SERVICE AREA

Coverage to be DIRECTION/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        7

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 04/01/2023 1000249133 Workers Comp     39,300.93 10E005 2311 3830 30 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/SERVICE AREA

Coverage to be DIRECTION/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 04/01/2023 1000249133 Workers Comp     18,770.59 20E099 2540 3830 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Coverage to be MAINTENANCE/WORKERS COMPENSATION

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Accident Fund Insura 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 04/01/2023 1000249133 Workers Comp        586.58 40E099 2551 3830 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/SERVICE AREA

Coverage to be DIRECTION/WORKERS COMPENSATION



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        8

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

billed as INSURANCE/DISTRICT

follows: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Downpayment

($58,658.10)

and Surcharge

($5,924)

billed in July

2022 9 Monthly

Installments

of $58,658.10-

August 2022

thru April

2022

Totals for 188548    351,948.60

    188549 Albertsons 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 2210FL22CS Staff and        387.00 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

family covid

vaccine

provided

during CCSD59

covid/flu

clinic

Totals for 188549        387.00

    188550 Amer Taxi Dispatch I 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 221114 Transportation      1,090.00 40E099 2550 3315 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/PUPIL

CHarges for TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/TAXI

Mckinney-Vento SERVICES/DISTRICT

students RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

residing out

of District

boundary

Totals for 188550      1,090.00

    188552 AnthroMed LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 6004 Contracted      3,211.33 10E006 2113 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SOCIAL WORK

Social Worker SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

AnthroMed LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 6107 Contract SLP      3,284.36 10E006 2150 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND

AUDIOLOGY/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        9

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

AnthroMed LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 6178 Contract SLP      3,261.39 10E006 2150 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND

AUDIOLOGY/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

AnthroMed LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 6084 Contract      2,500.08 10E006 2113 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SOCIAL WORK

Social Worker SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

AnthroMed LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 6177 Contract        926.76 10E006 2113 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SOCIAL WORK

Social Worker SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

AnthroMed LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 6269 Contracted      3,125.10 10E006 2113 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SOCIAL WORK

Social Worker SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

AnthroMed LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 6270 Contracted      2,113.01 10E006 2150 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND

Speech-Language AUDIOLOGY/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

Pathologist ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

AnthroMed LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 6368 Contracted      3,125.10 10E006 2113 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SOCIAL WORK

Social Worker SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

AnthroMed LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 6369 Contracted SLP      3,399.20 10E006 2150 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND

AUDIOLOGY/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188552     24,946.33

    188553 Antunez, Arllette 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 20221129 Mileage         32.00 10E078 2330 3320 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

Reimbursement SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188553         32.00

    188554 Apple Computer Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/05/2022 AK17127812 Apple Tool        254.45 10E009 2660 4110 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/DATA PROCESSING

SERVICES/TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES/BUDGET



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       10

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Apple Computer Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 AK20296634 Replacement        395.12 10E009 2660 4110 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/DATA PROCESSING

Display/MacBook SERVICES/TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188554        649.57

    188555 Arcon Associates Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 27711 SD59 Mobile      4,368.33 60E121 2530 3900 30 000000 BRENTWOOD/FACILITES ACQUISITION

Classroom @ CONSTRUC/OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES/DISTRICT

Brentwood & RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Frost

Arcon Associates Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 27711 SD59 Mobile      4,368.34 60E128 2530 3900 30 000000 FROST/FACILITES ACQUISITION CONSTRUC/OTHER

Classroom @ PURCHASED SERVICES/DISTRICT

Brentwood & RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Frost

Arcon Associates Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 27733 SD59 Window     30,849.39 60E099 2530 3900 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/FACILITES

Replacement @ ACQUISITION CONSTRUC/OTHER PURCHASED

Multiple Sites SERVICES/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188555     39,586.06

    188556 AT&T 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 847Z990016 e911 Locator        153.54 20E009 2540 3410 30 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/OPERATION

Services MAINTENANCE/DATA COMMUNICATIONS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188556        153.54

    188557 Baarman, Nancy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/02/2022 20221202 November 2022         49.19 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Mileage SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188557         49.19

    188558 Batura, Agnieszka 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/19/2022 1651 Polish        506.61 10E123 2410 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

T-shirts SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188558        506.61

    188559 Blue, Samantha 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/13/2022 20221013 Travel        229.26 10E008 2210 3320 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Reimbursement SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       11

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

for AVID RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

training

Totals for 188559        229.26

    188560 Borenson & Associate 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 85843 Ten Hands-On         62.50 10E135 1110 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Equations SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Student Kits: RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ten sets of

student game

pieces and

flat laminated

balance.

(Riggi)

Totals for 188560         62.50

    188561 Browning, Jennifer 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/02/2022 20221202 Drama Class         64.82 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188561         64.82

    188562 Buitron, Karla 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 20221031 October 2022         43.44 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Mileage SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188562         43.44

    188563 Bujnowski, Christina 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 20221201 Mileage         22.38 10E078 2330 3320 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

Reimbursement SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188563         22.38

    188564 Calderon, Renata 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 20221117 Mileage         43.88 10E078 2330 3320 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

Reimbursement SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188564         43.88

    188565 Castle Chevrolet Nor 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 228489 VEHICLE        110.52 20E099 2540 4970 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/VEHICLE REPAIR SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       12

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Totals for 188565        110.52

    188566 Comcast 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/05/2022 8771010010 Internet        179.48 11E002 1999 6900 31 004800 SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD OF ED/MISCELLANEOUS

Services for OBJECTS/BUDGET MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

CCSD59

Families

Totals for 188566        179.48

    188567 Community Character 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/06/2022 2023 Membership         25.00 10E078 2330 6400 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

dues for SERVICES/DUES AND FEES/BUDGET MANAGER

Ashley RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Robertson

Please email

membership

Application

with payment

Totals for 188567         25.00

    188568 Concialdi, Sandra 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 20221111 Reimbursement          9.74 10E243 1120 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

for supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188568          9.74

    188569 Connexion 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 S1878967.0 ELECTRICAL        197.70 20E099 2540 4950 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188569        197.70

    188570 Conserv Fs 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 65148002 OTHER SUPPLIES      7,611.85 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Conserv Fs 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 65148001 OTHER SUPPLIES      8,050.00 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188570     15,661.85

    188571 Cruce, Sarah 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 20221115 Travel        239.97 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Reimbursement INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       13

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

for La Cosecha MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

title III

Totals for 188571        239.97

    188572 Dallmeyer, Colleen 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 20221201 September,        301.26 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

October, SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

November 2022 RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Mileage

Reimbursement.

Totals for 188572        301.26

    188573 De La Torre Concrete 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 4545 REPAIR BY      2,500.00 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188573      2,500.00

    188574 DeLatorre, Adriana 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 Mileage         63.44 10E078 2330 3320 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

Reimbursement SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188574         63.44

    188575 Divito, Laena 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 20221116 ESP Staff         29.95 10E242 2410 4100 31 000000 GROVE/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Appreciation SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188575         29.95

    188576 Forest View Elementa 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 09/16/2022 20220916 45' Atomic        495.00 10E127 1110 3190 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/OTHER

Rush Obstacle PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SER/BUDGET MANAGER

Course RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188576        495.00

    188577 Freund Service Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 20642 REPAIR BY        180.00 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Freund Service Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 20640 REPAIR BY      2,599.87 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       14

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188577      2,779.87

    188578 Galvez, Monica 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/09/2022 20220809 Supplies         66.94 10E243 1120 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Galvez, Monica 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 1627-0291 Registration         75.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Fee for SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

CPR/AED Class MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188578        141.94

    188579 Gator Chef, Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 3-701996-0 GENERAL        101.15 60E132 2540 4100 30 000000 LOW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/EQUIPM SUPPLIES/DISTRICT

ENT RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Gator Chef, Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 3-701996-0 GENERAL      3,511.15 60E132 2540 7501 30 000000 LOW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENL EQUIP >

SUPPLIES/EQUIPM $500 AND < $5000/DISTRICT

ENT RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Gator Chef, Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 3-701996-0 GENERAL        499.92 60E132 2540 4100 30 000000 LOW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/EQUIPM SUPPLIES/DISTRICT

ENT RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Gator Chef, Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 3-701996-0 GENERAL      1,949.55 60E132 2540 7501 30 000000 LOW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENL EQUIP >

SUPPLIES/EQUIPM $500 AND < $5000/DISTRICT

ENT RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188579      6,061.77

    188580 Groch, Cyndee 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/05/2022 20221205 Reimbursement         31.50 10E003 2640 2225 31 000000 HUMAN RESOURCES/HUMAN

of one half of RESOURCES/PHYSICALS/BUDGET MANAGER

AARP RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

membership

cost employees

50 years or

older

Totals for 188580         31.50

    188581 Grove Jr High School 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 20221114 Band Members        338.75 10E242 1120 6400 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/DUES AND

Participation FEES/BUDGET MANAGER

Fee RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188581        338.75



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       15

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

    188582 Hagn, Dawn 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 August 2022          9.44 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Mileage SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188582          9.44

    188583 Herrejon, Tammie 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/02/2022 20221202 Reimbursement         43.05 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

- Supplies for SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

First In Line RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Play - Drama

Class

Totals for 188583         43.05

    188584 James, Justin 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 20221129 Reimbursement         84.95 11E243 1999 6900 31 004800 HOLMES/MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS/BUDGET

for supplies MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

Totals for 188584         84.95

    188585 Jarosch, Elizabeth 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 Mileage         45.32 10E078 2330 3320 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

Reimbursement SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188585         45.32

    188586 Journal Topics 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/23/2022 189135 ASA 2021-22      2,500.00 10E005 2510 3500 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS

Publication SVCS./ADVERTISING/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188586      2,500.00

    188587 Kaiser, Diana 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 20221110 Supplies for         14.56 10E122 3000 4100 31 000000 BYRD/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

literacy night SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188587         14.56

    188588 Kaminski, Pamela 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 20221117 Supplies for         88.41 10E128 2410 4100 31 000000 FROST/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Staff Mtg. SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Kaminski, Pamela 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 20221201 Xmas Team         69.00 10E128 2410 4700 31 000000 FROST/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/SOFTWARE/BUDGET

building MANAGER

software RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188588        157.41



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       16

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

    188589 Kubitschek, Eydie 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 20221107 Travel        265.09 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Reimbursement INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

for La Cosecha MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

title III

Kubitschek, Eydie 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 20221107 2 Mileage         57.56 10E073 2191 3320 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

Reimbursement PROGRAMS/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188589        322.65

    188590 Laminator.Com 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 309985 Laminating        392.46 10E005 2570 4100 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/INTERNAL

Film SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188590        392.46

    188591 Lawson Products 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/02/2022 9310074144 SM EQUIP PARTS         50.84 20E099 2540 4975 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/SMALL EQUIPMENT REPAIR

SUPPLIE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188591         50.84

    188592 Lou Malnatis Caterin 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/07/2022 C103813 Lou Malnati's        590.20 10E245 2410 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

catering for SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Fall RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Conferences

10/7/2021

Lou Malnatis Caterin 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/13/2022 C154713 Lou Malnati's        500.35 10E245 2410 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

catering for SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Fall RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Conferences -

10/13/2022

Totals for 188592      1,090.55

    188593 Maneval Construction 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 10354 CAPITAL     70,378.85 60E132 2530 5300 30 000000 LOW/FACILITES ACQUISITION

PROJECTS-BUILDI CONSTRUC/BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS/DISTRICT

NG RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

IMPROVEMENTS-LO

W

Totals for 188593     70,378.85



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       17

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

    188594 Martinez, Gabriela 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 20221201 Mileage         60.94 10E078 2330 3320 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

Reimbursement SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188594         60.94

    188595 Massaro, Tami 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 20221107 Autism          9.00 10E006 1200 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEC ED/GENERAL

Assessment Kit SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Supplies RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188595          9.00

    188596 Midwest Applied Solu 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/07/2022 P06653 HVAC        572.15 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Midwest Applied Solu 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/07/2022 P06656 HVAC        129.59 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188596        701.74

    188597 Mitchell, John 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/02/2022 20221202 November 2022        157.25 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Mileage SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188597        157.25

    188598 Mogge, Alison 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 20221118 Mileage         14.75 10E078 2330 3320 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

Reimbursement SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188598         14.75

    188599 Motion Industries 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 M20715-001 SM EQUIP PARTS        125.61 20E099 2540 4975 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/SMALL EQUIPMENT REPAIR

SUPPLIE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Motion Industries 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/18/2022 M19379-001 SM EQUIP PARTS        303.97 20E099 2540 4975 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/SMALL EQUIPMENT REPAIR

SUPPLIE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188599        429.58



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       18

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

    188600 Mowery, Daniel 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/05/2022 20221105 Supplies          8.99 10E243 1120 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Mowery, Daniel 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 20221128 Reimbursement         40.35 10E243 1120 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

for supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188600         49.34

    188601 Mt Prospect Park Dis 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 2456 1/2 Playground    114,164.02 60E125 3000 3290 30 000000 DEVONSHIRE/DISTRICT COMMUNITY

Construction - SERVICES/OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES/DISTRICT

Devonshire RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Mt Prospect Park Dis 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 2455 1/2 Playground    170,922.67 60E128 3000 3290 30 000000 FROST/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/OTHER

Construction - PROPERTY SERVICES/DISTRICT

Frost RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188601    285,086.69

    188602 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        350.09 20E121 2540 4650 30 000000 BRENTWOOD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

BRENTWOOD GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188602        350.09

    188603 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        416.82 20E123 2540 4650 30 000000 CLEARMONT/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

CLEARMONT GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188603        416.82

    188604 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        366.34 20E125 2540 4650 30 000000 DEVONSHIRE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

DEVONSHIRE GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188604        366.34

    188605 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        807.64 20E242 2540 4650 30 000000 GROVE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

GROVE GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188605        807.64

    188606 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        334.34 20E127 2540 4650 30 000000 FOREST VIEW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

FOREST VIEW GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       19

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Totals for 188606        334.34

    188607 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        341.83 20E131 2540 4650 30 000000 JAY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

JOHN JAY GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188607        341.83

    188608 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        348.10 20E132 2540 4650 30 000000 LOW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

JULIETTE LOW GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188608        348.10

    188609 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        712.09 20E243 2540 4650 30 000000 HOLMES/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

HOLMES GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188609        712.09

    188610 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        608.64 20E245 2540 4650 30 000000 FRIENDSHIP/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

FRIENDSHIP GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188610        608.64

    188611 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        444.57 20E122 2540 4650 30 000000 BYRD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

BYRD GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188611        444.57

    188612 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        337.92 20E133 2540 4650 30 000000 RIDGE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

RIDGE GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188612        337.92

    188613 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        281.39 20E128 2540 4650 30 000000 FROST/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

FROST GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188613        281.39

    188614 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 GAS SERVICES -        408.16 20E134 2540 4650 30 000000 RUPLEY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

RUPLEY GAS/DISTRICT



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       20

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188614        408.16

    188615 Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 Gas Services -        404.43 20E135 2540 4650 30 000000 SALT CREEK/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

Salt Creek GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188615        404.43

    188616 North Cook Intermedi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 86 2022113 Student      3,079.68 10E006 4210 6700 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/TUITION - GENERAL

Tuition EDUCATION/TUITION/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188616      3,079.68

    188617 Olsson Roofing Co In 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/26/2022 22002255 REPAIR BY        995.00 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188617        995.00

    188618 Pella Windows & Door 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 137537 WINDOW/DOORS     10,320.85 20E099 2540 4930 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/WINDOWS/DOORS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188618     10,320.85

    188619 Perdomo, Joshua 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 20221128 Travel        228.88 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Reimbursement INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

for Conference MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

in Boston for

Multilingual

Director Title

III

Perdomo, Joshua 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 20221128 2 Mileage         77.25 10E073 2191 3320 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

Reimbursement PROGRAMS/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188619        306.13

    188620 Philip, Saji 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 20221201 Mayalayam         45.00 10E006 1200 3140 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEC ED/PROFESSIONAL

interpreter SERVICES - INSTR./BUDGET MANAGER

for ELC RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       21

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

meeting.

Totals for 188620         45.00

    188621 Queen Of The Rosary 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 01/25/2022 20220125 Reimbursement        720.80 10E000 3700 4100 31 499820 DISTRICTWIDE/NONPUBLIC SCHOOL PUPIL

for payments SERVICE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

that ESSER RESPONSIBILITY/SCHOOL EMERGENCY RELIEF

funds could of GRANT

purchased

Totals for 188621        720.80

    188622 Regional Truck Equip 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/02/2022 274263 VEHICLES        720.83 20E099 2540 4970 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/VEHICLE REPAIR SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Regional Truck Equip 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 274043 VEHICLES        803.98 20E099 2540 4970 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/VEHICLE REPAIR SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Regional Truck Equip 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 274747 VEHICLES        451.85 20E099 2540 4970 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/VEHICLE REPAIR SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188622      1,976.66

    188623 Richter, Soledad 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/02/2022 20221102 Reimbursement         30.00 10E131 2410 4100 31 000000 JAY/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

for Staff SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

contest RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188623         30.00

    188624 Robinson, Nicole 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/02/2022 20221202 November         36.81 10E073 2191 3320 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

Mileage PROGRAMS/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188624         36.81

    188625 Rolling Meadows High 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 20221104 Jazz in the        250.00 10E243 1120 6400 31 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/DUES AND

Meadows Jazz FEES/BUDGET MANAGER

Festival 2023 RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Registration

Totals for 188625        250.00



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       22

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

    188626 RTM & Associates Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 318490 OTHER PROPERTY        400.00 20E099 2540 3290 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

SERVICES MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

RTM & Associates Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 318489 OTHER PROPERTY        250.00 20E099 2540 3290 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

SERVICES MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188626        650.00

    188627 Sam's Club Direct 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 1000745278 GENERAL        304.97 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Sam's Club Direct 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 8592 Supplies for        258.79 10E122 3000 4100 31 000000 BYRD/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Literacy night SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188627        563.76

    188628 Sam's Club Direct 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/26/2022 20221026 Supplies for        237.43 10E131 1110 4100 31 000000 JAY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

student SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

celebration RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

10.31.2022

Totals for 188628        237.43

    188629 Screen Machine Co In 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 199264 Music TShirts      1,189.00 11E243 1999 6900 31 004800 HOLMES/MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS/BUDGET

MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

Screen Machine Co In 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 200013 Boys        310.00 10E243 1500 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAMS/GENERAL

Basketball SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Shirts RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188629      1,499.00

    188630 Sovereign Media Comp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 09/21/2022 22837510-B Manga Magazine         19.99 10E243 2222 4400 31 000000 HOLMES/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

SERVICES/PERIODICALS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188630         19.99

    188631 Thomson Reuters 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 847279490 CLEAR October      1,698.95 10E005 2510 3110 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       23

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

2022 SVCS./PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188631      1,698.95

    188632 Trugreen 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/30/2022 166894384 OTHER PROPERTY      4,508.70 20E099 2540 3290 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

SERVICES MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188632      4,508.70

    188633 United Parcel Servic 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/19/2022 0000628604 POSTAGE         19.06 10E005 2510 3400 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS

SVCS./COMMUNICATION/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188633         19.06

    188634 Ventimiglia, Jennife 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 20221110 Supplies for        223.66 10E131 3000 4100 31 430023 JAY/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Family SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Literacy Night RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE I FY23

11.17.22

Reimbursement

Ventimiglia, Jennife 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/13/2022 20221113 Literacy         41.87 10E131 1250 4100 31 430023 JAY/TITLE I LOW INCOME/GENERAL

Supplies for SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Family RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE I FY23

Literacy Night

11/17/22

Reimbursement

Ventimiglia, Jennife 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/12/2022 20221112 Reimbursement        536.44 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

for La Coescha INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Conference MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

Totals for 188634        801.97

    188635 Village Of Elk Grove 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 21755 FUEL      4,522.35 20E099 2540 4640 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/GASOLINE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188635      4,522.35

    188636 Villacrusis, Minerva 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 20221104 October 2022         19.38 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Mileage SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       24

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Reimbursement. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 188636         19.38

 222301348 Palmer Hamilton LLC 11/28/2022 11/28/2022 09/30/2022 0000127092 WINDOW/DOORS       -263.52 20E099 2540 4930 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/WINDOWS/DOORS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301348       -263.52

 222301469 4 Imprint 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 10578180 GENERAL      1,648.89 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301469      1,648.89

 222301470 Abreu, Mildred 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 20221111 Mileage         56.06 10E073 2191 3320 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

Reimbursement PROGRAMS/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301470         56.06

 222301474 Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 I08720US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/03/2022 I08674US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/03/2022 I08677US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/03/2022 I08689US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 I08709US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 I08764US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 IO8756US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 I08758US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 I08740US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 I08742US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       25

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301474 Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 I08725US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 I08732US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 I08754US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 I08744US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 I08743US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 I08747US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 I08752US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 I08779US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 I08780US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 I08791US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 I08790US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 I08794US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 I08797US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/05/2022 I08696US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Acer Service Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/23/2022 I08782US Student device        199.99 10L000 4991 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STUDENT DEVICE PROTECTION

repair PLAN

Totals for 222301474      4,999.75

 222301475 Adelante Educational 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 1255 Payment for     10,000.00 10E068 1800 4100 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Polish LEARNERS/BILINGUAL/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Evaluation MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

Invoice Title

III

Totals for 222301475     10,000.00



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       26

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301476 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 Electric      1,520.29 20E132 2540 4660 30 000000 LOW/OPERATION

Service Low MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301476      1,520.29

 222301477 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/24/2022 20221124 Electric      1,044.42 20E133 2540 4660 30 000000 RIDGE/OPERATION

Service Ridge MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301477      1,044.42

 222301478 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 20221128 Electric      1,324.80 20E134 2540 4660 30 000000 RUPLEY/OPERATION

Service Rupley MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301478      1,324.80

 222301479 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/24/2022 20221124 Electric      1,264.39 20E123 2540 4660 30 000000 CLEARMONT/OPERATION

Service MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Clearmont RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301479      1,264.39

 222301480 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/23/2022 20221123 Electric        960.93 20E122 2540 4660 30 000000 BYRD/OPERATION

Service Byrd MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301480        960.93

 222301481 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/23/2022 20221123 Electric      1,501.19 20E135 2540 4660 30 000000 SALT CREEK/OPERATION

Service Salt MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Creek RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301481      1,501.19

 222301482 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/23/2022 20221123 Electric      1,975.37 20E242 2540 4660 30 000000 GROVE/OPERATION

Service Grove MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301482      1,975.37

 222301483 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/23/2022 20221123 Electric         20.24 20E244 2540 4660 30 000000 LIVELY/OPERATION

Service Lively MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301483         20.24



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       27

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301484 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 20221031 Electric      1,103.89 20E131 2540 4660 30 000000 JAY/OPERATION

Service Jay MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301484      1,103.89

 222301485 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 20221201 Electric      1,349.45 20E128 2540 4660 30 000000 FROST/OPERATION

Service Frost MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301485      1,349.45

 222301486 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 20221201 Electric      1,055.52 20E127 2540 4660 30 000000 FOREST VIEW/OPERATION

Service Forest MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

View RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301486      1,055.52

 222301487 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/03/2022 20221203 Electric      1,171.52 20E121 2540 4660 30 000000 BRENTWOOD/OPERATION

Service MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Brentwood RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301487      1,171.52

 222301488 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 20221201 Electric      5,634.50 20E243 2540 4660 30 000000 HOLMES/OPERATION

Service Holmes MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301488      5,634.50

 222301489 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 20221101 Electric        887.37 20E125 2540 4660 30 000000 DEVONSHIRE/OPERATION

Service MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Devonshire RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301489        887.37

 222301490 AEP Energy 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/23/2022 20221123 Electric      1,315.68 20E001 2540 4660 30 000000 ADMINSTRATION BLG/OPERATION

Service Ad MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Building RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301490      1,315.68

 222301491 Ahsell, Catherine 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 Mileage         59.25 10E078 2330 3320 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

Reimbursement SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       28

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Totals for 222301491         59.25

 222301492 AHW LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 109215732A EQUIPMENT OVER      7,952.00 20E099 2540 5501 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

$5000.00 MAINTENANCE/GENL EQUIP > $5,000/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301492      7,952.00

 222301493 Ajroja, Kaltrina 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 20221116 Mileage         16.26 10E003 2640 3320 31 000000 HUMAN RESOURCES/HUMAN RESOURCES/TRAVEL

Reimbursement EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

- RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

10/26-11/2/2022

Totals for 222301493         16.26

 222301494 Albertsons Companies 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 2210FL22CS Payment for        989.00 11E002 1999 6900 31 004800 SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD OF ED/MISCELLANEOUS

the SEL part OBJECTS/BUDGET MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

of the invoice

HR is paying

for the

remaining

balance

Totals for 222301494        989.00

 222301495 Alliance Paper Food 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 1104161-00 GENERAL        964.76 60E121 2540 4100 30 000000 BRENTWOOD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/EQUIPM SUPPLIES/DISTRICT

ENT RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Alliance Paper Food 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 1104161-00 GENERAL      3,151.11 60E121 2540 7501 30 000000 BRENTWOOD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENL EQUIP

SUPPLIES/EQUIPM > $500 AND < $5000/DISTRICT

ENT RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Alliance Paper Food 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 1104044-00 GENERAL        964.61 60E128 2540 4100 30 000000 FROST/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/EQUIPM SUPPLIES/DISTRICT

ENT RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Alliance Paper Food 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 1104044-00 GENERAL      4,488.83 60E128 2540 7501 30 000000 FROST/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENL EQUIP >

SUPPLIES/EQUIPM $500 AND < $5000/DISTRICT

ENT RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Alliance Paper Food 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 1104045-00 EQUIPMENT        964.61 60E245 2540 4100 30 000000 FRIENDSHIP/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Alliance Paper Food 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 1104045-00 EQUIPMENT      2,452.50 60E245 2540 7501 30 000000 FRIENDSHIP/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENL



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       29

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

EQUIP > $500 AND < $5000/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301495     12,986.42

 222301496 Amato-Zech, Natalie 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 20221128 October and        351.14 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

November 2022 SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Mileage RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Reimbursement.

Totals for 222301496        351.14

 222301498 Amazon 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 6984438889 ELC Supplies        -86.94 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 05/11/2022 4338433885 ELC Supplies         83.94 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/11/2022 4649585839 ELA Supplies        667.77 10E243 1120 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 09/16/2022 7496983955 Supplies         17.99 10E243 1120 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 1JQCK9CMW1 Classroom        -13.00 10E125 1110 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/01/2022 4858987384 PLTW Classroom         40.78 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Supplies - SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Nichols RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/02/2022 4687486655 Dual Language         27.97 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Budget SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301498        738.51

 222301518 Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/16/2022 1G6CFDRTPR siupplies        165.79 10E122 1110 4100 31 000000 BYRD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/01/2022 1NHJ3RMXY3 Minecraft         12.89 10E135 1110 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Creeper SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Minecraft RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       30

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Chicken

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/03/2022 1KP7YJL1GG Office         45.57 10E132 3000 4100 31 430023 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

(Family night) RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE I FY23

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 13LFQWPML9 Classroom        -51.98 10E127 1110 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/26/2022 17W4HG13JW Classroom        -50.96 10E127 1110 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 1FNT1H6VJN Classroom         -6.99 10E127 1110 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 14FP1QHHHM Classroom        -11.37 10E127 1110 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/23/2022 1PC1F1KVNK Classroom         39.90 10E121 1110 4300 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/LIBRARY

Books BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 1LGGRFQCYD Classroom        324.49 10E127 1110 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/20/2022 146KXRGGQY Supplies         38.02 10E123 1110 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/20/2022 1TFX6K3QQF ELC Supplies        223.68 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 1J7VJLDJFN Supplies        141.29 10E123 1110 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 17Q6YH1R4P General         22.99 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 1374197K4Q Student         12.49 10E006 2140 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PSYCHOLOGICAL

Supplies SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 1VCHWMW77L Workroom         15.83 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       31

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 11RVM9XF7T ELC Supplies         55.65 10E079 3000 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/DISTRICT COMMUNITY

SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 146KXRGG7Q Supplies        117.21 10E123 1110 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 164LFRNJ9Q ELC Supplies        112.34 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 1DQ1VPV9DD General          9.99 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 1MR6CVQQCN LRC Books         37.27 10E245 2222 4300 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

SERVICES/LIBRARY BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 1JQCK9CMW1 Classroom         13.00 10E125 1110 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 14GG36XXCN Art club        102.91 10E135 1500 1160 31 000000 SALT CREEK/INTERSCHOLASTIC

materials PROGRAMS/INCREMENTS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 1DPFDXNVCN Plastic         98.95 10E121 1110 4100 31 433123 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Envelopes SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 1KCPNCXH9V Classroom         19.95 10E121 1110 4300 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/LIBRARY

Books BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 1YTW9WJ191 Tech supplies         42.79 10E009 2660 4100 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/DATA PROCESSING

SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 1DPFDXNV7C LRC Books         10.99 10E245 2222 4300 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

SERVICES/LIBRARY BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 1GNJKF3Q6N General         35.92 10E128 1200 4100 31 000000 FROST/SPEC ED/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

supplies MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 1DQ1VPV961 Supplies         29.23 10E123 1110 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       32

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301518 Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 161TCWV139 ELC Supplies         96.96 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 1K7X7HHC1T LRC Books        742.65 10E245 2222 4300 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

SERVICES/LIBRARY BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/13/2022 1WLT1VR39J GENERAL         12.99 20E127 2540 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

SUPPLIES SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/13/2022 1LDGFPT49N General         97.24 10E078 2330 4100 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

supplies for SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Trisha Senne RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/13/2022 1YKFPF7GFD LRC Books-28         14.95 10E135 2222 4300 31 000000 SALT CREEK/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

books (Kari) SERVICES/LIBRARY BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/13/2022 1CX66VRRC3 Supplies        416.39 10E243 1120 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/12/2022 1WFKLC4W1H General        157.70 10E128 2410 4100 31 000000 FROST/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/12/2022 1W4KCCLN1W Classroom        260.56 10E135 1110 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 1L9XF7KLP6 ELC Supplies        180.38 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 144T3W9DMG GENERAL         15.99 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 171KQQV6LW General          4.99 10E128 2410 4100 31 000000 FROST/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 16THJHD6L4 General        137.80 10E128 2410 4100 31 000000 FROST/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 1M9L7Q3HKD GENERAL        221.60 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       33

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 1NFTH3QHK6 Batteries for          7.53 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Math SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Calculators - RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Pantazis

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 14YDLK4TK9 Phone case for         14.99 10E078 2330 4100 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

COR staff SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 1H1THQYTL9 Markers         59.90 10E121 1110 4100 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 1N4RMDM963 Office        111.75 10E132 1110 4100 31 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 1WJ1HH444V LRC BOOKS        204.74 10E135 2222 4300 31 000000 SALT CREEK/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

(Kreamer) SERVICES/LIBRARY BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 17TJL1JD1J Supplies         91.90 10E123 1110 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/03/2022 1KP7YJL1GP General         26.88 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 1GW46749YW Supplies         32.33 10E125 1110 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/03/2022 1CPQKXN611 Books        547.29 10E121 1110 4100 31 433123 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/03/2022 1WFHVKGRFN General         17.90 10E128 2410 4100 31 000000 FROST/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/03/2022 147DV6PP1Y Lot of library        631.18 10E243 2222 4300 31 000000 HOLMES/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

books SERVICES/LIBRARY BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 1HF7DWKDFR LRC books- 26        271.00 10E135 2222 4300 31 000000 SALT CREEK/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

book (Kreamer) SERVICES/LIBRARY BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 13RTMWTJTL lot of library        270.67 10E243 2222 4300 31 000000 HOLMES/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       34

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

books SERVICES/LIBRARY BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 1JF97C3KFK supplies        100.22 10E125 1110 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 1LHJDCWFG3 General         23.67 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/05/2022 1PTLDRPR9K supplies        161.49 10E123 1110 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/05/2022 1RGVF9LT7F Ed Services -        305.28 10E006 1203 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/EDUC LIFE SKILLS/GENERAL

ELS Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/03/2022 1FGQR4XXGF Office        -19.95 10E132 3000 4100 31 430023 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

(Family night) RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE I FY23

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/25/2022 1XWCY6M69L Projector        105.99 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Screen - SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Wheatley RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/25/2022 1TY3HXXD3N Drama Class         28.32 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/24/2022 1XGYHKNL4R cups for soup         70.56 10E002 2320 4100 31 000000 SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD OF ED/EXECUTIVE

ADMINISTRATION SERVI/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/08/2022 13WDDGKX9F Classroom        101.03 10E125 1110 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/16/2022 1CYN4JWT91 Counseling         52.83 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Office Fidgets SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

- Blue RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/26/2022 1WLKK4W7HV Notecards        -14.42 10E133 1110 4100 31 000000 RIDGE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11H6WH9QGD Office         88.74 10E132 1110 4100 31 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       35

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301518 Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 169CJT1F9W ELC Supplies         30.80 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/19/2022 117YHYPKNF High five        147.94 10E135 1110 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

prizes 6" SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

letter set RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 1XT7PG314N Notecards         14.42 10E133 1110 4100 31 000000 RIDGE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 11CPGQJL7L Beads and         29.48 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Blank SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Keychains for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

WIN Class -

Ferguson

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 1GNM177K16 Office         85.93 10E132 1110 4100 31 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 1K4V9PTN4M Safety pad for         40.00 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

ELC.  Per Mike MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

in Maintenance MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 113Q6X697Q Plastic         64.00 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Sleeves for SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

ID's RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/13/2022 13GG91J17Y Office         19.95 10E132 3000 4100 31 430023 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

(Family night) RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE I FY23

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/12/2022 149N1NHC39 Restorative         39.89 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Practices SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Playbook and RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Alternative

Discipline

Workbook -

Wheatley

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 14YDLK4TLF Microphone,         64.44 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Kettle, SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Acrylic Stands RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

- Milano

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 17FYGTW641 Office         15.99 10E132 1110 4100 31 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       36

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 1RD1FMMF1N Classroom        127.99 10E125 1110 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 1TFGX6HKJV General         11.99 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 139C1JXRFH Business         39.30 10E005 2510 4100 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS

Office SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Supplies RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 1KR4XVT1F9 General         10.78 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 1GP3WHL6FG Supplies        102.77 10E123 1110 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 1PXJM7GK6N Office         -7.18 10E132 1110 4100 31 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 1TFGX6HK7N Adapter Cables         69.45 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

(qty 10) - JD SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Villanueva RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 19QXJMCV69 Golf Pencils -         37.92 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

DeSilvia SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 13CFD4T764 Masking Tape         37.58 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 1ND4963R6H Xmas crafts -         31.98 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

2nd grade SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 1JF97C3KFV Supplies         97.47 10E125 1110 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/02/2022 1DW14GDH4T Share Cart -         69.99 10E069 2560 4100 31 000000 FOOD SERVICE/SCHOOL NUTRITION/GENERAL

Juliette Low SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 1NFKR7Y11Y General         19.99 10E128 2410 4100 31 000000 FROST/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       37

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 1T6P71C113 General          7.99 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 1MJ9P3FQ6Q General         10.78 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 1HDYLTTLD3 Xmas crafts         51.96 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

3rd grade SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/08/2022 1M9PDF3M7P Classroom         39.90 10E121 1110 4300 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/LIBRARY

Books BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/08/2022 1HJVHQFX6T Box of safety        291.60 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

glasses for MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

each school. MANAGER

Per Sean Kluge RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 14PQTMPH6L Lot of library        -13.59 10E243 2222 4300 31 000000 HOLMES/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

books SERVICES/LIBRARY BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 1NMJ7YVPJ9 Dictionary         59.98 10E121 1110 4300 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/LIBRARY

BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/02/2022 1QLCPGL7L3 desk calendar         20.38 10E243 2222 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/02/2022 17D7D39NKG Music         10.58 10E051 1110 4100 31 000000 MUSIC PROGRAM/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Materials for SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Amer Gillani RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/30/2022 149LXTQJTT Magnets, Glass         12.99 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Gems - SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Ferguson class RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

project

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 1TQHMWTF3T Magnets, Glass         11.04 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Gems - SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Ferguson class RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

project

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/03/2022 13R4XKRJFT Classroom        141.32 10E127 1110 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       38

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/04/2022 1GFTF3WCWW Supplies for        142.54 10E131 1110 4100 31 000000 JAY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

visual arts SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/04/2022 1C3JMJGDWR Supplies         95.11 10E123 1110 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/04/2022 1JNXRJYMWF Classroom        236.81 10E127 1110 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/04/2022 1RVQ6D1KW9 Building        165.44 10E121 1110 4100 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/04/2022 1XMYNLCJTX Index Cards         14.42 10E133 1110 4100 31 000000 RIDGE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/04/2022 1JNXRJYMT6 General         11.49 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/04/2022 1FMKHLTRRF Materials for        137.88 10E057 1120 4100 31 000000 SCIENCE PROGRAM/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Engineering SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Solutions RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Materials

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/04/2022 1FH6D7P6TC Office        133.80 10E132 1110 4100 31 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/04/2022 1R9JPLTHT9 Classroom          9.49 10E127 1110 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supply SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/04/2022 11JGD1GKND Library Books        319.22 10E121 2222 4300 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

SERVICES/LIBRARY BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/20/2022 11CPGQJLRJ Supplies for        136.24 10E131 1110 4100 31 000000 JAY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

student SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

recognition RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/20/2022 114WWTW1Q3 School Supply        120.71 10E134 1110 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       39

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301518 Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/20/2022 1361PPLLNL Engineering        252.79 10E073 1120 4100 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR

Solutions HIGH/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Materials RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amazon.com Services 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 1QVMV7DLD3 Supplies For         73.05 10E134 2410 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Teachers SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301518     10,956.65

 222301519 Amer Building Servic 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/10/2022 4044941 CAPITAL      3,682.96 60E245 2530 5300 30 000000 FRIENDSHIP/FACILITES ACQUISITION

PROJECTS CONSTRUC/BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amer Building Servic 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/10/2022 4044940 CAPITAL     13,297.60 60E245 2530 5300 30 000000 FRIENDSHIP/FACILITES ACQUISITION

PROJECTS-FJH/QU CONSTRUC/BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS/DISTRICT

OTE 1026348 RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amer Building Servic 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/10/2022 4044942 CAPITAL        993.93 60E099 2530 5300 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/FACILITES

PROJECTS ACQUISITION CONSTRUC/BUILDING

IMPROVEMENTS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amer Building Servic 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/19/2022 4045908 WINDOWS/DOORS      1,586.02 20E099 2540 4930 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/WINDOWS/DOORS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Amer Building Servic 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 4046293 WINDOWS/DOORS        204.19 20E099 2540 4930 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/WINDOWS/DOORS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301519     19,764.70

 222301520 Anderson Lock 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 1106009 WINDOWS/DOORS      2,088.83 20E099 2540 4930 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/WINDOWS/DOORS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301520      2,088.83

 222301522 Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         77.00 20E001 2540 3290 31 000000 ADMINSTRATION BLG/OPERATION

SERVICES MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         51.00 20E123 2540 3290 31 000000 CLEARMONT/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         58.00 20E243 2540 3290 31 000000 HOLMES/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       40

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         45.00 20E134 2540 3290 31 000000 RUPLEY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         52.00 20E131 2540 3290 31 000000 JAY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         46.00 20E245 2540 3290 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         49.00 20E128 2540 3290 31 000000 FROST/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         47.00 20E127 2540 3290 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         55.00 20E122 2540 3290 31 000000 BYRD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         54.00 20E132 2540 3290 31 000000 LOW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         52.00 20E135 2540 3290 31 000000 SALT CREEK/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         46.00 20E133 2540 3290 31 000000 RIDGE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         46.00 20E121 2540 3290 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         46.00 20E125 2540 3290 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         42.00 20E079 2540 3290 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/OPERATION

SERVICES MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       41

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301522 Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 781395 OTHER PROPERTY         70.00 20E121 2540 3290 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/03/2022 781399 OTHER PROPERTY         55.00 20E134 2540 3290 31 000000 RUPLEY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         77.00 20E001 2540 3290 31 000000 ADMINSTRATION BLG/OPERATION

SERVICES MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         51.00 20E123 2540 3290 31 000000 CLEARMONT/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         58.00 20E243 2540 3290 31 000000 HOLMES/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         45.00 20E134 2540 3290 31 000000 RUPLEY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         52.00 20E131 2540 3290 31 000000 JAY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         46.00 20E245 2540 3290 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         49.00 20E128 2540 3290 31 000000 FROST/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         47.00 20E127 2540 3290 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         55.00 20E122 2540 3290 31 000000 BYRD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         54.00 20E132 2540 3290 31 000000 LOW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         52.00 20E135 2540 3290 31 000000 SALT CREEK/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       42

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         46.00 20E133 2540 3290 31 000000 RIDGE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         46.00 20E121 2540 3290 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         46.00 20E125 2540 3290 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         42.00 20E079 2540 3290 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/OPERATION

SERVICES MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Pest Soluti 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 29083442 OTHER PROPERTY         70.00 20E121 2540 3290 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301522      1,727.00

 222301523 ATI 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/14/2022 83760 Licenses for      2,135.00 10E009 2660 3190 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/DATA PROCESSING

desktop SERVICES/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

phones/voicemai SER/BUDGET MANAGER

l RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301523      2,135.00

 222301524 Atlas Toyota Materia 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/08/2022 D87672 REPAIR BY         98.93 20E099 2540 3290 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301524         98.93

 222301525 Baker Tilly Virchow 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/30/2022 BT2227137 Services in      2,000.00 10E005 2311 3170 30 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/SERVICE AREA

connection DIRECTION/AUDIT/FINANCIAL

with the June SERVICES/DISTRICT

30, 2022 RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

financial

statement

audit

Totals for 222301525      2,000.00



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       43

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301526 Benages, Michelle 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 20221129 Reimbursement         59.63 10E073 2191 3320 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

for November PROGRAMS/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Mileage RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301526         59.63

 222301527 Berg, Monica 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 November 2022         37.63 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Mileage SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301527         37.63

 222301528 Blick Art Materials 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 9660911 Fadeless        464.74 10E127 1110 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Paper, Sharpie SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Markers & RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Construction

Totals for 222301528        464.74

 222301538 Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         50.18 20E099 2540 4981 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/CARPENTRY SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          3.75 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         58.23 20E099 2540 4985 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/LANDSCAPING/GROUNDS

Invoice. SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         39.69 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         43.60 20E099 2540 4985 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/LANDSCAPING/GROUNDS

Invoice. SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         65.42 20E099 2540 4985 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/LANDSCAPING/GROUNDS

Invoice. SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       44

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301538 Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         19.40 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         52.87 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         14.03 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         56.14 20E099 2540 4930 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WINDOWS/DOORS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         30.18 20E099 2540 4910 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/FINISHING MATERIALS/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          4.84 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         12.41 20E099 2540 4981 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/CARPENTRY SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          4.98 20E099 2540 4930 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WINDOWS/DOORS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         10.34 20E099 2540 4930 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WINDOWS/DOORS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         19.60 20E099 2540 4985 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/LANDSCAPING/GROUNDS

Invoice. SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Addison Building Mat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         59.20 20E099 2540 4985 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/LANDSCAPING/GROUNDS

Invoice. SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Lock 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      1,900.00 20E099 2540 4981 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/CARPENTRY SUPPLIES/BUDGET



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       45

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Anderson Lock 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      1,250.00 20E099 2540 4930 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WINDOWS/DOORS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Besa Mi Taco 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        810.34 10E002 2320 4100 31 000000 SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD OF ED/EXECUTIVE

Payment AP ADMINISTRATION SERVI/GENERAL

Invoice. SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        220.66 10E006 2130 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/HEALTH SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         45.00 10E006 2330 3120 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/PROF DEVELOPMENT

Invoice. REGISTRATION/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        -17.90 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         17.90 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        178.68 10E006 2130 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/HEALTH SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         19.96 10E009 2630 4400 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/PUBLIC INFO

Payment AP SERVICES/PERIODICALS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      1,374.00 10E005 1120 3600 30 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR

Payment AP HIGH/PRINTING AND BINDING/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          2.99 10E009 2630 4700 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/PUBLIC INFO

Payment AP SERVICES/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         52.99 10E009 2630 4700 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/PUBLIC INFO

Payment AP SERVICES/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        201.04 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       46

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         13.88 10E122 2410 4100 31 000000 BYRD/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         62.50 10E122 1110 4100 31 000000 BYRD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         59.88 10E073 1120 4700 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR

Payment AP HIGH/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        227.95 10E068 2230 4100 31 000000 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/ASSESSMENT

Payment AP &TESTING/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         59.88 10E073 1120 4700 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR

Payment AP HIGH/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         59.88 10E073 1120 4700 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR

Payment AP HIGH/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        205.26 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        205.26 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        205.26 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        250.00 10E002 2310 3150 31 000000 SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD OF ED/BOARD OF

Payment AP EDUCATION SERVICES/NON-ED PURCH

Invoice. SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         25.00 10E075 2210 3120 31 430023 TITLE I/IMPROV. OF INSTR. SVCS./PROF

Payment AP DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE I FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         25.00 10E075 2210 3120 31 430023 TITLE I/IMPROV. OF INSTR. SVCS./PROF

Payment AP DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE I FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        149.00 10E073 1120 4700 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       47

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Payment AP HIGH/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        299.00 10E073 1120 4700 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR

Payment AP HIGH/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         25.27 10E057 1110 4100 31 000000 SCIENCE PROGRAM/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         85.59 10E078 2330 4100 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         54.90 10E068 2210 4100 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          6.50 10E068 1800 4100 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Payment AP LEARNERS/BILINGUAL/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        116.25 10E078 2210 4100 31 499822 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/ARP - LEA American

Rescue Plan

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card       -800.00 10E073 1120 3120 31 499822 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR

Payment AP HIGH/PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/ARP - LEA American

Rescue Plan

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        -30.94 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         74.23 10E121 2410 4100 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         28.43 10E121 2410 4100 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         13.74 10E121 1110 3320 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/TRAVEL

Payment AP EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         11.93 10E121 1110 3320 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/TRAVEL

Payment AP EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       48

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        205.00 10E121 1110 4100 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          7.49 10E078 1110 4400 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/GENL INSTR

Payment AP ELEM/PERIODICALS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         33.88 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        126.50 20E099 2540 3250 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/RENTALS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        606.81 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         40.90 20E099 2540 4985 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/LANDSCAPING/GROUNDS

Invoice. SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        103.40 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        101.64 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         16.38 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          2.00 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         17.93 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         11.20 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         91.20 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       49

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Payment AP SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         32.10 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         46.92 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         12.03 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         28.68 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        117.70 10E079 2560 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/SCHOOL NUTRITION/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        227.32 10E079 2560 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/SCHOOL NUTRITION/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        110.54 10E079 3000 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/DISTRICT COMMUNITY

Payment AP SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         75.36 10E079 2560 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/SCHOOL NUTRITION/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        209.76 10E079 2560 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/SCHOOL NUTRITION/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        141.96 10E079 3000 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/DISTRICT COMMUNITY

Payment AP SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        361.99 10E079 3000 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/DISTRICT COMMUNITY

Payment AP SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        158.71 10E079 2410 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/OFFICE OF

Payment AP PRINCIPAL/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         68.77 10E079 2560 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/SCHOOL NUTRITION/GENERAL



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       50

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        152.91 10E079 3000 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/DISTRICT COMMUNITY

Payment AP SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         57.00 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      1,485.00 11E242 1999 6900 31 004800 GROVE/MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS/BUDGET MANAGER

Payment AP RESPONSIBILITY

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        128.82 10E242 1500 4100 31 000000 GROVE/INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAMS/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        162.40 10E243 1120 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        220.00 10E243 1120 3120 31 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/PROF DEVELOPMENT

Payment AP REGISTRATION/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         -0.73 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         -5.00 10R000 1950 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/REFUND OF PRIOR YRS

Payment AP EXPENDITUR/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        177.00 10E243 1500 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAMS/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         25.19 10E243 1500 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAMS/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        218.00 10E243 1500 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAMS/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        552.50 10E006 4190 3140 31 499801 EDUC. SERVICES/PAYMENT GOVERNMENTAL

Payment AP UNITS/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

Invoice. INSTR./BUDGET MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/ARP

MCKINNEY-VENTO



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       51

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301538 BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         29.00 10E009 2630 4700 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/PUBLIC INFO

Payment AP SERVICES/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         29.99 10E009 2630 4700 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/PUBLIC INFO

Payment AP SERVICES/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         17.69 20E127 2540 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         34.00 10E121 1110 4700 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/SOFTWARE/BUDGET

Payment AP MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         37.48 20E099 2540 4950 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        319.96 20E099 2540 4950 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        -43.19 20A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         21.03 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        229.97 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      1,347.16 20E099 2540 4950 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        169.98 20E099 2540 4950 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         25.00 10E128 2410 6400 31 000000 FROST/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/DUES AND

Payment AP FEES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       52

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        261.11 10E123 2410 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        279.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        200.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        282.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         30.96 10E002 2320 4100 31 000000 SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD OF ED/EXECUTIVE

Payment AP ADMINISTRATION SERVI/GENERAL

Invoice. SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        279.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         75.00 10E008 2210 6400 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./DUES AND FEES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         75.00 10E008 2210 6400 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./DUES AND FEES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        100.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         75.00 10E008 2210 6400 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./DUES AND FEES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        100.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       53

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         75.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        100.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        100.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        225.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        300.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        100.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        282.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        187.18 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        187.18 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        445.76 10E008 2210 3320 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       54

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Payment AP SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         75.00 10E008 2210 6400 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./DUES AND FEES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        187.18 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        187.18 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        100.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         20.49 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        218.61 10E008 2210 4100 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         75.00 10E008 2210 6400 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./DUES AND FEES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        239.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        239.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        239.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         92.76 10E073 1110 4100 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/GENL INSTR



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       55

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Payment AP ELEM/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        132.93 10E002 2320 4100 31 000000 SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD OF ED/EXECUTIVE

Payment AP ADMINISTRATION SERVI/GENERAL

Invoice. SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        366.75 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        733.50 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         29.99 10E009 2630 4700 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/PUBLIC INFO

Payment AP SERVICES/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        752.00 10E005 1120 3600 30 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR

Payment AP HIGH/PRINTING AND BINDING/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        274.80 20E099 2540 3600 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PRINTING AND BINDING/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card       -163.72 20E099 2540 4981 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/CARPENTRY SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         48.96 20E099 2540 4981 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/CARPENTRY SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        142.41 10E002 2310 3320 31 000000 SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD OF ED/BOARD OF

Payment AP EDUCATION SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         34.00 10E134 2410 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       56

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301538 BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         33.20 10E134 2410 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        128.90 10E134 2410 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        -14.83 10E134 1110 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         27.59 10E134 2222 3140 31 000000 RUPLEY/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

Payment AP SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

Invoice. INSTR./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         44.94 10E134 1110 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         25.00 10E134 1110 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         16.40 10E134 1110 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         14.83 10E134 1110 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        416.00 10E134 1110 3317 31 000000 RUPLEY/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET

Payment AP MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         15.96 10E135 2410 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         29.96 10E135 3000 1190 31 430023 SALT CREEK/DISTRICT COMMUNITY

Payment AP SERVICES/EXTRA PAY/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE I FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        202.23 10E135 3000 1190 31 430023 SALT CREEK/DISTRICT COMMUNITY

Payment AP SERVICES/EXTRA PAY/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE I FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        152.52 10E135 1110 4300 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/LIBRARY

Payment AP BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       57

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         21.78 10E135 1110 4300 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/LIBRARY

Payment AP BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         39.99 10E135 2222 4700 31 000000 SALT CREEK/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

Payment AP SERVICES/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         17.42 10E135 1110 4300 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/LIBRARY

Payment AP BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         70.79 10E135 1110 4300 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/LIBRARY

Payment AP BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        100.99 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         22.32 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         24.30 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         24.97 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         49.67 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         54.69 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         30.92 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         43.03 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        100.99 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       58

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         23.80 10E068 2210 4100 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        840.18 10E068 2210 3320 31 490923 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE III FY23

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          5.26 20A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         84.18 20E099 2540 4930 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WINDOWS/DOORS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         44.88 10E131 3000 4100 31 000000 JAY/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        207.99 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        400.36 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        118.65 10E123 3000 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/DISTRICT COMMUNITY

Payment AP SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         50.00 10E123 1500 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAMS/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         29.98 10E123 2410 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         96.41 20E099 2540 4970 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/VEHICLE REPAIR SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         71.94 20E099 2540 4970 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/VEHICLE REPAIR SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       59

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301538 BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         94.92 20E099 2540 4970 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/VEHICLE REPAIR SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        221.58 20E099 2540 4970 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/VEHICLE REPAIR SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         10.99 20E099 2540 4970 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/VEHICLE REPAIR SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        147.95 20E099 2540 4970 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/VEHICLE REPAIR SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         95.95 20E099 2540 4970 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/VEHICLE REPAIR SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        534.96 20E099 2540 4975 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/SMALL EQUIPMENT REPAIR

Invoice. SUPPLIE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         36.95 10E127 2410 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         39.99 10E127 1110 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         -4.00 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         23.96 10E127 1110 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        -50.00 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       60

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301538 BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         50.00 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        261.66 10E125 1110 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         38.10 10E125 1110 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        280.00 10E125 1110 3317 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD

Payment AP TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         62.10 10E125 1110 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        403.08 10E133 2410 4100 31 000000 RIDGE/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      1,203.00 20E099 2540 7501 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/GENL EQUIP > $500 AND <

Invoice. $5000/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        224.53 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         46.82 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        -39.96 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         11.98 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        402.00 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       61

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      1,655.28 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        238.75 10E006 2140 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PSYCHOLOGICAL

Payment AP SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         95.70 10E006 2140 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PSYCHOLOGICAL

Payment AP SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         62.99 10E006 1203 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/EDUC LIFE SKILLS/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        139.92 10E006 2150 3140 31 499800 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND

Payment AP AUDIOLOGY/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

Invoice. INSTR./BUDGET MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/IDEA

ARP FLOW-THRU

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         88.75 10E006 2150 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND

Payment AP AUDIOLOGY/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         91.70 10E006 1200 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEC ED/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         75.00 10E006 2330 3120 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Payment AP SERVICES/PROF DEVELOPMENT

Invoice. REGISTRATION/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        130.25 10E006 2150 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND

Payment AP AUDIOLOGY/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         32.00 10E006 1203 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/EDUC LIFE SKILLS/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        396.00 10E006 2210 3120 31 499800 EDUC. SERVICES/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/IDEA ARP FLOW-THRU

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         85.17 10E006 1203 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/EDUC LIFE SKILLS/GENERAL



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       62

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         34.95 10E127 2410 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        322.00 10E127 1110 3317 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD

Payment AP TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         87.87 10E127 2410 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        423.81 10E134 2410 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        193.16 10E134 1110 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        130.63 10E134 2410 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          5.26 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         47.77 10E135 2410 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        114.38 10E135 2210 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/IMPROV. OF INSTR. SVCS./GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      2,849.75 10E073 1120 4100 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR

Payment AP HIGH/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         92.38 10E068 2230 4100 31 000000 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/ASSESSMENT

Payment AP &TESTING/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      2,000.00 10E068 1800 4700 31 000000 ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Payment AP LEARNERS/BILINGUAL/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card       -800.00 10E073 1120 3120 31 499822 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       63

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Payment AP HIGH/PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/ARP - LEA American

Rescue Plan

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        106.20 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         62.50 10E132 3000 4100 31 000000 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        185.00 10E132 3000 4100 31 000000 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         92.84 10E132 3000 4100 31 000000 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         60.00 10E132 3000 4100 31 000000 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        126.00 10E132 3000 4100 31 000000 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         20.28 10E132 3000 4100 31 000000 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         99.95 10E132 1110 4100 31 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        145.23 10E131 3000 4100 31 000000 JAY/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        203.48 10E131 2410 4100 31 000000 JAY/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        133.75 10E132 3000 4100 31 000000 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         65.46 10E132 2410 4100 31 000000 LOW/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       64

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301538 BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         90.00 10E132 3000 4100 31 000000 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         45.10 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      2,300.00 10E245 1120 3317 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/FIELD

Payment AP TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        299.00 10E245 1120 3120 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/PROF

Payment AP DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         27.26 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        143.88 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         53.99 10E245 1500 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/INTERSCHOLASTIC

Payment AP PROGRAMS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        119.28 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        246.94 11E245 1999 6900 31 004800 FRIENDSHIP/MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS/BUDGET

Payment AP MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         66.99 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         30.00 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         -4.19 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.

BMO Financial Group 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         88.99 10E245 1500 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/INTERSCHOLASTIC

Payment AP PROGRAMS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       65

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301538 Bureau Of Educ Resea 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      2,709.00 10E006 2210 3120 31 499800 EDUC. SERVICES/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/IDEA ARP FLOW-THRU

Chgo Wolves 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      1,473.25 10E121 1110 3317 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD

Payment AP TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Chgo Wolves 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        594.50 10E134 1110 3317 31 000000 RUPLEY/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET

Payment AP MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Chgo Wolves 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         10.25 10E135 1110 3317 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD

Payment AP TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Chgo Wolves 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        600.00 10E123 1110 3317 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD

Payment AP TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

City Of Des Plaines 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      1,404.02 20E245 2540 3700 30 000000 FRIENDSHIP/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

City Of Des Plaines 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        710.68 20E125 2540 3700 30 000000 DEVONSHIRE/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

City Of Des Plaines 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        997.62 20E121 2540 3700 30 000000 BRENTWOOD/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Comcast 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card     12,526.37 20E009 2540 3400 30 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/COMMUNICATION/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        282.12 20E243 2540 4660 30 000000 HOLMES/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        635.02 20E121 2540 4660 30 000000 BRENTWOOD/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        152.55 20E127 2540 4660 30 000000 FOREST VIEW/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        859.16 20E132 2540 4660 30 000000 LOW/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       66

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301538 ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        329.76 20E122 2540 4660 30 000000 BYRD/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        437.65 20E123 2540 4660 30 000000 CLEARMONT/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        740.53 20E134 2540 4660 30 000000 RUPLEY/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        242.55 20E135 2540 4660 30 000000 SALT CREEK/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         45.80 20E244 2540 4660 30 000000 LIVELY/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        287.92 20E133 2540 4660 30 000000 RIDGE/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        813.79 20E242 2540 4660 30 000000 GROVE/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        257.17 20E131 2540 4660 30 000000 JAY/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        304.51 20E128 2540 4660 30 000000 FROST/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        140.87 20E125 2540 4660 30 000000 DEVONSHIRE/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         63.55 20E245 2540 4660 30 000000 FRIENDSHIP/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

ComEd 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        319.30 20E001 2540 4660 30 000000 ADMINSTRATION BLG/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICITY/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

CustomInk 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        405.28 10E242 1500 4100 31 000000 GROVE/INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAMS/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       67

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301538 Guitar Center Pro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         32.99 10E125 1110 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Hobby Lobby 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         13.49 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Home Depot DO NOT US 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         39.96 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Home Depot DO NOT US 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        113.24 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

IASB 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        540.75 10E002 2310 3120 31 000000 SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD OF ED/BOARD OF

Payment AP EDUCATION SERVICES/PROF DEVELOPMENT

Invoice. REGISTRATION/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

IPA 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        199.00 10E008 2210 3120 31 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Payment AP SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

J W Pepper & Son Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        247.50 10E051 1120 4100 31 000000 MUSIC PROGRAM/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Jarosch Bakery 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        300.60 10E132 3000 4100 31 000000 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Learning A-Z 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        128.00 10E134 1110 4700 31 000000 RUPLEY/GENL INSTR ELEM/SOFTWARE/BUDGET

Payment AP MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Learning A-Z 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        128.00 10E134 1110 4700 31 000000 RUPLEY/GENL INSTR ELEM/SOFTWARE/BUDGET

Payment AP MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Lou Malnatis Pizzeri 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        132.01 10E132 3000 4100 31 000000 LOW/DISTRICT COMMUNITY SERVICES/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Marriott Lincolnshir 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      1,008.00 10E123 1110 3317 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD

Payment AP TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       68

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Marriott Lincolnshir 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         12.00 10E123 1110 3317 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD

Payment AP TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Marriott Lincolnshir 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        504.00 10E127 1110 3317 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD

Payment AP TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Metropolis Performin 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         16.00 10E132 1110 3317 31 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET

Payment AP MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Metropolis Performin 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         24.00 10E132 1110 3317 31 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET

Payment AP MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Metropolis Performin 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        228.00 10E132 1110 3317 31 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET

Payment AP MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Miller Ace Industria 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         47.14 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Miller Ace Industria 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         40.49 20E099 2540 4970 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/VEHICLE REPAIR SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Miller Ace Industria 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         27.66 20E099 2540 4981 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/CARPENTRY SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Miller Ace Industria 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          9.99 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Miller Ace Industria 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         10.29 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Miller Ace Industria 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          7.99 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Miller Ace Industria 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         13.98 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       69

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Miller Ace Industria 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         33.98 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Miller Ace Industria 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         26.99 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Miller Ace Industria 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         23.99 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Neradt Hardware Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         20.95 20E099 2540 4985 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/LANDSCAPING/GROUNDS

Invoice. SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Neradt Hardware Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          2.49 20E099 2540 4950 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Neradt Hardware Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         13.48 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Neradt Hardware Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          7.99 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Neradt Hardware Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         37.98 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        397.40 20E001 2540 4650 30 000000 ADMINSTRATION BLG/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/NATURAL GAS/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Nicor Gas 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        231.79 20E244 2540 4650 30 000000 LIVELY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/NATURAL

Payment AP GAS/DISTRICT



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       70

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Panera Bread 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         -2.79 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.

Panera Bread 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         -0.22 10R000 1950 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/REFUND OF PRIOR YRS

Payment AP EXPENDITUR/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Invoice.

Red Wing 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         57.49 20E099 2540 2400 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/UNIFORMS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Red Wing 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        185.97 20E099 2540 2400 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/UNIFORMS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Red Wing 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        182.98 20E099 2540 2400 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/UNIFORMS/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Standard Pipe & Supp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        127.20 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Steiner Electric Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         97.47 20E099 2540 4950 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Steiner Electric Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        134.30 20E099 2540 4950 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Steiner Electric Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        349.42 20E099 2540 4950 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Steiner Electric Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          0.50 20E099 2540 4950 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Therapro Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        -19.00 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

Payment AP

Invoice.



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       71

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301538 Therapro Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        145.88 10E006 1200 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEC ED/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Verizon Wireless 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      4,380.41 20E009 2540 3400 30 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/COMMUNICATION/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Verizon Wireless 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      5,353.10 10E000 1110 3400 30 499820 DISTRICTWIDE/GENL INSTR

Payment AP ELEM/COMMUNICATION/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/SCHOOL EMERGENCY RELIEF

GRANT

Verizon Wireless 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      5,353.10 10E000 1120 3400 30 499820 DISTRICTWIDE/GENL INSTR JR

Payment AP HIGH/COMMUNICATION/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/SCHOOL EMERGENCY RELIEF

GRANT

Village Of Elk Grove 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        222.04 20E133 2540 3700 30 000000 RIDGE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER

Payment AP SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Village of Elk Grove 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        720.15 20E122 2540 3700 30 000000 BYRD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER

Payment AP SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Village Of Elk Grove 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        484.73 20E135 2540 3700 30 000000 SALT CREEK/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Village Of Elk Grove 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         72.61 20E242 2540 3700 30 000000 GROVE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER

Payment AP SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Village Of Elk Grove 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        656.00 20E242 2540 3700 30 000000 GROVE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER

Payment AP SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Village of Elk Grove 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        608.56 20E123 2540 3700 30 000000 CLEARMONT/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Village Of Mt Prospe 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card      1,132.00 20E131 2540 3700 30 000000 JAY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER

Payment AP SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

VILLAGE OF MT PROSPE 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        629.50 20E128 2540 3700 30 000000 FROST/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER

Payment AP SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

VILLAGE OF MT PROSPE 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        521.00 20E127 2540 3700 30 000000 FOREST VIEW/OPERATION



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       72

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

VILLAGE OF MT PROSPE 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        955.00 20E243 2540 3700 30 000000 HOLMES/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER

Payment AP SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Village Of Elk Grove 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        933.64 20E134 2540 3700 30 000000 RUPLEY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER

Payment AP SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Village Of Elk Grove 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         55.13 20E244 2540 3700 30 000000 LIVELY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER

Payment AP SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

VILLAGE OF MT PROSPE 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        521.00 20E079 2540 3700 30 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Village Of Elk Grove 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        153.46 20E001 2540 3700 30 000000 ADMINSTRATION BLG/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/WATER/SEWER SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         27.98 10E057 1110 4100 31 000000 SCIENCE PROGRAM/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         10.84 10E057 1110 4100 31 000000 SCIENCE PROGRAM/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        176.34 10E078 2210 4100 31 499822 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/ARP - LEA American

Rescue Plan

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        105.36 10E078 2210 4100 31 499822 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/ARP - LEA American

Rescue Plan

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         98.28 10E078 2210 4100 31 499822 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/IMPROV. OF

Payment AP INSTR. SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/ARP - LEA American

Rescue Plan

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         59.14 10E242 2410 4100 31 000000 GROVE/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         47.96 10E243 1120 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       73

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         76.09 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         23.91 10E134 2410 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          2.26 10E135 2410 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          7.58 10E135 3000 4100 31 430023 SALT CREEK/DISTRICT COMMUNITY

Payment AP SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE I FY23

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         37.12 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Walmart 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         78.09 10E245 1120 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Payment AP SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

WW Grainger 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        104.61 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

WW Grainger 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         18.36 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

WW Grainger 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        119.94 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

WW Grainger 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        263.82 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

WW Grainger 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card        348.42 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       74

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301538 WW Grainger 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card         55.22 20E099 2540 4960 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/PLUMBING SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Invoice. MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

WW Grainger 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2022112100 Credit Card          3.42 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Payment AP MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Invoice. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301538    102,972.39

 222301539 Bonfire 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/02/2022 INV113685 Renewal for      5,381.25 10E005 2570 4700 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/INTERNAL

Online Bid SERVICES/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

Software RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301539      5,381.25

 222301540 Breakout EDU 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/03/2022 41322 Breakout         99.00 10E122 2222 4100 31 000000 BYRD/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER SERVICES/GENERAL

renewal SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301540         99.00

 222301541 Brightly Software In 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 INV-127470 SOFTWARE      4,045.78 20E099 2540 4700 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301541      4,045.78

 222301542 Carey Electric Contr 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 404314 CAPITOL     74,510.00 60E121 2530 5300 30 000000 BRENTWOOD/FACILITES ACQUISITION

PROJECTS CONSTRUC/BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301542     74,510.00

 222301543 Carroll, Elizabeth 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/17/2022 20221017 Supplies for         90.04 10E131 1500 4100 31 000000 JAY/INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAMS/GENERAL

Cooking Club SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

2022 RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301543         90.04

 222301544 Chiappetta, Jennifer 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/05/2022 20221205 November 2022        121.63 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Mileage SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301544        121.63



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       75

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301545 Citicare Transportat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 4914 Transportation      1,648.40 40E006 2550 3315 30 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

charges for SERVICE/TAXI SERVICES/DISTRICT

Mckinney Vento RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

and Sped

students

residing out

of District.

Citicare Transportat 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 4914 Transportation      1,793.40 40E099 2550 3315 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/PUPIL

charges for TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/TAXI

Mckinney Vento SERVICES/DISTRICT

and Sped RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

students

residing out

of District.

Totals for 222301545      3,441.80

 222301546 Cohn, Andrea 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 Mileage         49.50 10E073 2191 3320 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

Reimbursement PROGRAMS/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301546         49.50

 222301547 Concert Sound System 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/02/2022 2022-281-1 Sound System      5,040.00 10E242 1120 3250 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/RENTALS/BUDGET

Rental for MANAGER

Drama RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Performance

Totals for 222301547      5,040.00

 222301548 Connelly Electric Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/04/2022 15000 REPAIR BY      8,697.00 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301548      8,697.00

 222301549 Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E001 2540 3290 31 000000 ADMINSTRATION BLG/OPERATION

SERVICES MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E121 2540 3290 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       76

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E125 2540 3290 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E245 2540 3290 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E128 2540 3290 31 000000 FROST/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E127 2540 3290 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E242 2540 3290 31 000000 GROVE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E243 2540 3290 31 000000 HOLMES/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E131 2540 3290 31 000000 JAY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E132 2540 3290 31 000000 LOW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E135 2540 3290 31 000000 SALT CREEK/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E079 2540 3290 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/OPERATION

SERVICES MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E123 2540 3290 31 000000 CLEARMONT/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E122 2540 3290 31 000000 BYRD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E134 2540 3290 31 000000 RUPLEY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       77

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

SERVICES PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Correct Monitoring S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 M13318-23- OTHER PROPERTY        135.00 20E133 2540 3290 31 000000 RIDGE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY

SERVICES SERVICES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301549      2,160.00

 222301550 Data Recognition Cor 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/02/2022 164777 LAS Links      2,227.02 10E068 1110 3140 31 499822 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/GENL INSTR

Online ELEM/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - INSTR./BUDGET

Sub-test MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/ARP - LEA American

Rescue Plan

Data Recognition Cor 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/02/2022 164777 LAS Links        324.83 10E068 1110 3120 31 499822 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/GENL INSTR

Online ELEM/PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

Sub-test MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/ARP - LEA American

Rescue Plan

Totals for 222301550      2,551.85

 222301551 Decker Equipment 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 513869A Supplies for         75.45 10E131 1110 4100 31 000000 JAY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

outdoor safety SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301551         75.45

 222301552 deGruy, Elizabeth 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 20221115 Salt Lake City        652.45 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

CASE Annual SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Conference RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

2022 Travel

Reimbursement.

deGruy, Elizabeth 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 20221201 November 2022         85.06 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Mileage SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301552        737.51

 222301553 Demirlika, Eva 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/19/2022 20221009 Reimbursement         36.71 10E057 1120 4100 31 000000 SCIENCE PROGRAM/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

for SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Engineering RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Solution

Materials

Totals for 222301553         36.71



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       78

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301554 DiMaso, Annette 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 Mileage         43.88 10E073 2191 3320 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

Reimbursement PROGRAMS/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301554         43.88

 222301555 Domnanovich, Victori 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 20221031 October 2022        188.26 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Mileage SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Domnanovich, Victori 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 20221201 November 2022         92.63 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Mileage SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301555        280.89

 222301556 Facility Engineering 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 26671 CCSD59     12,625.00 60E099 2530 3190 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/FACILITES

Physical ACQUISITION CONSTRUC/OTHER PROFESSIONAL &

Security TECH. SER/DISTRICT

Assessment for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

all schools

Facility Engineering 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 26672 CCSD59     12,625.00 60E099 2530 3190 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/FACILITES

Physical ACQUISITION CONSTRUC/OTHER PROFESSIONAL &

Security TECH. SER/DISTRICT

Assessment for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

all schools

Totals for 222301556     25,250.00

 222301557 Fast Signs 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 447-52312 Wrestling        224.66 11E243 1999 6900 31 004800 HOLMES/MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS/BUDGET

Banner MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

Fast Signs 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/25/2022 341-53178 OTHER SUPPLIES         37.00 20E099 2540 4990 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/OTHER SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301557        261.66

 222301558 Ferguson Facilities 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 0516314 GENERAL        366.22 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Ferguson Facilities 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 0516314-1 GENERAL      1,464.89 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       79

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Ferguson Facilities 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 0520554 GENERAL         83.86 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301558      1,914.97

 222301559 First Book 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 09/22/2022 700566839 LRC Books        101.69 10E245 2222 4300 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

SERVICES/LIBRARY BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301559        101.69

 222301564 First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 11843167 Contracted     16,757.90 40E099 2550 4640 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/PUPIL

Regular Ed TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/GASOLINE/DISTRICT

Transportation RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

FUEL costs for

month OCTOBER

22

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 11843169 Contracted    258,808.90 40E099 2550 3311 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/PUPIL

Regular Ed TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/REGULAR

Transportation TRANSPORTATION/DISTRICT

costs for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

month OCTOBER

22

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 11843169 Contracted      3,622.08 40E242 2550 3313 30 000000 GROVE/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

Regular Ed SERVICE/ACTIVITY ROUTES

Transportation TRANSPORTATION/DISTRICT

costs for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

month OCTOBER

22

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 11843169 Contracted      3,622.08 40E243 2550 3313 30 000000 HOLMES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

Regular Ed SERVICE/ACTIVITY ROUTES

Transportation TRANSPORTATION/DISTRICT

costs for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

month OCTOBER

22

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 11843169 Contracted      3,622.08 40E245 2550 3313 30 000000 FRIENDSHIP/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

Regular Ed SERVICE/ACTIVITY ROUTES

Transportation TRANSPORTATION/DISTRICT



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       80

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

costs for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

month OCTOBER

22

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845636 Fieldtrip 5th        613.70 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

grd Clearmont

to Harper

College

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845634 Fieldtrip 5th        306.85 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

grd Ridge to

Harper College

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845630 Fieldtrip 5th        306.85 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

grd BYRD to

Harper College

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845603 Fieldtrip 8th        920.55 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

grd HOLMES to

Harper College

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845611 Athletic Trip        204.78 40E064 2550 3313 30 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/PUPIL

GRove to TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/ACTIVITY ROUTES

HOLMES- soccer TRANSPORTATION/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845601 Field trip 5th        262.06 40E121 2550 3317 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

grd Brentwood SERVICE/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

to Fermilab RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845609 Field trip 3rd        495.70 40E123 2550 3317 31 000000 CLEARMONT/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

grd Clearmont SERVICE/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

to Allstate RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845612 Field trip 4th        525.20 40E135 2550 3317 31 000000 SALT CREEK/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

grd Salt CrK SERVICE/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

to Allstate RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845616 Field trip 4th        247.85 40E127 2550 3317 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

grd Forest vw SERVICE/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

to Allstate RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845645 Athletic trip        193.57 40E064 2550 3313 30 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/PUPIL

Friendship  to TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/ACTIVITY ROUTES

Grove Boys TRANSPORTATION/DISTRICT

Basketball RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2023 11845653 Athletic trip        198.88 40E064 2550 3313 30 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/PUPIL

Holmes To TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/ACTIVITY ROUTES

Algonquin MS B TRANSPORTATION/DISTRICT



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       81

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

B Ball RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845654 Fieldtrip 3rd        203.60 40E127 2550 3317 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

grd FV to SERVICE/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

Hemmens RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845651 Fieldtrip 2nd        486.26 40E123 2550 3317 31 000000 CLEARMONT/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

grd Clearmont SERVICE/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

to Marriott RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845639 Fieldtrip 3rd        188.85 40E132 2550 3317 31 000000 LOW/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/FIELD

Grd J LOw to TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

Metropolis RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845658 Fieldtrip 2nd        302.13 40E125 2550 3317 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

Grd Devonshire SERVICE/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

to Botanic RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Garden

First Student 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 11845664 Fieldtrip KDGT        237.82 40E133 2550 3317 31 000000 RIDGE/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/FIELD

Ridge to TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

Hemmens RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301564    292,127.69

 222301565 Fleming, Anne 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 20221128 November         57.50 10E073 2191 3320 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

Mileage PROGRAMS/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301565         57.50

 222301566 Flyleaf Publishing 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 27557 Emergent      6,171.64 10E121 1110 4100 31 433123 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Reader Books SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

Totals for 222301566      6,171.64

 222301567 Follett Content Solu 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 560288F #9781467697248         79.96 10E135 1110 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Afternoon on SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

the Amazon RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

#9781509467174

I Survived the

Children's

Blizzard

#9781467662451

Deck the

Halls, Were

off the Walls?



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       82

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

#9781455843589

Pie

Follett Content Solu 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/02/2022 569058 Follett Books        328.98 10E135 2222 4300 31 000000 SALT CREEK/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER

Fall SERVICES/LIBRARY BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

Nonfiction for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

LRC

library-$329

Follett Content Solu 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/24/2022 545566F Follett order         97.06 10E132 2222 4300 31 000000 LOW/LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER SERVICES/LIBRARY

(LRC) BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301567        506.00

 222301568 Franczek 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 217780 Franczek -      2,480.00 10E002 2310 3180 31 000000 SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD OF ED/BOARD OF

October EDUCATION SERVICES/LEGAL SERVICES/BUDGET

Invoice - MANAGER

217780 RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Franczek 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 217780 Franczek -      3,742.50 10E005 2311 3180 30 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/SERVICE AREA

October DIRECTION/LEGAL SERVICES/DISTRICT

Invoice - RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

217780

Totals for 222301568      6,222.50

 222301569 Fratos Restaurants, 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/24/2022 2005135 Boys Soccer        184.00 10E242 1500 4100 31 000000 GROVE/INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAMS/GENERAL

End of Season SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Celebration RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301569        184.00

 222301570 Frontline Technologi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/15/2022 INVUS16510 Applicant      4,985.81 10E003 2640 4700 31 000000 HUMAN RESOURCES/HUMAN

Tracking RESOURCES/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301570      4,985.81

 222301571 Garstecki, Maria 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 438 Polish      1,448.40 10E068 3000 3140 31 000000 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/DISTRICT

Translations COMMUNITY SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

for Parent INSTR./BUDGET MANAGER

information RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301571      1,448.40

 222301572 General Mechanical 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/08/2022 SI2182059 REPAIR BY      4,287.36 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       83

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

General Mechanical 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 SI2182050 REPAIR BY        412.00 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

General Mechanical 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/03/2022 SI2181466 REPAIR BY        694.00 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301572      5,393.36

 222301573 Giant Steps 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 059-1122E Private     10,748.42 10E006 1912 6700 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PRIVATE

Facility TUITION/TUITION/BUDGET MANAGER

Tuition RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301573     10,748.42

 222301575 Grand Prairie Transi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 RGPTE20001 Contracted     14,947.01 40E099 2550 4640 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/PUPIL

SPED TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/GASOLINE/DISTRICT

transportation RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

FUEL costs for

month October

22

Grand Prairie Transi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 RGPTE20001 Contracted     21,547.70 40E006 2550 3110 30 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

SPED SERVICE/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

transportation ADMIN./DISTRICT

costs for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

month October

22

Grand Prairie Transi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 RGPTE20001 Contracted    131,913.97 40E006 2550 3311 30 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

SPED SERVICE/REGULAR TRANSPORTATION/DISTRICT

transportation RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

costs for

month October

22

Grand Prairie Transi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 RGPTE20001 Contracted     83,716.20 40E079 2550 3319 30 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

SPED SERVICE/PRE-K TRANSPORTATION SVCS/DISTRICT

transportation RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       84

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

costs for

month October

22

Grand Prairie Transi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 RGPTE20001 Contracted      4,405.00 40E079 2550 3319 30 370500 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

SPED SERVICE/PRE-K TRANSPORTATION SVCS/DISTRICT

transportation RESPONSIBILITY/PRESCHOOL FOR ALL 3 - 5

costs for

month October

22

Grand Prairie Transi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 RGPTE20001 Contracted      3,850.20 40E006 2550 3313 30 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

SPED SERVICE/ACTIVITY ROUTES

transportation TRANSPORTATION/DISTRICT

costs for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

month October

22

Grand Prairie Transi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 221016 Transportation      1,170.00 40E099 2550 3315 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/PUPIL

charges for TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/TAXI

for SERVICES/DISTRICT

Mckinney-Vento RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

students

residing out

of district.

Grand Prairie Transi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/28/2022 INV1017173 SPED fieldtrip        294.09 10A000 1209 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/A/R - MISCELLANEOUS

HOLMES- Harper

Grand Prairie Transi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/26/2022 INV1017037 SPED fieldtrip        771.88 40E121 2550 3317 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

BRENTWOOD TO SERVICE/FIELD TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

FERMILAB RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Grand Prairie Transi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/03/2022 INV1017077 SPED fieldtrip        708.00 40E134 2550 3317 31 000000 RUPLEY/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/FIELD

RUPLEY TO TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

SUNRISE LAKE RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Grand Prairie Transi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/06/2022 INV1017078 SPED fieldtrip        334.03 40E243 2550 3317 31 000000 HOLMES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION SERVICE/FIELD

HOLMES TO TRIPS/BUDGET MANAGER

SUNRISE LAKE RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301575    263,658.08

 222301576 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP          3.95 20E099 2540 4975 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

PARTS/GENERAL MAINTENANCE/SMALL EQUIPMENT REPAIR

SUPPLIES SUPPLIE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       85

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301576 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      1,399.02 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

PARTS/GENERAL MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

SUPPLIES MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      2,145.08 20E121 2540 4100 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP        959.61 20E122 2540 4100 31 000000 BYRD/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      1,606.86 20E123 2540 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      1,923.27 20E125 2540 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      1,668.11 20E127 2540 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      1,038.85 20E128 2540 4100 31 000000 FROST/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      1,434.47 20E131 2540 4100 31 000000 JAY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      2,014.99 20E132 2540 4100 31 000000 LOW/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP        817.16 20E133 2540 4100 31 000000 RIDGE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      1,735.36 20E134 2540 4100 31 000000 RUPLEY/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      2,121.30 20E135 2540 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      1,576.56 20E245 2540 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       86

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      1,929.78 20E242 2540 4100 31 000000 GROVE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      1,543.20 20E243 2540 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/GENERAL

PARTS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP         27.66 20E001 2540 4100 31 000000 ADMINSTRATION BLG/OPERATION

PARTS/GENERAL MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

SUPPLIES MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2901250 40 SM EQUIP      1,486.04 20E079 2540 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/OPERATION

PARTS/GENERAL MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

SUPPLIES MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301576     25,431.27

 222301577 Heartland Health Out 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 09/30/2022 21274 Telephonic        926.90 10E006 1200 3140 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEC ED/PROFESSIONAL

Interpreting SERVICES - INSTR./BUDGET MANAGER

Services for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

the month of

September

2022.

Heartland Health Out 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 21422 In Person      1,284.94 10E006 1200 3140 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEC ED/PROFESSIONAL

interpreting SERVICES - INSTR./BUDGET MANAGER

services for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

the month of

October 2022.

Heartland Health Out 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 21474 October 2022      1,069.50 10E006 1200 3140 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEC ED/PROFESSIONAL

Telephonic SERVICES - INSTR./BUDGET MANAGER

Interpreting RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Services.

Totals for 222301577      3,281.34

 222301578 Houghton Mifflin 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 955735611 Math 180        522.00 10E078 1110 4100 31 499822 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/GENL INSTR

Multiplication ELEM/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

mSpace Student RESPONSIBILITY/ARP - LEA American Rescue

Books Plan

Totals for 222301578        522.00



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       87

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301579 Hyde Park Day School 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 H2022105 Private      5,191.00 10E006 1912 6700 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PRIVATE

Facility TUITION/TUITION/BUDGET MANAGER

Tuition RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301579      5,191.00

 222301580 IASBO 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 0035475 IASBO Member        100.00 10E005 2510 3120 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS

Meeting - Ron SVCS./PROF DEVELOPMENT REGISTRATION/BUDGET

O'Connor MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301580        100.00

 222301581 Imperial Surveillanc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/13/2022 202934 CAPITAL      3,533.74 60E121 2530 5300 30 000000 BRENTWOOD/FACILITES ACQUISITION

PROJECTS-BUILDI CONSTRUC/BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS/DISTRICT

NG IMPROVEMENT RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Imperial Surveillanc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/13/2022 202934 CAPITAL      3,533.73 60E128 2530 5300 30 000000 FROST/FACILITES ACQUISITION

PROJECTS-BUILDI CONSTRUC/BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS/DISTRICT

NG IMPROVEMENT RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Imperial Surveillanc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 203682 REPAIR BY        105.00 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301581      7,172.47

 222301582 ISCORP 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 0728563 Monthly Fee      2,089.92 10E009 2660 3190 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/DATA PROCESSING

for Hosting SERVICES/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

Skyward SER/BUDGET MANAGER

Student RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Management

Monthly Fee

for Hosting

Skyward

Financial

Management

System

ISCORP 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 0728742 Monthly Fee      1,506.60 10E009 2660 3190 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/DATA PROCESSING

for Hosting SERVICES/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

Skyward SER/BUDGET MANAGER

Student RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       88

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Management

Monthly Fee

for Hosting

Skyward

Financial

Management

System

Totals for 222301582      3,596.52

 222301583 JC LICHT LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 07/12/2022 03078946 FINISHING/PAINT        396.25 20E099 2540 4910 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/FINISHING MATERIALS/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

JC LICHT LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 07/12/2022 03078958 FINISHING/PAINT        233.70 20E099 2540 4910 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/FINISHING MATERIALS/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

JC LICHT LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 07/12/2022 03078966 FINISHING/PAINT        850.44 20E099 2540 4910 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/FINISHING MATERIALS/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

JC LICHT LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 07/12/2022 03078969 FINISHING/PAINT      1,329.26 20E099 2540 4910 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/FINISHING MATERIALS/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

JC LICHT LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 07/12/2022 03078971 FINISHING/PAINT      1,067.82 20E099 2540 4910 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/FINISHING MATERIALS/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301583      3,877.47

 222301584 Johnson Controls 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 41597075 REPAIR BY      1,748.00 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Johnson Controls 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 41597076 REPAIR BY        898.00 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       89

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Totals for 222301584      2,646.00

 222301586 K&M Printing Co Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 22-44874 PBIS Posters -        110.00 10E122 2410 3600 31 000000 BYRD/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/PRINTING AND

Spanish BINDING/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

K&M Printing Co Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 09/02/2022 22-41776 CIT Team        275.00 10E242 1120 3600 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/PRINTING AND

Business Cards BINDING/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

K&M Printing Co Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 09/02/2022 22-41777 Administrator's        210.00 10E242 1120 3600 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/PRINTING AND

Post Cards BINDING/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

K&M Printing Co Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 09/23/2022 22-42634 PBIS Posters        258.00 10E122 2410 3600 31 000000 BYRD/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/PRINTING AND

BINDING/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

K&M Printing Co Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 22-44732 English and        865.00 10E073 2191 3600 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

Spanish PROGRAMS/PRINTING AND BINDING/BUDGET

Elementary MANAGER

Report Card RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Envelopes

K&M Printing Co Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/17/2022 22-41048 PBIS posters        959.00 10E131 1110 3600 31 000000 JAY/GENL INSTR ELEM/PRINTING AND

BINDING/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

K&M Printing Co Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 22-44873 Printing         55.00 10E009 2630 3600 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/PUBLIC INFO

SERVICES/PRINTING AND BINDING/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301586      2,732.00

 222301587 Key Construction Gro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 22-445 REPAIR AND      9,300.00 60E125 2540 3230 30 000000 DEVONSHIRE/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

MAINTENANCE AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Key Construction Gro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/19/2022 22-313 CAPITOL     41,145.00 60E121 2530 5300 30 000000 BRENTWOOD/FACILITES ACQUISITION

PROJECTS CONSTRUC/BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Key Construction Gro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 22-462 REPAIR BY      1,800.00 60E245 2540 3230 30 000000 FRIENDSHIP/OPERATION MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

OUTSIDE/GENERAL AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE/DISTRICT

SUPPLIES RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Key Construction Gro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 22-434 REPAIR BY      3,800.00 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       90

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301587     56,045.00

 222301588 Kocher, Alyssa 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 20221128 Mileage         80.31 10E073 2191 3320 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

Reimbursement PROGRAMS/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

for November RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301588         80.31

 222301589 Konica Minolta Premi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 41275996 Monthly Copier     23,905.00 10E005 2570 3250 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/INTERNAL

Lease SERVICES/RENTALS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301589     23,905.00

 222301590 Krcik, Ellen 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 November 2022         41.94 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Mileage SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301590         41.94

 222301591 Lakeshore Learning M 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 6847611104 ELC Supplies      1,043.21 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Lakeshore Learning M 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 6847601104 Supplies        110.12 10E125 1110 4100 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Lakeshore Learning M 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 7395121115 ELC Supplies        139.09 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301591      1,292.42

 222301592 Lawrenz, Christina 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 20221117 Accompanist        200.00 11E242 1999 6900 31 004800 GROVE/MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS/BUDGET MANAGER

for Fall Choir RESPONSIBILITY

Concert

Totals for 222301592        200.00

 222301593 Learning A-Z 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 6107279 Learning A-Z      3,742.44 10E121 1110 4700 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/SOFTWARE/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Learning A-Z 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 6085414 Classroom      1,164.00 10E127 1110 4700 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       91

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

supply ELEM/SOFTWARE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301593      4,906.44

 222301594 Locker Shop 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/19/2022 S 105016 Basketball        306.00 10E243 1500 4100 31 000000 HOLMES/INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAMS/GENERAL

Shirts SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Locker Shop 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/21/2022 S 105846 Student        373.75 11E243 1999 6900 31 004800 HOLMES/MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS/BUDGET

Council Shirts MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

Totals for 222301594        679.75

 222301595 Lowery McDonnell 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 IN0005676 Stack Chair      1,215.99 60E243 1120 7501 30 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENL EQUIP >

Transport $500 AND < $5000/DISTRICT

Dollies RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Lowery McDonnell 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 IN0005676 Stack Chair      1,215.99 60E242 1120 7501 30 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENL EQUIP > $500

Transport AND < $5000/DISTRICT

Dollies RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Lowery McDonnell 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 IN0005676 Stack Chair      1,216.02 60E245 1120 7501 30 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENL EQUIP >

Transport $500 AND < $5000/DISTRICT

Dollies RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Lowery McDonnell 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 IN0005680 Trash      4,917.00 60E243 1120 7501 30 000000 HOLMES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENL EQUIP >

Receptacle $500 AND < $5000/DISTRICT

Enclosures for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Holmes LRC

Lowery McDonnell 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 IN0005678 Trash      4,917.00 60E245 1120 7501 30 000000 FRIENDSHIP/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENL EQUIP >

Receptacle $500 AND < $5000/DISTRICT

Enclosures for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Friendship LRC

Lowery McDonnell 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 IN0005679 Trash      4,917.00 60E242 1120 7501 30 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENL EQUIP > $500

Receptacle AND < $5000/DISTRICT

Enclosures for RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Grove LRC

Totals for 222301595     18,399.00

 222301596 Maggio, Carolyn 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 Travel         18.75 10E009 2630 3320 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/PUBLIC INFO

Reimbursement SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301596         18.75



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       92

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301597 Master, Mahazabeen 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2020 20221130 Mileage         19.06 10E073 2191 3320 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

Reimbursement PROGRAMS/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301597         19.06

 222301598 McGraw-Hill School E 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 07/18/2022 1234575570 Ed Services -        239.40 10E006 2210 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Curriculum SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Consumables RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

McGraw-Hill School E 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/01/2022 1257209240 Ed Services -       -158.76 10E006 2210 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Curriculum SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Consumables RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

McGraw-Hill School E 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/12/2022 1255285330 Ed Services -         84.84 10E006 1200 4700 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEC ED/SOFTWARE/BUDGET

McGraw Hill MANAGER

Reading RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Mastery online

subscription

renewal.

McGraw-Hill School E 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 07/19/2022 1234702600 Ed Services -         79.80 10E006 2210 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/IMPROV. OF INSTR.

Curriculum SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Consumables RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301598        245.28

 222301599 Midland Paper 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 IN01908380 Colored vellum      2,125.00 10E005 2570 4100 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/INTERNAL

order SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Midland Paper 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/03/2022 IN01902626 Paper order      2,560.00 10E005 2570 4100 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/INTERNAL

contract SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

P-3270 RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301599      4,685.00

 222301600 MJP Chicagoland, Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 1641 REPAIR BY     14,500.00 20E099 2540 3230 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301600     14,500.00

 222301601 Muse Piano Workshop 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/24/2022 #10,911 Piano Tuning         90.00 10E125 1110 3230 31 000000 DEVONSHIRE/GENL INSTR ELEM/REPAIR AND

MAINTENANCE SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       93

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Totals for 222301601         90.00

 222301602 Nasco - Disc #56372 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 294718 Fine Arts        -16.60 10E132 1110 4100 31 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Nasco - Disc #56372 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/18/2022 320188 Art/FPA Budget        110.97 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Nasco - Disc #56372 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/18/2022 355133 Art/FPA Budget        253.16 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Nasco - Disc #56372 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 07/26/2022 306128 Art/FPA Budget        807.85 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Nasco - Disc #56372 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/13/2022 306128 CRE Art/FPA Budget        -15.54 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301602      1,139.84

 222301603 Northwest Suburban S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 10353 NSSEO D/HH    162,363.59 10E006 4225 6700 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/NSSEO

Program costs TUITION/TUITION/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Northwest Suburban S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 10353 NSSEO D/HH     43,607.19 10E006 4125 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/NSSEO/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Program costs - ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Northwest Suburban S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 10309 NSSEO charges      1,340.10 40E006 2550 3110 30 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

for 1:1 SERVICE/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

assistants ADMIN./DISTRICT

provided on RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

school bus per

IEP.

Northwest Suburban S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 10316 NSSEO charges        983.54 40E006 2550 3311 30 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

for Fieldtrips SERVICE/REGULAR TRANSPORTATION/DISTRICT

& Camps Sept RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

and Oct 2022

Northwest Suburban S 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 10391 NSSEO Formula    101,139.50 10E006 4125 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/NSSEO/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Billing 2nd - ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

Semester RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301603    309,433.92



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       94

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301607 Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/14/2022 2744874730 ELC Supplies         76.18 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 2741444700 Building         42.88 10E121 1110 4100 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 2778665490 ELC Supplies         16.15 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 2784218440 Teaching         64.16 10E131 1110 4100 31 000000 JAY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2759754580 Paint         33.60 10E121 1110 4100 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 2778665450 ELC Supplies         17.07 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 2788402130 Envelopes for         66.20 10E073 2191 4100 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

TDP Progress PROGRAMS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reports RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 2788407820 Office &        162.92 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Workroom SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Supplies RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 2759751730 Office        293.63 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 2759754550 Paint        140.00 10E121 1110 4100 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 2759757300 Supplies         58.80 10E123 1110 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/08/2022 2759757290 Supplies         29.40 10E123 1110 4100 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 2736503770 Paper order        428.00 10E005 2570 4100 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/INTERNAL

10/21/22 SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       95

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 2778665440 ELC Supplies         70.83 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 2778665450 ELC Supplies        353.05 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 2778668800 Office         28.24 10E135 1110 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Depot(R) Brand SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

File Folders, RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

1/3 Cut,

Letter Size,

30% Recycled,

Manila, Pack

Of 100 Folders

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 2736503770 Paper order         39.04 10E005 2570 4100 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/INTERNAL

10/21/22 SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/02/2022 2741444700 Building        623.21 10E121 1110 4100 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Office Depot 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/02/2022 2741444730 Building        149.20 10E121 1110 4100 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301607      2,692.56

 222301608 Organiclife LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/31/2022 1136020663 October 2022    167,477.19 10E069 2560 3150 31 000000 FOOD SERVICE/SCHOOL NUTRITION/NON-ED PURCH

Meal Service SERVICE/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Organiclife LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 1136020665 Milk        450.00 10E079 2560 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/SCHOOL NUTRITION/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301608    167,927.19

 222301609 Oriental Trading Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 720753740- ELC Supplies        410.53 10E079 3000 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/DISTRICT COMMUNITY

SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Oriental Trading Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 721350219- Neon Smile         32.27 10E135 1110 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Face Porcupine SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       96

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Bendables - 24 RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Pc. Unicorn

Friendship

Bracelets - 12

Pc. Mega

Plastic Car

Assortment- 50

Pc. Mini

Stuffed Animal

Sea Life

Assortment -

50 Pc.

Oriental Trading Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 720614146- Supplies for         91.94 10E131 1110 4100 31 000000 JAY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Star Store SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301609        534.74

 222301610 Oticon Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/02/2022 INV9310296 Ed Services -         54.99 10E006 3700 4100 31 499800 EDUC. SERVICES/NONPUBLIC SCHOOL PUPIL

Audioshoe for SERVICE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

student at RESPONSIBILITY/IDEA ARP FLOW-THRU

Queen of the

Rosary.

Totals for 222301610         54.99

 222301611 Palmer, Francesca 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/27/2022 003 Wilson Tutor      1,325.00 10E006 1120 3140 31 499800 EDUC. SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR

HIGH/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - INSTR./BUDGET

MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY/IDEA ARP FLOW-THRU

Totals for 222301611      1,325.00

 222301612 Palmer Hamilton LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 09/30/2022 0000127092 WINDOW/DOORS        263.52 20E099 2540 4930 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/WINDOWS/DOORS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301612        263.52

 222301613 Palos Sports - Disc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/04/2022 5564991-00 Recess        137.98 10E131 1110 4100 31 000000 JAY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Equipment SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Palos Sports - Disc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/25/2022 5556771-01 PE/Gym Budget        142.57 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       97

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Palos Sports - Disc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/02/2022 5556771-00 PE/Gym Budget      2,636.71 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Palos Sports - Disc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/27/2022 5556771-02 PE/Gym Budget        431.56 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Palos Sports - Disc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 5565718-00 Quote      1,252.64 10E245 1500 4100 31 000000 FRIENDSHIP/INTERSCHOLASTIC

5565416-00 PROGRAMS/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Basketball's RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

for PE -

Jalowiec/Gera

Palos Sports - Disc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 5565716-00 PE Supplies        543.85 10E131 1110 4100 31 000000 JAY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Budget 22-23 SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301613      5,145.31

 222301614 Pearson Clinical Ass 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/25/2022 20026926 Ed Services -        296.88 10E006 1110 4100 31 499800 EDUC. SERVICES/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Online SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Subscription RESPONSIBILITY/IDEA ARP FLOW-THRU

to REVIEW360

Pearson Clinical Ass 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/25/2022 20026926 Ed Services -        296.87 10E006 1120 4100 31 499800 EDUC. SERVICES/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Online SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

Subscription RESPONSIBILITY/IDEA ARP FLOW-THRU

to REVIEW360

Totals for 222301614        593.75

 222301615 Peerless Network 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 573601 Monthly Local      9,394.55 20E099 2540 3400 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Phone Service MAINTENANCE/COMMUNICATION/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Peerless Network 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 11276 Monthly Local      1,035.28 20E099 2540 3400 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

Phone Service MAINTENANCE/COMMUNICATION/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301615     10,429.83

 222301616 Quinlan & Fabish 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 14050359 Books for the        116.90 10E051 1110 4100 31 000000 MUSIC PROGRAM/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Scholarship SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

music program RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Quinlan & Fabish 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/21/2022 14062255 Instrument      1,932.80 10E005 2570 3250 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/INTERNAL



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       98

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Rentals SERVICES/RENTALS/BUDGET MANAGER

11/02/22 - RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

12/01/22

Totals for 222301616      2,049.70

 222301617 Raymond Geddes Co In 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 826929 Supplies for        420.36 10E131 1110 4100 31 000000 JAY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Star Store SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301617        420.36

 222301618 Really Good Stuff In 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/25/2022 8111231 General         31.94 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301618         31.94

 222301619 Republic Services In 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/20/2022 0551-01555 SANITATION      5,823.71 20E099 2540 3210 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/SANITATION SERVICES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301619      5,823.71

 222301620 Robertson, Ashley 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 Mileage         93.50 10E078 2330 3320 31 000000 SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING/ADMINISTRATIVE

Reimbursement SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301620         93.50

 222301621 Sampson, Justin 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 travel         17.25 10E009 2630 3320 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/PUBLIC INFO

reimbursement SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301621         17.25

 222301622 Savage, Susan 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 20221130 November         40.56 10E073 2191 3320 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

Mileage PROGRAMS/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

Reimbursement RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301622         40.56

 222301623 Schoen, Jennifer 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 20221118 Supplies        145.00 10E005 2510 4100 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS

Reimbursement SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

for Ad Center RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:       99

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

BBQ

Totals for 222301623        145.00

 222301624 Scholastic Book Club 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 05/25/2022 4758601 Supplies         67.00 10E123 1110 4300 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/LIBRARY

BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Scholastic Book Club 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 05/26/2022 4764907 Supplies         81.50 10E123 1110 4300 31 000000 CLEARMONT/GENL INSTR ELEM/LIBRARY

BOOKS/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301624        148.50

 222301625 Scholastic Magazines 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 M7344945 6 Kindergarten        184.49 10E133 1110 4400 31 000000 RIDGE/GENL INSTR ELEM/PERIODICALS/BUDGET

Magazine MANAGER

Subscription RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301625        184.49

 222301626 School Health Corp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 4134167-00 Health        252.43 10E006 2130 4100 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/HEALTH SERVICES/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301626        252.43

 222301628 School Specialty LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 2081314451 Construction        284.20 10E121 1110 4100 31 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Paper SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

School Specialty LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2081314353 ELC supplies         66.98 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

School Specialty LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 2081314407 Folders        -57.30 10E135 1110 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

School Specialty LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 3081041926 ELC Supplies        396.12 10E079 1225 4100 31 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K SPECIAL ED/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

School Specialty LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 2081314108 Office         52.60 10E132 1110 4100 31 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

School Specialty LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 2081313566 Office        134.98 10E132 1110 4100 31 433122 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE I SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:      100

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301628 School Specialty LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 2081315013 Tissue Paper         38.97 10E135 1110 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

for school SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

activities RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301628        916.55

 222301629 Senne, Trisha 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 20221201 Mileage         84.13 10E073 2191 3320 31 000000 INSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES/SUPPORT

Reimbursement PROGRAMS/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301629         84.13

 222301630 SHI International Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 B16005967 Projector &          0.00 10E009 2660 4110 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/DATA PROCESSING

Screen-Jay SERVICES/TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Lounge MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

SHI International Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 B16005967 Projector &        317.00 10E009 2660 4110 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/DATA PROCESSING

Screen-Jay SERVICES/TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES/BUDGET

Lounge MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

SHI International Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/20/2022 B16005967 Projector &          0.00 10E009 2660 7501 31 000000 INFO SYSTEMS AND SERVICES/DATA PROCESSING

Screen-Jay SERVICES/GENL EQUIP > $500 AND <

Lounge $5000/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

SHI International Co 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/18/2022 B15995578 Fax Machine        280.85 10E003 2640 4100 31 000000 HUMAN RESOURCES/HUMAN RESOURCES/GENERAL

for HR SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301630        597.85

 222301631 Soulakian, Arpik 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 MIK5574308 Chess Club         20.40 10E127 1110 4100 31 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Student Supply SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301631         20.40

 222301632 Sound Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 72576 CAPITAL     12,700.00 60E127 2530 5300 30 000000 FOREST VIEW/FACILITES ACQUISITION

PROJECTS CONSTRUC/BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301632     12,700.00

 222301633 Spotter Staffing 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/09/2022 3046 Contracted      2,975.00 10E006 2330 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Occupational SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:      101

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Therapist ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Spotter Staffing 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/05/2022 2879 Contracted OT      2,486.25 10E006 2330 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Spotter Staffing 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/23/2022 3113 Contracted      2,975.00 10E006 2330 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Occupational SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

Therapist ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301633      8,436.25

 222301634 Staples Business Adv 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/26/2022 8068392387 White paper     11,732.00 10E005 2570 4100 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/INTERNAL

order for SERVICES/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

warehouse RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

stock.

Totals for 222301634     11,732.00

 222301636 State Industrial Pro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 902682244 HVAC        447.93 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

State Industrial Pro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 902682246 HVAC        437.00 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

State Industrial Pro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 902682531 HVAC        437.00 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

State Industrial Pro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 902682434 HVAC        615.00 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

State Industrial Pro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/08/2022 902674744 HVAC        793.16 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

State Industrial Pro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 902673119 HVAC        111.00 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

State Industrial Pro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 902697272 HVAC        793.16 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:      102

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

 222301636 State Industrial Pro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/28/2022 902697188 HVAC        793.16 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

State Industrial Pro 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 902700712 HVAC        874.00 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301636      5,301.41

 222301638 Sunbelt Staffing LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 20518916 Contracted      2,160.00 10E006 2140 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PSYCHOLOGICAL

Psychologists SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

and SLP ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Sunbelt Staffing LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 20518916 Contracted      2,520.00 10E006 2140 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PSYCHOLOGICAL

Psychologists SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

and SLP ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Sunbelt Staffing LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/06/2022 20518916 Contracted      3,937.50 10E006 2150 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND

Psychologists AUDIOLOGY/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

and SLP ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Sunbelt Staffing LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/13/2022 20525963 Contracted      3,150.00 10E006 2150 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND

Psychologists AUDIOLOGY/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

and SLP ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Sunbelt Staffing LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/13/2022 20525963 Contracted      1,728.00 10E006 2140 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PSYCHOLOGICAL

Psychologists SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

and SLP ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Sunbelt Staffing LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/13/2022 20525963 Contracted      2,520.00 10E006 2140 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PSYCHOLOGICAL

Psychologists SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

and SLP ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Sunbelt Staffing LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/20/2022 20530490 Contracted      3,806.25 10E006 2150 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND

Psychologists AUDIOLOGY/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

and SLP ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Sunbelt Staffing LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/20/2022 20530490 Contracted      2,160.00 10E006 2140 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PSYCHOLOGICAL

Psychologists SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

and SLP ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:      103

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Sunbelt Staffing LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/20/2022 20530490 Contracted      2,520.00 10E006 2140 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PSYCHOLOGICAL

Psychologists SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

and SLP ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Sunbelt Staffing LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/27/2022 20538623 Contracted        864.00 10E006 2140 3110 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PSYCHOLOGICAL

Tele SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

Psychologist ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301638     25,365.75

 222301639 Sunburst Sportswear 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 08/19/2022 124717 salt creek        736.00 10E135 2410 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

staff shirts SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301639        736.00

 222301640 Symmetry Energy Solu 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/11/2022 15409724 Natural Gas     35,208.11 20E099 2540 4650 30 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/NATURAL GAS/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301640     35,208.11

 222301641 Tapia-Gonc, Griselda 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/17/2022 20221117 Crumble         47.80 10E135 2410 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/GENERAL

Cookies to SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

give for Staff RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Appreciation

$47.80

subtotal

Totals for 222301641         47.80

 222301642 The Autism Helper In 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/01/2022 1627 Ed Services -      1,298.00 10E006 1200 4700 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEC ED/SOFTWARE/BUDGET

Curriculum MANAGER

Access RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Membership for

ELS program.

Totals for 222301642      1,298.00

 222301643 Therapro Inc 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/07/2022 IN501501 General         19.00 10E128 1110 4100 31 000000 FROST/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

supplies SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:      104

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Totals for 222301643         19.00

 222301644 Trane Chicago 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/18/2022 13423888 HVAC      1,448.70 20E099 2540 4940 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

MAINTENANCE/HVAC SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301644      1,448.70

 222301645 Urban Elevator Servi 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 15168536-2 OTHER PROPERTY        321.68 20E001 2540 3290 31 000000 ADMINSTRATION BLG/OPERATION

SERVICES MAINTENANCE/OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301645        321.68

 222301646 Urban, Rebecca 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/10/2022 5222 Pocketalk        258.00 10E135 1110 4100 31 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Voice SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

translators to RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

facilitate

newcomer

communication

for 3rd and

4th grade

teachers

Totals for 222301646        258.00

 222301647 US Omni & TSACG Comp 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 87318 403b and/or        597.86 10E005 2510 3110 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS

457b SVCS./PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

retirement ADMIN./BUDGET MANAGER

plan RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

administration

and compliance

services at

monthly rate

of $2 per

month / per

plan

participant

totaling

approximately

$7,500



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:      105

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Totals for 222301647        597.86

 222301648 Varitronics LLC 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/23/2022 PSI-150767 Variquest        629.31 10E132 1110 4100 31 433122 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Perfecta Paper SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

HW Coated 24" RESPONSIBILITY/TITLE I SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT

Poster maker

machine

Totals for 222301648        629.31

 222301649 Via Language 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/03/2022 4181240 Translation         75.00 10E068 3000 3140 31 000000 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS/DISTRICT

for a parent COMMUNITY SERVICES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

meeting Title INSTR./BUDGET MANAGER

III RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301649         75.00

 222301650 Waist Up 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 10/05/2022 13891 Spiritwear-      3,227.73 10E122 1110 4100 31 000000 BYRD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

tshirts SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301650      3,227.73

 222301651 Walsh, Melissa 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 09/18/2022 20220918 Items for         82.00 10E122 1110 4100 31 000000 BYRD/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

students as SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

incentives and RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

for calming

corners

Totals for 222301651         82.00

 222301652 Warehouse Direct 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/15/2022 5366140-0 GENERAL         45.00 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Warehouse Direct 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/16/2022 5374456-0 GENERAL        294.25 20E099 2540 4100 31 000000 DISTRICT SPECIAL ALLOC/OPERATION

SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET

MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301652        339.25

 222301653 Webster, Denise 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 12/01/2022 20221201 November 2022         40.88 10E006 2330 3320 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE

Mileage SERVICES/TRAVEL EXPENSES/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:      106

CHECK CHECK POST INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                     DESCRIPTION                               

Reimbursement. RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301653         40.88

 222301654 West Music 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/22/2022 SI2220206 Supplies for        488.00 10E131 1110 4100 31 000000 JAY/GENL INSTR ELEM/GENERAL

Music SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

West Music 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/29/2022 SI2221930 Music/FPA      4,339.25 10E242 1120 4100 31 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/GENERAL

Budget SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301654      4,827.25

 222301655 Winston Knolls Schoo 12/13/2022 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 7063 Private     29,610.55 10E006 1912 6700 31 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/PRIVATE

Facility TUITION/TUITION/BUDGET MANAGER

Tuition RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTE

Totals for 222301655     29,610.55

  

Totals for checks  2,614,922.75



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:35 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 General Account Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:      107

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10 EDUCATIONAL FUND          7,792.89             -5.22      1,031,344.80      1,039,132.47

11 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND              0.00              0.00          4,972.78          4,972.78

20 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND            -37.93              0.00        384,891.03        384,853.10

40 TRANSPORTATION FUND              0.00              0.00        563,718.65        563,718.65

60 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND              0.00              0.00        622,245.75        622,245.75

*** Fund Summary Totals ***          7,754.96             -5.22      2,607,173.01      2,614,922.75

************************ End of report ************************



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:        1

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/17/2022      34104 WEBSTDEN000 Webster Denise M School Health Corp, 866-323-546 11/21/2022 Batch A     220.66

  1 Health Supplies for Friendship Jr. High.          220.66

10E006 2130 4100 31 000000   100.00%          220.66

10/26/2022      33866 WEBSTDEN000 Webster Denise M Isu Conferences, 3094382160, IL 11/11/2022 Batch A      45.00

  1 Registration to ISU Conference for Denise Webs           45.00

10E006 2330 3120 31 000000   100.00%           45.00

10/25/2022      33867 WEBSTDEN000 Webster Denise M School Health Corp, 866-323-546 11/11/2022 Batch A     -17.90

  1 Tax reimbursement for health supplies purchase          -17.90

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000   100.00%          -17.90

10/24/2022      33801 WEBSTDEN000 Webster Denise M School Health Corp, 866-323-546 10/25/2022 Batch A     196.58

  1 Health Supplies for Salt Creek School.          196.58

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000     9.11%           17.90

10E006 2130 4100 31 000000    90.89%          178.68

4 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      444.34

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/14/2022      34045 NICOLART000 Nicolini Arthur S Anderson Lock Co, Des Plaines, ANDERSON003 11/15/2022 Batch A   1,900.00

  1 CARPENTRY; 7KA LAMINATED STEEL PADLOCK KEYED A        1,900.00

20E099 2540 4981 31 000000   100.00%        1,900.00

11/10/2022      33878 NICOLART000 Nicolini Arthur S Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      50.18

  1 CARPENTRY-MASONRY DRILL AND BRUSH DOOR SWEEP           50.18

20E099 2540 4981 31 000000   100.00%           50.18

2 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,950.18

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/14/2022      34050 MAGGICAR000 Maggio Carolyn Chicago Trib Subscript, 3125467 11/15/2022 Batch A      19.96

  1 Monthly subscription fee for Chicago Tribune O           19.96

10E009 2630 4400 31 000000   100.00%           19.96

11/10/2022      33892 MAGGICAR000 Maggio Carolyn Www Schoolmate Com, 800-5168339 11/11/2022 Batch A   1,374.00

  1 JH planners reorder for Grove        1,374.00

10E005 1120 3600 30 000000   100.00%        1,374.00

10/31/2022      33893 MAGGICAR000 Maggio Carolyn Remarkable, Oslo, 0473, NO 11/11/2022 Batch A       2.99

  1 Monthly fee for ReMarkable AS            2.99

10E009 2630 4700 31 000000   100.00%            2.99

10/21/2022      33809 MAGGICAR000 Maggio Carolyn Adobe Creative Cloud, 408536600 10/25/2022 Batch A      52.99

  1 monthly creative cloud fee           52.99

10E009 2630 4700 31 000000   100.00%           52.99

4 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,449.94



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:        2

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34125 PELRIDAV000 Pelrine David Brian Dreisilker Elec Crosse, Elk Gro 11/21/2022 Batch A     201.04

  1 HVAC; UNIVERSAL MOTOR          201.04

20E099 2540 4940 31 000000   100.00%          201.04

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/16/2022      34126 SEPULTER002 Sepulveda Teresa Panera Bread #600969 O, 847-640 11/21/2022 Batch A      13.88

  1 BLT supplies           13.88

10E122 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           13.88

11/10/2022      33898 SEPULTER002 Sepulveda Teresa Dollartree, Oswego, IL, 60543, 11/11/2022 Batch A      62.50

  1 supplies for literacy night           62.50

10E122 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           62.50

2 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>       76.38

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/15/2022      34091 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Gimkit Pro - 1 Year, Seattle, W 11/16/2022 Batch A      59.88

  1 World Language Subscription charge           59.88

10E073 1120 4700 31 000000   100.00%           59.88

11/14/2022      34051 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Buona Ctr 13, 847-738-7700, IL, 11/15/2022 Batch A     227.95

  1 Multilingual Department Meeting Supplies          227.95

10E068 2230 4100 31 000000   100.00%          227.95

11/14/2022      34052 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Wm Supercenter #1897, Elk Grove WALMART 000 11/15/2022 Batch A      27.98

  1 Science Materials           27.98

10E057 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           27.98

11/11/2022      34037 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Gimkit Pro - 1 Year, Seattle, W 11/14/2022 Batch A      59.88

  1 Yearly subscription for World Language staff           59.88

10E073 1120 4700 31 000000   100.00%           59.88

11/10/2022      33903 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Gimkit Pro - 1 Year, Seattle, W 11/11/2022 Batch A      59.88

  1 World Language Subscription for Rob Lang           59.88

10E073 1120 4700 31 000000   100.00%           59.88

11/04/2022      33900 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Coyote South, 5052738437, NM, 8 11/11/2022 Batch A     205.26

  1 Travel for Eydie Kubitsheck Los Cosecha Confer          205.26

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%          205.26

11/04/2022      33901 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Coyote South, 5052738437, NM, 8 11/11/2022 Batch A     205.26

  1 Hotel for Karen Styzinski Los Cosecha Conferen          205.26

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%          205.26

11/04/2022      33902 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Coyote South, 5052738437, NM, 8 11/11/2022 Batch A     205.26

  1 Hotel stay for Jennifer Ventimiglia for Los Co          205.26

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%          205.26



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:        3

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/03/2022      33899 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Wyndham Garden Elk Gro, Elk Gro 11/11/2022 Batch A     250.00

  1 Family meeting for Willow Way Community          250.00

10E002 2310 3150 31 000000   100.00%          250.00

10/31/2022      33911 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Wal-Mart #1897, Elk Grove Vil, WALMART 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      10.84

  1 Materials for Science           10.84

10E057 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           10.84

10/28/2022      33909 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Zaner-Bloser Webinar, Columbus, 11/11/2022 Batch A      25.00

  1 Registration for Conference Nicole Robinson Ti           25.00

10E075 2210 3120 31 430023   100.00%           25.00

10/28/2022      33910 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Zaner-Bloser Webinar, Columbus, 11/11/2022 Batch A      25.00

  1 Registration for Alyssa Kocher Title I           25.00

10E075 2210 3120 31 430023   100.00%           25.00

10/27/2022      33907 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Garbanzo Subscription, Charlott 11/11/2022 Batch A     149.00

  1 World Language subscription          149.00

10E073 1120 4700 31 000000   100.00%          149.00

10/27/2022      33908 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Garbanzo Subscription, Charlott 11/11/2022 Batch A     299.00

  1 World Language Subscription          299.00

10E073 1120 4700 31 000000   100.00%          299.00

10/26/2022      33905 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19 J W PEPP001 11/11/2022 Batch A     247.50

  1 Music Materials for Jr high          247.50

10E051 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%          247.50

10/26/2022      33906 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Samsclub #6487, Addison, IL, 60 11/11/2022 Batch A     165.76

  1 Materials for BPAC meeting, Science and SEL me          165.76

10E057 1110 4100 31 000000    15.24%           25.27

10E078 2330 4100 31 000000    51.63%           85.59

10E068 2210 4100 31 490923    33.12%           54.90

10/25/2022      33904 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Wm Supercenter #1681, Mt Prospe WALMART 000 11/11/2022 Batch A     176.34

  1 Materials for WIN Tier 2 binders          176.34

10E078 2210 4100 31 499822   100.00%          176.34

10/24/2022      33812 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Scholastic, Inc., 800-724-6527, 10/25/2022 Batch A       6.50

  1 Books for New teacher Title III            6.50

10E068 1800 4100 31 490923   100.00%            6.50

10/24/2022      33813 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Dollartree, Elk Grove Vil, IL, 10/25/2022 Batch A     116.25

  1 Binders for the Win Tier 2 instruction          116.25

10E078 2210 4100 31 499822   100.00%          116.25



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:        4

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

10/24/2022      33814 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Avid Center, 8583804800, CA, 92 10/25/2022 Batch A    -800.00

  1 Refund from An AVID registration         -800.00

10E073 1120 3120 31 499822   100.00%         -800.00

10/24/2022      33815 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Wal-Mart #1897, Elk Grove Vil, WALMART 000 10/25/2022 Batch A     105.36

  1 Binders for Win Tier 2 Instruction          105.36

10E078 2210 4100 31 499822   100.00%          105.36

10/21/2022      33810 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Wal-Mart #2815, Rolling Meado, WALMART 000 10/25/2022 Batch A      98.28

  1 Binders for Win Tier2 Instruction           98.28

10E078 2210 4100 31 499822   100.00%           98.28

10/21/2022      33811 DIMASANN000 DiMaso Annette         Ikea 422747741, 8884344532, MD, 10/25/2022 Batch A     -30.94

  1 Tax refund for IKEA charge          -30.94

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000   100.00%          -30.94

23 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,895.24

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/10/2022      33913 MCDONJUS000 McDonald Justin P Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/11/2022 Batch A       3.75

  1 HVAC; DRAIN CAP LARGE            3.75

20E099 2540 4940 31 000000   100.00%            3.75

11/07/2022      33912 MCDONJUS000 McDonald Justin P Grainger, 877-2022594, IL, 6004 WW GRAIN000 11/11/2022 Batch A     104.61

  1 HVAC; MINI INFRARED THERMOMETER          104.61

20E099 2540 4940 31 000000   100.00%          104.61

2 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      108.36

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/17/2022      34124 DONAHKIM000 Donahue Barrett Kimberl Meijer # 206, 877-363-4537, IL, 11/21/2022 Batch A      74.23

  1 Staff Meeting           74.23

10E121 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           74.23

11/03/2022      33894 DONAHKIM000 Donahue Barrett Kimberl Jewel Osco 3473, Des Plaines, I 11/11/2022 Batch A      28.43

  1 Treats for the SLT Visit           28.43

10E121 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           28.43

11/03/2022      33895 DONAHKIM000 Donahue Barrett Kimberl Uber Trip, 8005928996, CA, 9410 11/11/2022 Batch A      13.74

  1 Uber           13.74

10E121 1110 3320 31 000000   100.00%           13.74

11/03/2022      33896 DONAHKIM000 Donahue Barrett Kimberl Uber Trip, 8005928996, CA, 9410 11/11/2022 Batch A      11.93

  1 Uber           11.93

10E121 1110 3320 31 000000   100.00%           11.93



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:        5

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

10/28/2022      33897 DONAHKIM000 Donahue Barrett Kimberl Wristband.Com, 2627545885, WI, 11/11/2022 Batch A     205.00

  1 Wristbands          205.00

10E121 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%          205.00

5 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      333.33

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 10/27/2022      33918 AHSELCAT000 Ahsell Catherine, Dr Audible H07p964x1, Amzn.Com/Bil 11/11/2022 Batch A       7.49

  1 Audible subscription for Katie Ahsell            7.49

10E078 1110 4400 31 000000   100.00%            7.49

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/16/2022      34128 MANGIMIC000 Mangiamele Michael     Lowes #02529, Arlington Hei, IL 11/21/2022 Batch A      33.88

  1 OTHER SUPPLY; HEAVY DUTY TAPE, WHITE TAPE, SIG           33.88

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%           33.88

11/15/2022      34093 MANGIMIC000 Mangiamele Michael     Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/16/2022 Batch A      58.23

  1 LANDSCAPING; SAKRETE FAST SET CONCRETE           58.23

20E099 2540 4985 31 000000   100.00%           58.23

11/14/2022      34053 MANGIMIC000 Mangiamele Michael     Rent Rite Tools And Eq, Elk Gro 11/15/2022 Batch A     126.50

  1 LANDSCAPING-STUMP GRINDER          126.50

20E099 2540 3250 31 000000   100.00%          126.50

11/08/2022      33921 MANGIMIC000 Mangiamele Michael     Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      39.69

  1 OTHER SUPPLIES; SPRAY DK HUNT GRN, RECIPRO BLA           39.69

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%           39.69

11/02/2022      33919 MANGIMIC000 Mangiamele Michael     Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      43.60

  1 LANDSCAPING; PEA GRAVEL           43.60

20E099 2540 4985 31 000000   100.00%           43.60

11/02/2022      33920 MANGIMIC000 Mangiamele Michael     Smartsign, 7187971900, NY, 1120 11/11/2022 Batch A     606.81

  1 OTHER SUPPLIES; REFLECTIVE ALUMINUM SIGNS          606.81

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%          606.81

10/31/2022      33925 MANGIMIC000 Mangiamele Michael     Miller Industrial, Llc, Elk Gro MILLER A000 11/11/2022 Batch A      47.14

  1 OTHER SUPPLIES; DAP SEALER CONCRETE CD-WALL MN           47.14

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%           47.14

10/26/2022      33923 MANGIMIC000 Mangiamele Michael     Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      65.42

  1 LANDSCAPING; MULTIBIT SCREWDRIVER, UTILITY KNI           65.42

20E099 2540 4985 31 000000   100.00%           65.42

10/26/2022      33924 MANGIMIC000 Mangiamele Michael     Lowes #02529, Arlington Hei, IL 11/11/2022 Batch A      40.90

  1 LANDSCAPING; BRASS SHUT OFF, 50FT LT DTY W./DI           40.90

20E099 2540 4985 31 000000   100.00%           40.90



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:        6

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

10/25/2022      33922 MANGIMIC000 Mangiamele Michael     Neradt Hdwe Corp, Mt Prospect, NERADT H000 11/11/2022 Batch A      20.95

  1 LANDSCAPING; PIPE INSULATION, PEA GRAVE, ACE T           20.95

20E099 2540 4985 31 000000   100.00%           20.95

10 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,083.12

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34112 RAMSEMIC001 Ramsey Michele Lea Hotel Washington F&b, Washingto 11/21/2022 Batch A     103.40

  1 Dinner for Michele Ramsey & Melissa Ward          103.40

10E006 2330 3320 31 000000   100.00%          103.40

11/18/2022      34114 RAMSEMIC001 Ramsey Michele Lea Tst Lardente, Washington, MD, 2 11/21/2022 Batch A     101.64

  1 Dinner for Michele Ramsey & Melissa Ward          101.64

10E006 2330 3320 31 000000   100.00%          101.64

11/18/2022      34115 RAMSEMIC001 Ramsey Michele Lea Uber Trip, 8005928996, CA, 9410 11/21/2022 Batch A      16.38

  1 Uber ride receipt           16.38

10E006 2330 3320 31 000000   100.00%           16.38

11/17/2022      34110 RAMSEMIC001 Ramsey Michele Lea Uber Trip, San Francisco, CA, 9 11/21/2022 Batch A       2.00

  1 Tip for UBER ride of $11.20 plus $2.00 tip. =            2.00

10E006 2330 3320 31 000000   100.00%            2.00

11/17/2022      34111 RAMSEMIC001 Ramsey Michele Lea Lyft Ride Wed 4pm, 8558659553, 11/21/2022 Batch A      17.93

  1 Lyft ride           17.93

10E006 2330 3320 31 000000   100.00%           17.93

11/17/2022      34113 RAMSEMIC001 Ramsey Michele Lea Uber Trip, 8005928996, CA, 9410 11/21/2022 Batch A      11.20

  1 UBER           11.20

10E006 2330 3320 31 000000   100.00%           11.20

11/16/2022      34105 RAMSEMIC001 Ramsey Michele Lea Tst Maiz 64, Washington, DC, 20 11/21/2022 Batch A      91.20

  1 Dinner for Michele Ramsey & Melissa Ward           91.20

10E006 2330 3320 31 000000   100.00%           91.20

11/16/2022      34106 RAMSEMIC001 Ramsey Michele Lea Lyft Ride Tue 2pm, 8558659553, 11/21/2022 Batch A      32.10

  1 Lyft ride           32.10

10E006 2330 3320 31 000000   100.00%           32.10

11/16/2022      34107 RAMSEMIC001 Ramsey Michele Lea Uber Trip, 8005928996, CA, 9410 11/21/2022 Batch A      46.92

  1 UBER           46.92

10E006 2330 3320 31 000000   100.00%           46.92

11/16/2022      34108 RAMSEMIC001 Ramsey Michele Lea Uber Trip, 8005928996, CA, 9410 11/21/2022 Batch A      12.03

  1 UBER           12.03

10E006 2330 3320 31 000000   100.00%           12.03



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:        7

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/16/2022      34109 RAMSEMIC001 Ramsey Michele Lea Uber Trip, 8005928996, CA, 9410 11/21/2022 Batch A      28.68

  1 Uber ride           28.68

10E006 2330 3320 31 000000   100.00%           28.68

11 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      463.48

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/14/2022      34054 MCCORMAR000 McCormick Mary Josephin Walmart.Com 8009666546, 800-966 11/15/2022 Batch A     117.70

  1 Walmart Snacks          117.70

10E079 2560 4100 31 000000   100.00%          117.70

11/11/2022      34038 MCCORMAR000 McCormick Mary Josephin Samsclub.Com, 888-746-7726, AR, 11/14/2022 Batch A     337.86

  1 Snacks          337.86

10E079 2560 4100 31 000000    67.28%          227.32

10E079 3000 4100 31 000000    32.72%          110.54

11/07/2022      33926 MCCORMAR000 McCormick Mary Josephin Walmart.Com, 800-966-6546, AR, 11/11/2022 Batch A      75.36

  1 Snacks           75.36

10E079 2560 4100 31 000000   100.00%           75.36

10/31/2022      33929 MCCORMAR000 McCormick Mary Josephin Samsclub.Com, 888-746-7726, AR, 11/11/2022 Batch A     351.72

  1 Snacks          351.72

10E079 2560 4100 31 000000    59.64%          209.76

10E079 3000 4100 31 000000    40.36%          141.96

10/28/2022      33928 MCCORMAR000 McCormick Mary Josephin Morettis Schaumburg, 8473970123 11/11/2022 Batch A     361.99

  1 Family University Supplies          361.99

10E079 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%          361.99

10/26/2022      33927 MCCORMAR000 McCormick Mary Josephin Morettis Ristorante &, 84759322 11/11/2022 Batch A     158.71

  1 Fall Fest Supplies          158.71

10E079 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%          158.71

10/24/2022      33817 MCCORMAR000 McCormick Mary Josephin Walmart.Com 8009666546, 800-966 10/25/2022 Batch A      68.77

  1 Walmart Snacks           68.77

10E079 2560 4100 31 000000   100.00%           68.77

10/21/2022      33818 MCCORMAR000 McCormick Mary Josephin Value Fresh Market, Arlington H 10/25/2022 Batch A     152.91

  1 Family University          152.91

10E079 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%          152.91

8 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,625.02

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34129 MARREMAR000 Marrero Velazquez Marie Wal-Mart #1897, Elk Grove Vil, WALMART 000 11/21/2022 Batch A      59.14

  1 Fall Break Bingo Winners (Treats)           59.14

10E242 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           59.14



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:        8

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/11/2022      34039 MARREMAR000 Marrero Velazquez Marie Sp Canion Creations, Lafayette, 11/14/2022 Batch A      57.00

  1 Online books for students in Spanish class           57.00

10E242 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%           57.00

11/07/2022      33931 MARREMAR000 Marrero Velazquez Marie Broadway In Chicago, 877-890-01 11/11/2022 Batch A   1,485.00

  1 Chorus student's field trip to see Lion King        1,485.00

11E242 1999 6900 31 004800   100.00%        1,485.00

11/03/2022      33930 MARREMAR000 Marrero Velazquez Marie Vinis Pizza, Elk Grove Vil, IL, 11/11/2022 Batch A     128.82

  1 Girls Basketball End of Season Celebration          128.82

10E242 1500 4100 31 000000   100.00%          128.82

4 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,729.96

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/17/2022      34127 LOPEZSOU000 Lopez Soultana H Samsclub.Com, 888-746-7726, AR, 11/21/2022 Batch A     162.40

  1 Supplies          162.40

10E243 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%          162.40

11/15/2022      34092 LOPEZSOU000 Lopez Soultana H Aep Connections Llc, 815-703018 11/16/2022 Batch A     220.00

  1 Registration          220.00

10E243 1120 3120 31 000000   100.00%          220.00

11/04/2022      33914 LOPEZSOU000 Lopez Soultana H Walmart.Com, 8009666546, AR, 72 WALMART 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      47.96

  1 Supples           47.96

10E243 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%           47.96

11/03/2022      33917 LOPEZSOU000 Lopez Soultana H Burger Baron Ii, Arlington Hts, 11/11/2022 Batch A      -5.73

  1 Refund for tax           -5.73

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000    12.74%           -0.73

10R000 1950 0000 00 000000    87.26%           -5.00

10/28/2022      33916 LOPEZSOU000 Lopez Soultana H Sq Burger Baron, Arlington Hei, 11/11/2022 Batch A     177.00

  1 End of the season pizza party          177.00

10E243 1500 4100 31 000000   100.00%          177.00

10/27/2022      33915 LOPEZSOU000 Lopez Soultana H Sq Burger Baron, Arlington Hei, 11/11/2022 Batch A      25.19

  1 End of the season pizza party           25.19

10E243 1500 4100 31 000000   100.00%           25.19

10/21/2022      33816 LOPEZSOU000 Lopez Soultana H Sq Burger Baron, Arlington Hei, 10/25/2022 Batch A     218.00

  1 End of the season pizza party          218.00

10E243 1500 4100 31 000000   100.00%          218.00

7 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      844.82



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:        9

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34123 BRETTKRI000 Brettman Kristie Elk Grove Park Distric, 8472283 11/21/2022 Batch A     552.50

  1 Elk Grove Park District Kids Club / McKinney V          552.50

10E006 4190 3140 31 499801   100.00%          552.50

11/04/2022      33887 BRETTKRI000 Brettman Kristie Bureaueduca, 4254532121, WA, 98 BUREAU O003 11/11/2022 Batch A   2,709.00

  1 K-12 School Nurses:  Best practices for Addres        2,709.00

10E006 2210 3120 31 499800   100.00%        2,709.00

2 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    3,261.50

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/07/2022      33965 WADMAKRI000 Wadman Kristie M Wal-Mart #5060, Algonquin, IL, WALMART 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      76.09

  1 FACS Class - Misc. Items - Wadman           76.09

10E245 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%           76.09

10/21/2022      33825 WADMAKRI000 Wadman Kristie M Hobby-Lobby #520, Algonquin, IL HOBBY LO000 10/25/2022 Batch A      13.49

  1 Needle Art Material - Wadman           13.49

10E245 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%           13.49

2 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>       89.58

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/02/2022      33960 SAMPSJUS000 Sampson Justin L Paddle.Net Piktochart, Astoria, 11/11/2022 Batch A      29.00

  1 Piktochart software monthly fee           29.00

10E009 2630 4700 31 000000   100.00%           29.00

10/28/2022      33961 SAMPSJUS000 Sampson Justin L Adobe 800-833-6687, Adobe.Ly/En 11/11/2022 Batch A      29.99

  1 monthly creative cloud fee           29.99

10E009 2630 4700 31 000000   100.00%           29.99

2 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>       58.99

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/15/2022      34101 EGGLEREN000 Eggleston Rene Allice Red Wing Shoe Store, Arlington RED WING000 11/16/2022 Batch A      57.49

  1 SHOES/UNIFORMS; MARK KAMINSKI           57.49

20E099 2540 2400 31 000000   100.00%           57.49

11/14/2022      34075 EGGLEREN000 Eggleston Rene Allice Decker Equipment, 800-7624899, 11/15/2022 Batch A      17.69

  1 GENERAL SUPPLIES; VIRCO FACTORY REPLACEMENT PA           17.69

20E127 2540 4100 31 000000   100.00%           17.69

11/08/2022      34011 EGGLEREN000 Eggleston Rene Allice Red Wing Shoe Store, Arlington RED WING000 11/11/2022 Batch A     185.97

  1 UNIFORMS/SHOES; PAUL FREEDMAN          185.97

20E099 2540 2400 31 000000   100.00%          185.97

11/07/2022      34010 EGGLEREN000 Eggleston Rene Allice Red Wing Shoe Store, Arlington RED WING000 11/11/2022 Batch A     182.98

  1 UNIFORMS/SHOES; SERGIO MARIN          182.98

20E099 2540 2400 31 000000   100.00%          182.98

4 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      444.13



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       10

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/07/2022      33865 CIESILIS000 Ciesielski Lisa M The Chicago Wolves, 847-724-462 CHGO WOL000 11/11/2022 Batch A   1,473.25

  1 Chicago Wolves        1,473.25

10E121 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%        1,473.25

10/24/2022      33800 CIESILIS000 Ciesielski Lisa M 2co.Com Esl Kidst, Amsterdam, 1 10/25/2022 Batch A      34.00

  1 ESL Kid Stuff 10/20/22 $34.00           34.00

10E121 1110 4700 31 000000   100.00%           34.00

2 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,507.25

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 10/24/2022      33831 KLUGESEA000 Kluge Sean A Lowes #02529, Arlington Hei, IL 10/25/2022 Batch A      37.48

  1 ELECTRICAL; SURGE PROTECTOR           37.48

20E099 2540 4950 31 000000   100.00%           37.48

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/04/2022      33889 STRAUPAU000 Straube Paul T, JR Steiner Elec Elk Grove, 8472280 STEINER 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      97.47

  1 ELECTRICAL; CONDUIT AND BATTERY           97.47

20E099 2540 4950 31 000000   100.00%           97.47

11/03/2022      33888 STRAUPAU000 Straube Paul T, JR Adi-Eg-Cr, 8005456776, IL, 6000 11/11/2022 Batch A     319.96

  1 ELECTRICAL; PROJECTOR MOUNT 24VAC 20VA PS, GND          319.96

20E099 2540 4950 31 000000   100.00%          319.96

10/28/2022      33891 STRAUPAU000 Straube Paul T, JR Neradt Hdwe Corp, Mt Prospect, NERADT H000 11/11/2022 Batch A       2.49

  1 ELECTRICAL; OUTLET PLUG            2.49

20E099 2540 4950 31 000000   100.00%            2.49

10/25/2022      33890 STRAUPAU000 Straube Paul T, JR Steiner Elec Elk Grove, 8472280 STEINER 000 11/11/2022 Batch A     134.30

  1 ELECTRICAL; HUBW HBL1221L SP TOG IND GRD 20A 1          134.30

20E099 2540 4950 31 000000   100.00%          134.30

4 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      554.22

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/14/2022      34077 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   015 11/15/2022 Batch A     257.17

  1 Electric Services - John Jay          257.17

20E131 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          257.17

11/14/2022      34078 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   004 11/15/2022 Batch A     282.12

  1 Electric Services - Holmes          282.12

20E243 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          282.12

11/14/2022      34079 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   018 11/15/2022 Batch A      63.55

  1 Electric Services - Friendship           63.55

20E245 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%           63.55



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       11

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/14/2022      34080 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   005 11/15/2022 Batch A     635.02

  1 Electric Services - Brentwood          635.02

20E121 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          635.02

11/14/2022      34081 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Nicor Gas Bill, 866-383-1846, G NICOR GA000 11/15/2022 Batch A     397.40

  1 Gas Services - Ad Building          397.40

20E001 2540 4650 30 000000   100.00%          397.40

11/14/2022      34082 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comcast Business, 866-511-6489, COMCAST 002 11/15/2022 Batch A  12,526.37

  1 Monthly Internet Charge       12,526.37

20E009 2540 3400 30 000000   100.00%       12,526.37

11/14/2022      34083 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   006 11/15/2022 Batch A     152.55

  1 Electric Services - Forest View          152.55

20E127 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          152.55

11/14/2022      34084 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   016 11/15/2022 Batch A     304.51

  1 Electric Services - Frost          304.51

20E128 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          304.51

11/14/2022      34085 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P, 800-922-020 VERIZON 002 11/15/2022 Batch A  15,086.61

  1 Monthly Cell Phone Service       15,086.61

20E009 2540 3400 30 000000    29.04%        4,380.41

10E000 1110 3400 30 499820    35.48%        5,353.10

10E000 1120 3400 30 499820    35.48%        5,353.10

11/03/2022      34028 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   010 11/11/2022 Batch A     740.53

  1 Electric Services - Rupley          740.53

20E134 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          740.53

11/03/2022      34029 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   009 11/11/2022 Batch A     437.65

  1 Electric Services - Clearmont          437.65

20E123 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          437.65

11/03/2022      34030 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   011 11/11/2022 Batch A     242.55

  1 Electric Services - Salt Creek          242.55

20E135 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          242.55

11/03/2022      34031 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   013 11/11/2022 Batch A     287.92

  1 Electric Services - Ridge          287.92

20E133 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          287.92

11/03/2022      34032 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   007 11/11/2022 Batch A     859.16

  1 Electric Services - Juliette Low          859.16

20E132 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          859.16



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       12

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/03/2022      34033 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   020 11/11/2022 Batch A     319.30

  1 Electric Services - Ad Building          319.30

20E001 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          319.30

11/03/2022      34034 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   008 11/11/2022 Batch A     329.76

  1 Electric Services - Byrd          329.76

20E122 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          329.76

11/03/2022      34035 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   012 11/11/2022 Batch A      45.80

  1 Electric Services -  Lively           45.80

20E244 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%           45.80

17 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>   32,967.97

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/15/2022      34095 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Des Plaines Utility We, 847-391 CITY OF 005 11/16/2022 Batch A   1,404.02

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Friendship        1,404.02

20E245 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%        1,404.02

11/15/2022      34096 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Des Plaines Utility We, 847-391 CITY OF 006 11/16/2022 Batch A     710.68

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Devonshire          710.68

20E125 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          710.68

11/15/2022      34097 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Des Plaines Utility We, 847-391 CITY OF 007 11/16/2022 Batch A     997.62

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Brentwood          997.62

20E121 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          997.62

11/14/2022      34056 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Elk Grove, 847439390 VILLAGE 024 11/15/2022 Batch A     720.15

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Byrd          720.15

20E122 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          720.15

11/14/2022      34057 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Nicor Gas Bill, 866-383-1846, G NICOR GA000 11/15/2022 Batch A     231.79

  1 Gas Services - Lively          231.79

20E244 2540 4650 30 000000   100.00%          231.79

11/14/2022      34058 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Elk Grove, 847439390 VILLAGE 027 11/15/2022 Batch A     656.00

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Grove          656.00

20E242 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          656.00

11/14/2022      34059 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Elk Grove, 847439390 VILLAGE 025 11/15/2022 Batch A     484.73

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Salt Creek          484.73

20E135 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          484.73

11/14/2022      34060 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Elk Grove, 847439390 VILLAGE 040 11/15/2022 Batch A     153.46

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Ad Building          153.46

20E001 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          153.46



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       13

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/14/2022      34061 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Elk Grove, 847439390 VILLAGE 026 11/15/2022 Batch A      72.61

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Grove           72.61

20E242 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%           72.61

11/14/2022      34062 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Elk Grove, 847439390 VILLAGE 028 11/15/2022 Batch A     608.56

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Clearmont          608.56

20E123 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          608.56

11/14/2022      34063 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Elk Grove, 847439390 VILLAGE 023 11/15/2022 Batch A     222.04

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Ridge          222.04

20E133 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          222.04

11/14/2022      34064 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Elk Grove, 847439390 VILLAGE 036 11/15/2022 Batch A      55.13

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Lively           55.13

20E244 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%           55.13

11/14/2022      34065 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   017 11/15/2022 Batch A     140.87

  1 Electric Services - Devonshire          140.87

20E125 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          140.87

11/14/2022      34066 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Elk Grove, 847439390 VILLAGE 035 11/15/2022 Batch A     933.64

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Rupley          933.64

20E134 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          933.64

11/14/2022      34067 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Mount Prosp, 847-392 VILLAGE 030 11/15/2022 Batch A     629.50

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Frost          629.50

20E128 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          629.50

11/14/2022      34068 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Mount Prosp, 847-392 VILLAGE 031 11/15/2022 Batch A     521.00

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Forest View          521.00

20E127 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          521.00

11/14/2022      34069 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Mount Prosp, 847-392 VILLAGE 029 11/15/2022 Batch A   1,132.00

  1 Water & Sewer Services - John Jay        1,132.00

20E131 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%        1,132.00

11/14/2022      34070 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Mount Prosp, 847-392 VILLAGE 037 11/15/2022 Batch A     521.00

  1 Water & Sewer Services - ELC          521.00

20E079 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          521.00

11/14/2022      34071 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Village Of Mount Prosp, 847-392 VILLAGE 032 11/15/2022 Batch A     955.00

  1 Water & Sewer Services - Holmes          955.00

20E243 2540 3700 30 000000   100.00%          955.00

11/03/2022      33941 SCHOEJEN000 Schoen Jennifer R Comed Payment, 8003347661, IL, COMED   014 11/11/2022 Batch A     813.79

  1 Electric Services - Grove          813.79

20E242 2540 4660 30 000000   100.00%          813.79



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       14

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

20 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>   11,963.59

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/14/2022      34076 TAYLODAN002 Taylor Daniel R Abt Electronics, Glenview, IL, 11/15/2022 Batch A     -43.19

  1 EQUIPMENT; SALES TAX REFUND          -43.19

20A000 1209 0000 00 000000   100.00%          -43.19

11/11/2022      34043 TAYLODAN002 Taylor Daniel R Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/14/2022 Batch A      19.40

  1 OTHER SUPPLIES; MAGNET FLEX TAPE, GORILLA GLUE           19.40

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%           19.40

11/08/2022      34023 TAYLODAN002 Taylor Daniel R Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      52.87

  1 OTHER SUPPLIES-3/8X.100X48" PERFORATED FLAT           52.87

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%           52.87

11/08/2022      34024 TAYLODAN002 Taylor Daniel R Harbor Freight Tools 4, Hanover 11/11/2022 Batch A      21.03

  1 OTHER SUPPLIES; CERAMIC MAGNET PROGRAM, 2 PC C           21.03

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%           21.03

11/08/2022      34025 TAYLODAN002 Taylor Daniel R Harbor Freight Tools 4, Hanover 11/11/2022 Batch A     229.97

  1 OTHER SUPPLIES; FLEX COMB RATCH AND 74 BIN MOB          229.97

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%          229.97

11/03/2022      34021 TAYLODAN002 Taylor Daniel R In Nigel B Design, In, 818-4879 11/11/2022 Batch A   1,347.16

  1 ELECTRICAL; MULTI CAMERA BRACKETS        1,347.16

20E099 2540 4950 31 000000   100.00%        1,347.16

11/03/2022      34022 TAYLODAN002 Taylor Daniel R Adi-Eg-Cr, 8005456776, IL, 6000 11/11/2022 Batch A     169.98

  1 ELECTRICAL; DR HLDR SRFC MNT 24VAC/DC 120VVJ12          169.98

20E099 2540 4950 31 000000   100.00%          169.98

11/01/2022      34027 TAYLODAN002 Taylor Daniel R Neradt Hdwe Corp, Mt Prospect, NERADT H000 11/11/2022 Batch A      13.48

  1 OTHER SUPPLIES; CAULK DFLEX230 AND CAULK KWIKS           13.48

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%           13.48

10/28/2022      34026 TAYLODAN002 Taylor Daniel R Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      14.03

  1 OTHER SUPPLIES; SHT MTL SCR PAN COMBO, RUBBER           14.03

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%           14.03

10/24/2022      33832 TAYLODAN002 Taylor Daniel R Steiner Elec Elk Grove, 8472280 STEINER 000 10/25/2022 Batch A     349.42

  1 ELECTRICAL; KLEIN 27 IN 1 MULTI BUILT SCREWDRI          349.42

20E099 2540 4950 31 000000   100.00%          349.42

10/24/2022      33833 TAYLODAN002 Taylor Daniel R Steiner Elec Elk Grove, 8472280 STEINER 000 10/25/2022 Batch A       0.50

  1 KLEIN 27 IN 1 MULTI BIT SCREWDRIVER            0.50

20E099 2540 4950 31 000000   100.00%            0.50

11 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    2,174.65



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       15

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34103 ALTOBJUD000 Altobelli Judith A Village Of Mount Prosp, 847-392 11/21/2022 Batch A      25.00

  1 Business License for 2023           25.00

10E128 2410 6400 31 000000   100.00%           25.00

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/03/2022      33977 FARFAMON000 Farfan Monika K Rosati S Pizza - Elk G, Elk Gro 11/11/2022 Batch A     261.11

  1 Staff supplies for meeting          261.11

10E123 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%          261.11

10/28/2022      33978 FARFAMON000 Farfan Monika K Marriott Theatre, 847-634-0100, MARRIOTT004 11/11/2022 Batch A   1,008.00

  1 2nd Grade field trip        1,008.00

10E123 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%        1,008.00

2 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,269.11

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/16/2022      34102 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Midwest Principals Cen, Wheaton 11/21/2022 Batch A     279.00

  1 Admin. Academy- Larry Ganan          279.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          279.00

11/15/2022      34087 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M North Cook Intermediat, 847-824 11/16/2022 Batch A     200.00

  1 Admin. Academy  - Katie Ipsen          200.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          200.00

11/11/2022      34036 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Midwest Principals Cen, Wheaton 11/14/2022 Batch A     282.00

  1 MPC Admin. Academy - Nicole McConnell          282.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          282.00

11/02/2022      33836 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Besa Mi Taco, Itasca, IL, 60143 BESA MI 000 11/11/2022 Batch A     810.34

  1 Besa Mi Taco - ALT Lunch Supplies          810.34

10E002 2320 4100 31 000000   100.00%          810.34

11/02/2022      33864 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Jewel Osco 3220, Elk Grove Vil, 11/11/2022 Batch A      30.96

  1 jewel - Halloween supplies           30.96

10E002 2320 4100 31 000000   100.00%           30.96

11/01/2022      33863 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Midwest Principals Cen, Wheaton 11/11/2022 Batch A     279.00

  1 MPC Admin. Academy - Michelle Benages          279.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          279.00

10/27/2022      33853 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A      75.00

  1 ILMEA Membership Reg. - Inga Augustitatis           75.00

10E008 2210 6400 31 000000   100.00%           75.00

10/27/2022      33854 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A      75.00

  1 ILMEA  Membership - Jeffrey Johnson           75.00

10E008 2210 6400 31 000000   100.00%           75.00



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       16

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

10/27/2022      33855 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A     100.00

  1 IMEC Conf. Reg. - Tayma Mansour          100.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          100.00

10/27/2022      33856 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A      75.00

  1 ILMEA Membership Reg. - Christine Ruggles           75.00

10E008 2210 6400 31 000000   100.00%           75.00

10/27/2022      33857 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A     100.00

  1 ILMEA Conf. Reg. - Jeffrey Johnson          100.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          100.00

10/27/2022      33858 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A      75.00

  1 ILMEA Membership - Samantha Heinlein           75.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%           75.00

10/27/2022      33859 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A     100.00

  1 ILMEA Conf. Reg. - Christine Ruggles          100.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          100.00

10/27/2022      33860 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A     100.00

  1 ILMEA Conf. Reg. - Samantha Heinlein          100.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          100.00

10/27/2022      33861 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A     225.00

  1 ILMEA Membership - Hoblin, Gillani,Jones,          225.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          225.00

10/27/2022      33862 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A     300.00

  1 IEMEA Conf. Reg. Hoblin, Gillani, Jones          300.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          300.00

10/26/2022      33841 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A     100.00

  1 ILMEA Conf. Reg. - Jessica Zolmierski          100.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          100.00

10/26/2022      33842 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Midwest Principals Cen, Wheaton 11/11/2022 Batch A     282.00

  1 MPC Admin. Acaedmey - Nicole McConnell          282.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          282.00

10/26/2022      33843 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M The Midwest Clinic, 6308616125, 11/11/2022 Batch A     187.18

  1 Midwest Clinic Conference - Kristy Domico          187.18

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          187.18

10/26/2022      33844 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M The Midwest Clinic, 6308616125, 11/11/2022 Batch A     187.18

  1 76th Midwest Clinic - Melissa Okrzesik          187.18

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          187.18



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       17

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

10/26/2022      33845 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Holiday Inns, East Peoria, IL, 11/11/2022 Batch A     445.76

  1 Hotel Skyward Training - Corey King          445.76

10E008 2210 3320 31 000000   100.00%          445.76

10/26/2022      33846 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A      75.00

  1 ILMEA Membership Reg. - Tayma Mansour           75.00

10E008 2210 6400 31 000000   100.00%           75.00

10/26/2022      33847 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M The Midwest Clinic, 6308616125, 11/11/2022 Batch A     187.18

  1 76th Midwest Clinic - Cori Kees          187.18

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          187.18

10/26/2022      33848 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M The Midwest Clinic, 6308616125, 11/11/2022 Batch A     187.18

  1 76th Midwest Clinic - Cameron Dall          187.18

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          187.18

10/26/2022      33849 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Illinois Principals As, 2175251 IPA     002 11/11/2022 Batch A     199.00

  1 IPA Admin. Academy- Randy Steinkamp          199.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          199.00

10/26/2022      33850 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A     100.00

  1 ILMEA Conf. Reg. - Inga Augustitatis          100.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          100.00

10/26/2022      33851 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Potbelly # 62, 847-593-3080, IL 11/11/2022 Batch A     239.10

  1 Potbelly lunch - Jr. High meeting          239.10

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000     8.57%           20.49

10E008 2210 4100 31 000000    91.43%          218.61

10/26/2022      33852 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Wpy Illinois Music Edu, 855-999 11/11/2022 Batch A      75.00

  1 IMECA Membership Reg. - Jessica Zolmierski           75.00

10E008 2210 6400 31 000000   100.00%           75.00

10/25/2022      33837 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Illinois Art Ed Assoc, Prospect 11/11/2022 Batch A     239.00

  1 IAEA Conference Reg. - Ellen Smith          239.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          239.00

10/25/2022      33838 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Iasb, 217-5289688, IL, 62703, U IASB    001 11/11/2022 Batch A     540.75

  1 BOE Member Reg. IASB/ISBO conference Mardell S          540.75

10E002 2310 3120 31 000000   100.00%          540.75

10/25/2022      33839 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Illinois Art Ed Assoc, Prospect 11/11/2022 Batch A     239.00

  1 IAEA Conf. Reg. - Amanda Roman          239.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          239.00



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       18

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

10/25/2022      33840 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Illinois Art Ed Assoc, Prospect 11/11/2022 Batch A     239.00

  1 IAEA Conference Reg. Mia Engers          239.00

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          239.00

10/24/2022      33799 BISHODEN000 Bishoff Denise M Panera Bread #600969 O, 847-640 10/25/2022 Batch A      92.76

  1 Area Supt. Meeting w/Susan Savage           92.76

10E073 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           92.76

33 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    6,721.39

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 10/28/2022      33835 PULLECIN000 Pullen Cindy In Thats Caring, Inc., 847-5932 11/11/2022 Batch A     132.93

  1 BOE member appreciation          132.93

10E002 2320 4100 31 000000   100.00%          132.93

10/21/2022      33797 PULLECIN000 Pullen Cindy Eb 2022 Raising Stude, 80141372 10/25/2022 Batch A     366.75

  1 Registration for Smith          366.75

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          366.75

10/21/2022      33798 PULLECIN000 Pullen Cindy Eb 2022 Raising Stude, 80141372 10/25/2022 Batch A     733.50

  1 Registration for Lau & Stone          733.50

10E008 2210 3120 31 000000   100.00%          733.50

3 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,233.18

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/14/2022      34049 GREY BEN000 Grey Benjamin David Adobe Creative Cloud, 408536600 11/15/2022 Batch A      29.99

  1 Monthly Creative Cloud Charge           29.99

10E009 2630 4700 31 000000   100.00%           29.99

11/10/2022      33886 GREY BEN000 Grey Benjamin David Www Schoolmate Com, 800-5168339 11/11/2022 Batch A     752.00

  1 JH School planners reorder for Holmes          752.00

10E005 1120 3600 30 000000   100.00%          752.00

2 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      781.99

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/16/2022      34146 SCHRONIC000 Schroeder Nicholas A Fedex Offic63300006338, Elk Gro 11/21/2022 Batch A     274.80

  1 PRINTING; COPIES OF BLUEPRINTS          274.80

20E099 2540 3600 31 000000   100.00%          274.80

11/11/2022      34042 SCHRONIC000 Schroeder Nicholas A Wf Wayfair2483179683, Boston, M 11/14/2022 Batch A    -163.72

  1 CARPENTRY-RETURNED ITEMS         -163.72

20E099 2540 4981 31 000000   100.00%         -163.72

11/08/2022      34007 SCHRONIC000 Schroeder Nicholas A Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      56.14

  1 WINDOW/DOORS; BRUSH DOOR SWEEP           56.14

20E099 2540 4930 31 000000   100.00%           56.14



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       19

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/04/2022      34005 SCHRONIC000 Schroeder Nicholas A Lowes #02529, Arlington Hei, IL 11/11/2022 Batch A      48.96

  1 CARPENTRY; 7.5 IN EXTENSION ROLLER QLT WD TRWL           48.96

20E099 2540 4981 31 000000   100.00%           48.96

11/04/2022      34006 SCHRONIC000 Schroeder Nicholas A Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      30.18

  1 FINISHING/WALL STRIPPER, POLYURETHANE GLOSS           30.18

20E099 2540 4910 31 000000   100.00%           30.18

10/31/2022      34009 SCHRONIC000 Schroeder Nicholas A Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/11/2022 Batch A       4.84

  1 OTHER SUPPLIES; BOLT CARRIAGE ZINC AND HEX NUT            4.84

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%            4.84

10/26/2022      34008 SCHRONIC000 Schroeder Nicholas A Anderson Lock Co, Des Plaines, ANDERSON003 11/11/2022 Batch A   1,250.00

  1 WINDOWS/DOORS; CLASSROOM FUNCTION MORTISE LOCK        1,250.00

20E099 2540 4930 31 000000   100.00%        1,250.00

7 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,501.20

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/14/2022      34055 BRESNTER000 Bresnahan Terri Granite City -Schaumbu, Schaumb 11/15/2022 Batch A     142.41

  1 ALT Event          142.41

10E002 2310 3320 31 000000   100.00%          142.41

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/15/2022      34100 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Party City 196, Arlington Hei, 11/16/2022 Batch A      34.00

  1 Staff Celebrations           34.00

10E134 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           34.00

11/14/2022      34072 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda The Chicago Wolves, 847-724-462 CHGO WOL000 11/15/2022 Batch A     594.50

  1 3rd Grade Field Trip - Payment over the phone          594.50

10E134 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%          594.50

11/14/2022      34073 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Learning A-Z, Llc, 866-889-3729 LEARNING018 11/15/2022 Batch A     128.00

  1 Learning A-Z License Agreement for Student Cro          128.00

10E134 1110 4700 31 000000   100.00%          128.00

11/10/2022      33970 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Sams Club #6464, Des Plaines, I 11/11/2022 Batch A      33.20

  1 Staff Appreciation           33.20

10E134 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           33.20

11/03/2022      33968 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Sams Club #6464, Des Plaines, I 11/11/2022 Batch A     128.90

  1 Appreciation for staff          128.90

10E134 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%          128.90

11/03/2022      33969 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Krispy Kreme 0175, Elk Grove Vi 11/11/2022 Batch A     -14.83

  1 Wrong card used - refund on P Card          -14.83

10E134 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%          -14.83



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       20

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/01/2022      33976 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Novel Effect, Inc., Seattle, WA 11/11/2022 Batch A      27.59

  1 1 Yr Educator Subscription for LRC           27.59

10E134 2222 3140 31 000000   100.00%           27.59

10/31/2022      33975 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Little Caesars 3261-00, Elk Gro 11/11/2022 Batch A      44.94

  1 School wide student paws celebration           44.94

10E134 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           44.94

10/28/2022      33972 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Boom Cards, Kirkland, WA, 98034 11/11/2022 Batch A      25.00

  1 Learning Subscription For First Grade           25.00

10E134 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           25.00

10/28/2022      33973 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Wal-Mart #1681, Mount Prospec, 11/11/2022 Batch A      16.40

  1 School Wide Student Paws Celebration (Juice Bo           16.40

10E134 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           16.40

10/28/2022      33974 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Wm Supercenter #1681, Mt Prospe WALMART 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      23.91

  1 Thank You Cards For National ESP Day           23.91

10E134 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           23.91

10/27/2022      33971 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Krispy Kreme 0175, Elk Grove Vi 11/11/2022 Batch A      14.83

  1 Wrong card used - got a refund on P Card           14.83

10E134 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           14.83

10/24/2022      33827 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Sunny Acres Farm, West Chicago, 10/25/2022 Batch A     416.00

  1 2nd Grade Field Trip (Entrance Fee)          416.00

10E134 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%          416.00

10/24/2022      33828 LUGO IVE000 Lugo Ivelda Learning A-Z, Llc, 866-889-3729 LEARNING018 10/25/2022 Batch A     128.00

  1 Learning A-Z Raz Kids Subscription          128.00

10E134 1110 4700 31 000000   100.00%          128.00

14 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,600.44

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34136 MEDINDUL001 Medina Dulce Jewel Osco 3220, Elk Grove Vil, 11/21/2022 Batch A      15.96

  1 Staff appreciation           15.96

10E135 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           15.96

11/18/2022      34137 MEDINDUL001 Medina Dulce Little Caesars 3261-00, Elk Gro 11/21/2022 Batch A      29.96

  1 title I, literacy night           29.96

10E135 3000 1190 31 430023   100.00%           29.96

11/17/2022      34134 MEDINDUL001 Medina Dulce Wal-Mart #1897, Elk Grove Vil, WALMART 000 11/21/2022 Batch A       2.26

  1 office supplies, napkins            2.26

10E135 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%            2.26



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       21

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/17/2022      34135 MEDINDUL001 Medina Dulce Wm Supercenter #1897, Elk Grove WALMART 000 11/21/2022 Batch A       7.58

  1 title I foam plates literacy night            7.58

10E135 3000 4100 31 430023   100.00%            7.58

11/15/2022      34098 MEDINDUL001 Medina Dulce Little Caesars 3261-00, Elk Gro 11/16/2022 Batch A     202.23

  1 Literacy Night refreshments title I          202.23

10E135 3000 1190 31 430023   100.00%          202.23

11/04/2022      33942 MEDINDUL001 Medina Dulce Scholastic Education, 800-724-6 11/11/2022 Batch A     152.52

  1 Online scholastic book order for teacher class          152.52

10E135 1110 4300 31 000000   100.00%          152.52

10/31/2022      33945 MEDINDUL001 Medina Dulce Scholastic Education, 800-724-6 11/11/2022 Batch A      21.78

  1 scholastic teacher classroom library books           21.78

10E135 1110 4300 31 000000   100.00%           21.78

10/26/2022      33943 MEDINDUL001 Medina Dulce The Chicago Wolves, 847-724-462 CHGO WOL000 11/11/2022 Batch A      10.25

  1 Chicago Wolves field trip 4th grade 10/25/22           10.25

10E135 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%           10.25

10/26/2022      33944 MEDINDUL001 Medina Dulce Novel Effect, Inc., Seattle, WA 11/11/2022 Batch A      39.99

  1 LRC Novel Effect reading app software for educ           39.99

10E135 2222 4700 31 000000   100.00%           39.99

10/24/2022      33821 MEDINDUL001 Medina Dulce Scholastic Education, 800-724-6 10/25/2022 Batch A      17.42

  1 teacher scholastic book order, $17.42 part of           17.42

10E135 1110 4300 31 000000   100.00%           17.42

10/21/2022      33820 MEDINDUL001 Medina Dulce Scholastic Education, 800-724-6 10/25/2022 Batch A      70.79

  1 Part of teacher classroom library scholastic b           70.79

10E135 1110 4300 31 000000   100.00%           70.79

11 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      570.74

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/17/2022      34138 PERDOJOS000 Perdomo Joshua Preflight Onl - Ap020, Chicago, 11/21/2022 Batch A     100.99

  1 Parking for Conference Title III          100.99

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%          100.99

11/07/2022      33957 PERDOJOS000 Perdomo Joshua McO Wendys, Orlando, FL, 32827, 11/11/2022 Batch A      22.32

  1 Travel for Conference Joshua Perdomo           22.32

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%           22.32

11/07/2022      33958 PERDOJOS000 Perdomo Joshua Rosen Harrys Poolsde, Orlando, 11/11/2022 Batch A      24.30

  1 Travel from Conference for Joshua Perdomo           24.30

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%           24.30



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       22

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/07/2022      33959 PERDOJOS000 Perdomo Joshua Uber Trip, 8005928996, CA, 9410 11/11/2022 Batch A      24.97

  1 Travel for Conference Joshua Perdomo Title III           24.97

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%           24.97

11/04/2022      33955 PERDOJOS000 Perdomo Joshua The Boathouse, Lake Buena Vi, F 11/11/2022 Batch A      49.67

  1 Travel for Conference Joshua Perdomo           49.67

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%           49.67

11/04/2022      33956 PERDOJOS000 Perdomo Joshua Tst Cuba Libre - Orla, Orlando, 11/11/2022 Batch A      54.69

  1 Travel for Conference Joshua Perdomo Title III           54.69

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%           54.69

11/03/2022      33954 PERDOJOS000 Perdomo Joshua Uber Trip, 8005928996, CA, 9410 11/11/2022 Batch A      30.92

  1 Travel for conference Joshua Perdomo Title III           30.92

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%           30.92

11/02/2022      33952 PERDOJOS000 Perdomo Joshua Cowfish 00104323, Orlando, FL, 11/11/2022 Batch A      43.03

  1 Travel for Conference Joshua Perdomo Title III           43.03

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%           43.03

11/02/2022      33953 PERDOJOS000 Perdomo Joshua Preflight Onl - Ap020, Chicago, 11/11/2022 Batch A     100.99

  1 Travel Conference Joshua Perdomo Title III          100.99

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%          100.99

10/24/2022      33823 PERDOJOS000 Perdomo Joshua Michaels Stores 4802, Algonquin 10/25/2022 Batch A      23.80

  1 Materials for BPAC meeting           23.80

10E068 2210 4100 31 490923   100.00%           23.80

10/24/2022      33824 PERDOJOS000 Perdomo Joshua Hotelscom7241631842664, Hotels. 10/25/2022 Batch A     840.18

  1 Hotel Stay for Conference for Joshua Perdoma          840.18

10E068 2210 3320 31 490923   100.00%          840.18

11 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,315.86

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/16/2022      34131 TIJERALB000 Tijerina Alberto Sp The Lock People, San Diego, 11/21/2022 Batch A      89.44

  1 WINDOWS/DOORS; MASTER LOCK CONTROL KEY           89.44

20A000 1209 0000 00 000000     5.88%            5.26

20E099 2540 4930 31 000000    94.12%           84.18

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/16/2022      34122 HERNACAR006 Hernandez Carolina Jewel Osco 3461, Arlington Hei, 11/21/2022 Batch A      44.88

  1 Supplies for students for Family Literacy Nigh           44.88

10E131 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%           44.88



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       23

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34144 WHEATMIC001 Wheatley Michael Wal-Mart #2815, Rolling Meado, WALMART 000 11/21/2022 Batch A      37.12

  1 4 packs of water and a pack of cutlery for AVI           37.12

10E245 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%           37.12

11/18/2022      34145 WHEATMIC001 Wheatley Michael Papa Johns 3233, 918-576-7301, 11/21/2022 Batch A     207.99

  1 29 Large Pizza's for AVID Potluck Night - $7 p          207.99

10E245 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%          207.99

11/14/2022      34074 WHEATMIC001 Wheatley Michael Spunky Dunkers Donuts, Palatine 11/15/2022 Batch A     400.36

  1 Student Reward for Quarter 1 Honor Roll 35 Doz          400.36

10E245 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%          400.36

3 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      645.47

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/10/2022      33947 SZUMYDEN000 Szumylo Deneen M       Marriott Theatre, 847-634-0100, MARRIOTT004 11/11/2022 Batch A      12.00

  1 Ticket for field trip           12.00

10E123 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%           12.00

11/04/2022      33946 SZUMYDEN000 Szumylo Deneen M       Rosati S Pizza - Elk G, Elk Gro 11/11/2022 Batch A     118.65

  1 Supplies for Meeting          118.65

10E123 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%          118.65

10/31/2022      33949 SZUMYDEN000 Szumylo Deneen M       Five Below 727, Palatine, IL, 6 11/11/2022 Batch A      50.00

  1 Yoga Mats           50.00

10E123 1500 4100 31 000000   100.00%           50.00

10/25/2022      33948 SZUMYDEN000 Szumylo Deneen M       Dunkin #353202 Q35, Elkgrove Vl 11/11/2022 Batch A      29.98

  1 Team Meeting supplies           29.98

10E123 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           29.98

10/21/2022      33822 SZUMYDEN000 Szumylo Deneen M       The Chicago Wolves, 847-724-462 CHGO WOL000 10/25/2022 Batch A     600.00

  1 3rd Grade field trip          600.00

10E123 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%          600.00

5 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      810.63

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34148 GOODRRYA000 Goodrich Ryan A Oreilly Auto Parts 33, Arlingto 11/21/2022 Batch A      96.41

  1 VEHICLE; 16OZ MOTORTRT, BASIC WIRING, TEST LEA           96.41

20E099 2540 4970 31 000000   100.00%           96.41

11/17/2022      34147 GOODRRYA000 Goodrich Ryan A Oreilly Auto Parts 33, Arlingto 11/21/2022 Batch A      71.94

  1 VEHICLE; FLUID FILM           71.94

20E099 2540 4970 31 000000   100.00%           71.94

11/10/2022      34015 GOODRRYA000 Goodrich Ryan A Oreilly Auto Parts 33, Arlingto 11/11/2022 Batch A      94.92

  1 VEHICLE; KEYLESS, RUST PREVENT, PRY BAR AND QT           94.92

20E099 2540 4970 31 000000   100.00%           94.92



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       24

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/10/2022      34016 GOODRRYA000 Goodrich Ryan A Bcr Automotive Group, Bensenvil 11/11/2022 Batch A     221.58

  1 VEHICLE; LINK, NUT AND WIRE          221.58

20E099 2540 4970 31 000000   100.00%          221.58

11/04/2022      34014 GOODRRYA000 Goodrich Ryan A Miller Industrial, Llc, Elk Gro MILLER A000 11/11/2022 Batch A      40.49

  1 VEHICLE; TIEDOWN RATCHET, FASTENERS           40.49

20E099 2540 4970 31 000000   100.00%           40.49

11/02/2022      34012 GOODRRYA000 Goodrich Ryan A Neradt Hdwe Corp, Mt Prospect, NERADT H000 11/11/2022 Batch A       7.99

  1 PLUMBING; SCREEN ALUM 24X84" BRITE            7.99

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%            7.99

11/02/2022      34013 GOODRRYA000 Goodrich Ryan A Oreilly Auto Parts 33, Arlingto 11/11/2022 Batch A      10.99

  1 VEHICLE; EDGE TRIM           10.99

20E099 2540 4970 31 000000   100.00%           10.99

10/31/2022      34018 GOODRRYA000 Goodrich Ryan A Oreilly Auto Parts 33, Arlingto 11/11/2022 Batch A     147.95

  1 VEHICLE; MOTOROIL AND HYDRLOIL          147.95

20E099 2540 4970 31 000000   100.00%          147.95

10/28/2022      34017 GOODRRYA000 Goodrich Ryan A Russo Power Equipment, Schiller 11/11/2022 Batch A     630.91

  1 SM EQUIP PARTS/VEHICLE; SNOW CAB ENCLOSURE AND          630.91

20E099 2540 4970 31 000000    15.21%           95.95

20E099 2540 4975 31 000000    84.79%          534.96

9 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    1,323.18

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 10/31/2022      34000 Papa Johns 3233, 918-576-7301, 11/11/2022 Batch A      36.95

  1 Nominations for School is Awesome, Pizza           36.95

10E127 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           36.95

10/27/2022      33998 SULIMMAG000 Sulimowska Magdalena Novel Effect, Inc., Seattle, WA 11/11/2022 Batch A      39.99

  1 Novel effects           39.99

10E127 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           39.99

10/27/2022      33999 SULIMMAG000 Sulimowska Magdalena Apple.Com/Bill, 866-712-7753, C 11/11/2022 Batch A      -4.00

  1 sale tax refund           -4.00

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000   100.00%           -4.00

10/24/2022      33830 SULIMMAG000 Sulimowska Magdalena Little Caesars #1614, Mt. Prosp 10/25/2022 Batch A      23.96

  1 Pizza for students. Nominations for school is           23.96

10E127 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           23.96

4 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>       96.90



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       25

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/17/2022      34130 DETLOAMY001 Detloff Amy Samsclub #6464, Des Plaines, IL 11/21/2022 Batch A     -50.00

  1 membership refund          -50.00

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000   100.00%          -50.00

11/07/2022      33933 DETLOAMY001 Detloff Amy Sams Membership, 888-433-7267, 11/11/2022 Batch A      50.00

  1 The renewal membership for the PTO account, ch           50.00

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000   100.00%           50.00

11/04/2022      33932 DETLOAMY001 Detloff Amy Walmart.Com, 800-966-6546, AR, 11/11/2022 Batch A     261.66

  1 Supplies          261.66

10E125 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%          261.66

10/31/2022      33934 DETLOAMY001 Detloff Amy Walmart.Com 8009666546, 800-966 11/11/2022 Batch A      38.10

  1 Supplies           38.10

10E125 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           38.10

10/31/2022      33935 DETLOAMY001 Detloff Amy Chicago Botanic Garden, Glencoe 11/11/2022 Batch A     280.00

  1 2nd Grade Field Trip          280.00

10E125 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%          280.00

10/31/2022      33936 DETLOAMY001 Detloff Amy Walmart.Com 8009666546, 800-966 11/11/2022 Batch A      62.10

  1 Supplies           62.10

10E125 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           62.10

10/21/2022      33819 DETLOAMY001 Detloff Amy Guitar Center #332, Arlington H GUITAR C002 10/25/2022 Batch A      32.99

  1 Supplies           32.99

10E125 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           32.99

7 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      674.85

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/07/2022      34020 STONESAM000 Stone Samantha Hobby-Lobby #493, McHenry, IL, 11/11/2022 Batch A     403.08

  1 Craft supplies for a staff development meeting          403.08

10E133 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%          403.08

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/17/2022      34121 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/21/2022 Batch A      12.41

  1 CARPENTRY; TORX SCREWDRIVER AND KEY SINGLE CUT           12.41

20E099 2540 4981 31 000000   100.00%           12.41

11/16/2022      34119 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Grainger, 877-2022594, IL, 6004 WW GRAIN000 11/21/2022 Batch A      18.36

  1 PLUMBING; VACUUM BREAKER REPAIR KIT           18.36

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%           18.36

11/16/2022      34120 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Grainger, 877-2022594, IL, 6004 WW GRAIN000 11/21/2022 Batch A     119.94

  1 PLUMBING; SOLENOID ASSEMBLY AND VACUUM BREAKER          119.94

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%          119.94



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       26

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/15/2022      34088 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Miller Industrial, Llc, Elk Gro MILLER A000 11/16/2022 Batch A      27.66

  1 CARPENTRY; PLIER PUMP, THERMOMETER, FASTENERS           27.66

20E099 2540 4981 31 000000   100.00%           27.66

11/15/2022      34089 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/16/2022 Batch A       4.98

  1 WINDOWS/DOORS; KEY SINGLE CUT            4.98

20E099 2540 4930 31 000000   100.00%            4.98

11/15/2022      34090 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/16/2022 Batch A      10.34

  1 WINDOW/DOORS; PADLOCK           10.34

20E099 2540 4930 31 000000   100.00%           10.34

11/14/2022      34046 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/15/2022 Batch A      19.60

  1 LANDSCAPING; REINFORCING ROD           19.60

20E099 2540 4985 31 000000   100.00%           19.60

11/14/2022      34047 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Illco Inc, Elk Grove Vlg, IL, 6 11/15/2022 Batch A   1,203.00

  1 EQUIPMENT-BLOWER ASSEMBLY        1,203.00

20E099 2540 7501 31 000000   100.00%        1,203.00

11/14/2022      34048 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Addison Building Mater, Arlingt ADDISON 000 11/15/2022 Batch A      59.20

  1 LANDSCAPING; SAKRETE FAST SET CONCRETE           59.20

20E099 2540 4985 31 000000   100.00%           59.20

11/10/2022      33880 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Kully Supply, 8005185388, MN, 5 11/11/2022 Batch A     224.53

  1 PLUMBING; SLOAN TAILPIECE O-RING, ELECTRONIC M          224.53

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%          224.53

11/03/2022      33879 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Grainger, 877-2022594, IL, 6004 WW GRAIN000 11/11/2022 Batch A     263.82

  1 PLUMBING; FILTER CARTRIDGE WATER COOLER          263.82

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%          263.82

11/01/2022      33885 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Thermaco Incorporated, 33662946 11/11/2022 Batch A      46.82

  1 PLUMBING; GREASE COLLETOR SEAL           46.82

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%           46.82

10/31/2022      33884 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Standard Pipe Supply, Arlington STANDARD004 11/11/2022 Batch A     127.20

  1 PLUMBING; TOILET          127.20

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%          127.20

10/28/2022      33882 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Grainger, 877-2022594, IL, 6004 WW GRAIN000 11/11/2022 Batch A     348.42

  1 PLUMBING; FILTER CARTRIDGE, WATER COOLER, DIAP          348.42

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%          348.42

10/28/2022      33883 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Grainger, 877-2022594, IL, 6004 WW GRAIN000 11/11/2022 Batch A      55.22

  1 PLUMBING; WALL HYDRANT REPAIR KIT           55.22

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%           55.22



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       27

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

10/26/2022      33881 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Miller Industrial, Llc, Elk Gro MILLER A000 11/11/2022 Batch A       9.99

  1 PLUMBING; ALLTHREAD PLATED            9.99

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%            9.99

10/24/2022      33804 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     The Home Depot #6701, Elk Grove HOME DEP000 10/25/2022 Batch A      39.96

  1 PLUMBING; SWAN UNIVERSAL WATER HOSE           39.96

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%           39.96

10/24/2022      33806 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Miller Industrial, Llc, Elk Gro MILLER A000 10/25/2022 Batch A      10.29

  1 HVAC; METAL REPAIR TAPE           10.29

20E099 2540 4940 31 000000   100.00%           10.29

10/24/2022      33807 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     The Home Depot #6701, Elk Grove 10/25/2022 Batch A     -39.96

  1 PLUMBING; REFUND          -39.96

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%          -39.96

10/24/2022      33808 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Neradt Hdwe Corp, Mt Prospect, NERADT H000 10/25/2022 Batch A      37.98

  1 PLUMBING; FAUCET HOSE EXTND           37.98

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%           37.98

10/21/2022      33803 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Lowes #02529, Arlington Hei, IL 10/25/2022 Batch A      11.98

  1 PLUMBING; FLEX MALE-FEMLE LEADR HSE           11.98

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%           11.98

10/21/2022      33805 SCHROART000 Schroeder Arthur F     Backflow Parts Usa, 602-788-541 10/25/2022 Batch A     402.00

  1 PLUMBING; REDUCED PRESSURE ASSEMBLY WITH FLOOD          402.00

20E099 2540 4960 31 000000   100.00%          402.00

22 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    3,013.74

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/17/2022      34116 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Marriott Marquis Wash, Washingt 11/21/2022 Batch A   1,655.28

  1 Hotel reservation for Melissa Ward NAEYC Washi        1,655.28

10E006 2330 3320 31 000000   100.00%        1,655.28

11/17/2022      34117 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Sp Mhs: Multi Health, Toronto, 11/21/2022 Batch A     238.75

  1 Psychological online protocols.          238.75

10E006 2140 4100 31 000000   100.00%          238.75

11/17/2022      34118 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Western Psychological, Torrance 11/21/2022 Batch A      95.70

  1 Psychological Protocols.           95.70

10E006 2140 4100 31 000000   100.00%           95.70

11/10/2022      33871 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880 11/11/2022 Batch A      62.99

  1 ELS Program Supplies.           62.99

10E006 1203 4100 31 000000   100.00%           62.99



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       28

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/08/2022      33870 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Ultimate Slp, Farmington, CT, 0 11/11/2022 Batch A     139.92

  1 Annual Speech subscription for Laura Berk.          139.92

10E006 2150 3140 31 499800   100.00%          139.92

11/07/2022      33869 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Therapro, 508-872-9494, MA, 017 THERAPRO001 11/11/2022 Batch A     -19.00

  1 The refund to be reversed.          -19.00

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000   100.00%          -19.00

11/03/2022      33868 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Awl Pearson Education, Prsoncs. 11/11/2022 Batch A      88.75

  1 Speech Protocols.           88.75

10E006 2150 4100 31 000000   100.00%           88.75

11/01/2022      33877 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Keyguard At, Spring Lake P, MN, 11/11/2022 Batch A      91.70

  1 Keyguard for SE student's Ipad.           91.70

10E006 1200 4100 31 000000   100.00%           91.70

10/31/2022      33874 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Therapro, 508-872-9494, MA, 017 THERAPRO001 11/11/2022 Batch A     145.88

  1 Therapy supplies for SE students.          145.88

10E006 1200 4100 31 000000   100.00%          145.88

10/31/2022      33875 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Paypal Illinoiscec, 4029357733, 11/11/2022 Batch A      75.00

  1 Registration for Elizabeth to IL CEC fall conf           75.00

10E006 2330 3120 31 000000   100.00%           75.00

10/31/2022      33876 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Awl Pearson Education, Prsoncs. 11/11/2022 Batch A     130.25

  1 Speech Protocols.          130.25

10E006 2150 4100 31 000000   100.00%          130.25

10/28/2022      33873 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880 11/11/2022 Batch A      32.00

  1 ELS program supplies.           32.00

10E006 1203 4100 31 000000   100.00%           32.00

10/25/2022      33872 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Inclusion Rules, Oak Park, IL, 11/11/2022 Batch A     396.00

  1 Registration to online professional learning m          396.00

10E006 2210 3120 31 499800   100.00%          396.00

10/21/2022      33802 VILLATER001 Villasenor Teresa Samsclub.Com, 888-746-7726, AR, 10/25/2022 Batch A      85.17

  1 Snacks for ELS Program.           85.17

10E006 1203 4100 31 000000   100.00%           85.17

14 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    3,218.39

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/07/2022      34002 SULIMMAG000 Sulimowska Magdalena Marriott Theatre, 847-634-0100, MARRIOTT004 11/11/2022 Batch A     504.00

  1 Wizard of Oz Field trip          504.00

10E127 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%          504.00



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       29

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/07/2022      34003 SULIMMAG000 Sulimowska Magdalena Papa Johns 3233, 918-576-7301, 11/11/2022 Batch A      34.95

  1 Nominations for School is Awesome, pizza suppl           34.95

10E127 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           34.95

11/02/2022      34001 SULIMMAG000 Sulimowska Magdalena Paypal Cteelgin, 4029357733, IL 11/11/2022 Batch A     322.00

  1 Seussical Jr. Field trip          322.00

10E127 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%          322.00

11/02/2022      34004 SULIMMAG000 Sulimowska Magdalena Jewel Osco 3476, Mount Prospec, 11/11/2022 Batch A      87.87

  1 Fall Pot Luck           87.87

10E127 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           87.87

4 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      948.82

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/17/2022      34140 ZULAUKAT000 Zulauf Katherine Marie Panera Bread #600969 O, 847-640 11/21/2022 Batch A     423.81

  1 National ESP Day Staff Breakfast          423.81

10E134 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%          423.81

11/15/2022      34099 ZULAUKAT000 Zulauf Katherine Marie Panera Bread #600969 P, Elk Gro PANERA B000 11/16/2022 Batch A      -3.01

  1 Refund of tax           -3.01

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000    92.69%           -2.79

10R000 1950 0000 00 000000     7.31%           -0.22

10/28/2022      33964 ZULAUKAT000 Zulauf Katherine Marie Jewel Osco 3473, Des Plaines, I 11/11/2022 Batch A     193.16

  1 Staff treats, gifts for bus drivers, and stude          193.16

10E134 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%          193.16

10/27/2022      33963 ZULAUKAT000 Zulauf Katherine Marie Aldi 40055, Arlington Hei, IL, 11/11/2022 Batch A     130.63

  1 Food for Staff Meetings          130.63

10E134 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%          130.63

4 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      744.59

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/07/2022      33937 JENSKALI000 Jenski Alison L Customink Llc, 8002934232, VA, CUSTOMIN001 11/11/2022 Batch A     405.28

  1 Drama Class Shirts          405.28

10E242 1500 4100 31 000000   100.00%          405.28

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34149 RODRISAR002 Rodriguez Sarah A Dunkin #353202 Q35, Elkgrove Vl 11/21/2022 Batch A      53.03

  1 staff appreciation dunkin           53.03

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000     9.92%            5.26

10E135 2410 4100 31 000000    90.08%           47.77



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       30

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/03/2022      34019 RODRISAR002 Rodriguez Sarah A Jewel Osco 3220, Elk Grove Vil, 11/11/2022 Batch A     114.38

  1 PLT meeting refreshments          114.38

10E135 2210 4100 31 000000   100.00%          114.38

2 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      167.41

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/07/2022      33950 BERESJOH000 Beres John Anthony The Home Depot #6701, Elk Grove HOME DEP000 11/11/2022 Batch A     113.24

  1 BATTERIES AND CO2 DETECTORS          113.24

20E099 2540 4100 31 000000   100.00%          113.24

10/27/2022      33951 BERESJOH000 Beres John Anthony Grainger, 877-2022594, IL, 6004 WW GRAIN000 11/11/2022 Batch A       3.42

  1 OTHER SUPPLIES; COIN BATTERY LITHIUM            3.42

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%            3.42

2 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      116.66

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/15/2022      34086 TORRENAN003 Torres Nancy Sp Makeymakey-Joylab, Ben Lomon 11/16/2022 Batch A   2,849.75

  1 Makey Makey kits for Grove        2,849.75

10E073 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%        2,849.75

11/14/2022      34044 TORRENAN003 Torres Nancy Vista Higher Learning,, 8006187 11/15/2022 Batch A      92.38

  1 Purchased Connect Books for ESL at FV           92.38

10E068 2230 4100 31 000000   100.00%           92.38

11/02/2022      33834 TORRENAN003 Torres Nancy Rosetta Stone, 800-280-8172, VA 11/11/2022 Batch A   2,000.00

  1 Purchased extra Rosetta Stone accounts for New        2,000.00

10E068 1800 4700 31 000000   100.00%        2,000.00

10/24/2022      33796 TORRENAN003 Torres Nancy Avid Center, 8583804800, CA, 92 10/25/2022 Batch A    -800.00

  1 Refund from  AVID registration         -800.00

10E073 1120 3120 31 499822   100.00%         -800.00

4 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    4,142.13

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34132 BELLURIC000 Belluomini Richard Dreisilker Elec Crosse, Elk Gro 11/21/2022 Batch A     106.20

  1 OTHER SUPPLIES; CCM GALV FASCO DI BLOWER WHEEL          106.20

20E099 2540 4990 31 000000   100.00%          106.20

11/18/2022      34133 BELLURIC000 Belluomini Richard Miller Industrial, Llc, Elk Gro MILLER A000 11/21/2022 Batch A       7.99

  1 GENERAL SUPPLIES; PAINTER'S TOUCH SPRAY PAINT            7.99

20E099 2540 4100 31 000000   100.00%            7.99

11/15/2022      34094 BELLURIC000 Belluomini Richard Miller Industrial, Llc, Elk Gro MILLER A000 11/16/2022 Batch A      13.98

  1 GENERAL SUPPLIES; UTILITY LIGHTER SURESTRT           13.98

20E099 2540 4100 31 000000   100.00%           13.98



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       31

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/07/2022      33939 BELLURIC000 Belluomini Richard Miller Industrial, Llc, Elk Gro MILLER A000 11/11/2022 Batch A      33.98

  1 GENERAL SUPPLIES; TIEDOWN RATCH AND POLY ROPE           33.98

20E099 2540 4100 31 000000   100.00%           33.98

11/04/2022      33938 BELLURIC000 Belluomini Richard Miller Industrial, Llc, Elk Gro MILLER A000 11/11/2022 Batch A      26.99

  1 GENERAL SUPPLIES; 24PC SAE 6PT SOCKETS           26.99

20E099 2540 4100 31 000000   100.00%           26.99

10/31/2022      33940 BELLURIC000 Belluomini Richard Miller Industrial, Llc, Elk Gro MILLER A000 11/11/2022 Batch A      23.99

  1 GENERAL SUPPLIES; CARBIDE TIPPED MASONRY DRILL           23.99

20E099 2540 4100 31 000000   100.00%           23.99

6 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      213.13

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/11/2022      34040 ORTIZMAR002 Ortiz Maria, Ms Dollar Tree, Arlington Hei, IL, 11/14/2022 Batch A      62.50

  1 Office supplies (Family night)           62.50

10E132 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%           62.50

11/08/2022      33981 ORTIZMAR002 Ortiz Maria, Ms Dollar Tree, Inc., 877-530-8733 11/11/2022 Batch A     185.00

  1 Office supplies (Family night)          185.00

10E132 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%          185.00

11/08/2022      33982 ORTIZMAR002 Ortiz Maria, Ms Samsclub #6464, Des Plaines, IL 11/11/2022 Batch A      92.84

  1 Office supplies (Family night)           92.84

10E132 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%           92.84

11/08/2022      33983 ORTIZMAR002 Ortiz Maria, Ms Metropolis Performing, 84757721 METROPOL002 11/11/2022 Batch A      16.00

  1 Field trip (Metropolis)           16.00

10E132 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%           16.00

11/07/2022      33980 ORTIZMAR002 Ortiz Maria, Ms Dollar Tree, Inc., 877-530-8733 11/11/2022 Batch A      60.00

  1 Office supplies (Family night)           60.00

10E132 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%           60.00

11/02/2022      33979 ORTIZMAR002 Ortiz Maria, Ms Dollartree, Schaumburg, IL, 601 11/11/2022 Batch A     126.00

  1 Office supplies (Family night)          126.00

10E132 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%          126.00

10/25/2022      33984 ORTIZMAR002 Ortiz Maria, Ms Sams Club #6464, Des Plaines, I 11/11/2022 Batch A      20.28

  1 Office supplies (Family night)           20.28

10E132 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%           20.28

10/25/2022      33985 ORTIZMAR002 Ortiz Maria, Ms Sp Tang Math, San Diego, CA, 92 11/11/2022 Batch A      99.95

  1 Office supplies (4th Grade)           99.95

10E132 1110 4100 31 000000   100.00%           99.95



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       32

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

10/25/2022      33986 ORTIZMAR002 Ortiz Maria, Ms Metropolis Performing, 84757721 METROPOL002 11/11/2022 Batch A      24.00

  1 Field trip (Metropolis Theater)           24.00

10E132 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%           24.00

10/25/2022      33987 ORTIZMAR002 Ortiz Maria, Ms Metropolis Performing, 84757721 METROPOL002 11/11/2022 Batch A     228.00

  1 Field trip (Metropolis Theater)          228.00

10E132 1110 3317 31 000000   100.00%          228.00

10 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      914.57

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34139 VENTIJEN000 Ventimiglia Jennifer Pupuseria El Salvadore, Mt Pros 11/21/2022 Batch A     145.23

  1 Staff dinner for Family Reading Night 11/17/22          145.23

10E131 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%          145.23

10/31/2022      33962 VENTIJEN000 Ventimiglia Jennifer Vinis Pizza, Elk Grove Vil, IL, 11/11/2022 Batch A     203.48

  1 Supplies for Newcomer Club family night          203.48

10E131 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%          203.48

2 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      348.71

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34142 SMITHLIL000 Smith Lily 2 - Ec - Lou Malnatis, Elk Grov LOU MALN004 11/21/2022 Batch A     132.01

  1 Dinner for staff (Family night)          132.01

10E132 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%          132.01

11/17/2022      34141 SMITHLIL000 Smith Lily Jarosch Bakery, Elk Grove Vil, JAROSCH 000 11/21/2022 Batch A     300.60

  1 Family night (cookies)          300.60

10E132 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%          300.60

10/31/2022      33967 SMITHLIL000 Smith Lily Dollartree, South Elgin, IL, 60 11/11/2022 Batch A     133.75

  1 Office supplies (Family night)          133.75

10E132 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%          133.75

10/26/2022      33966 SMITHLIL000 Smith Lily Kohls #0059, West Dundee, IL, 6 11/11/2022 Batch A      65.46

  1 Office supplies           65.46

10E132 2410 4100 31 000000   100.00%           65.46

10/24/2022      33826 SMITHLIL000 Smith Lily Dollar Tree, Inc., 877-530-8733 10/25/2022 Batch A      90.00

  1 Office supplies (Family night)           90.00

10E132 3000 4100 31 000000   100.00%           90.00

5 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>      721.82

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 11/18/2022      34143 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel The Webstaurant Store, 717-392- 11/21/2022 Batch A      45.10

  1 Clear containers for science experiment - Thou           45.10

10E245 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%           45.10



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       33

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

11/11/2022      34041 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel Me-Hoffman Est-Reserve, 8476451 11/14/2022 Batch A   2,300.00

  1 8th Grade Field Trip Deposit to Main Event        2,300.00

10E245 1120 3317 31 000000   100.00%        2,300.00

11/01/2022      33997 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel Wpy First Educational, 855-999- 11/11/2022 Batch A     299.00

  1 Better Behavior Blueprint Series Fall '22 Coho          299.00

10E245 1120 3120 31 000000   100.00%          299.00

10/31/2022      33994 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel Walmart.Com 8009666546, 800-966 11/11/2022 Batch A      27.26

  1 Quarter 1 Celebration Items for Minute to Win           27.26

10E245 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%           27.26

10/31/2022      33996 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel Jewel Osco 3425, Des Plaines, I 11/11/2022 Batch A     143.88

  1 12in Cookie Cake - Reward for Red Ribbon Week          143.88

10E245 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%          143.88

10/28/2022      33995 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel Papa Johns 3233, 918-576-7301, 11/11/2022 Batch A      53.99

  1 Pizza Party for Girls Basketball Team 7 Large           53.99

10E245 1500 4100 31 000000   100.00%           53.99

10/27/2022      33990 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel Sams Club #6464, Des Plaines, I 11/11/2022 Batch A     119.28

  1 Quarter 1 Celebration - Minute to Win It Chall          119.28

10E245 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%          119.28

10/27/2022      33991 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel Walmart.Com, 8009666546, AR, 72 WALMART 000 11/11/2022 Batch A      78.09

  1 12x18 Construction Paper (qty 9) 3:red, 3: yel           78.09

10E245 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%           78.09

10/27/2022      33992 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel Sams Club #6464, Des Plaines, I 11/11/2022 Batch A     246.94

  1 Candy for Student Senate to sell at Sporting e          246.94

11E245 1999 6900 31 004800   100.00%          246.94

10/27/2022      33993 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel Staples Direct, 800-3333330, MA 11/11/2022 Batch A      66.99

  1 School Glue 4oz. - 48 pack           66.99

10E245 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%           66.99

10/26/2022      33989 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel Jewel Osco 3473, Des Plaines, I 11/11/2022 Batch A      30.00

  1 Amazon Gift Cards (qty 3) for Pumpkin Decorati           30.00

10E245 1120 4100 31 000000   100.00%           30.00

10/25/2022      33988 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel Quicken Inc, 6502501900, CA, 94 11/11/2022 Batch A      -4.19

  1 Refund of sales tax on Quicken renewal members           -4.19

10A000 1209 0000 00 000000   100.00%           -4.19

10/21/2022      33829 RODRIMAR032 Rodriguez Maribel Papa Johns 3233, 918-576-7301, 10/25/2022 Batch A      88.99

  1 Pizza Party for Cross Country Team (qty 12 Lar           88.99

10E245 1500 4100 31 000000   100.00%           88.99



3apcci07.p-4 Community School District # 59 11:36 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010016 Credit Card Transaction Report PAGE:       34

Card Number     Tran Date   Tran ID  Used By    Name                   Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

Account                                         Percent          Amount

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX continued...

13 transaction(s) for XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  Total Amount ====>    3,495.33

354 transaction(s).  Total Amount ====>  102,972.39

************************ End of report ************************



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:42 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Insurance Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        1

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                         DESCRIPTION                                  

      1025 CRX International In 11/16/2022 10/31/2022 20462 10/01/22        319.80 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

-10/31/22

Totals for 1025        319.80

 222301421 Blue Cross & Blue Sh 11/16/2022 11/13/2022 7616546589 11/05/22 -    144,144.03 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

11/11/22

Totals for 222301421    144,144.03

 222301422 CVS/Caremark 11/16/2022 11/01/2022 53588544 10/24/22 -     56,253.51 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

10/31/22

CVS/Caremark 11/16/2022 11/08/2022 53594927 11/01/22 -     33,157.53 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

11/07/22

Totals for 222301422     89,411.04

 222301423 Delta Dental of Illi 11/16/2022 10/31/2022 20221031 10/27/22 -      5,378.48 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

11/02/22

Delta Dental of Illi 11/16/2022 11/07/2022 2022107 11/03/22 -     12,661.05 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

11/09/22

Totals for 222301423     18,039.53

 222301425 Employee Benefits Co 11/16/2022 10/31/2022 3812205 Employee        231.88 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/16/2022 11/01/2022 3814044 Employee        190.98 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/16/2022 11/02/2022 3814747 Employee        178.76 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/16/2022 11/03/2022 3815602 Employee      3,796.52 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/16/2022 11/04/2022 3816557 Employee        289.94 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/16/2022 11/07/2022 3818038 Employee      1,693.67 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/16/2022 11/08/2022 3819513 Employee      1,099.50 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/16/2022 11/09/2022 3820505 Employee        692.90 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/16/2022 11/10/2022 3821358 Employee      1,509.93 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Totals for 222301425      9,684.08

 222301439 Blue Cross & Blue Sh 11/23/2022 11/20/2022 7616527736 11/12/22-11/18/    114,517.57 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

22

Totals for 222301439    114,517.57

 222301455 Blue Cross & Blue Sh 11/30/2022 11/27/2022 7616571470 11/19/22 -    111,143.22 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:42 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Insurance Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        2

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                         DESCRIPTION                                  

11/25/22

Totals for 222301455    111,143.22

 222301456 CHC Wellness Inc 11/30/2022 11/09/2022 F6329.01 Flu Shots      5,132.00 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Totals for 222301456      5,132.00

 222301457 CVS/Caremark 11/30/2022 11/16/2022 53600350 11/08/22 -     49,985.97 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

11/15/22

CVS/Caremark 11/30/2022 11/24/2022 53606027 11/16/22 -     87,096.26 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

11/23/22

Totals for 222301457    137,082.23

 222301458 Delta Dental of Illi 11/30/2022 12/31/2022 1629265 12/01/22 -        844.77 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

12/31/22

Delta Dental of Illi 11/30/2022 11/14/2022 20221114 11/10/22 -     11,275.16 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

11/16/22

Delta Dental of Illi 11/30/2022 11/21/2022 20221121 11/17/22 -     12,233.68 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

11/23/22

Delta Dental of Illi 11/30/2022 11/28/2022 20221128 11/24/22 -     11,691.88 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

11/30/22

Totals for 222301458     36,045.49

 222301460 Employee Benefits Co 11/30/2022 10/15/2022 3794751 Admin Fee        449.16 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Employee Benefits Co 11/30/2022 11/15/2022 3826723 Admin Fee        445.22 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Employee Benefits Co 11/30/2022 11/14/2022 3822772 Employee      1,834.98 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/30/2022 11/15/2022 3833984 Employee      1,257.64 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/30/2022 11/16/2022 3834773 Employee        105.77 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/30/2022 11/17/2022 3835622 Employee        640.78 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/30/2022 11/18/2022 3836846 Employee         86.76 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/30/2022 11/21/2022 3838019 Employee        453.23 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/30/2022 11/22/2022 3839551 Employee         73.22 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Employee Benefits Co 11/30/2022 11/23/2022 3840554 Employee        770.41 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Totals for 222301460      6,117.17

 222301461 Employee Benefits Co 11/30/2022 11/28/2022 3841998 Employee      2,747.92 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:42 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Insurance Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        3

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                         DESCRIPTION                                  

 222301461 Employee Benefits Co 11/30/2022 11/29/2022 3843911 Employee         25.49 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Reimbursement

Totals for 222301461      2,773.41

 222301468 Blue Cross & Blue Sh 12/07/2022 12/04/2022 7616552870 11/26/22 -    129,723.57 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

12/02/22

Totals for 222301468    129,723.57

 222301656 Dearborn Life Insura 12/13/2022 11/30/2022 F020516 20 Monthly Life     12,573.00 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

AD&D

Totals for 222301656     12,573.00

 222301657 OptumHealth Financia 12/13/2022 12/31/2022 190976 202 Monthly Stop     81,316.35 10L000 4565 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/INS FUND ACT FOR CURR YEAR

Loss Prem

Totals for 222301657     81,316.35

  

Totals for checks    898,022.49



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:42 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Insurance Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        4

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10 EDUCATIONAL FUND        898,022.49              0.00              0.00        898,022.49

*** Fund Summary Totals ***        898,022.49              0.00              0.00        898,022.49

************************ End of report ************************



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:39 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Imprest Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        1

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION        AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

     13551 Fajardo, Patrick 11/21/2022 10/27/2022 20221027 Game Official      70.00 11E245 1999 6900 31 004800 FRIENDSHIP/MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS/BUDGET

10/27/22 MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

Totals for 13551      70.00

     13552 Mastandrea, Vito 11/21/2022 10/20/2022 20221020 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

10/20/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 13552      70.00

     13553 McMullen, Alexander 11/21/2022 10/24/2022 20221024 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

10/24/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 13553      70.00

     13554 Fajardo, Patrick 12/02/2022 11/17/2022 20221117 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

11/17/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 13554      70.00

     13555 Meister, Joe SR 12/02/2022 11/17/2022 20221117 Game Official     105.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

11/17/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 13555     105.00

     13556 Rathel, Jaclyn 12/02/2022 11/21/2022 20221121 Shoe      93.50 10E005 2510 4100 31 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS

Reimbursement SVCS./GENERAL SUPPLIES/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 13556      93.50

 222301426 Calvacca, Gerald 11/21/2022 10/20/2022 20221020 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

10/20/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Calvacca, Gerald 11/21/2022 10/25/2022 20221025 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

10/25/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:39 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Imprest Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        2

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION        AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301426     140.00

 222301427 Krusinski, Gerald 11/21/2022 11/10/2022 20221110 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

11/10/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Krusinski, Gerald 11/21/2022 10/25/2022 20221025 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

10/25/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301427     140.00

 222301428 McClelland, Tom 11/21/2022 10/26/2022 20221026 Game Official     105.00 11E245 1999 6900 31 004800 FRIENDSHIP/MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS/BUDGET

10/26/22 MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

McClelland, Tom 11/21/2022 10/27/2022 20221027 Game Official     140.00 11E245 1999 6900 31 004800 FRIENDSHIP/MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS/BUDGET

10/27/22 MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY

Totals for 222301428     245.00

 222301429 McGuire, Mike 11/21/2022 10/25/2022 20221025 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

10/25/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

McGuire, Mike 11/21/2022 11/10/2022 20221110 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

11/10/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301429     140.00

 222301430 Modica, Benedetto 11/21/2022 10/24/2022 20221024 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

10/24/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301430      70.00

 222301431 Okrzesik, Randy 11/21/2022 10/26/2022 20221026 Game Official     105.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

10/26/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:39 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Imprest Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        3

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION        AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Okrzesik, Randy 11/21/2022 10/28/2022 20221028 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

10/28/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301431     175.00

 222301462 Donatucci, Sam 12/02/2022 11/18/2022 20221118 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

11/18/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301462      70.00

 222301463 Funkhouser, David 12/02/2022 11/18/2022 20221118 Game Official      35.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

11/18/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301463      35.00

 222301464 McClelland, Tom 12/02/2022 11/15/2022 20221115 Game Official     140.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

10/25 & PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

11/15/22 SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301464     140.00

 222301465 McGuire, Mike 12/02/2022 11/15/2022 20221115 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

11/15/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301465      70.00

 222301466 Okrzesik, Randy 12/02/2022 11/15/2022 20221115 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

11/15/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301466      70.00

 222301467 Zumph, John 12/02/2022 11/15/2022 20221115 Game Official      70.00 10E064 1500 3190 31 000000 INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM/INTERSCHOLASTIC

11/15/22 PROGRAMS/OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH.



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:39 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Imprest Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        4

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

    NUMBER VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER    DESCRIPTION        AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

SER/BUDGET MANAGER

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301467      70.00

  

Totals for checks   1,843.50



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  1:39 PM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Imprest Check Summary for Current Month (Dates: 11/16/22 - 12/13/22) PAGE:        5

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10 EDUCATIONAL FUND              0.00              0.00          1,528.50          1,528.50

11 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND              0.00              0.00            315.00            315.00

*** Fund Summary Totals ***              0.00              0.00          1,843.50          1,843.50

************************ End of report ************************



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:        1

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

Cisneros, Rosa 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADVGSAN Payroll        129.70 20L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

Totals for 421351        129.70

State Disbursement U 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADVGGER Payroll        620.31 10L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

State Disbursement U 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADVGPAT Payroll        120.00 10L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

State Disbursement U 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADVGSTA Payroll        402.92 20L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

State Disbursement U 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADVGTAY Payroll        342.62 20L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

State Disbursement U 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADVGVIG Payroll        316.62 20L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

Totals for 421352      1,802.47

State Disbursement U 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADVGAYL Payroll        694.81 10L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

Totals for 421353        694.81

Cisneros, Rosa 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADVGSAN Payroll        129.70 20L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

Totals for 421370        129.70

State Disbursement U 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADVGGER Payroll        620.31 10L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

State Disbursement U 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADVGPAT Payroll        120.00 10L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

State Disbursement U 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADVGSTA Payroll        402.92 20L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

State Disbursement U 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADVGTAY Payroll        342.62 20L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

State Disbursement U 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADVGVIG Payroll        316.62 20L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

Totals for 421371      1,802.47

State Disbursement U 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADVGAYL Payroll        694.81 10L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES
accrual

Totals for 421372        694.81



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:        2

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

First National Bank 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADFED Payroll    199,178.52 10L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADFED Payroll     14,719.25 20L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADFED Payroll        187.47 40L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADFEDAD Payroll          0.00 10L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADFIC Payroll     30,065.29 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADFMED Payroll     34,637.18 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADFTA Payroll      6,884.16 10L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADFTA Payroll        144.00 20L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADFTA Payroll         60.00 40L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFFIC Payroll     30,065.29 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFFMED Payroll     34,637.18 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

Totals for 222301147    350,578.34

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADSTA Payroll        307.00 10L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADSTX Payroll     94,501.58 10L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADSTX Payroll      6,851.95 20L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADSTX Payroll        110.30 40L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301148    101,770.83

AAEC Credit Union 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADVAAEC Payroll     51,406.26 10L000 4552 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/AAEC

accrual

AAEC Credit Union 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADVAAEC Payroll      5,662.18 20L000 4552 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/AAEC

accrual



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:        3

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

Totals for 222301149     57,068.44

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADDENTA Payroll      7,052.51 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADDENTA Payroll        397.64 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADDENTA Payroll          0.89 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADHEALT Payroll    102,271.91 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADHEALT Payroll      6,008.08 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADHEALT Payroll         15.47 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADIFSAF Payroll          2.37 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADIFSAH Payroll        142.50 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADIFSBD Payroll      2,458.07 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADIFSBF Payroll        137.90 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADIFSBF Payroll          7.88 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADIFSBH Payroll      4,645.19 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADIFSBH Payroll        200.43 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFDENAD Payroll          0.00 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFDENTA Payroll     19,561.67 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFDENTA Payroll      1,463.37 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFDENTA Payroll         21.37 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFHEALT Payroll    338,582.57 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFHEALT Payroll     27,547.30 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:        4

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFHEALT Payroll        371.23 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFHLTAD Payroll          0.00 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFLIF Payroll      4,537.88 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFLIF Payroll        232.85 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFLIF Payroll          3.66 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

Totals for 222301150    515,662.74

District 59 Educatio 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADUCE Payroll     27,685.80 10L000 4596 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/UCE DUES - CERTIFIED

accrual

District 59 Educatio 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADUCEPT Payroll        431.55 10L000 4596 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/UCE DUES - CERTIFIED

accrual

District 59 Educatio 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADUCL Payroll      4,522.98 10L000 4593 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/UCL DUES - CLASSIFIED

accrual

District 59 Educatio 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADUCL Payroll         29.37 20L000 4593 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/UCL DUES - CLASSIFIED

accrual

District 59 Educatio 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADUCLPT Payroll         53.40 10L000 4593 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/UCL DUES - CLASSIFIED

accrual

Totals for 222301151     32,723.10

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA15 Payroll      3,548.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA15 Payroll         75.00 20L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADC15 Payroll        250.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADB13 Payroll      1,283.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA03 Payroll     24,739.50 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA03 Payroll        150.00 20L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADB03 Payroll      1,812.50 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:        5

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADC03 Payroll      9,367.50 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA08 Payroll     23,117.64 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA08 Payroll          0.00 20L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADB08 Payroll      6,649.82 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADC08 Payroll      1,750.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADC08 Payroll        450.00 20L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA21 Payroll      4,460.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA21 Payroll        225.00 20L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADC21 Payroll        125.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA37 Payroll      4,733.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADC37 Payroll        200.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADC37 Payroll        100.00 20L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA07 Payroll      5,040.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADC07 Payroll      1,612.50 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA12 Payroll        250.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA22 Payroll        260.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADA16 Payroll      1,280.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301153     91,478.46

First National Bank 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADFED Payroll     42,280.52 10L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADFED Payroll      1,608.63 20L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:        6

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

accrual

First National Bank 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADFED Payroll        413.54 40L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADFIC Payroll      4,424.63 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADFMED Payroll      5,509.58 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADFTA Payroll        909.00 10L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADFTA Payroll        230.00 20L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFFIC Payroll      4,424.63 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFFMED Payroll      5,333.06 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

Totals for 222301406     65,133.59

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADSTA Payroll          3.00 20L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADSTX Payroll     15,419.78 10L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADSTX Payroll        633.53 20L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADSTX Payroll        157.74 40L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301407     16,214.05

AAEC Credit Union 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADVAAEC Payroll      8,535.48 10L000 4552 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/AAEC

accrual

AAEC Credit Union 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADVAAEC Payroll        678.00 20L000 4552 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/AAEC

accrual

Totals for 222301408      9,213.48

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADDENTA Payroll         77.32 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADDENTA Payroll          3.31 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADDENTA Payroll          1.52 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:        7

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADHEALT Payroll        333.94 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADHEALT Payroll         62.81 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADHEALT Payroll         21.26 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADIFSBD Payroll        454.18 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADIFSBF Payroll         33.49 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADIFSBH Payroll      1,288.70 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFDENTA Payroll      3,317.47 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFDENTA Payroll         98.13 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFDENTA Payroll         55.07 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFHEALT Payroll     61,573.77 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFHEALT Payroll      1,797.83 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFHEALT Payroll        832.49 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFLIF Payroll        790.60 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFLIF Payroll         32.55 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFLIF Payroll          8.30 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFLTD Payroll        638.42 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFLTD Payroll         26.86 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFLTD Payroll          7.38 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

Totals for 222301409     71,455.40

CCSD59 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADA15 Payroll        248.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:        8

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

accrual

CCSD59 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADA03 Payroll      1,975.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADC03 Payroll      1,087.50 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADA08 Payroll      2,412.50 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADB08 Payroll        855.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADC08 Payroll        500.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADA21 Payroll        850.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADA37 Payroll        120.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADA07 Payroll        500.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADC07 Payroll        600.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301410      9,148.00

Fannin, Elizabeth 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADVCOCO Payroll        940.00 10L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES

accrual

Totals for 222301411        940.00

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/14/2022 20221014ADMIMRF Payroll      3,258.24 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/14/2022 20221014ADMIMRV Payroll      3,303.31 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/14/2022 20221014AFMIMRF Payroll      8,297.62 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/14/2022 20221014BDMIMRF Payroll     23,149.49 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/14/2022 20221014BDMIMRV Payroll      5,563.23 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/14/2022 20221014BFMIMRF Payroll     58,954.04 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/28/2022 20221028ADMIMRF Payroll      3,247.73 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

accrual



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:        9

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/28/2022 20221028ADMIMRV Payroll      3,299.79 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/28/2022 20221028AFMIMRF Payroll      8,270.85 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/28/2022 20221028BDMIMRF Payroll     22,821.91 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/28/2022 20221028BDMIMRV Payroll      5,407.85 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/28/2022 20221028BFMIMRF Payroll     58,119.79 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/31/2022 20221031 AE IMR Adj for IMRF -       -154.85 50L000 4540 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/IMRF RETIREMENT PAYABLE

due to A

Emmanuel Void

Illinois Municipal R 11/14/2022 10/31/2022 % ADJUSTMENT Pennies on          0.34 10R000 1950 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/REFUND OF PRIOR YRS

IMRF EXPENDITUR/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

adjustment for

OCT 2022

Totals for 222301413    203,539.34

Teachers Retirement 11/03/2022 10/28/2022 20221028ADTR9 Payroll     26,989.51 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301414     26,989.51

This Fund 11/03/2022 10/28/2022 20221028ADTPT Payroll      2,698.98 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

This Fund 11/03/2022 10/28/2022 20221028AFTRTHI Payroll      2,009.23 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

This Fund 11/03/2022 10/25/2022 286582-25 10/25/22 TRIP        734.96 10E006 1200 2220 30 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEC ED/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

INS RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/03/2022 10/25/2022 286582-25 10/25/22 TRIP      1,049.88 10E063 1650 2220 30 000000 GIFTED AND TALENTED/TALENT

INS DEVELOPMENT/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/03/2022 10/25/2022 286582-25 10/25/22 TRIP        734.96 10E121 1110 2220 30 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

INS RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/03/2022 10/25/2022 286582-25 10/25/22 TRIP        314.92 10E127 1110 2220 30 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

INS RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/03/2022 10/25/2022 286582-25 10/25/22 TRIP        734.96 10E132 1110 2220 30 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

INS RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/03/2022 10/25/2022 286582-25 10/25/22 TRIP        314.92 10E133 2410 2220 30 000000 RIDGE/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/MEDICAL/DISTRICT



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:       10

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

INS RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/03/2022 10/25/2022 286582-25 10/25/22 TRIP      1,469.92 10E135 1110 2220 30 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

INS RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/03/2022 10/25/2022 286582-25 10/25/22 TRIP        314.92 10E242 1120 2220 30 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

INS RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/03/2022 10/25/2022 286582-25 10/25/22 TRIP        734.96 10E079 1125 2220 30 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K AT RISK AND

INS TYPICAL/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301415     11,112.61

Teachers Retirement 11/03/2022 10/28/2022 20221028AFTRMBI Payroll      1,739.31 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301416      1,739.31

Teachers Retirement 11/10/2022 10/28/2022 20221028BDTR9 Payroll    180,314.03 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301417    180,314.03

This Fund 11/10/2022 10/28/2022 20221028BDTPT Payroll     18,031.19 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

This Fund 11/10/2022 10/28/2022 20221028BFTRTHI Payroll     13,423.01 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

This Fund 11/10/2022 10/28/2022 TRS PENNIES ADJ TRS 10.28.22         -0.02 10R000 1950 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/REFUND OF PRIOR YRS

26p Pennies EXPENDITUR/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

adjustment

Totals for 222301418     31,454.18

Teachers Retirement 11/10/2022 10/28/2022 20221028BFTRMBI Payroll     11,620.86 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301419     11,620.86

Teachers Retirement 11/10/2022 10/28/2022 20221028AFTFED Payroll      3,125.18 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301420      3,125.18

First National Bank 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADFED Payroll    198,370.47 10L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADFED Payroll     16,174.68 20L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:       11

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

First National Bank 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADFED Payroll        188.23 40L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADFIC Payroll     30,571.08 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADFMED Payroll     34,703.65 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADFTA Payroll      6,854.16 10L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADFTA Payroll        144.00 20L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADFTA Payroll         60.00 40L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFFIC Payroll     30,571.08 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFFMED Payroll     34,703.65 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

Totals for 222301432    352,341.00

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADSTA Payroll        282.00 10L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADSTX Payroll     94,371.85 10L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADSTX Payroll      7,201.69 20L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADSTX Payroll        110.62 40L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301433    101,966.16

AAEC Credit Union 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADVAAEC Payroll     51,615.25 10L000 4552 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/AAEC

accrual

AAEC Credit Union 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADVAAEC Payroll      5,662.18 20L000 4552 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/AAEC

accrual

Totals for 222301434     57,277.43

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADDENTA Payroll      7,069.35 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADDENTA Payroll        397.64 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADDENTA Payroll          0.89 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:       12

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADHEALT Payroll    101,741.17 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADHEALT Payroll      6,008.08 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADHEALT Payroll         15.47 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADIFSAF Payroll          2.37 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADIFSAH Payroll        142.50 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADIFSBD Payroll      2,374.67 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADIFSBF Payroll        137.90 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADIFSBF Payroll          7.88 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADIFSBH Payroll      4,645.19 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADIFSBH Payroll        200.43 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFDENAD Payroll          0.00 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFDENTA Payroll     19,202.47 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFDENTA Payroll      1,463.37 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFDENTA Payroll         21.37 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFHEALT Payroll    336,117.73 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFHEALT Payroll     27,547.30 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFHEALT Payroll        371.23 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFHLTAD Payroll          0.00 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFLIF Payroll      4,553.88 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:       13

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFLIF Payroll        232.85 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125AFLIF Payroll          3.66 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

Totals for 222301435    512,257.40

District 59 Educatio 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADUCE Payroll     27,795.66 10L000 4596 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/UCE DUES - CERTIFIED

accrual

District 59 Educatio 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADUCEPT Payroll        431.55 10L000 4596 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/UCE DUES - CERTIFIED

accrual

District 59 Educatio 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADUCL Payroll      4,552.35 10L000 4593 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/UCL DUES - CLASSIFIED

accrual

District 59 Educatio 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADUCL Payroll         29.37 20L000 4593 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/UCL DUES - CLASSIFIED

accrual

District 59 Educatio 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADUCLPT Payroll         53.40 10L000 4593 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/UCL DUES - CLASSIFIED

accrual

Totals for 222301436     32,862.33

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA15 Payroll      3,548.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA15 Payroll         75.00 20L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADC15 Payroll        250.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADB13 Payroll      1,283.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA03 Payroll     24,739.50 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA03 Payroll        150.00 20L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADB03 Payroll      1,812.50 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADC03 Payroll      9,157.50 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA08 Payroll     23,117.64 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA08 Payroll          0.00 20L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADB08 Payroll      6,649.82 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:       14

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADC08 Payroll      1,750.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADC08 Payroll        450.00 20L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA21 Payroll      4,460.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA21 Payroll        225.00 20L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADC21 Payroll        125.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA37 Payroll      4,733.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADC37 Payroll        200.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADC37 Payroll        100.00 20L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA07 Payroll      5,040.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADC07 Payroll      1,612.50 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA12 Payroll        250.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA22 Payroll        260.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/25/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADA16 Payroll      1,280.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301438     91,268.46

Voya Institutional T 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADBSSP Payroll      3,063.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301440      3,063.00

Teachers Retirement 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADTR9 Payroll    181,491.81 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

Teachers Retirement 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110 ADJ Misc Adj for         14.79 10R000 1950 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/REFUND OF PRIOR YRS

11/10/22 TRS EXPENDITUR/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

report

Totals for 222301441    181,506.60



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:       15

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

This Fund 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADTPT Payroll     18,149.00 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

This Fund 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFTRTHI Payroll     13,510.67 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301442     31,659.67

Teachers Retirement 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFTRMBI Payroll     11,696.66 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301443     11,696.66

Teachers Retirement 11/10/2022 11/10/2022 20221110AFTFED Payroll      3,605.16 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301444      3,605.16

First National Bank 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADFED Payroll     42,256.52 10L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADFED Payroll      1,523.38 20L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADFED Payroll        420.82 40L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADFIC Payroll      4,396.29 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADFMED Payroll      5,522.62 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADFTA Payroll      1,009.00 10L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADFTA Payroll        230.00 20L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFFIC Payroll      4,396.29 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

First National Bank 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFFMED Payroll      5,326.43 50L000 4520 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABL

accrual

Totals for 222301445     65,081.35

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADSTA Payroll          3.00 20L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADSTX Payroll     15,414.83 10L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:       16

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADSTX Payroll        608.61 20L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Illinois Dept Revenu 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADSTX Payroll        161.02 40L000 4530 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301446     16,187.46

AAEC Credit Union 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADVAAEC Payroll      8,785.48 10L000 4552 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/AAEC

accrual

AAEC Credit Union 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADVAAEC Payroll        678.00 20L000 4552 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/AAEC

accrual

Totals for 222301447      9,463.48

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADDENTA Payroll         77.32 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADDENTA Payroll          3.31 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADDENTA Payroll          1.52 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADHEALT Payroll        333.94 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADHEALT Payroll         62.81 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADHEALT Payroll         21.26 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADIFSBD Payroll        454.18 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADIFSBF Payroll         33.49 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADIFSBH Payroll      1,288.70 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFDENTA Payroll      3,317.47 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFDENTA Payroll         98.13 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFDENTA Payroll         55.07 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFHEALT Payroll     61,573.77 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFHEALT Payroll      1,797.83 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:       17

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFHEALT Payroll        832.49 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFLIF Payroll        790.60 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFLIF Payroll         32.55 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFLIF Payroll          8.30 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFLTD Payroll        638.42 10L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFLTD Payroll         26.86 20L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

District 59 Insuranc 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130AFLTD Payroll          7.38 40L000 4562 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

accrual

Totals for 222301448     71,455.40

Ncpers Group Life In 11/30/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADVBYER Payroll        112.00 10L000 4553 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF

accrual

Ncpers Group Life In 11/30/2022 11/10/2022 20221110ADVBYER Payroll         64.00 20L000 4553 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF

accrual

Ncpers Group Life In 11/30/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADVBYER Payroll         40.00 10L000 4553 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF

accrual

Ncpers Group Life In 11/30/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADVBYER Payroll        112.00 10L000 4553 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF

accrual

Ncpers Group Life In 11/30/2022 11/25/2022 20221125ADVBYER Payroll         64.00 20L000 4553 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF

accrual

Ncpers Group Life In 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADVBYER Payroll         40.00 10L000 4553 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/BYERLY VOL LIFE IMRF

accrual

Totals for 222301449        432.00

CCSD59 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADA15 Payroll        248.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADA03 Payroll      2,075.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADC03 Payroll      1,087.50 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADA08 Payroll      2,412.50 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:       18

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

CCSD59 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADB08 Payroll        855.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADC08 Payroll        500.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADA21 Payroll        850.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADA37 Payroll        120.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADA07 Payroll        500.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

CCSD59 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADC07 Payroll        600.00 10L000 4550 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/ANNUTIES PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301450      9,248.00

Fannin, Elizabeth 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 20221130ADVCOCO Payroll        940.00 10L000 4599 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/MISC PAYABLES

accrual

Totals for 222301451        940.00

Teachers Retirement 11/28/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADTR9 Payroll     26,989.51 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

Teachers Retirement 11/28/2022 11/25/2022 287578-20 TRS EXC GOV     13,105.54 10E005 1110 2152 30 000000 BUSINESS SERVICES/GENL INSTR ELEM/TRS EXCESS

GOV SALARY INCREASE/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301452     40,095.05

This Fund 11/28/2022 11/15/2022 20221115ADTPT Payroll      2,698.98 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

This Fund 11/28/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFTRTHI Payroll      2,009.23 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

This Fund 11/28/2022 11/25/2022 287578-25 TRIP Payment        734.96 10E006 1200 2220 30 000000 EDUC. SERVICES/SPEC ED/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

11/25/22 inv RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/28/2022 11/25/2022 287578-25 TRIP Payment      1,049.88 10E063 1650 2220 30 000000 GIFTED AND TALENTED/TALENT

11/25/22 inv DEVELOPMENT/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/28/2022 11/25/2022 287578-25 TRIP Payment        734.96 10E121 1110 2220 30 000000 BRENTWOOD/GENL INSTR ELEM/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

11/25/22 inv RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/28/2022 11/25/2022 287578-25 TRIP Payment        314.92 10E127 1110 2220 30 000000 FOREST VIEW/GENL INSTR ELEM/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

11/25/22 inv RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/28/2022 11/25/2022 287578-25 TRIP Payment        734.96 10E132 1110 2220 30 000000 LOW/GENL INSTR ELEM/MEDICAL/DISTRICT



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:       19

CHECK INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

VENDOR              DATE      DATE      NUMBER         DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT NUMBER                        DESCRIPTION                                  

11/25/22 inv RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/28/2022 11/25/2022 287578-25 TRIP Payment        314.92 10E133 2410 2220 30 000000 RIDGE/OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

11/25/22 inv RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/28/2022 11/25/2022 287578-25 TRIP Payment      1,469.92 10E135 1110 2220 30 000000 SALT CREEK/GENL INSTR ELEM/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

11/25/22 inv RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/28/2022 11/25/2022 287578-25 TRIP Payment        314.92 10E242 1120 2220 30 000000 GROVE/GENL INSTR JR HIGH/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

11/25/22 inv RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

This Fund 11/28/2022 11/25/2022 287578-25 TRIP Payment        734.96 10E079 1125 2220 30 000000 EARLY CHILDHOOD/PRE K AT RISK AND

11/25/22 inv TYPICAL/MEDICAL/DISTRICT

RESPONSIBILITY/NON-CATEGORICAL/UNRESTRICTED

Totals for 222301453     11,112.61

Teachers Retirement 11/28/2022 11/15/2022 20221115AFTRMBI Payroll      1,739.31 10L000 4511 0000 00 000000 DISTRICTWIDE/T.R.S. PAYABLE

accrual

Totals for 222301454      1,739.31

  

Totals for checks  3,401,793.94



3frdtl01.p-4 Community School District # 59  5:05 AM 12/07/22
05.22.10.00.00-010089 Payroll Summary - Deductions & Benefits (Dates: 11/01/22 - 11/30/22) PAGE:       20

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10 EDUCATIONAL FUND      2,725,405.92             15.11         25,914.34      2,751,335.37

20 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND        143,084.62              0.00              0.00        143,084.62

40 TRANSPORTATION FUND          4,547.02              0.00              0.00          4,547.02

50 MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SOC SEC F        502,826.93              0.00              0.00        502,826.93

*** Fund Summary Totals ***      3,375,864.49             15.11         25,914.34      3,401,793.94

************************ End of report ************************



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�1R� ����

3DJH �

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� $&&(37$1&(�2)�),1$1&,$/�5(32576

%DFNJURXQG
)LQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWV VKRZLQJ WKH EXGJHW VWDWXV� ,QYHVWPHQW 5HSRUW� $FWLYLW\ 6WDWHPHQW�
%DODQFH 6KHHW� DQG PRQWKO\ )LQDQFLDO 6XPPDU\ 6WDWHPHQW DUH JHQHUDOO\ SUHVHQWHG WR
WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DSSUR[LPDWHO\ VL[ ZHHNV IROORZLQJ WKH PRQWK EHLQJ UHSRUWHG� ,W
LV�WKH�PHWKRG�E\�ZKLFK�WKH�%RDUG�LV�DSSULVHG�RI�ILQDQFLDO�DFWLYLWLHV�IRU�WKH�'LVWULFW�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
7KH $GPLQLVWUDWLRQ UHFRPPHQGV DFFHSWDQFH RI WKH PRQWKO\ ILQDQFLDO UHSRUWV� %HFDXVH
WKH GLVWULFW
V ILQDQFHV DUH VXEMHFW WR DXGLW� WKH WHUP �DFFHSW� LV XVHG UDWKHU WKDQ
�DSSURYH��

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
WR�DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU ���� WKH &RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DFFHSW WKH IROORZLQJ
)LQDQFLDO�5HSRUWV�

D� 'HWDLO�%DODQFH�6KHHW�DV�RI�2FWREHU���������
E� &RPELQHG�5HYHQXH�DQG�([SHQVH�5HSRUW�DV�RI�2FWREHU���������
F� ,QYHVWPHQW�5HSRUW�DV�RI�2FWREHU���������
G� $FWLYLW\�)XQG�6WDWHPHQWV�DV�RI�2FWREHU���������



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�1R� ����

3DJH �



MONTHLY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OCTOBER 2022



2022-2023      Current Month Year to Date 2022-2023
Beginning Balance Activity Activity Ending Balance

Cash 12,660,429$        344,376$          (1,123,006)$       11,537,423$      
Taxes Receivable 47,235,804          -                    (2,408,604)         44,827,200        
Accounts Receivable 34,969                 1,571                (32,404)              2,565                 
Due From Other Govt Units 1,840,668            -                    (1,840,668)         -                     
Accrued Interest Receivable 82,351                 (1,793)               (34,231)              48,120               
Investments 85,167,623          (4,802,487)        (31,214,276)       53,953,347        
Prepaid Expenses 25                        -                    -                     25                      

TOTAL ASSETS 147,021,869$      (4,458,333)$      (36,653,189)$    110,368,680$   

Accounts Payable 5,966,993$          (76,737)$           (1,161,175)$       4,805,818$        
Payroll Withholding 4,076,548            293,218            (4,203,890)         (127,342)            
Salary and Wages Payable 4,236,219            -                    (4,236,219)         -                     
Deferred Revenue Interest/Fees 48,366                 -                    (8,370)                39,996               
Due to Student Activity Funds -                       -                    -                     -                     
Prepaid Expenses 17,951                 2,209                (18,506)              (555)                   
Deferred  Revenue 9,734,694            -                    -                     9,734,694          

TOTAL LIABILITIES 24,080,771$        218,690$          (9,628,160)$      14,452,610$     

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 122,941,097        (4,677,022)        (27,025,030)       95,916,069        

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

AND FUND BALANCE 147,021,869$      (4,458,333)$      (36,653,189)$    110,368,678$   

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
BALANCE SHEET

ALL FUNDS
OCTOBER 2022



Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue
Local 81,902,574$     2,530,172$      3,235,358$      78,667,216$   3.95%
State 8,802,534         1,242,041        3,713,055        5,089,479       42.18%
Federal 14,859,529       542,186           730,728           14,128,801     4.92%

TOTAL REVENUE 105,564,637$   4,314,399$      7,679,141$      97,885,496$   7.27%
Expenditures
Salaries 74,361,354$     5,371,181$      17,220,694$    57,140,660$   23.16%
Benefits 12,224,810       1,012,796        2,876,542        9,348,268       23.53%
Purchased Services 7,741,589         522,861           2,142,727        5,598,862       27.68%
Supplies 5,964,567         311,818           1,826,268        4,138,299       30.62%
Capital Outlay 9,000                -                   (300)                 9,300              -3.33%
Other 2,804,909         100,063           1,012,393        1,792,516       36.09%
Equipment 320,415            2,789               53,194             267,221          16.60%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 103,426,644$   7,321,508$      25,131,518$    78,295,126$   24.30%

Revenue Over Expenditures 2,137,993$       (3,007,109)$    (17,452,377)$   

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
SUMMARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

EDUCATIONAL FUND
OCTOBER 2022

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

 $-

 $20,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $80,000,000

 $100,000,000

 $120,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE

 $-

 $30,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $90,000,000

 $120,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES



Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue
Local 2,187$           2,212$           (2,212)$           #DIV/0!

TOTAL REVENUE -$                  2,187$           2,212$           (2,212)$           #DIV/0!
Expenditures
Other 3,746             6,647             (6,647)             #DIV/0!

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -$                  3,746$           6,647$           (6,647)$           #DIV/0!

Revenue Over Expenditures -$                  (1,559)$          (4,435)$          

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
SUMMARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

STUDENT ACTIVITY
OCTOBER 2022

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

 $-

 $30,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $90,000,000

 $120,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE

 $-

 $30,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $90,000,000

 $120,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES



Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue
Local 5,607,617$   489,200$      599,874$         5,007,743$   10.70%
State 4,000,000     -                -                   4,000,000     0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE 9,607,617$   489,200$      599,874$         9,007,743$   6.24%
 
Expenditures
Salaries 4,689,278$   338,804$      1,353,094$      3,336,184$   28.86%
Benefits 909,305        81,530          245,984           663,321        27.05%
Purchased Services 1,475,177     (37,469)         563,950           911,227        38.23%
Supplies 1,758,240     164,539        520,969           1,237,271     29.63%
Capital Outlay 380,095        -                44,181             335,914        11.62%
Other 4,000            200               200                  3,800            5.00%
Equipment 55,000          16,662          34,921             20,079          63.49%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,271,095$   564,266$      2,763,299$      6,507,796$   29.81%

Revenue Over Expenditures 336,522        (75,066)        (2,163,425)       

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND
OCTOBER 2022

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURE



Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue
Local 5,968,496$      8,245$         31,753$         5,936,743$      0.53%

TOTAL REVENUE 5,968,496$      8,245$         31,753$         5,936,743$      0.53%
 
Expenditures
Bond Principal Payment 3,815,000$      -$             -$               3,815,000$      0.00%
Bond Interest Payment 1,181,400        -               590,700         590,700           50.00%
Bank Fees 3,000               -               -                 3,000               0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,999,400$      -$             590,700$       4,408,700$      11.82%
 

Revenue Over Expenditures 969,096          8,245           (558,947)       

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

DEBT SERVICE FUND
OCTOBER 2022

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

BUDGET    YTD

EXPENDITURES

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

BUDGET    YTD

REVENUE



Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue
Local 4,631,662$        14,941$      80,405$              4,551,257$  1.74%
State 1,300,000          474,570      474,570              825,430       36.51%

TOTAL REVENUE 5,931,662$        489,511$    554,975$            5,376,687$  9.36%
 
Expenditures
Salaries 296,732$           11,777$      44,888$              251,844$     15.13%
Benefits 35,789               3,349          11,096                24,693         31.00%
Purchased Services 7,514,239          604,209      990,220              6,524,019    13.18%
Supplies 287,710             35,904        56,099                231,611       19.50%
Capital Outlay 100,000             -              -                      100,000       0.00%
Other 15,201               61               61                       15,140         0.40%
Equipment 5,000                 -              -                      5,000           0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,254,671$        655,300$    1,102,364$         7,152,307$  13.35%

Revenue Over Expenditures (2,323,009)        (165,789)    (547,389)            

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

TRANSPORTATION FUND
OCTOBER 2022

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue
Local 3,788,261$       471,079$     530,204$           3,258,057$  14.00%

TOTAL REVENUE 3,788,261$       471,079$     530,204$           3,258,057$  14.00%
 
Expenditures
Benefits 3,943,726$       280,906$     981,859$           2,961,867$  24.90%
Other 20,600              -               -                     20,600         0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,964,326$       280,906$     981,859$           2,982,467$  24.77%

Revenue Over Expenditures (176,065)           190,173       (451,655)            

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SOCIAL SECURITY FUND
OCTOBER 2022

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

EXPENDITURES

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE

BUDGET YTD



Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue

Local 25,200$        10,811$       47,748$        (22,548)$      189.48%

TOTAL REVENUE 25,200$        10,811$       47,748$        (22,548)$      189.48%
 
Expenditures

Purchased Services 307,063$      34,875$       420,477$      (113,414)$    136.94%

Supplies 210,396        74,554         359,652        (149,256)      170.94%

Capital Outlay 7,085,172     1,149,842    4,599,207     2,485,965    64.91%

Equipment 684,962        396,858       589,997        94,965         86.14%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 8,287,593$   1,656,129$  5,969,333$   2,318,260$  72.03%

Revenue Over Expenditures (8,262,393)$ (1,645,318)$ (5,921,585)$  

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
OCTOBER 2022

 $-

 $3,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $9,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES

 $-

 $3,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $9,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue

Local 40,500$        19,380$       74,749$        (34,249)$      184.57%

TOTAL REVENUE 40,500$        19,380$       74,749$        (34,249)$      184.57%
 
Expenditures

Other Objects -$             -$              -$             

Equipment -$             -$              -$             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - -$              -$             -$              -$             0.00%

Revenue Over Expenditures 40,500$       19,380$       74,749$        

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

WORKING CASH FUND
OCTOBER 2022

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue
Local -$              -                -                  -$                #DIV/0!

TOTAL REVENUE -$              -$              -$                -$                #DIV/0!
 
Expenditures
Capital Outlay 111,800        -                -                  111,800          0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 111,800$      -$              -$                111,800$        0.00%

Revenue Over Expenditures (111,800)       -               -                  

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

HEALTH & LIFE SAFETY FUND
OCTOBER 2022

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURE

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



INVESTMENT REPORT
OCTOBER 2022



&RPPXQLW\�&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW���
,QYHVWPHQW�6XPPDU\�5HSRUW

DV��RI�2FWREHU���������

$YHUDJH�,QWHUHVW�5DWH�RI�,QYHVWPHQWV�DW�0RQWK�(QG

$YHUDJH�'D\V�WR�0DWXULW\�IURP�0RQWK�(QG

,QWHUHVW�5HFHLYHG�<HDU�WR�'DWH

&HUWLILFDWHV�RI�'HSRVLW ��������� ������ ���������
&RPPHUFLDO�3DSHU � ����� �

��������� ������ ���������
*RYHUQPHQW�$JHQFLHV ��������� ����� ���������
7UHDVXULHV ���������� ������ ����������
0RQH\�0DUNHW ��������� ������ ���������
7RWDO�,QYHVWPHQWV
$FFXPXODWHG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�DV�RI��2FWREHU��������� �����

���������

(GXFDWLRQDO�)XQG ���
2SHUDWLRQV�DQG�0DLQWHQDQFH�)XQG ���
'HEW�6HUYLFH�)XQG ��
7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�)XQG ��
,05)�	�6RFLDO�6HFXULW\�)XQG ��
&DSLWDO�3URMHFW ��
:RUNLQJ�&DVK�)XQG ���

����

�����

�����

����������

,QYHVWPHQW�7RWDOV�E\�7\SH 2ULJLQDO�&RVW
0DUNHW�9DOXH�DW

�2FWREHU���������

���������� ������� ����������

����������

,QWHUHVW�3HUFHQWDJH�$OORFDWLRQ�E\�)XQG

&RUSRUDWH�%RQG

0DUNHW�9DOXDWLRQ�DW�-XQH���������

,QYHVWPHQWV�DV�UHFRUGHG�LQ�WKH�)LQDQFLDO
6WDWHPHQWV�DW��2FWREHU���������



$FFRXQW
,QYHVWPHQW�'HWDLO
2FWREHU���������

6HFXULW\
,GHQWLILHU

6HFXULW\
7\SH 'HVFULSWLRQ

6HWWOHPHQW
�'DWH

)LQDO
0DWXULW\�'DWH

&RXSRQ
,QWHUHVW
�5DWH

2ULJLQDO�&RVW
%DVLV

$GMXVWHG�&RVW
%DVLV $FF�$PRUW

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG &&<86' &DVK ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ������������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����*55� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����$&8� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����;&-� &' �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����$1�� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����;)1� &' ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����$�&� &' ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����)<8� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����.46� &' �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����&�&� &' �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����557� &' �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����7*0� &' �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������)�� &' �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����<)(� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����54;� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����/%<� &' ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����9%+� &' �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����1(<� &' �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������74� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����/$'� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������:9� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����*$7� &' ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����'4(� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����8�0� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����7(.� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����<7<� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����5-=� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������%/� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������1�� &' �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������(:� &' �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����+4�� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����/(;� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����715� &' ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����4'.� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����01:� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����-�/� &' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

7RWDO�&' ������������ ������������ ���� ������������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����)98� &253 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����3<�� &253 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����$0<� &253 ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����0%7� &253 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����'&�� &253 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

7RWDO�&RUSRUDWH�%RQG ������������ ������������ ���� ������������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����99.� 081, �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������;=� 081, ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������;+� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������*� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������.<� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������+3� 081, ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ������ ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������($� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����4%$� 081, ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������9=� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������:-� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������3.� 081, �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������0*� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������;7� 081, ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������(.� 081, �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������33� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������=)� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����7-7� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����0:1� 081, �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������;$� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����316� 081, �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������.6� 081, ���������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������9�� 081, �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������9�� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������.$� 081, ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ����$6�4� $*&<�%21' ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ����$6'*� $*&<�%21' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ����$6*�� $*&<�%21' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ����$6*�� $*&<�%21' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ����*;;.� $*&<�%21' ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������1� 86�*29 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������'� 86�*29 �������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������-� 86�*29 �������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������9� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������=� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������'� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ������ ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������0� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������6� 86�*29 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ����� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������8� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ������ ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������.� 86�*29 �������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������=� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������$� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������)� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �������;� 86�*29 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������%�� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������'�� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������7�� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������9�� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG ������96� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ����� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����&()� 86�*29 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

$OO\�%DQN

$PHULFDQ�([SUHVV�%DQN��)6%

$SH[�%.�&DPGHQ�7HQQ�

%0:�%DQN�RI�1RUWK�$PHULFD

%02�+DUULV�%DQN�1$

%DQN�+DSRDOLP�%�0����1HZ�<RUN�%UDQFK

%DQN�RI�&KLQD���1HZ�<RUN�%UDQFK

%DUFOD\V�%DQN�'HODZDUH

%HDO�%DQN�86$

&DSLWDO�2QH��1$

&DSLWDO�2QH�%DQN��86$���1$

'LVFRYHU�%DQN

(DJOH%DQN

�VW�)LQDQFLDO�%DQN�86$�'DNRWD

)LUVW�1DWLRQDO�%DQN�3DUDJRXOG

*ROGPDQ�6DFKV�%DQN�86$

,QV%DQN

,VUDHO�'LVFRXQW�%DQN�RI�1HZ�<RUN

-30RUJDQ�&KDVH�%DQN��1$

/LYH�2DN�%DQNLQJ�&RPSDQ\

0DLQ6WUHHW�%DQFVKDUHV��,QF�

0HGDOOLRQ�%DQN

0RUJDQ�6WDQOH\�3ULYDWH�%DQN��1$

0RUJDQ�6WDQOH\�%DQN��1�$�

3DFLILF�:HVWHUQ�%DQN

6DIUD�1DWLRQDO�%DQN�RI�1HZ�<RUN

6DOOLH�0DH�%DQN

6WDWH�%DQN�RI�,QGLD���1HZ�<RUN�%UDQFK

6WXUJLV�%DQN�	�7UXVW�&RPSDQ\

6\QFKURQ\�%DQN

7,$$��)6%

7H[DV�([FKDQJH�%DQN

7KLUG�)HGHUDO�6DYLQJV�	�/RDQ�$VVRFLDWLRQ�RI�&OHYHO

7R\RWD�)LQDQFLDO�6DYLQJV�%DQN

8%6�%DQN�86$

&,7,*5283�*/2%$/�0$5.(76�+2/',1*6�,1&
&,7,*5283�*/2%$/�0$5.(76�+2/',1*6�,1&
7+(�*2/'0$1�6$&+6�*5283��,1&�
-3025*$1�&+$6(�),1$1&,$/�&203$1<�//&
:(//6�)$5*2�	�&2

$//(*+(1<�&17<�3$
$5,=21$�%5'�5(*(176�81,9�$5,=�6<6�5(9
%(5*(1�&17<�1�-
%(7+/(+(0�3$
%8&.6�&17<�3$�&017<�&2//(*(�$87+�&2//(*(�%/'*�5(9
&$1$',$1�&17<�2./$�,1'37�6&+�',67�12�����0867$1*
&+$5/(6721�('/�(;&(//(1&(�),1*�&253�6�&�5(9
&+,&$*2�,//�+6*�$87+
&+,&$*2�,//�0(7�:75�5(&/$0$7,21�',67�*75�&+,&$*2
&+,&$*2�,//�0(7�:75�5(&/$0$7,21�',67�*75�&+,&$*2
&/$&.$0$6�	�:$6+,1*721�&17<6�25(�6&+�',67�12�����-
'((5�/$.(6�6&+�',67�3$
-$&.621�&17<�02�5(25*�6&+�',67�12�����%/8(�635,1*6
/$1(�&017<�&2//(*(�25(
0$1&+(67(5�1�+

1(:�&$67/(�&17<�'(/
1(:�<25.�1�<
5+2'(�,6�+($/7+�	�('/�%/'*�&253�38%�6&+6�5(9
6$1�$1721,2�7(;�7$;$%/(�*(1�,037�%'6
7867,1�&$/,)�81,�6&+�',67�6&+�)$&6�,037
81,9(56,7<�1�&�&+$5/277(�5(9
:$6+,1*721�&17<�25(�6&+�',67�12���-�%($9(5721
<$0+,//�&17<�25(�6&+�',67�12����
)('(5$/�+20(�/2$1�%$1.6�$������
)('(5$/�+20(�/2$1�%$1.6�<(�����
)('(5$/�+20(�/2$1�%$1.6�(=�����
)('(5$/�+20(�/2$1�%$1.6�)������
)('(5$/�+20(�/2$1�0257*$*(�&253
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�1�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�5�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�6�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�*�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�:�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�.�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�=�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�$$�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�$(�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�8�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�*�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�+�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�/�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�%�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�%�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�:�����

0$66$&+86(776�67�6&+�%/'*�$87+�'(',&$7('�6$/(6�7$;



5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����&(*� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����&(1� 86�*29 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ������� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����&(4� 86�*29 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
5HVHUYH )LIWK�7KLUG �����&)(� 86�*29 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

7RWDO�*RYHUPHQW�%LOOV�	�%RQGV ������������� ������������� ���������� �������������
7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH� ������������� ������������� ���������� �������������
7RWDO�6HFXULWLHV ������������� ������������� ���������� �������������

:% )LIWK�7KLUG &&<86' &DVK ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����-�4�� )*/0& )+�*����� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����$�&8� )10$�&02 )15���������3/ ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����$(*4� )10$ )1$������0��$� �������� ���������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���� ���������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����$0+9� )10$�&02 )15���������3% ��������� ��������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���� ���������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����%*;<� )10$�&02 )15���������) ��������� ��������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���� ���������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����%��<� )+/0& )+06�.60&�$� ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����%�%6� )+/0& )+06�.�����$� ��������� ���������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���� ���������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����%�+1� )+/0& )+06�.�����$� ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����%��-� )+/0& )+06�.�����$� ���������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����%�1$� )+/0&�&02 )+06�.�����$� ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����%�:$� )+/0& )+06�.�����$� ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����%�.:� )+/0& )+06�.�����$� ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����%*%�� )+/0&�&02 )+5������0$ ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����%<34� )+/0& )+06�.�����$� ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����)��)� )+/0& )+06�.�)���$ ��������� ���������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���� ���������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����)&0�� )+/0& )+06�.�����$� ���������� ���������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���� ���������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����+�+<� )+/0&�&02 )+5������&( ��������� ��������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���� ���������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����(1=�� )10$ )1�$/���� ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ����/'�*� )10$ )1�$1���� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����1�4� *10$ *15����������$' ��������� ���������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���� ���������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����8�)� *10$ *15����������$( ��������� ��������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���� ���������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����$83� *10$�&02 *15����������0$ ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

7RWDO�0RUWJDJH�%DFN� ������������ ������������ ���� ������������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����:'0� &253 $0(5,&$1�+21'$�),1$1&(�&253 ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ������'9� &253 $33/(�,1& �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����*--� &253 %$1.�2)�$0(5,&$�&253 ���������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����5$-� &253 %$1.�2)�1(:�<25.�0(//21�&253 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����5$<� &253 %$1.�2)�1(:�<25.�0(//21�&253 ���������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����5�0� &253 &$7(53,//$5�),1$1&,$/�6(59,&(6�&253 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����(99� &253 -2+1�'((5(�&$3,7$/�&253 ���������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ������*'� &253 )/25,'$�32:(5�	�/,*+7�&2 �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ������$0� &253 ,17(/�&253 ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����+$$� &253 ,178,7�,1& ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����3&$� &253 -3025*$1�&+$6(�	�&2 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ������%7� &253 -2+1621�	�-2+1621 ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����0�%� &253 .(<%$1.�1$ ���������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����/$.� &253 31&�%$1.�1$ �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ������&*� &253 3(36,&2�,1& �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����:$%� &253 38%/,&�6725$*( ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ������$.� &253 52&.:(//�$8720$7,21�,1& ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG ������%0� &253 &+$5/(6�6&+:$%�&253 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����7+9� &253 72<27$�02725�&5(',7�&253 ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

7RWDO�&RUSRUDWH�%RQG ������������ ������������ ���� ������������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����&%.� 86�*29 81,7('�67$7(6�75($685< ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����&%<� 86�*29 81,7('�67$7(6�75($685< ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
:% )LIWK�7KLUG �����&&4� 86�*29 81,7('�67$7(6�75($685< ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

7RWDO�*RYHUPHQW�%LOOV�	�%RQGV ������������ ������������ ���� ������������
7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH� ������������� ������������� ���� �������������
7RWDO�6HFXULWLHV ������������� ������������� ���� �������������

30$ ����������0D[ 0RQH\�0NW��0D[ ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ������������
0DUNHW�9DOXH�ZLWK�00 ������������ ������������ ���� ������������

81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�$=�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�<�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<�$1�����
81,7('�67$7(6�75($685<

7RWDO ������������� ������������� ���������� �������������



 ACTIVITY FUND STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 2022



�$&7,9,7<�)81'6�67$7(0(17�

)81'���

����������

��5�������������
��(����������������������� 0RELOH�+RPH�%DFN�7R�6FKRRO

��5�������������
��(����������������������� (GXFDWLRQDO�6HUYLFHV�6SHFLDO�1HHGV�7UXVW�$FWLYLW\�)XQG

��5�������������
��(����������������������� (GXFDWLRQDO�6HUYLFHV�6DUEDXJK�7UXVW�$FWLYLW\�)XQG

��5�������������
��(����������������������� *LIWHG�DQG�7DOHQWHG�$VVRFLDWLRQ

��5�������������
��(����������������������� %UHQWZRRG�6WXGHQW�6WRUH

��5�������������
��(����������������������� )URVW�-DQ�*UDP�0HPRULDO�)XQG

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ���������

���������� &5 'LVWULFW�����(GXFDWLRQ 'LVW����(G�)RXQGDWLRQ�'RQDWLRQ�WR�2SSRUWXQLW\�)XQG ������

���������� $3 %02�)LQDQFLDO�*URXS ',0$62��$11(77(��,NHD
0DWHULDOV�IRU�IDPLOLHV�LQ�QHHG ��������� ��������

���������� $3 &RPFDVW ,QWHUQHW�6HUYLFHV�IRU�&&6'���)DPLOLHV ������ ��������
���������� &5 0LVFHOODQHRXV 5DIIOH�PRQH\�IURP�2DVLV�HYHQW ����� ������
���������� &5 0LVFHOODQHRXV 5DIIOH�PRQH\�IURP�RDVLV�HYHQW ����� ������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ���������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH �����

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH �����

ÆÊÂÊÉ



��5�������������
��(����������������������� )URVW�-D\OHHQ�)XQG

��5�������������
��(����������������������� -RKQ�-D\�&KLOGUHQ
V�)XQG

��5�������������
��(����������������������� -RKQ�-D\�6WXGHQW�6WRUH

��5�������������
��(����������������������� /RZ�6WXGHQW�6WRUH

��5�������������
��(����������������������� (FRORJ\�&OXE

��5�������������
��(����������������������� &KULV�+ROP�0HPRULDO

��5�������������
��(����������������������� 5XSOH\�7UXVW�$FWLYLW\�)XQG

��5�������������
��(����������������������� 5XSOH\�6WXGHQW�&RXQFLO

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ����

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ����

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ��������



(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ���������

���������� 6% 0LFDHOD�/\QQ�6LPD�� ���<5%.�*529( �����

���������� $3 )RUPDO�)DVKLRQV�,QF %ODFN�'UHVV�6KLUWV�IRU�&KRLU ��������

���������� $3 6RXWKHDVWHUQ�$SSDUHO :LQJ�&ROODU�7X[HGR�6KLUW�IRU�&KRUXV ������ ��������
���������� &5 *URYH�-U�+LJK�6FKRRO <HDUERRN���VWDII ����� �����
���������� $3 -RKQ�3UXVNR 6WXGHQW�&RXQFLO�$FWLYLWLHV ��������� �������
���������� 6% /DUNLQ�$QQ�$OEHUVRQ�� ���<5%.�*529( �����
���������� &5 *URYH�-U�+LJK�6FKRRO <HDUERRNV ����� ������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ���������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ���������

���������� &5 +ROPHV�-U�+LJK�6FKRRO %DQG���PXVLF�VKLUWV ������

���������� &5 +ROPHV�-U�+LJK�6FKRRO 2UFKHVWUD���PXVLF�VKLUWV �����

���������� $3 &RQVWDQWLQR�*HRUJH�7KDQRSRXORV )DOO�)OLQJ ��������

��5�������������
��(����������������������� 5XSOH\�%XFKDQDQ�(QHUJ\�$FWLYLW\�)XQG

��5�������������
��(����������������������� 6DOW�&UHHN�)RUXP�$FWLYLW\�)XQG

��5�������������
��(����������������������� *URYH�$FWLYLW\�)XQG

��5�������������
��(����������������������� *URYH�-DFN�+DGHQ�.HHKQ�7UXVW�$FWLYLW\�)XQG

��5�������������
��(����������������������� *URYH�&DKLOO�%URZQ�6FKRODUVKLS

��5�������������
��(����������������������� +ROPHV�-XQLRU�+LJK�$FWLYLW\�)XQG

ÂÉÉÅÈÆ

ÆÉÇÃÃ

ÆÉÇÂÊ

ÂÄÆÆÁ



���������� $3 $PD]RQ�FRP�6HUYLFHV�//& 6WXGHQW�&RXQFLO�7UHH �������

���������� $3 $PD]RQ�FRP�6HUYLFHV�//& 0LVF��6XSSOLHV ��������

���������� $3 $PD]RQ�FRP�6HUYLFHV�//& 0LVF��6XSSOLHV ������

���������� $3 7D\PD�$��0DQVRXU &KRLU�(YHQW ��������

���������� $3 $OLFH�%HOPRQW 3LDQR�$FFRPSDQLPHQW �������

���������� $3 6FKRODVWLF�%RRN�)DLUV %RRN�)DLU ����������

���������� &5 +ROPHV�-U�+LJK�6FKRRO 2UFKHVWUD�VKLUWV ������

���������� &5 +ROPHV�-U�+LJK�6FKRRO 0XVLF�VKLUWV ������

���������� &5 +ROPHV�-U�+LJK�6FKRRO %DQG�PXVLF�VKLUWV ������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ���������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ��������

&XUUHQW�0RQWK�%HJLQQLQJ�%DODQFH ���������

(QGLQJ�%DODQFH ���������

ÃÃÃÄÁÂÃÄÉ

ÃÃÃÄÁÂÃÄÉ

ÃÃÃÄÁÂÃÄÉ

ÂÉÉÅÊÆ

ÃÃÃÄÁÂÃÅÆ

ÃÃÃÄÁÂÄÇÉ

ÆÉÇÃÁ

ÆÉÇÃÅ

ÆÉÇÃÂ

��5�������������
��(����������������������� +ROPHV�6XH�%RYH�0HPRULDO

��5�������������
��(����������������������� )ULHQGVKLS�-XQLRU�+LJK�$FWLYLW\�)XQG



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�����������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH �

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� +80$1�5(6285&(6
5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ�
$SSURYDO

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�WKDW�WKH�IROORZLQJ
UHVROXWLRQ�EH�DGRSWHG�

%(�,7�5(62/9('�7+$7 RQ�WKH���WK�GD\�RI�'HFHPEHU������ WKH�&RPPXQLW\�&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW���
%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�DSSURYHV�WKH�IROORZLQJ�+XPDQ�5HVRXUFHV�LWHPV�

D��(63�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�1RWLıFDWLRQV

1DPH 3RVLWLRQ /RFDWLRQ /DQH�5RZ +RXUO\
&RPSHQVDWLRQ

)7( (ĳHFWLYH 2SHQLQJ
5HDVRQ

&XHOODU��0DULD 7HDFKLQJ�$VVW 5XSOH\ 7$�$� ������ ��� ���������� 5HVLJQDWLRQ

2ODJXH��/L]HW 7HDFKLQJ�$VVW &OHDUPRQW 7$�$� ������ ��� ���������� 5HVLJQDWLRQ

$OHPDQ��*LQD $VVW�2IILFH�0DQDJHU 'HYRQVKLUH $$�$� ������ ��� ���������� 5HVLJQDWLRQ

E��&$0(2�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�1RWLıFDWLRQ

1DPH 3RVLWLRQ /RFDWLRQ /DQH�5RZ +RXUO\
&RPSHQVDWLRQ

)7( (ĳHFWLYH 2SHQLQJ
5HDVRQ

-RKQVRQ��7KRPDV &XVWRGLDQ 'LVWULFW &5�� ������ ��� ���������� 5HVLJQDWLRQ

F��&$0(2�5HWLUHPHQW

1DPH 3RVLWLRQ /RFDWLRQ 5HFHLYHG 5HDVRQ (ĳHFWLYH

:HUQHU��7LPRWK\ 0DLQWHQDQFH $GPLQ�&HQWHU ���������� 5HWLUHPHQW ����������

G��(63�5HVLJQDWLRQ

1DPH 3RVLWLRQ /RFDWLRQ 5HFHLYHG 5HDVRQ (ĳHFWLYH

2ODJXH��/L]HW 7HDFKLQJ�$VVW &OHDUPRQW ���������� 5HVLJQDWLRQ ����������

H���&HUWLıHG�/DQH�&KDQJH

1DPH 3RVLWLRQ /RFDWLRQ /DQH�5RZ 6DODU\ (ĳHFWLYH

*ROD��0RQLFD 7HDFKHU -XOLHWWH�/RZ 2II�6FKHGXOH ����������� ����������



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�����������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH �

I��/HDYHV�RI�$EVHQFH

1DPH *URXS 3RVLWLRQ /RFDWLRQ 5HFHLYHG /HDYH�'DWHV

%DUULRV��+HDWKHU &HUWLILHG 7HDFKHU (/& ���������� �����������������������

%DUULRV��+HDWKHU &HUWLILHG 7HDFKHU (/& ���������� ����������6FKRRO�<HDU

)UDZOH\��&KHU\O &HUWLILHG 7HDFKHU )URVW ���������� �����������������������

*ROOEHUJ��$UWKXU &HUWLILHG 7HDFKHU *URYH ���������� �����������������������

:HUQHU��7LPRWK\ &$0(2 0DLQWHQDQFH $G�&HQWHU ���������� �����������������������

J��&HUWLıHG�&RQWUDFW

1DPH 3RVLWLRQ /RFDWLRQ /DQH�5RZ 6DODU\ )7( (ĳHFWLYH 2SHQLQJ�5HDVRQ

1RYRVHOVN\��1LFKRO )LQH�$UWV��9LVXDO�$UW 'HYRQVKLUH %$�� ���������� ��� ���������� 1HZ



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�� ����������
,WHP�± ����

3DJH �

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� $33529$/�72�'(6752<����0217+�2/'�25�2/'(5 $8',2�5(&25',1*6
2)�&/26('�0((7,1*�6(66,216

%DFNJURXQG 7KH�6WDWH�/DZ�UHTXLUHV�WKH�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ WR�DXGLR�UHFRUG�DOO�%RDUG�RI
(GXFDWLRQ�&ORVHG�0HHWLQJ�6HVVLRQV�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ $SSURYDO�WR�GHVWUR\�FHUWDLQ�FORVHG PHHWLQJ�VHVVLRQ�DXGLR�ILOHV�

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\ ��VHFRQGHG�E\ WR�DGRSW�WKH
IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

:+(5($6� WKH &RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ KDV
GHWHUPLQHG WKDW D QHHG QR ORQJHU H[LVWV WR NHHS DXGLR UHFRUGLQJV RI FORVHG PHHWLQJ
VHVVLRQV�WKDW�DUH����PRQWKV�ROG�RU�ROGHU�

:+(5($6� WKH &RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ KDV
SUHYLRXVO\ DSSURYHG ZULWWHQ PLQXWHV RI VXFK FORVHG PHHWLQJ VHVVLRQV WKDW PHHW WKH
VWDQGDUG IRU ZULWWHQ PLQXWHV UHTXLUHG E\ WKH ,OOLQRLV 2SHQ 0HHWLQJV $FW �� ,/&6
����������

�
%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU ����� WKH &RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DSSURYHV WKH GHVWUXFWLRQ RI FORVHG
VHVVLRQ DXGLR UHFRUGLQJV SUHSDUHG E\ WKH %RDUG �� PRQWKV RU PRUH SULRU WR WKH GDWH RI
WKLV�PHHWLQJ�DQG�DXWKRUL]HV�WKH�%RDUG¶V�6HFUHWDU\�WR�GHVWUR\�VXFK�UHFRUGLQJV�



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�� ����������
,WHP�± ����

3DJH �



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�± ����

3DJH �

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� 6(0,�$118$/�5(9,(:�2)�&/26('�6(66,21�0,187(6

%DFNJURXQG
7KH 6WDWH /DZ UHTXLUHV WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ WR UHYLHZ FORVHG PHHWLQJ PLQXWHV RQ D VHPL�DQQXDO
EDVLV DQG WR UHOHDVH FORVHG PHHWLQJ PLQXWHV ZKHQ WKH QHHG QR ORQJHU H[LVWV WR PDLQWDLQ
FRQıGHQWLDOLW\�RI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�PLQXWHV�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$SSURYDO WR UHOHDVH FHUWDLQ FORVHG PLQXWHV DQG PDLQWDLQ WKH FRQıGHQWLDOLW\ RI FHUWDLQ FORVHG PLQXWHV
DV OLVWHG LQ WKH UHVROXWLRQ� 7KH %RDUG DXWKRUL]HV WKH 6XSHULQWHQGHQW WR UHGDFW VHQVLWLYH GHWDLOV EHIRUH
UHOHDVH RI FORVHG VHVVLRQ PLQXWHV� +RZHYHU� WKH WDSH UHFRUGLQJV RI DOO FORVHG VHVVLRQV LQFOXGLQJ
WKRVH�GHVLJQDWHG�IRU�UHOHDVH�ZLOO�UHPDLQ�FORVHG�IRU�UHDVRQV�RI�FRQıGHQWLDOLW\�

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB ��VHFRQGHG�E\ BBBBBBBBBBB WR�DGRSW�WKH
IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

:+(5($6� WKH�&RPPXQLW\�&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW ���%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�KDV�GHWHUPLQHG
WKDW�D�QHHG�QR�ORQJHU�H[LVWV�WR�NHHS�FRQıGHQWLDO�WKH�PLQXWHV�RI�WKH�FORVHG�PHHWLQJV�RI�

���������� ���������� ����������
���������� ���������� ����������
���������� ����������

:+(5($6� LW ZDV GHWHUPLQHG WKHUH VWLOO H[LVWV D QHHG WR PDLQWDLQ FRQıGHQWLDOLW\ RI WKH
LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKH�PLQXWHV�RI�

QRQH

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU� ���� WKH &RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO
'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ FRQıUPV WKH UHOHDVH RI GHVLJQDWHG FORVHG PLQXWHV DQG UHDĴUPV
WKH�QHHG�WR�UHWDLQ�FHUWDLQ�FORVHG�PLQXWHV�DV�LQGLFDWHG�LQ�WKLV�UHVROXWLRQ�



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�± ����

3DJH �



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ���������
,WHP�1R������

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(/.�*529(�72:16+,3�6&+22/6

5(62/87,21� 7<3,&$//<�'(9(/23,1*�35(6&+22/�678'(176
352*5$0�)((������������6&+22/�<($5

%DFNJURXQG
7KH 'LVWULFW ZLOO RIIHU D � GD\ SURJUDP DW WKH IROORZLQJ FRVW� ������� SHU PRQWK
�����������SHU�VHPHVWHU���������SHU�\HDU��

7KH DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ UHFRPPHQGV D �� LQFUHDVH WR WKH GDLO\ UDWH IRU ������� LQ
RUGHU WR FDOFXODWH D WRWDO � GD\ IHH� )DPLOLHV DUH UHTXLUHG WR SD\ WKH ILUVW PRQWK
IHH DW WKH WLPH RI FRQILUPDWLRQ RI SODFHPHQW LQ WKH SURJUDP� ZLWK D IDPLO\ HOLJLEOH
IRU D UHIXQG RI WKH ILUVW PRQWK SD\PHQW WKURXJK -XO\ ��� ����� 7XLWLRQ PD\ EH
VXEVLGL]HG GHSHQGLQJ RQ IDPLO\ LQFRPH� 7KH 'LVWULFW ZLOO LQYHVWLJDWH DGGLWLRQDO
FKDQJHV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�PD[LPL]H�WKH�3UHVFKRRO�SURJUDP�WR�LWV�IXOOHVW�FDSDFLW\�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$SSURYDO

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
WR�DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

:+(5($6��WKH�&RPPXQLW\�&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW ���ZLOO�SURYLGH
SUHVFKRRO�SURJUDPPLQJ�IRU�VSHFLDO�HGXFDWLRQ��DW�ULVN�DQG�W\SLFDOO\�GHYHORSLQJ
FKLOGUHQ�GXULQJ�WKH���������VFKRRO�\HDU��DQG

%(�,7�5(62/9('�7+$7 RQ�WKH���WK�GD\�RI�'HFHPEHU������� WKH�&RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�DSSURYHV�D����LQFUHDVH�LQ�WKH�GDLO\
UDWH�IRU�WKH���������VFKRRO�\HDU�



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ���������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH��



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ���������
,WHP�1R������

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(/.�*529(�72:16+,3�6&+22/6

5(62/87,21� .���,16758&7,21$/�0$7(5,$/6�)((6����������� 6&+22/
<($5

%DFNJURXQG
0HPEHUV RI WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ ZLOO EH DVNHG WR FRQWLQXH ZLWK WKH
HOLPLQDWLRQ RI LQVWUXFWLRQDO PDWHULDO IHHV IRU WKH ������� VFKRRO \HDU�
,QVWUXFWLRQDO IHHV ZHUH UHLQVWDWHG IRU WKH ������� VFKRRO \HDU DW WKH HVWDEOLVKHG
������� UDWH WR RIIVHW LQVWUXFWLRQDO PDWHULDOV DQG VXSSO\ FRVWV� ,Q ������� DQG
��������WKHVH�IHHV�ZHUH�RQFH�DJDLQ�HOLPLQDWHG�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$SSURYDO

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
WR�DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

:+(5($6��WKH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�KDV�UHFRPPHQGHG�WR�FRQWLQXH ZLWK�QR
LQVWUXFWLRQDO�PDWHULDOV�IHHV�IRU�WKH���������VFKRRO�\HDU�

%(�,7�5(62/9('�7+$7 RQ�WKH���WK�GD\�RI�'HFHPEHU������� WKH�&RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ FRQWLQXHV�ZLWK QR�LQVWUXFWLRQDO�PDWHULDO
IHH�IRU�DOO�VWXGHQWV�IRU�WKH���������VFKRRO�\HDU�



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ���������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH��



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ���������
,WHP�1R������

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(/.�*529(�72:16+,3�6&+22/6

5(62/87,21� -81,25�+,*+�6&+22/�(;75$&855,&8/$5�3$57,&,3$7,21
)((6������������6&+22/�<($5

%DFNJURXQG
0HPEHUV�RI�WKH�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�DVNHG�WR�DXWKRUL]H�WKH�-XQLRU�+LJK�6FKRRO
([WUDFXUULFXODU�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�)HH�IRU�WKH���������VFKRRO�WHUP�WR�RIIVHW�D�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH
FRVW�RI�PDWHULDOV�DQG�VXSSOLHV�

([WUDFXUULFXODU�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ
)HHV

������� 3URSRVHG
�������

%DVNHWEDOO ������ ������

&KHHUOHDGLQJ ������ ������

&URVV�&RXQWU\ ������ ������

6SLULW�6TXDG�3RP�3RPV ������ ������

6RFFHU ������ ������

9ROOH\EDOO ������ ������

:UHVWOLQJ ������ ������



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ���������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH��

7KH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�LV�QRW�UHFRPPHQGLQJ�DQ�LQFUHDVH�IRU�WKH���������VFKRRO�\HDU�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$SSURYDO

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
WR�DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

:+(5($6��WKH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�KDV�UHFRPPHQGHG�WKH�-XQLRU +LJK�6FKRRO
([WUD�&XUULFXODU�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�)HHV�EH�HVWDEOLVKHG�IRU�WKH���������VFKRRO�\HDU�WR
FRYHU�D�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�FRVW�RI�PDWHULDOV�DQG�VXSSOLHV�

%(�,7�5(62/9('�7+$7 RQ�WKH���WK�GD\�RI�'HFHPEHU������� WKH�&RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�PDLQWDLQ�D�IHH�IRU�WKH�IROORZLQJ
DFWLYLWLHV�

([WUDFXUULFXODU�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�)HHV �������

%DVNHWEDOO ������

&KHHUOHDGLQJ ������

&URVV�&RXQWU\ ������

6SLULW�6TXDG�3RP�3RPV ������

6RFFHU ������

9ROOH\EDOO ������

:UHVWOLQJ ������



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ���������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH��





%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�±����������
,WHP�1R� ����

3DJH �

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� $SSURYDO�RI�6XEPLVVLRQ�RI�WKH�6FKRRO�,PSURYHPHQW 3ODQV�DV
3DUW�RI�WKH�(66$�7LWOH�,�6FKRRO�,PSURYHPHQW������D��*UDQW�DQG
,/�(PSRZHU�SURFHVV

%DFNJURXQG

7KH 7LWOH , 6FKRRO ,PSURYHPHQW �����D� *UDQW DQG ,/�(PSRZHU SURFHVV UHTXLUHV DOO
7DUJHWHG 6FKRROV WR KDYH WKHLU 6FKRRO ,PSURYHPHQW 3ODQV DSSURYHG E\ WKH /RFDO %RDUG RI
(GXFDWLRQ� :LWK WKH UHWXUQ RI VXPPDWLYH GHVLJQDWLRQV ZLWK WKH ������� VFKRRO UHSRUW FDUG�
ZH DUH RQFH DJDLQ EULQJLQJ WKH 6,3 SODQV IRU DSSURYDO RI RXU IRXU VFKRROV �%UHQWZRRG�
*URYH��+ROPHV��	�-XOLHWWH�/RZ��RULJLQDOO\�WDUJHWHG�IRU�LPSURYHPHQW�LQ������

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$SSURYDO

5HVROXWLRQ

0RWLRQ�ZDV�PDGH�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�WR
DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

:+(5($6 WKH 6FKRRO ,PSURYHPHQW 3ODQV DUH LQWHQGHG WR RXWOLQH WKH FROOHFWLYH
FRPPLWPHQW WR FROODERUDWLYHO\ LGHQWLI\� SODQ� LPSOHPHQW� PRQLWRU� HYDOXDWH� DQG
FRPPXQLFDWH�WKH�FKDQJHV�QHFHVVDU\�WR�FRQWLQXRXVO\�LPSURYH�VWXGHQW�OHDUQLQJ��DQG

:+(5($6 %RDUG DSSURYDO LV UHTXLUHG IRU VXEPLVVLRQ RI WKH 6FKRRO ,PSURYHPHQW 5HSRUWV
DV�SDUW�RI WKH�7LWOH�,�6FKRRO�,PSURYHPHQW������D� *UDQW�DQG�,/�(PSRZHU�SURFHVV�

7+(5()25( %( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU ����� WKH
&RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DSSURYHV VXEPLVVLRQ RI
WKH�6FKRRO�,PSURYHPHQW�5HSRUWV�WR�,6%(�IRU�WKH�IROORZLQJ�VFKRROV�

7DUJHWHG�6FKRROV�6FKRRO�,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQV
%UHQWZRRG
*URYH
+ROPHV
-XOLHWWH�/RZ

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1qkvcAf0wn6E3uEx_I_G4ouhBcIQ1gxPFYPPTqQfmoA0/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iqwiK7BJIRGtsOXCci3fpZjaDgQfeq5vbpnRKgFeDwQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1DPUpFflFJBKf6g0wy2pOnez_X_R4BSvFH5Zy_gcM5u0/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1s6xiLEXIQDXIpjgP4Ql_NJ3mEr2mH4ctdjkxj1ryNWg/edit


%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�±����������
,WHP�1R� ����

3DJH �



'LVWULFW����)RFXV�$UHD�*URZWK�3ODQ

�������
&]�3GXSFIV����IEGL�WGLSSP��HITEVXQIRX��SV�TVSKVEQ�[MPP�HIZIPST�E�+VS[XL�4PER�FEWIH�SR�XLI�4VMSVMX]�%VIEW�SJ
*SGYW��8LI�+VS[XL�4PER�[MPP�MRGPYHI���KSEPW����(MWXVMGX�
���&YMPHMRK�QE\MQYQ�

+SEP������1EXL
8IEGLIV�'IRXIVIH�-QTPIQIRXEXMSR�+SEP� ���	�SJ�&VIRX[SSH XIEGLIVW MQTPIQIRXW�XLI�-1�GYVVMGYPYQ�[MXL�MRXIKVMX] F]�
YWMRK�XIEGLIV�QEXIVMEPW��XLI�IQFIHHIH�VSYXMRIW��XLI�HMWXVMGX�TEGMRK�KYMHERGI��ERH�IZMHIRGI�SJ�WXYHIRX�XLMROMRK�

PIEVRMRK�XS�MRJSVQ�PIWWSR�HIWMKRMRK�ERH�QEXL�MRWXVYGXMSR�

%GXMSREFPIW 0IWWSR�(IWMKR��9WMRK�8IEGLIV�1EXIVMEPW

�)ZMHIRGI�SJ�7XYHIRX�0IEVRMRK� 8IEGLIV
TPERW�PIWWSRW�XLEX�HIQSRWXVEXI�ER
YRHIVWXERHMRK�SJ�LS[�EGXMZMXMIW�ƻX�MRXS�XLI
OI]�PIWWSR�ERH�YRMX�MRTYXW�EPSRK�[MXL
IZMHIRGI�SJ�WXYHIRX�PIEVRMRK�XS�MRJSVQ
TPERRMRK�

9WI�SJ�6SYXMRIW��-RWXVYGXMSREP�
�106W�
8IEGLIV�IJJIGXMZIP]�YWIW�XLI�MRWXVYGXMSREP
ERH�1EXL�0ERKYEKI�6SYXMRIW�

)PMGMXMRK�7XYHIRX�8LMROMRK� 8IEGLIV�YWIW
WXVYGXYVIW�ERH�VSYXMRIW�XS�IRKEKI
WXYHIRXW�MR�HMWGYWWMSRW��QEOI�XLIMV
XLMROMRK�ZMWMFPI��ERH�LSPH�WXYHIRXW
EGGSYRXEFPI�XS�WLEVI��ZIVFEPP]�SV
RSRZIVFEPP]�QEXLIQEXMGEP�MHIEW�VIPIZERX
XS�XLI�PIEVRMRK�KSEPW�JSV�XLI
EGXMZMX]�PIWWSR�

'SRXMRYEXMSR��4EGMRK
8IEGLIV�QEREKIW�TEGMRK�XS�IRWYVI�XLEX
EPP�YRMXW�ERH�PIWWSRW�EVI�GSQTPIXIH�MR�XLI
XMQI�EPPSXXIH�EPMKRIH�XS�XLI�HMWXVMGX�TEGMRK
KYMHERGI�

+VS[XL
-RHMGEXSVW

5YERXMXEXMZI�
Ɣ 1SRMXSVMRK�WXYHIRX�QSZIQIRX�MR�&VERGLMRK�1MRHW�8MIV�1SZIQIRX�VITSVX��MRJSVQIH�F]�M6IEH]�HMEKRSWXMG

HEXE��VIWYPXMRK�MR�E�VIHYGXMSR�MR�TIVGIRXEKI�SJ�WXYHIRXW�VIGSQQIRHIH�JSV�8MIV���ERH�8MIV���WIVZMGIW
Ɣ 1SRMXSV�WXYHIRX�KVS[XL�[MXLMR�;-2�XMQI�KVSYTMRKW�EW�QIEWYVIH�F]�JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRXW��GLIGOTSMRXW�EW

[IPP�EW�HMEKRSWXMG�HEXE
Ɣ 4VSƻGMIRG]�SR�)RH�SJ�9RMX�7YQQEXMZI�%WWIWWQIRXW

5YEPMXEXMZI�
Ɣ 8IEGLIV�WIPJ�EWWIWWQIRX�WYVZI]��(MWXVMGX
Ɣ 8IEGLIV�JIIHFEGO�XLVSYKL�XEVKIXIH�1877�GSRZIVWEXMSRW
Ɣ 7XYHIRX�JSGYW�KVSYTW
Ɣ 4EVIRX�JIIHFEGO��GSRJIVIRGIW��483�QIIXMRK��7IIWE[�WYVZI]
Ɣ &YMPHMRK�EHQMRMWXVEXSV�[EPO�XLVSYKLW

4VSJIWWMSR
EP�0IEVRMRK

4PER

Ɣ 'SPPEFSVEXMZI�TPER�XMQI���PIEVRMRK��EREP]^MRK�HEXE��ERH�TPERRMRK�JSV�MRWXVYGXMSR
Ɣ %HQMRMWXVEXSV�SFWIVZEXMSRW�ERH�XIEGLIV�JIIHFEGO�XS�QSRMXSV�MQTPIQIRXEXMSR�SJ�VIWSYVGI�ERH�TVSJIWWMSREP

PIEVRMRK�RIIHW
Ɣ M6IEH]�TSWX�FIRGLQEVO�HEXE�EREP]WMW
Ɣ -RWXVYGXMSREP�GSEGL�KVEHI�PIZIP�WYTTSVX
Ɣ 1877�8MIV���-1�JSGYW���40'W
Ɣ &YMPHMRK�EHQMR�XS�WIIO�STTSVXYRMXMIW�JSV�4(�MR�SVHIV�XS�TVSZMHI�IJJIGXMZI�JIIHFEGO��-1�(IQS�'PEWWVSSQW��EXXIRH

EPP�(MWXVMGX�TVSZMHIH�4(��JVIUYIRX�QEXL�MRXIVZIRXMSRMWX�GSEGLMRK�GSRZIVWEXMSRW��IXG�

+SEP������)UYMX]
7XYHIRX�'IRXIVIH�+SEP� -R�XLI�EVIE�SJ�7IRWI�SJ�&IPSRKMRK� [I�[ERX�XS�WII�EPP�WXYHIRXW�QSZI�JVSQ�ƈ(S�2SX�&IPSRK�EX�%PPƉ�SV
ƈ&IPSRKW�7SQI[LEXƉ�SV�ƈ&IPSRK�E�0MXXPI�&MXƉ�XS�ƈ&IPSRK�5YMXI�E�&MXƉ�SV�'SQTPIXIP]�&IPSRKƉ�MR�XLIMV�WIRWI�SJ�FIPSRKMRK�XLVSYKL
GYPXYVEPP]�VIWTSRWMZI�XIEGLMRK�ERH�PIEVRMRK�ERH�XVEYQE�MRJSVQIH�TVEGXMGIW�

%GXMSREFPIW Ɣ %VVMZEP�(MWQMWWEP�XMQI�PSSOW�ERH
WSYRHW�PMOI�
ż 8IEGLIVW�KVIIXMRK�WXYHIRXW

EW�XLI]�[EPO�MRXS�GPEWWVSSQW
MR�XLI�QSVRMRK

Ɣ (YVMRK�XMQIW�SJ�WXYHIRX�GVMWMW�
WXEJJ�VIWTSRWI�
ż 6IƼIGXW�XVEYQE�MRJSVQIH

ERH�HI�IWGEPEXMSR�TVEGXMGIW
ż 1EREKMRK�ERH�FIMRK�E[EVI

Ɣ 7XEJJ�ERH�WXYHIRX�VIPEXMSRWLMTW
PSSO�PMOI�
ż 7XYHIRXW�LEZI�EX�PIEWX�SRI

GLEQTMSR�XVYWXIH�EHYPX�MR
XLI�FYMPHMRK�XLI]�GSRƻHI�MR



'LVWULFW����)RFXV�$UHD�*URZWK�3ODQ

ż (MEPSKYI�EFSYX�MRXIVIWXW
SYXWMHI�SJ�WGLSSP

ż *VMIRHP]�GSRZIVWEXMSREP
XSRIW�EQSRK�WXYHIRXW�ERH
WXEJJ

ż 7XYHIRXW�EVI�EFPI�XS�LSPH
QIERMRKJYP�GSRZIVWEXMSRW
[MXL�EHYPXW�JSV�E�JI[�QMRYXIW
EX�E�XMQI

ż 7XYHIRXW�EVI�XSPH
LS[�QYGL�XLI]�[MPP
FI�QMWWIH

ż 7XYHIRXW�VIGMTVMGEXI
JEVI[IPP�[MWLIW

SJ�TIVWSREP�WTEGI�[MXLMR�XLI
GSRXI\X�SJ�FILEZMSV

ż &IMRK�QMRHJYP�SJ�XSRI�
ZSPYQI��ERH�GEHIRGI�SJ
ZSMGI

ż 6IGSKRM^IW�XLI�WXVIWW
VIWTSRWI�W]WXIQ�ERH�LS[
XVEYQE�MQTEGXW�LS[�XLI
FVEMR�TVSGIWWIW�MRJSVQEXMSR

ż &I�ER�IQTEXLMG�PMWXIRIV�
PMWXIR�XS�IQSXMSRW�ERH
JIIPMRKW�JVSQ�XLI�GLMPHƅW
TIVWTIGXMZI

ż (IQSRWXVEXIW�ER
YRHIVWXERHMRK�SJ�LS[�SYV
VIWTSRWI�MQTEGXW�XLI�TIVWSR
MR�GVMWMW

ż %YXLIRXMG�MR�REXYVI
ż -RXIVIWXW�EVI�ORS[R�ERH

YXMPM^IH�XS�JSWXIV
VIPEXMSRWLMTW

+VS[XL
-RHMGEXSVW

5YERXMXEXMZI�
Ɣ 4ERSVEQE�EREP]WMW�VIWYPXW��XS�MRGPYHI�VIZMI[�SJ�WYFKVSYTW
Ɣ 6IHYGXMSR�SJ�VIJIVVEPW�FEWIH�SR�GYPXYVEP�FILEZMSVW
Ɣ ��)WWIRXMEPW

5YEPMXEXMZI�
Ɣ 7XYHIRX�JSGYW�KVSYTW�SR�FIPSRKMRK
Ɣ &YMPHMRK�EHQMRMWXVEXSV�[EPO�XLVSYKLW��TEVXMGYPEVP]�HYVMRK�I\XIRHIH�7)0�;IHRIWHE]W

4VSJIWWMSR
EP�0IEVRMRK

4PER

Ɣ 5YEPMX]�JIIHFEGO�HMWGYWWMSR�SR�'PEWWVSSQ�'PMQEXI�ERH�1EREKIQIRX�4PERW�EW�ER�STTSVXYRMX]�XS�GSEGL
Ɣ 408�WIWWMSRW�SR�HI�IWGEPEXMSR
Ɣ '068�FMRHIV�WXYH]�WIWWMSRW�ERH�XIEGLIV�PIEHIVWLMT�MR�XLI�EVIE
Ɣ 6IZMI[�ERH�VIZMWMSR�SJ�&6+�XS�EPMKR�[MXL�'068�[SVO

+SEP����+SEP������*SYRHEXMSREP�0MXIVEG]
-QTPIQIRXEXMSR�+SEP� ���	�SJ�&VIRX[SSH�/���XIEGLIVW YWI�E�WXVYGXYVIH�PMXIVEG]�ETTVSEGL�HYVMRK�XLI�*SYRHEXMSREP�0MXIVEG]�HEMP]
FPSGO�JSGYWIH�SR�WIUYIRXMEP�ERH�W]WXIQEXMG�PIEVRMRK�KSEPW�ERH�XEVKIXW��I\TPMGMX�MRWXVYGXMSR��YXMPM^MRK�,IKKIVX]��4LSRMGW�XS
6IEHMRK��PIXXIV�WSYRH�[SVO��ERH�HIGSHEFPI�FSSOW�EW�OI]�MRWXVYGXMSREP�VIWSYVGIW��ERH�[LIVI�PIEVRMRK�MW�QSRMXSVIH�XLVSYKL
JSVQEXMZI�ERH�HMEKRSWXMG�EWWIWWQIRXW�

%GXMSREFPIW Ɣ 7TIGMƻG�HIPMFIVEXI�PIEVRMRK
KSEPW�HVMZI�MRWXVYGXMSR��8IEGLMRK
TSMRXW�EVI�XEYKLX�MR�WIUYIRXMEP
SVHIV�JSPPS[MRK�E�PSKMGEP�WGSTI
ERH�WIUYIRGI�

Ɣ 7QEPP�KVSYT�MRWXVYGXMSR�SGGYVW�HEMP]
[MXL�STTSVXYRMXMIW�JSV�ETTPMGEXMSR�SJ
TLSRMGW�WOMPPW�ERH�[LIVI�GSVVIGXMZI
JIIHFEGO�MW�TVSZMHIH�SR�XLSWI�WOMPPW�

Ɣ ;SVH�VIGSKRMXMSR�WOMPPW�EVI�TVEGXMGIH
[MXL�HIGSHEFPI�XI\XW�EPMKRIH�XS�XLI
WTIGMƻG�WOMPP�FIMRK�XEYKLX�ERH
HMJJIVIRXMEXIH�FIX[IIR�KVSYTW�

+VS[XL
-RHMGEXSVW

�[�
8MQIPMRI

5YERXMXEXMZI�
Ɣ 1SRMXSVMRK�WXYHIRX�QSZIQIRX�MR�&VERGLMRK�1MRHW�8MIV�1SZIQIRX�VITSVX��MRJSVQIH�F]�M6IEH]�HMEKRSWXMG�HEXE�

VIWYPXMRK�MR�E�VIHYGXMSR�MR�TIVGIRXEKI�SJ�WXYHIRXW�VIGSQQIRHIH�JSV�8MIV���ERH�8MIV���WIVZMGIW
Ɣ 1SRMXSV�WXYHIRX�KVS[XL�[MXLMR�XLI�4%�4,�FPSGO�EW�QIEWYVIH�F]�JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRXW��GLIGOTSMRXW�EW�[IPP�EW

HMEKRSWXMG�HEXE

5YEPMXEXMZI�
Ɣ 8IEGLIV�JIIHFEGO�XLVSYKL�XEVKIXIH�1877�GSRZIVWEXMSRW
Ɣ &YMPHMRK�EHQMRMWXVEXSV�[EPO�XLVSYKLW

4VSJIWWMSR
EP�0IEVRMRK

Ɣ 'SPPEFSVEXMZI�TPER�XMQI���PIEVRMRK��EREP]^MRK�HEXE��ERH�TPERRMRK�JSV�MRWXVYGXMSR
Ɣ 4EVXRIVWLMT�[MXL�HMWXVMGX�PIEHIVWLMT�XS�TVSZMHI�TVSJIWWMSREP�PIEVRMRK�EVSYRH�JSYRHEXMSREP�PMXIVEG]�MR�KVEHI



'LVWULFW����)RFXV�$UHD�*URZWK�3ODQ

4PER
�[�

8MQIPMRI

PIZIP�VIPIEWI�HE]W��O���ERH�1877�8MIV���QIIXMRKW��O����4(�*SGYW�XS�
ż &YMPH�GSPPIGXMZI�YRHIVWXERHMRK�SJ�LS[�XLI�FVEMR�TVSGIWWIW�WSYRHW�ERH�PIXXIVW�ERH�LS[�VIWIEVGLIH

VIEHMRK�QSHIPW�WYTTSVX�XLEX�TVSGIWW
ż &IGSQI�E[EVI�SJ�FIWX�TVEGXMGIW�XS�WYTTSVX�PMXIVEG]�JSYRHEXMSREP�WOMPPW�MRWXVYGXMSR

Ɣ M6IEH]�TSWX�FIRGLQEVO�HEXE�EREP]WMW
Ɣ -RWXVYGXMSREP�GSEGL�KVEHI�PIZIP�WYTTSVX
Ɣ &SSO�7XYH]





'LVWULFW ���)RFXV�$UHD�*RDO���,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ

+VSZI�.YRMSV�,MKL�7GLSSP���������7GLSSP�=IEV�&YMPHMRK�+SEPW
&]�3GXSFIV����IEGL�WGLSSP��HITEVXQIRX��SV�TVSKVEQ�[MPP�HIZIPST�ER�MQTVSZIQIRX�TPER�EPMKRIH�XS�XLI�4VMSVMX]
*SGYW�%VIEW�[MXL�E�QE\MQYQ�SJ���XSXEP�KSEPW�JSV�XLI�WGLSSP�]IEV�

+3%0��� &]�XLI�IRH�SJ�XLI�����������WGLSSP�]IEV��+VSZI [MPP�WXVIRKXLIR�XMIV���MRWXVYGXMSR�EGVSWW�EPP�GSRXIRX�EVIEW�XLVSYKL�GYVVMGYPYQ
ƻHIPMX]�ERH�YWI�SJ�WXYHIRX�HEXE�XS�MRJSVQ�MRWXVYGXMSREP�HIGMWMSRW��8LI�KVS[XL�[MPP�FI�WLS[R�XLVSYKL�ER�MRGVIEWI�SJ�XMIV���F]��	�MR�FSXL
)0%�ERH�1EXL�

3FNIGXMZIW &XUULFXOXP�)LGHOLW\�
Ɣ 7HDFKHUV�SLORWLQJ�ZLOO�FRQGXFW

SLORWV�ZLWK�ILGHOLW\
Ɣ 7HDFKHUV�ZLWK�DQ�DSSURYHG

GLVWULFW�FXUULFXOXP�ZLOO�XVH�DOO�RI
WKH�NH\�FRPSRQHQWV�RI�WKH
FXUULFXOXP��LH��0DWK�,0�
ZDUP�XSV��DFWLYLW\�ODXQFKHV�
V\QWKHVLV��FRRO�GRZQ��

Ɣ 7HDFKHUV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH
VXJJHVWHG�WLPH�DOORWPHQWV�IRU�NH\
XQLWV�WR�HQVXUH�DOO�VWXGHQWV�DUH
DFFHVVLQJ�JUDGH�OHYHO�FXUULFXOXP�

$VVHVVPHQW�'DWD
Ɣ 7HDFKHUV�ZLOO�XVH�FODVVURRP

GDWD�WR�LQIRUP�LQVWUXFWLRQ�DQG
SODQQLQJ��LQFOXGLQJ�%HQFKPDUN
'DWD��)RUPDWLYH�$VVHVVPHQWV�
$&&(66�GDWD��	
6(/�%HKDYLRUDO�GDWD

6SHFLILF�,QVWUXFWLRQDO�6WUDWHJLHV
Ɣ 7HDFKHUV�ZLOO�LQWHJUDWH�VWUDWHJLHV

WKDW��DOLJQ�ZLWK�(/�EHVW�SUDFWLFHV
DQG�$9,'�LQVWUXFWLRQDO�VWUDWHJLHV
�QRWHWDNLQJ�DQG�:,&25�

Ɣ 7HDFKHUV�ZLOO�GLIIHUHQWLDWH�WR
DFFRPPRGDWH�DOO�FKLOGUHQ�LQ
7LHU���

4VSJIWWMSREP
0IEVRMRK�4PER

Ɣ 3URIHVVLRQDO�OHDUQLQJ�VXSSRUW�GHYHORSHG�EDVHG�RQ�IHHGEDFN�DQG�QHHGV�RI�WHDFKHUV�
Ɣ (/�VWUDWHJLHV�VKDUHG�ZLWK�VWDII�UHJXODUO\�WKURXJK�WKH�ZHHNO\�PHVVDJHV
Ɣ 0RQGD\�SURIHVVLRQDO�OHDUQLQJ�IRFXVLQJ�RQ�7LHU���LQVWUXFWLRQDO�VWUDWHJLHV
Ɣ /HDG�/HDUQHU�VHVVLRQV�IRFXVLQJ�RQ�7LHU���LQVWUXFWLRQ
Ɣ 0766�WLHU���PHHWLQJV�GLVFXVV�7LHU���VWUDWHJLHV�DQG�WHDFKHUV�LPSOHPHQW�RQH�RI�WKRVH�VWUDWHJLHV
Ɣ &RUQHOO�1RWH�WDNLQJ�ZLOO�EH�WDXJKW�WR�WHDFKHUV�DQG�PRGHOHG�E\�DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ�DQG�$9,'�WHDFKHUV�
Ɣ ,QVWUXFWLRQDO�:DON�WKURXJK�)HHGEDFN

/I]�4IVJSVQERGI
-RHMGEXSVW

1RYHPEHU�*URZWK�,QGLFDWRUV�
Ɣ (DFK�JUDGH�OHYHO�FRPPLWV�WR�LPSOHPHQWLQJ���7LHU���DFDGHPLF�VWUDWHJ\�ZLWKLQ�WKHLU�FODVVURRPV�IROORZLQJ

7LHU���0766�PHHWLQJV
Ɣ 1RWHWDNLQJ�DQG�:,&25�VWUDWHJLHV�DUH�LPSOHPHQWHG�LQ�$9,'�FODVVURRPV
Ɣ %XLOGLQJ�DGPLQLVWUDWRU�:DON�WKURXJKV�FRQILUPLQJ������RI�VWDII�DUH�IROORZLQJ�VFRSH�DQG�VHTXHQFH�LQ�WKH

GLVWULFW�FXUULFXOXP�GRFXPHQWV�
-DQXDU\�*URZWK�,QGLFDWRUV�
Ɣ 7LHU���DQG�7LHU���QXPEHUV�LQ�%UDQFKLQJ�0LQGV�IRU�(/$�DQG�0DWK�,QWHUYHQWLRQV�VKRXOG�GHFUHDVH�E\���
Ɣ (DFK�JUDGH�OHYHO�FRPPLWV�WR�LPSOHPHQWLQJ���7LHU���DFDGHPLF�VWUDWHJ\�ZLWKLQ�WKHLU�FODVVURRPV�IROORZLQJ

7LHU���0766�PHHWLQJV
Ɣ 6XUYH\�JLYHQ�WR�VWDII�DQG�VWXGHQWV�DERXW�WKHLU�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ��FRPIRUWDELOLW\��DQG�XVH�RI�&RUQHOO�1RWHV

TXDUWHUO\��ZLWK�JRDO�RI�����RI�VWXGHQWV�XVLQJ�&RUQHOO�1RWHV�LQ�-DQXDU\
Ɣ %XLOGLQJ�DGPLQLVWUDWRU�:DON�WKURXJKV�FRQILUPLQJ������RI�VWDII�DUH�IROORZLQJ�VFRSH�DQG�VHTXHQFH�LQ�WKH

GLVWULFW�FXUULFXOXP�GRFXPHQWV�
0DUFK�*URZWK�,QGLFDWRUV
Ɣ 7LHU���DQG�7LHU���QXPEHUV�LQ�%UDQFKLQJ�0LQGV�IRU�(/$�DQG�0DWK�,QWHUYHQWLRQV�VKRXOG�GHFUHDVH�E\���
Ɣ (DFK�JUDGH�OHYHO�FRPPLWV�WR�LPSOHPHQWLQJ���7LHU���DFDGHPLF�VWUDWHJ\�ZLWKLQ�WKHLU�FODVVURRPV�IROORZLQJ

7LHU���0766�PHHWLQJV
Ɣ 6XUYH\�JLYHQ�WR�VWDII�DQG�VWXGHQWV�DERXW�WKHLU�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ��FRPIRUWDELOLW\��DQG�XVH�RI�&RUQHOO�1RWHV

TXDUWHUO\��ZLWK�JRDO�RI�����RI�VWXGHQWV�XVLQJ�&RUQHOO�1RWHV�LQ�0DUFK
Ɣ %XLOGLQJ�DGPLQLVWUDWRU�:DON�WKURXJKV�FRQILUPLQJ������RI�VWDII�DUH�IROORZLQJ�VFRSH�DQG�VHTXHQFH�LQ�WKH

GLVWULFW�FXUULFXOXP�GRFXPHQWV�



'LVWULFW ���)RFXV�$UHD�*RDO���,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ

+3%0��� &]�XLI�IRH�SJ�XLI�����������WGLSSP�]IEV��+VSZI [MPP�WXVIRKXLIR�XMIV���MRWXVYGXMSR�ERH�IRLERGI�IUYMX]��GSPPIGXMZI�IƽGEG]�
ERH�WXYHIRX�EGLMIZIQIRX�EGVSWW�EPP�GSRXIRX�EVIEW�XLVSYKL�JYRGXMSREP�40'�WXVYGXYVIW�XLEX�MRGPYHI�HMWGYWWMSR�TVSXSGSPW�JSV�40'W�
GLSSWMRK�GSQQSR�HEXE�XS�EREP]^I�ERH�QEOI�MRWXVYGXMSREP�HIGMWMSRW�[MXL��ERH�WIPJ�VIƼIGXMSR��%W�WLS[R�F]�E��	�MRGVIEWI�MR�8MIV��
WXYHIRXW

3FNIGXMZIW Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�[MPP�GVIEXI�KMZI
JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRXW
XLVSYKLSYX�YRMXW�EPMKRIH�XS
PIEVRMRK�XEVKIXW�

Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�[MPP�GSPPEFSVEXI
XLVSYKL�XLI�YWI�SJ�HMWGYWWMSR
TVSXSGSPW�JSV�40'W

Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�[MPP�YXMPM^I�XLI�HEXE
ERH�ORS[PIHKI�JVSQ�XLI
JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRXW�ERH
HMWGYWWMSR�TVSXSGSPW�XS�MRJSVQ
ERH�EHNYWX�MRWXVYGXMSR�

4VSJIWWMSREP
0IEVRMRK�4PER

Ɣ 4VSJIWWMSREP�0IEVRMRK�SR�WMQTPI�ERH�GVIEXMZI�[E]W�XS�JSVQEXMZIP]�EWWIWW�WXYHIRXW�
Ɣ 4VSJIWWMSREP�PIEVRMRK�SR�PSSOMRK�EX�HEXE�JVSQ�JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRXW�SV�FIRGLQEVO�EWWIWWQIRXW�JSV

KVSYTMRK�
Ɣ 4VSJIWWMSREP�PIEVRMRK�SR�WGEJJSPHMRK�WXVEXIKMIW�XLEX�WYTTSVX�EPP�PIEVRIVW��FYX�EPWS�WTIGMƻGEPP]�)0W�
Ɣ 4VSJIWWMSREP�PIEVRMRK�SR�HEXE�HMWGYWWMSR�TVSXSGSPW�

/I]�4IVJSVQERGI
-RHMGEXSVW

2SZIQFIV�+VS[XL�-RHMGEXSVW�
Ɣ (MWGYWWMSR�TVSXSGSPW�EVI�MRXVSHYGIH�ERH�HSGYQIRXEXMSR�SJ�XLMROMRK�SR�XLI�40'�EKIRHEW�MW�WTSVEHMG
Ɣ 1EXL�ERH�7GMIRGI�EVI�YWMRK�JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRXW�JVSQ�[MXLMR�XLI�GYVVMGYPYQ�EW�TPERRIH�XLVSYKL�XLI

GYVVMGYPYQ

.ERYEV]�+VS[XL�-RHMGEXSVW�
Ɣ 8MIV���ERH�8MIV���RYQFIVW�MR�&VERGLMRK�1MRHW�JSV�)0%�ERH�1EXL�-RXIVZIRXMSRW�WLSYPH�HIGVIEWI�F]��	
Ɣ %PP�'SVI�40'W�EVI�JSPPS[MRK�XLI�40'�EKIRHE�[MXL�ƻHIPMX]�SRGI�TIV�[IIO�
Ɣ 3R�XLI�40'�EKIRHEW��XLIVI�MW�IZMHIRGI�XLEX�IEGL�40'�MW�XV]MRK�XS�ETTP]�XLI�PIEVRMRK

1EVGL�+VS[XL�-RHMGEXSVW
Ɣ 8MIV���ERH�8MIV���RYQFIVW�MR�&VERGLMRK�1MRHW�JSV�)0%�ERH�1EXL�-RXIVZIRXMSRW�WLSYPH�HIGVIEWI�F]��	
Ɣ %PP�40'W�EVI�JSPPS[MRK�XLI�EKIRHE�[MXL�ƻHIPMX]�SRGI�TIV�[IIO�
Ɣ ��	�SJ�40'�EKIRHEW�LEZI�IZMHIRGI�XLEX�JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRXW�EVI�HVMZMRK�HMWGYWWMSRW�



'LVWULFW ���)RFXV�$UHD�*RDO���,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ

+SEP��� &]�XLI�IRH�SJ�XLI�����������WGLSSP�]IEV��+VSZI [MPP�MRGVIEWI�MXW�WXYHIRX�WIRWI�SJ�FIPSRKMRK�WGSVI�F]��	�F]�JSGYWMRK�SR
TSWMXMZI�VIMRJSVGIQIRX����7XEV��7)0��ERH�6IWXSVEXMZI�ERH�'YPXYVEPP]�6IWTSRWMZI�TVEGXMGIW�

3FNIGXMZIW Ɣ -RGVIEWI�WGLSSP�[MHI�YWI�SJ
TSWMXMZI�VIMRJSVGIQIRX�ERH
4&-7�[MXL�IZIRXYEP�VSPP�SYX�SJ
�7XEV

Ɣ -RGVIEWI�XIEGLIV
YRHIVWXERHMRK�ERH�YWI�SJ
VIWXSVEXMZI�TVEGXMGIW�[LMGL
VIWYPXW�MR�GSQTPIXMSR�SJ
+VSZI�&ILEZMSV�6IJIVIRGI
+YMHI�ERH�YTHEXIH
'PEWWVSSQ�1EREKIQIRX
4PERW�

Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�MRXIKVEXI�HMEPSKYI
GMVGPIW�HYVMRK�GLIGO�MR�X[MGI�TIV
[IIO�[MXL�;IHRIWHE]�7)0
PIWWSRW�FIMRK�TPERRIH�ERH
XEYKLX�FEWIH�SR�FYMPHMRK�HEXE�

4VSJIWWMSREP
0IEVRMRK�4PER

Ɣ 4VSJIWWMSREP�0IEVRMRK�SR�XLI�[L]�FILMRH�VIWXSVEXMZI�TVEGXMGIW
Ɣ 4VSJIWWMSREP�0IEVRMRK�SR�%JJIGXMZI�7XEXIQIRXW
Ɣ 4VSJIWWMSREP�0IEVRMRK�SR�(MEPSKYI�'MVGPIW
Ɣ 4VSJIWWMSREP�0IEVRMRK�SR�WIPJ�QEREKIQIRX�SJ�IQSXMSRW
Ɣ 4VSJIWWMSREP�0IEVRMRK�SR�+VSZI�W�&ILEZMSV�6IJIVIRGI�+YMHI
Ɣ 'SRWXERX�VIXYVR�XS�'PEWWVSSQ�1EREKIQIRX�4PERW�JSV�IHMXMRK

/I]�4IVJSVQERGI
-RHMGEXSVW

2SZIQFIV�+VS[XL�-RHMGEXSVW�
Ɣ 'PEWWVSSQ�[EPOXLVSYKLW�HYVMRK�GLIGO�MRW�WLS[�E����	�TEVXMGMTEXMSR�VEXI�SJ�HMEPSKYI�GMVGPIW
Ɣ ���	�SJ�XIEGLIVW�KMZI�E�GSQQSR�[IIOP]�GLIGO�SYX�WYVZI]�XS�QSRMXSV�WIRWI�SJ�FIPSRKMRK�

WIPJ�QEREKIQIRX�WOMPPW��ERH�VIPEXMSRWLMTW

.ERYEV]�+VS[XL�-RHMGEXSVW�
Ɣ [IIOP]�GLIGO�SYX�WYVZI]�WLS[W�ER�MRGVIEWI�MR�WIRWI�SJ�FIPSRKMRK��WIPJ�QEREKIQIRX�WOMPPW��ERH�WGLSSP

VIPEXMSRWLMTW
Ɣ (IGVIEWI�MR�RYQFIV�SJ�7)0�FILEZMSV�XMIV���WXYHIRXW

1EVGL�+VS[XL�-RHMGEXSVW
Ɣ +VSZI�&ILEZMSV�6IJIVIRGI�+YMHI�MW�GSQTPIXI�ERH����	�SJ�GPEWWVSSQ�QEREKIQIRX�TPERW�EPMKR�[MXL�XLI

TLMPSWSTLMIW�ERH�TVSGIHYVIW�[MXLMR�XLI�+YMHI
Ɣ 8LI�4ERSVEQE�7YVZI]�VIWYPXW�WLS[�E��	�MRGVIEWI�MR�WIRWI�SJ�FIPSRKMRK�
Ɣ *YVXLIV�HIGVIEWI�MR�RYQFIV�SJ�7)0�FILEZMSV�XMIV���WXYHIRXW
Ɣ %R�MRGVIEWI�MR�M6IEH]�ERH�%GGIWW�WGSVIW�FEWIH�SR�XLI�MRXIKVEXMSR�SJ�VMKSVSYW�EWWIWWQIRX�UYIWXMSRMRK

MR�JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRXW�





'LVWULFW ���)RFXV�$UHD�*RDO���,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ

,SPQIW�.YRMSV�,MKL�7GLSSP���������7GLSSP�=IEV�&YMPHMRK�+SEPW

&]�3GXSFIV����IEGL�WGLSSP��HITEVXQIRX��SV�TVSKVEQ�[MPP�HIZIPST�ER�MQTVSZIQIRX�TPER�EPMKRIH�XS�XLI�4VMSVMX]
*SGYW�%VIEW�[MXL�E�QE\MQYQ�SJ���XSXEP�KSEPW�JSV�XLI�WGLSSP�]IEV�

+3%0����7XYHIRX�+VS[XL�
�%GLMIZIQIRX� -QTPIQIRX�1EXL GSVI�GYVVMGYPYQ��WGSTI�ERH�WIUYIRGI��ERH�WYTTSVXMRK�VIWSYVGIW�JSV����
8MIV���QEXL�MRWXVYGXMSR�[LMPI�HIZIPSTMRK�WYTTSVXW�ERH�WXVYGXYVIW�JSV�8MIV���
�8MIV����MRXIVZIRXMSRW�XS�MRGVIEWI�TVSƻGMIRG]�F]��	�JSV
8MIV������	�JSV�8MIV����ERH��	�JSV�8MIV���MR�XLI�EVIE�SJ�1EXL��RYQIVEG]�SR�M6IEH]��8*8�(SQEMRW���G����I���G���H

3FNIGXMZIW
Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�WLEVI�XLI
WXYHIRX�JEGMRK�PIEVRMRK�KSEPW�EX
XLI�FIKMRRMRK�SJ�XLI�PIWWSR�XS
JSGYW�PIEVRMRK��8IEGLIVW
VIJIVIRGI�XLI�PIEVRMRK�XEVKIXW�EX
ETTVSTVMEXI�XMQIW�HYVMRK�XLI
PIWWSR�

Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�YWI�EPP�SJ�XLI�OI]
GSQTSRIRXW�SJ�XLI�PIWWSR�
MRGPYHMRK�XLI�[EVQ�YT��EGXMZMX]
PEYRGLIW�ERH�W]RXLIWIW��XLI
PIWWSR�W]RXLIWMW��ERH�XLI
GSSP�HS[R�MR�E�QERRIV�XLEX
WIVZIW�XLI�PIWWSR�W�PIEVRMRK
KSEPW�

Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�EHLIVI�XS�XLI�WYKKIWXIH
XMQMRK�JSV�EGXMZMXMIW��ERH�EVI�EFPI
XS�EXXIRH�XS�XLI�PIWWSR�W]RXLIWMW
ERH�GSSP�HS[R��8IEGLIVW
GSQTPIXI�OI]�YRMXW�MR�XLI�EPPSXXIH
XMQI�XS�IRWYVI�JYPP�EGGIWW�XS�XLIMV
KVEHI�PIZIP�GSRXIRX�

4VSJIWWMSREP
0IEVRMRK�4PER Ɣ (MWXVMGX�-QTPIQIRXEXMSR�8IEQ�JIIHFEGO�XS�QSRMXSV MQTPIQIRXEXMSR SJ�VIWSYVGI�ERH�TVSJIWWMSREP�PIEVRMRK

RIIHW
Ɣ (MJJIVIRXMEXIH�40�STTSVXYRMXMIW�XS�WYTTSVX�=IEV���+SEP�-RHMGEXSVW��-1�JEGMPMXEXIH��(MWXVMGX�PIH��'SEGLMRK

WYTTSVX
Ɣ -1�(MWXVMGX�0IH�(IQSRWXVEXMSR�GPEWWVSSQW
Ɣ -RWXVYGXMSREP�GSEGL�KVEHI�PIZIP�WYTTSVX

/I]�4IVJSVQERGI
-RHMGEXSVW

5YERXMXEXMZI�
Ɣ 1SRMXSVMRK�WXYHIRX�QSZIQIRX�MR�&VERGLMRK�1MRHW�8MIV�1SZIQIRX�VITSVX��MRJSVQIH�F]�M6IEH]�HMEKRSWXMG

HEXE��VIWYPXMRK�MR�E�VIHYGXMSR�MR�TIVGIRXEKI�SJ�WXYHIRXW�VIGSQQIRHIH�JSV�8MIV���ERH���WIVZMGIW
Ɣ 4VSƻGMIRG]�SR�)RH�SJ�9RMX�7YQQEXMZI�%WWIWWQIRXW
Ɣ 5YEVXIVP]�1EXL�KVEHIW�EW�IRXIVIH�MRXS�7O][EVH
Ɣ ;MRXIV�ERH�7TVMRK�M6IEH]�FIRGLQEVO�HEXE
Ɣ 1SRMXSVMRK�WXYHIRX�QSZIQIRX�MR�M6IEH]�HMEKRSWXMG�HEXE��VIWYPXMRK�MR�E�VIHYGXMSR�MR�TIVGIRXEKI�SJ�WXYHIRXW

VIGSQQIRHIH�JSV�8MIV���ERH���WIVZMGIW�

5YEPMXEXMZI�
Ɣ 8IEGLIV�WIPJ�EWWIWWQIRX�WYVZI]
Ɣ 7XYHIRX�JIIHFEGO
Ɣ 4EVIRX�JIIHFEGO
Ɣ &YMPHMRK�EHQMRMWXVEXSV�KVEHI�PIZIP�[EPO�XLVSYKLW



'LVWULFW ���)RFXV�$UHD�*RDO���,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ

+3%0����-RGPYWMZI�0IEVRMRK�)RZMVSRQIRX�;I�[MPP�VIHYGI�XLI�TVIHMGXEFMPMX]�SJ�SYV�LMWXSVMGEP�XVIRHW�F]�MQTPIQIRXMRK�ER
MRXIVZIRXMSR�IRVMGLQIRX�TIVMSH�JSGYWIH�SR�1EXL�ERH�6IEHMRK�JSV�EPP�WXYHIRXW�XS�MRGVIEWI�TVSƻGMIRG]�F]��	�JSV�8MIV������	�JSV�8MIV
���ERH��	�JSV�8MIV���MR�XLI�EVIE�SJ�1EXL�ERH�6IEHMRK�SR�M6IEH]���8*8�(SQEMRW���G����I���G���H

3FNIGXMZIW Ɣ 7XYHIRXW�[MPP�FI�TPEGIH�MRXS�XLI
ETTVSTVMEXI
MRXIVZIRXMSR�IRVMGLQIRX�FEWIH
SR�XLIMV�MRHMZMHYEP�RIIHW�

Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�[MPP�MQTPIQIRX�8MIV��

�8MIV���MRXIVZIRXMSRW�[MXL
ƻHIPMX]�ERH�YWI�TVSKVIWW
QSRMXSVMRK�XS�XVEGO�WXYHIRX
KVS[XL�

Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�[MPP�MQTPIQIRX�ER
IRVMGLQIRX�GYVVMGYPYQ�XLEX�FYMPHW
SR�8MIV���PIEVRMRK�

4VSJIWWMSREP
0IEVRMRK�4PER

Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�[MPP�VIGIMZI�SRKSMRK�XVEMRMRK�JSV�8MIV���ERH�8MIV���MRXIVZIRXMSRW�
Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�[MPP�VIGIMZI�GSPPEFSVEXMZI�XVEMRMRK�JVSQ�TIIVW�JSV�IRVMGLQIRX�;-2�STXMSRW�
Ɣ 40'�QIIXMRKW�HIHMGEXIH�XS�PIEVRMRK��GSPPEFSVEXMRK��TPERRMRK��ERH�TVSKVIWW�QSRMXSVMRK�

/I]�4IVJSVQERGI
-RHMGEXSVW

Ɣ )EGL�HMEKRSWXMG�EWWIWWQIRX�EHQMRMWXVEXMSR��[MRXIV�
�WTVMRK�[I�WLSYPH�WII�E�HIGVIEWI�MR�XLI�RYQFIV�SJ
SYV�WXYHIRXW�[LS�EVI�XLVII�SV�QSVI�KVEHI�PIZIPW�FILMRH�

Ɣ )EGL�HMEKRSWXMG�EWWIWWQIRX�EHQMRMWXVEXMSR��[MRXIV�
�WTVMRK�[I�WLSYPH�WII�E�HIGVIEWI�MR�XLI�RYQFIV�SJ
SYV�WXYHIRXW�[LS�EVI�X[S�SV�QSVI�KVEHI�PIZIPW�FILMRH�

Ɣ )EGL�HMEKRSWXMG�EWWIWWQIRX�EHQMRMWXVEXMSR��[MRXIV�
�WTVMRK�[I�WLSYPH�WII�E�HIGVIEWI�MR�XLI�RYQFIV�SJ
SYV�WXYHIRXW�[LS�EVI�SRI�KVEHI�PIZIP�FILMRH�

Ɣ )EGL�HMEKRSWXMG�EWWIWWQIRX�EHQMRMWXVEXMSR��[MRXIV�
�WTVMRK�[I�WLSYPH�WII�ER�MRGVIEWI�MR�XLI�RYQFIV
SJ�SYV�WXYHIRXW�[LS�EVI�SR�KVEHI�PIZIP�SV�EFSZI�

+SEP����7XYHIRX�+VS[XL�
�%GLMIZIQIRX� 8IEGLIVW�[MPP YWI�JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRX�HEXE�MR�XLI�4VSJIWWMSREP�0IEVRMRK�'SQQYRMXMIW
�40'�QSHIP�XS�TPER�JSV�YTGSQMRK�MRWXVYGXMSR�XS�QIIX�XLI�RIIHW�SJ�XLIMV�WXYHIRXW� 8*8�(SQEMRW���G�� �I���G���H���H���I���J

3FNIGXMZIW Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�[MPP�GVIEXI�YWI
JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRXW
EPMKRIH�XS�PIEVRMRK�XEVKIXW
JSV�IZIV]�PIWWSR�

Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�[MPP�YWI�XLI
JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRX
HEXE�XS�MQTVSZI
MRWXVYGXMSR�ERH�TVSZMHI
[IIOP]�JIIHFEGO�XS
WXYHIRXW�ZME�XLIMV
KVEHIFSSO�

Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�[MPP�GSPPEFSVEXI�ERH
PIEVR�JVSQ�IEGL�SXLIV�F]
WLEVMRK�WXYHIRX�[SVO�ERH
GVMXMGEP�JVMIRHW�TVSXSGSPW�XS
MRGVIEWI�SZIVEPP�GSPPIKMEP
IƽGEG]�

4VSJIWWMSREP
0IEVRMRK�4PER

Ɣ %WWIWWQIRX�PMXIVEG]�TVSJIWWMSREP�HIZIPSTQIRX�TVSZMHIH�UYEVXIVP]�JSV�EPP�XIEGLIVW�ZME�XLI�40'�QSHIP�
Ɣ -RWXVYGXMSREP�;EPOXLVSYKL�JIIHFEGO�JSV�XIEGLIVW�
Ɣ 'VMXMGEP�JVMIRHW�TVSXSGSP�XVEMRMRK�ERH�MQTPIQIRXEXMSR�
Ɣ 0SSOMRK�EX�WXYHIRX�[SVO�TVSXSGSP�XVEMRMRK�ERH�MQTPIQIRXEXMSR�

/I]�4IVJSVQERGI
-RHMGEXSVW

Ɣ -RWXVYGXMSREP�[EPOXLVSYKL�HEXE�[MPP�WLS[�XLEX����	�SJ�PIWWSRW�SFWIVZIH�MRGPYHI�PIEVRMRK�XEVKIXW�ERH
JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRXW�

Ɣ %R�MRGVIEWI�MR�PIEVRMRK�XEVKIX�QEWXIV]�FEWIH�SR�XLI�WYQQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRX�WGSVMRK�
Ɣ 'SRWMWXIRX�VIGSVH�OIITMRK�SJ�KVEHIW�F]�XIEGLIVW�XLEX�JSGYWIW�SR�JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRX�JIIHFEGO�
Ɣ %R�MRGVIEWI�MR�M6IEH]�ERH�%GGIWW�WGSVIW�FEWIH�SR�XLI�MRXIKVEXMSR�SJ�VMKSVSYW�EWWIWWQIRX�UYIWXMSRMRK

MR�JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRXW�



'LVWULFW��� )RFXV�$UHD�*RDO���,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ

.YPMIXXI�0S[���������7GLSSP�=IEV�&YMPHMRK�+SEPW

+SEP�������	�SJ�.YPMIXXI�0S[�XIEGLIVW�MQTPIQIRXW�XLI�-1�GYVVMGYPYQ�[MXL�MRXIKVMX]�F]��YWMRK�XIEGLIV
QEXIVMEPW��XLI�IQFIHHIH�VSYXMRIW��XLI�HMWXVMGX�TEGMRK�KYMHERGI��ERH�IZMHIRGI�SJ�WXYHIRX�XLMROMRK�
�PIEVRMRK
XS�MRJSVQ�PIWWSR�HIWMKRMRK�ERH�QEXL�MRWXVYGXMSR�

%GXMSREFPIW 0IWWSR�(IWMKR��9WMRK�8IEGLIV
1EXIVMEPW�
�)ZMHIRGI�SJ
7XYHIRX�0IEVRMRK� 8IEGLIV
TPERW�PIWWSRW�XLEX�HIQSRWXVEXI
ER�YRHIVWXERHMRK�SJ�LS[
EGXMZMXMIW�ƻX�MRXS�XLI�OI]�PIWWSR
ERH�YRMX�MRTYXW�EPSRK�[MXL
IZMHIRGI�SJ�WXYHIRX�PIEVRMRK�XS
MRJSVQ�TPERRMRK�

Ɣ 8IEGLIV�YWIW�OI]�PIWWSR
ERH�YRMX�MRTYXW�JVSQ�XLI�-1
GYVVMGYPYQ�XS�MRJSVQ�PIWWSR
TPERRMRK�ERH�UYIWXMSRMRK�

Ɣ 8IEGLIV�VIZMI[W�WXYHIRXW�
VIWTSRWIW�SR�JSVQEXMZI
EWWIWWQIRXW�XS�TPER
PIWWSRW�F]�ERXMGMTEXMRK�ERH
TPERRMRK�JSV�PMOIP]�VIWTSRWIW
JVSQ�WXYHIRXW�FEWIH�SR
WXYHIRX
JIIHFEGO�VIWTSRWIW�
ż %WWIWWQIRX

HEXE�VIWTSRWIW��GSSP
HS[RW��TVI�YRMX�'=6�
GLIGOTSMRXW��QSRMXSVMRK
WLIIXW��)39

ż -RJSVQEP�SFWIVZEXMSRW

9WI�SJ�6SYXMRIW�
-RWXVYGXMSREP�
�106W�
8IEGLIV�IJJIGXMZIP]�YWIW�XLI
MRWXVYGXMSREP�ERH�1EXL
0ERKYEKI�6SYXMRIW�

Ɣ 8IEGLIV�MQTPIQIRXW�XLI
IQFIHHIH�VSYXMRIW
[MXLMR�XLI�PIWWSRW��106W
ERH�MRWXVYGXMSREP
VSYXMRIW

Ɣ 8IEGLIV�JEGMPMXEXIW�XLI
VSYXMRIW GSRWMWXIRX�[MXL
XLI�KSEP�ERH�HIWMKR�

Ɣ 8IEGLIV�EHETXW�XLI
VSYXMRI�XS�IRWYVI�MX�MW
GYPXYVEPP]�VIWTSRWMZI�
EPMKRIH�[MXL�XLI�PIWWSR
KSEP�
�GSRGITXW��ERH
WYTTSVXW�WXYHIRX�EGGIWW
XS�KVEHI�PIZIP
QEXLIQEXMGW�

)PMGMXMRK�7XYHIRX�8LMROMRK�
8IEGLIV�YWIW�WXVYGXYVIW
ERH�VSYXMRIW�XS�IRKEKI
WXYHIRXW�MR�HMWGYWWMSRW�
QEOI�XLIMV�XLMROMRK�ZMWMFPI�
ERH�LSPH�WXYHIRXW
EGGSYRXEFPI�XS�WLEVI
�ZIVFEPP]�SV�RSRZIVFEPP]
QEXLIQEXMGEP�MHIEW�VIPIZERX
XS�XLI�PIEVRMRK�KSEPW�JSV�XLI
EGXMZMX]�PIWWSR�

Ɣ 8IEGLIV�IJJIGXMZIP]�YWIW
TVSXSGSPW�
�WXVEXIKMIW
XS�IRKEKI�WXYHIRXW�MR
[LSPI�GPEWW�
TEVXRIV�WQEPP�KVSYT
HMWGYWWMSRW�

Ɣ 8IEGLIV�LEW�E
GSRWMWXIRX�VSYXMRI
WXVYGXYVI�MR�TPEGI�XS
HMWTPE]�WXYHIRX�XLMROMRK
JSV�EPP�XS�ZMWMFP]�WII�

Ɣ 8IEGLIV�LSPHW�EPP
WXYHIRXW�EGGSYRXEFPI�XS
WLEVI�XLIMV�XLMROMRK�
IZIR�XLSWI�[LS�HS�RSX
ZSPYRXEVMP]�WLEVI�MHIEW�

'SRXMRYEXMSR��4EGMRK
8IEGLIV�QEREKIW
TEGMRK�XS�IRWYVI�XLEX�EPP
YRMXW�ERH�PIWWSRW�EVI
GSQTPIXIH�MR�XLI�XMQI
EPPSXXIH�EPMKRIH�XS�XLI
HMWXVMGX�TEGMRK�KYMHERGI�

Ɣ 8IEGLIV�GSQTPIXIW
EPP�YRMXW�MR
WIUYIRXMEP�SVHIV
[MXLMR�XLI�EPPSXXIH
XMQI�EPMKRIH�XS�XLI
HMWXVMGX�TEGMRK
KYMHERGI F]�TVSKVEQ
XS�IRWYVI�XLEX�EPP
WXYHIRXW�LEZI�JYPP
EGGIWW�XS�XLIMV�KVEHI
PIZIP�GSRXIRX�

Ɣ 8IEGLIV�QEOIW
MRJSVQIH�HIGMWMSRW
EFSYX�STXMSREP
PIWWSRW�ERH
EGXMZMXMIW�FEWIH�SR
TVSKVEQ�ERH�WXYHIRX
RIIHW�

Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�EHLIVI�XS
XLI�WYKKIWXIH
XMQMRK�JSV�IEGL
PIWWSR�GSQTSRIRX
[LMPI�IRWYVMRK�XLI
PIEVRMRK�XEVKIX�MW
FIMRK�QIX�ERH�EVI
EFPI�XS�EXXIRH�XS�XLI
PIWWSR�W]RXLIWMW�ERH
GSSP�HS[R�

4VSJIWWMSREP
0IEVRMRK�4PER

Ɣ (MWXVMGX�-QTPIQIRXEXMSR�8IEQ�JIIHFEGO�XS�QSRMXSV MQTPIQIRXEXMSR SJ�VIWSYVGI�ERH�TVSJIWWMSREP
PIEVRMRK�RIIHW

Ɣ (MJJIVIRXMEXIH�40�STTSVXYRMXMIW�XS�WYTTSVX�=IEV���+SEP�-RHMGEXSVW��-1�JEGMPMXEXIH��(MWXVMGX�PIH��'SEGLMRK
WYTTSVX

Ɣ -1�(MWXVMGX�0IH�(IQSRWXVEXMSR�GPEWWVSSQW
Ɣ -RWXVYGXMSREP�GSEGL�KVEHI�PIZIP�WYTTSVX

+VS[XL
-RHMGEXSVW

5YERXMXEXMZI�
Ɣ 1SRMXSV�TVSƻGMIRG]�SR )RH�SJ�9RMX�7YQQEXMZI�%WWIWWQIRXW �HMKMXEP�EWWIWWQIRXW
Ɣ M6IEH]�(MEKRSWXMG�(EXE ��1SRMXSVMRK�WXYHIRX�QSZIQIRX MR�&VERGLMRK�1MRHW�8MIV�1SZIQIRX�VITSVX

�MRJSVQIH�F]�M6IEH]�HMEKRSWXMG�HEXE��VIWYPXMRK�MR�E�VIHYGXMSR�MR�TIVGIRXEKI�SJ�WXYHIRXW�VIGSQQIRHIH
JSV�8MIV���ERH���WIVZMGIW

Ɣ 1IIX�SV�I\GIIH�XLIMV�ERRYEP�KVS[XL�KSEPW�MR�M�6IEH]



'LVWULFW��� )RFXV�$UHD�*RDO���,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ

5YEPMXEXMZI�
Ɣ =IEV���8IEGLIV�7IPJ�%WWIWWQIRX�7YVZI]W���\�]IEV
Ɣ 7XYHIRX�JIIHFEGO�WYVZI]
Ɣ 4EVIRX�JIIHFEGO�WYVZI]
Ɣ &YMPHMRK�EHQMRMWXVEXSV�KVEHI�PIZIP�;EPO�XLVSYKLW���\�]IEV

+SEP�����8IEGLIVW�IWXEFPMWL�GSPPEFSVEXMZI�XIEQW�XS�QEOI�HEXE�FEWIH�HIGMWMSRW�EFSYX�MRWXVYGXMSR�XS�IRLERGI�GSPPIGXMZI
IƽGEG]�ERH�WXYHIRX�EGLMIZIQIRX�

-R�XLI�EVIE�SJ�7IRWI�SJ�&IPSRKMRK��[I�[ERX�XS�WII EPP�WXYHIRXW�QSZI�JVSQ�ƈ(S�2SX�&IPSRK�EX�%PPƉ�SV�ƈ&IPSRKW�7SQI[LEXƉ
SV�ƈ&IPSRK�E�0MXXPI�&MXƉ�XS�ƈ&IPSRK�5YMXI�E�&MXƉ�SV�'SQTPIXIP]�&IPSRKƉ�MR�XLIMV�WIRWI�SJ�FIPSRKMRK�XLVSYKL�GYPXYVEPP]
VIWTSRWMZI�XIEGLMRK�ERH�PIEVRMRK�ERH�XVEYQE�MRJSVQIH�TVEGXMGIW�
'SRXMRYSYW�MQTVSZIQIRX�XLEX�PIEHW�XS�EGGIPIVEXIH�PIEVRMRK�JSV�EPP�WXYHIRXW

%GXMSREFPIW 0IWWSR�(IWMKR�ERH�)ZMHIRGI�SJ
7XYHIRX�8LMROMRK

Ɣ (IZIPST�IJJIGXMZI�YRMX�PIWWSR
TPERW�YWMRK�TVMSVMX]
WXERHEVHW��PIWWSR�XEVKIXW�
'06�ETTVSEGLIW��VIWSYVGIW
VIZMI[��IXG�

Ɣ %REP]^I��GSQQSR�HEXE�XS
EHNYWX�TPER�JSV�MRWXVYGXMSR

Ɣ %HNYWX�WXYHIRX�KVSYTMRKW�ERH
HMJJIVIRXMEXIH�PIWWSR�HIWMKR
FEWIH�SR�EREP]WMW�

Ɣ -HIRXMJ]�XVIRHW�MR�HEXE�SR�E
VIKYPEV�FEWMW�XS�EHNYWX�XMIV��
MRWXVYGXMSR

)JJIGXMZI�8IEQ�6SYXMRIW
Ɣ 6IZMI[�WXYHIRXWƅ

TIVWSREPM^IH�TEXL[E]
VITSVXW�

Ɣ )RWYVI�ETTVSTVMEXI
JSVQEXMZI�EWWIWWQIRXW
EVI�EHQMRMWXIVIH�
WGSVIH��ERH�SVKERM^IH
TVMSV�XS�QIIXMRK�XMQI�

Ɣ -)�%REP]^I�&VERGLMRK
1MRHW�HEXE��-QEKMRI
0IEVRMRK��-�6IEH]

)PMGMX�8IEGLIV�8LMROMRK�

4PERRMRK

Ɣ 8IEGLIVW�JEGMPMXEXI
[IIOP]�GSPPEFSVEXMSR
QIIXMRKW�

Ɣ 9WI�HMWGYWWMSR
TVSXSGSPW�XS�HVMZI
GSRZIVWEXMSRW�

4VSJIWWMSREP
0IEVRMRK�4PER

Ɣ -RWXVYGXMSREP�GSEGL�KVEHI�PIZIP�WYTTSVX
Ɣ %HQMRMWXVEXSV�KVEHI�PIZIP�WYTTSVX

+VS[XL
-RHMGEXSVW

5YERXMXEXMZI�
Ɣ )JJIGXMZI�XIEQ�VYFVMG
Ɣ &VERGLMRK�1MRHW��1SRMXSVMRK�WXYHIRX�QSZIQIRX�MR�&VERGLMRK 1MRHW�8MIV�1SZIQIRX�VITSVX��MRJSVQIH

F]�-VIEH]�HMEKRSWXMG�HEXE�ERH�TERSVEQE�WGVIIRIV�VIWYPXMRK�MR�E�VIHYGXMSR�MR�TIVGIRXEKI�SJ�WXYHIRXW
VIGSQQIRHIH�JSV�8MIV���ERH���WIVZMGIW

Ɣ 9XMPM^I�7PMHI����VYFVMG�JSV�'SQTPMERGI�GSQQMXXII�IJJIGXMZI�XIEQW WPMHI�HIGO

5YEPMXEXMZI�
Ɣ 7IPJ�EWWIWWQIRX

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1QN4R8_b8TUAfgI0HO_QIMlm-sz8_4cX18V568qniv-Q/edit#slide=id.g13fc8bd7073_2_13






��� ',6&866,21�,7(06

���� &ULVLV�*R�$SSOLFDWLRQ

&ULVLV�*R�LV�DQ�DSSOLFDWLRQ�WKDW�DOORZV�VWDII�WR�LPPHGLDWHO\�DOHUW�RWKHUV�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�DQ
HPHUJHQF\��7KH�SURGXFW�DVVLVWV�ZLWK�SUHSDULQJ��SUHYHQWLQJ��DQG�UHVSRQGLQJ�WR�YDULRXV
VLWXDWLRQV��7KLV�UHVRXUFH�ZLOO�EH�DYDLODEOH�WR�VWDII��DQG�WUDLQLQJ�ZLOO�EH�SURYLGHG��7KLV�KDV
EHHQ�YHWWHG�WKURXJK�GLVWULFW�PHPEHUV�DQG�WKH�ORFDO�SROLFH�GHSDUWPHQWV��6XUURXQGLQJ
GLVWULFWV�DUH�DOVR�SXUFKDVLQJ�WKLV�SURGXFW��PHDQLQJ�ORFDO�GLVWULFWV�KDYH�D�XQLIRUP�V\VWHP�
7KH�FRVW�LV���������SHU�\HDU�

���� )LWQHVV�5RRP�)ORRULQJ

$OO WKUHH MXQLRU KLJK VFKRROV KDYH LQDGHTXDWH ILWQHVV URRP IORRULQJ� 3RUWLRQV RI UXEEHU
IORRULQJ DUH QRW LGHDO� VRPH RI WKH DUHDV DUH WLOH� 7LOH FKLSV ZKHQ ZHLJKWV IDOO RQ WKH
JURXQG� DQG FDQ OHDG WR VWXGHQW LQMXU\� ZKLFK LV D VDIHW\ FRQFHUQ� $GPLQLVWUDWLRQ
UHFRPPHQGV UHSODFLQJ WKH ILWQHVV URRP IORRULQJ ZLWK (FRUH WKURXJK 'LUHFW )LWQHVV� 7KH
FRVW�ZRXOG�DPRXQW�WR������������IRU�DOO�WKUHH�VLWHV�









%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21������$'237,21�2)������7$;�/(9<

%DFNJURXQG
$W WKH 6HSWHPEHU ��� ���� %RDUG PHHWLQJ� WKH %RDUG GLVFXVVHG DQG DGRSWHG D
UHVROXWLRQ GLUHFWLQJ WKH DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ WR SUHSDUH WKH OHY\ DQG WKDW D SXEOLF KHDULQJ GDWH
EH VHW IRU 1RYHPEHU ��� ����� $W WKLV PHHWLQJ� ZKHQ WKH 3UHVLGHQW LV VDWLVILHG WKDW WKH
FRQFHUQV RI WKH FLWL]HQV DUH KHDUG� WKH KHDULQJ LV FORVHG� $W WKH 'HFHPEHU ��� ����
ERDUG PHHWLQJ WKH 3UHVLGHQW ZLOO HQWHUWDLQ D PRWLRQ RQ WKH SURSRVHG OHY\ UHVROXWLRQ� DQG
DIWHU DQ\ GLVFXVVLRQ E\ PHPEHUV RI WKH %RDUG� D UROO FDOO YRWH FDQ EH REWDLQHG�
)ROORZLQJ DSSURYDO� WKH &HUWLILFDWH RI 7D[ /HY\ LV WR EH VXEPLWWHG WR WKH &OHUN RI &RRN
&RXQW\ SULRU WR WKH ODVW 7XHVGD\ LQ 'HFHPEHU� $ FRS\ RI WKH UHFRPPHQGHG &HUWLILFDWH
RI 7D[ /HY\ LV LQFOXGHG LQ WKH IDFLQJ PDWHULDOV� DQG WKH RULJLQDO LV LQFOXGHG LQ WKH %RDUG
V
VLJQDWXUH ILOH� 7KH WRWDO ���� FDSSHG IXQGV OHY\ RI ����������� LV ����� DERYH WKH
���� H[WHQGHG OHY\ RI ������������ $V WKH %RQG DQG ,QWHUHVW OHY\ ZLOO DXWRPDWLFDOO\ EH
DGGHG RQ E\ WKH &RXQW\ &OHUN EDVHG RQ WKH %RQG 2UGLQDQFH RQ ILOH ZLWK WKH &OHUN¶V
RIILFH� LW LV QRW LQFOXGHG RQ WKH &HUWLILFDWH RI 7D[ /HY\ WKH 'LVWULFW VXEPLWV WR WKH &RRN
&RXQW\�'LUHFWRU�RI�7D[�([WHQVLRQV�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$GRSWLRQ

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ ZDV PDGH E\ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB� VHFRQGHG E\ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBB� WR
DSSURYH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU ���� WKH
&RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DSSURYHV
WKH DGRSWLRQ RI D WRWDO OHY\ LQ WKH DPRXQW RI ����������� IRU ����� ZKLFK
LV ����� DERYH WKH ���� H[WHQGHG OHY\ RI ������������ 7KLV DPRXQW LV WR
EH GLVWULEXWHG LQ WKH GLVWULFW
V IXQGV DV LQGLFDWHG LQ WKH &HUWLILFDWH RI 7D[
/HY\� $ VLJQHG FRS\ RI WKH &HUWLILFDWH RI /HY\ LV WR EH DWWDFKHG WR DQG
PDGH�D�SDUW�RI�WKH�RIILFLDO�PLQXWHV�



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�� ��������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH��



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� $87+25,=,1*�5('8&7,21�2)�&(57$,1�)81' /(9,(6
)25�7+(������7$;�/(9<

%DFNJURXQG
$GRSWLRQ RI WKLV UHVROXWLRQ E\ WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ SURYLGHV GLUHFWLRQ WR WKH &RXQW\
&OHUN LQ DVVLJQLQJ OHY\ DPRXQWV E\ IXQG IROORZLQJ ILQDO GHWHUPLQDWLRQ RI WRWDO H[WHQVLRQ
EDVHG XSRQ QHZ JURZWK DQG WKH &�3�,� :H DUH UHTXHVWLQJ D ����� LQFUHDVH LQ RXU OHY\
RYHU WKH SULRU \HDU
V H[WHQVLRQ� 7KLV DPRXQW LV UHTXHVWHG WR DVVXUH WKDW ZH UHFHLYH WKH
PD[LPXP DOORZDEOH WD[ UDWH LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK WKH 3URSHUW\ 7D[ ([WHQVLRQ /LPLWDWLRQ
/DZ� 7KLV UHVROXWLRQ SURYLGHV GLUHFWLRQ WR WKH &RXQW\ &OHUN RQ KRZ WKH LQGLYLGXDO IXQG
H[WHQVLRQV VKRXOG EH DVVLJQHG EDVHG XSRQ ILQDO GHWHUPLQDWLRQ RI RXU DOORZDEOH
H[WHQVLRQ� $V WKH &RXQW\ &OHUN ZLOO DXWRPDWLFDOO\ DGG RQ D �� ORVV DPRXQW WR WKH
'LVWULFW
V OHY\� WKLV UHVROXWLRQ GLUHFWV WKH &RXQW\ &OHUN WR ILUVW UHGXFH WKH LQGLYLGXDO
H[WHQVLRQ WR QR OHVV WKDQ WKH RULJLQDO OHY\� DQG WKHQ WR DSSO\ DQ\ IXUWKHU UHGXFWLRQ WR WKH
2SHUDWLRQV�DQG�0DLQWHQDQFH��%XLOGLQJ��)XQG�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$GRSWLRQ

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��WR
DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

:+(5($6� RQ 'HFHPEHU ��� ���� WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ RI 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW ���
&RRN &RXQW\� ,OOLQRLV ��6FKRRO 'LVWULFW�� GLG DSSURYH D FHUWLILFDWH RI WD[ OHY\ IRU WKH
�����OHY\�\HDU�ZLWK�WKH�&RXQW\�&OHUN�RI�&RRN�&RXQW\���&RXQW\�&OHUN����DQG

:+(5($6� 3XEOLF $FW ����� VXEMHFWHG &RRN &RXQW\ VFKRRO GLVWULFWV WR WKH
3URSHUW\ 7D[ ([WHQVLRQ /LPLWDWLRQ /DZ ��37(//�� IRU WKH ���� OHY\ \HDU DQG
LPSRVHG D OLPLW RQ WKH LQFUHDVH LQ WD[ H[WHQVLRQV IURP WKH ���� OHY\ \HDU WR WKH
�����OHY\�\HDU��DQG



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH��

:+(5($6� WKH &RXQW\ &OHUN KDV QRWLILHG HDFK &RRN &RXQW\ WD[LQJ GLVWULFW QRZ
VXEMHFW WR WKH 37(// WKDW LW PD\ GLUHFW WKH &RXQW\ &OHUN
V 2IILFH� E\ SURSHU
UHVROXWLRQ� WR PDNH VSHFLILF DQG QHFHVVDU\ UHGXFWLRQV WR LWV WD[ OHY\ IRU WKH ����
OHY\�\HDU�WR�PHHW�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�WKH�37(//�

12: 7+(5()25(� %( ,7 5(62/9(' E\ WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ RI &RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW�����&RRN�&RXQW\��,OOLQRLV�DV�IROORZV�

6HFWLRQ �� 7KDW WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ KHUHE\ ILQGV WKDW DOO RI WKH UHFLWDOV
FRQWDLQHG LQ WKH SUHDPEOHV WR WKLV 5HVROXWLRQ DUH IXOO� WUXH DQG FRUUHFW DQG
GRHV�KHUHE\�LQFRUSRUDWH�WKHP�LQWR�WKLV�5HVROXWLRQ�E\�UHIHUHQFH�

6HFWLRQ �� 7KDW WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ KHUHE\ DXWKRUL]HV DQG GLUHFWV WKH
&RXQW\ &OHUN WR PDNH WKH QHFHVVDU\ UHGXFWLRQV WR WKH 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW
V WD[
OHY\ IRU WKH ���� OHY\ \HDU LQ RUGHU WKDW WKH OHYLHV E\ IXQG VKDOO EH QR OHVV
WKDQ�WKH�IROORZLQJ�DPRXQWV�DV�LQGLFDWHG�

(GXFDWLRQ �����������
6SHFLDO�(GXFDWLRQ ���������
%XLOGLQJ ���������
7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ ���������
:RUNLQJ�&DVK �
0XQLFLSDO�5HWLUHPHQW ���������
6RFLDO�6HFXULW\ ���������

6HFWLRQ �� 7KDW WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ IXUWKHU DXWKRUL]HV DQG GLUHFWV WKH
&RXQW\ &OHUN WKDW LI DQ\ DGGLWLRQDO UHGXFWLRQV DUH UHTXLUHG WR EH PDGH WR
WKH 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW
V WD[ OHY\ EH\RQG WKRVH SURMHFWHG DQG VSHFLILHG E\ WKH
%RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ 6HFWLRQ � DERYH� WKDW VXFK UHGXFWLRQV VKDOO EH PDGH
WR�WKH�IROORZLQJ�IXQGV�DV�LQGLFDWHG��2SHUDWLRQV�	�0DLQWHQDQFH��������

6HFWLRQ �� 7KDW DOO RWKHU UHVROXWLRQV RU SDUWV RI UHVROXWLRQV LQ FRQIOLFW
KHUHZLWK EH DQG WKH VDPH DUH KHUHE\ UHSHDOHG DQG WKLV 5HVROXWLRQ VKDOO
EH�LQ�IXOO�IRUFH�DQG�HIIHFW�LPPHGLDWHO\�DQG�IRUWKZLWK�XSRQ�LWV�SDVVDJH�



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH��

$GRSWHG�WKH���WK�GD\�RI�'HFHPEHU�������



67$7(�2)�,//,12,6��
��66

&2817<�2)�&22.���

&(57,),&$7,21�2)�&203/,$1&(

,� WKH XQGHUVLJQHG� GR KHUHE\ FHUWLI\ WKDW , DP WKH GXO\ TXDOLILHG DQG DFWLQJ
6HFUHWDU\ RI WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ � WKH �%RDUG�� RI &RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO
'LVWULFW ��� &RRN &RXQW\� ,OOLQRLV �WKH �'LVWULFW��� DQG DV VXFK RIILFLDO , DP WKH NHHSHU RI
WKH�UHFRUGV�DQG�ILOHV�RI�WKH�'LVWULFW�DQG�WKH�%RDUG�

, GR IXUWKHU FHUWLI\ WKDW DWWDFKHG KHUHWR LV D WUXH DQG FRUUHFW FRS\ RI D UHVROXWLRQ
HQWLWOHG �5HVROXWLRQ $XWKRUL]LQJ 5HGXFWLRQ RI &HUWDLQ )XQG /HYLHV IRU WKH ���� /HY\
<HDU��GXO\�DGRSWHG�E\�WKH�%RDUG�DW�D�SXEOLF�PHHWLQJ�FRQGXFWHG�RQ�'HFHPEHU����������

, GR IXUWKHU FHUWLI\ WKDW WKH GHOLEHUDWLRQV RI WKH %RDUG RQ WKH DGRSWLRQ RI VDLG
5HVROXWLRQ ZHUH FRQGXFWHG RSHQO\� WKDW WKH YRWH RQ WKH DGRSWLRQ RI VDLG 5HVROXWLRQ ZDV
WDNHQ RSHQO\� WKDW VDLG PHHWLQJ ZDV FDOOHG DQG KHOG DW D VSHFLILHG WLPH DQG SODFH
FRQYHQLHQW WR WKH SXEOLF� WKDW QRWLFH RI VDLG PHHWLQJ ZDV GXO\ JLYHQ WR DOO RI WKH QHZV
PHGLD UHTXHVWLQJ VXFK QRWLFH� WKDW VDLG PHHWLQJ ZDV FDOOHG DQG KHOG LQ VWULFW
FRPSOLDQFH ZLWK WKH SURYLVLRQV RI WKH 2SHQ 0HHWLQJV $FW RI WKH 6WDWH RI ,OOLQRLV� DV
DPHQGHG� DQG ZLWK WKH SURYLVLRQV RI WKH 6FKRRO &RGH RI WKH 6WDWH RI ,OOLQRLV� DV
DPHQGHG� DQG WKDW WKH %RDUG KDV FRPSOLHG ZLWK DOO RI WKH SURYLVLRQV RI VDLG $FW DQG
VDLG &RGH DQG ZLWK DOO RI WKH SURFHGXUDO UXOHV RI WKH %RDUG LQ WKH SDVVDJH RI VDLG
5HVROXWLRQ�

,1 :,71(66 :+(5(2)� , KHUHXQWR DIIL[ P\ RIILFLDO VLJQDWXUH� WKLV ��WK GD\ RI
'HFHPEHU�������

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
6HFUHWDU\��%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ
&RPPXQLW\�&RQVROLGDWHG
6FKRRO�'LVWULFW���
&RRN�&RXQW\��,OOLQRLV



Board Meeting – 12/12/2022 
Item No. 8.03 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF COMMUNITY 
CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 59 TO APPROVE EQUITY JOURNEY 

FINAL RECOMMENDATION INVOLVING SCHOOL PAIRINGS, BOUNDARY 
CHANGES AND REPURPOSING OF RIDGE FAMILY CENTER FOR LEARNING 

AND CORRESPONDING STUDENT ASSIGNMENT 

WHEREAS, in line with its strategic plan, over the 2021-2022 school year, Community 

Consolidated School District No. 59 conducted an equity audit, dual language audit, and a facility 

utilization and enrollment study that identified eight areas of focus for growth and improvement; 

and 

WHEREAS, the District engaged stakeholders through a task force to obtain input and 

feedback on potential options and solutions to help the District address its areas of focus for growth 

and improvement; and 

WHEREAS, the District’s Equity Task Force defines equity as “ensuring all students have 

equitable access to resources and opportunities to equip them to be successful for life”; and 

WHEREAS, the District has publicly shared the development, discussion and evaluation 

of the potential plans that have arisen from this engagement, including options for school 

attendance boundaries, school pairings and student assignments by grade-level; and 

WHEREAS, as a result of this comprehensive process, the Superintendent of Community 

Consolidated School District No. 59 has recommended changes in the student assignment and 

attendance areas of the District in order to provide more access to District programs; expand 

enrichment learning opportunities for students while being able to support common collaboration 

time among classes; allow for more flexible grouping, more placement options for students, more 

grade-level staff collaboration and more long-term sustainability to handle student enrollment 

fluctuations; balance class sizes among elementary school buildings; and facilitate the desired 

learning environment at all District buildings; and accordingly recommends to the Board the 



Board Meeting – 12/12/2022 
Item No. 8.03 

 

adoption of the Equity Journey Final Recommendation in substantially the form attached to this 

Resolution as Exhibit A, which plan contemplates, among other things, school pairings and the 

student assignment of students throughout the District’s ten elementary schools by grade level 

such that five schools will house students in grades K-2 and five schools will house students in 

grades 3-5, changing attendance boundaries for the District’s junior high schools, repurposing 

Ridge Family Center for Learning and the possibility of using it for early learner programming, 

and certain boundary changes for all schools within the School District to occur no sooner than the 

2023-2024 school year; and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois School Code authorizes school boards to establish and from time 

to time change or revise one or more attendance units within their school districts in a manner 

which will take into consideration the prevention of segregation and the elimination of separation 

of children in public schools because of color, race or nationality, and authorizes school boards to 

assign pupils to the several schools in their school districts as long as no pupil is excluded from or 

segregated in any such school on account of his color, race, sex, or nationality, 105 ILCS 5/10-

21.3, 22.5; and 

WHEREAS, Community Consolidated School District No. 59 School Board Policy 7:30 

recognizes the School Board’s right to draw and change its attendance boundaries, and provides 

the procedure for such changes, stating: “The School District is divided into school attendance 

areas. The Superintendent shall review the boundary lines annually and recommend to the Board 

of Education any changes or revisions to existing units; or create new units using a lens that 

considers preventing segregation and the elimination of separating students in the District’s 

schools because of color, race or nationality. A map of the District showing current school 

attendance areas shall be maintained by the Superintendent. . . .  Students living in a given school 



Board Meeting – 12/12/2022 
Item No. 8.03 

 

attendance area shall attend that school . . . Homeless children shall be assigned according to Board 

policies 7:60 and 6:140, Education of Homeless Children”;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION OF COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 59, Cook 

County, Illinois, as follows: 

1. The Board finds that all of the recitals contained above are true and correct, and

that the same are hereby incorporated herein by reference; 

2. That the Board approves the Equity Journey Final Recommendation recommended

by the Superintendent in substantially the form attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, with the 

changes set forth in the Recommendation to take effect for the 2023-2024 school year;   

3. That the Board approves the boundary line changes recommended by the

Superintendent and set forth on the attached Map included in Exhibit A depicting the new 

boundaries for the District’s elementary and junior high school buildings, to take effect for the 

2023-2024 school year;  

4. That the Board approves Ridge Family Center for Learning to be repurposed and

used for early learner programming, and approves the corresponding assignment of students 

currently assigned to Ridge Family Center to the schools within students’ respective attendance 

boundaries, or as otherwise determined by the Superintendent, to take effect for the 2023-2024 

school year; 

5. That the Board president appoint a special committee in accordance with Policy

4:150 regarding the re-naming of school buildings for the purpose of reflecting the terms “primary” 

and “intermediate” in the names of the District’s elementary schools, consistent with the grades to 

be taught in the schools in accordance with this resolution; and 



Board Meeting – 12/12/2022 
Item No. 8.03 

 

6. This Resolution shall be in force and effect upon its adoption.

Adopted this ____ day of ______________, 2022. 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF COMMUNITY 
CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 59, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

By: 
It’s President 

ATTEST: 

By: 
It’s Secretary 



Board Meeting – 12/12/2022 
Item No. 8.03 

 

Exhibit A 
Equity Journey Final Recommendation 



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H
58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

4@D8CH
4=BDA8=6�0;;�BCD34=CB�70E4�4@D8C01;4�0224BB�C>�A4B>DA24B�0=3�>??>ACD=8C84B�

C>�4@D8?�C74<�C>�14�BD224BB5D;�5>A�;854˰



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

C01;4�>5�2>=C4=CB
102:6A>D=3�̐�?064�

Ɣ 3D0;�;0=6D064�0D38C
Ɣ 4=A>;;<4=C�0=3�5028;8C84B�

BCD3H
Ɣ 4@D8CH�0D38C

?DA?>B4�̐�?064�
Ɣ 4867C�0A40B�>5�5>2DB�5>A�

8<?A>E4<4=C

?A>24BB�̐�?064��
Ɣ 30C0�A4E84F
Ɣ 4@D8CH�C0B:�5>A24

?>BB81;4�B>;DC8>=B�̐�?064��
Ɣ A438BCA82C8=6
Ɣ B27>>;�2;>BDA4B
Ɣ ?A>6A0<�<>E4<4=C
Ɣ B27>>;�?08A8=6B

A42><<4=30C8>=�̐�?064���
Ɣ B27>>;�?08A8=6B˳�A438BCA82C8=6˳�

0=3�B27>>;�A4?DA?>B8=6
Ɣ 0E08;018;8CH�>5�?A>6A0<B
Ɣ B27>>;�BC0AC̾4=3�C8<4B
Ɣ 4G?0=343�B?4280;B�A>C0C8>=
Ɣ 2;0BB�B42C8>=�>E4AE84F
Ɣ 20;4=30AB
Ɣ 3D0;�;0=6D064
Ɣ C0;4=C�34E4;>?<4=C�?A>6A0<
Ɣ B?4280;�43D20C8>=�?A>6A0<B
Ɣ 40A;H�;40A=8=6
Ɣ ?;0=�>1942C8E4B�0=3�

022>D=C018;8CH

�

50<8;H�2>=B834A0C8>=B�̐�?064���
Ɣ CA0=B?>AC0C8>=
Ɣ 278;320A4
Ɣ B27>>;�?08A8=6�2><<D=8CH
Ɣ B2743D;8=6�4E4=CB�0=3�

;>68BC82B
Ɣ A468BCA0C8>=�?A>24BB

BC055�2>=B834A0C8>=B�̐�?064���
Ɣ BC0558=6�?;024<4=C
Ɣ <>E8=6�;>68BC82B
Ɣ BD?4AE8B8>=�>??>ACD=8C84B
Ɣ :̐	�̓�
̐��B?4280;B�>??>ACD=8C84B�

F8C7�0338C8>=0;�A>C0C8>=

5028;8C84B�2>=B834A0C8>=B�̐�?064�	�
Ɣ A4=>E0C8>=B
Ɣ 2>BCB

C8<4;8=4�̐�?064�	�
Ɣ A42><<4=343�8<?;4<4=C0C8>=
Ɣ =4GC�BC4?B

0338C8>=0;�A4B>DA24B�̐�?064�		
Ɣ BC055�BDAE4H



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

102:6A>D=3
>`N\�^RN�ZJ]^�
��cNJ\]˳�22B3���NbZN\SNXLNM�J�`J\SN^c�YO�NX\YVVWNX^�JXM�MNWYQ\JZRSL�LRJXQN]�
JL\Y]]�^RN�MS]^\SL^˰�8X�\N]ZYX]N˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^�^YYU�`J\SY_]�JL^SYX]�^Y�\N]YV`N�UXYaX�S]]_N]�^R\Y_QR�
MSňN\NX^�JZZ\YJLRN]�JXM�]^\J^NQSN]˰�0X�Y`N\`SNa�YO�^RN�ZJ]^�JL^SYX]�LJX�KN�]NNX�YX�^RN�OYVVYaSXQ�
ZJQN˰

CRN�LRJXQN]�LYWZVN^NM�SX�^RN�ZJ]^˳�aRSLR�SXLV_MNM�]LRYYV�JMMS^SYX]˳�Z\YQ\JW�WY`N]˳�JXM�
KY_XMJ\c�LRJXQN]˳�aN\N�MYXN�SX�S]YVJ^SYX˰�DX^SV�XYa˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^�RJ]�XY^�NbZVY\NM�J�
LYWZ\NRNX]S`N�\N`SNa�JXM�JZZ\YJLR�^Y�JMM\N]]SXQ�SXN[_S^SN]�JXM�SX]^JKSVS^c�SX�22B3��˰

�



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

H40A�34?;>H43 CH?4 02C8>=B

����̐�� 1Y_XMJ\c
0MT_]^NM�KY_XMJ\SN]�^Y�]RSO^�J�]N^�W_V^S̐OJWSVc�RY_]SXQ�O\YW�9YRX�9Jc�^Y�9_VSN^^N�;Ya�˖�^Y�KNQSX�^Y�Z\Y`SMN�

<_V^SVSXQ_JV�Z\YQ\JWWSXQ�J^�9_VSN^^N�;Ya

����̐�� 1Y_XMJ\c
0MT_]^NM�KY_XMJ\SN]�^Y�]RSO^�^RN�J\NJ�KY\MN\NM�YX�^RN�XY\^R�Kc�;JXMWNSN\˴�aN]^�Kc�0\VSXQ^YX�7NSQR^]�AM˴�

BY_^R�Kc�4VU�6\Y`N�1V`M˴�˖�NJ]^�Kc�ASMQN�0`N�O\YW�2VNJ\WYX^�^Y�BJV^�2\NNU

����̐�	 ?\YQ\JWWSXQ
3N`YX]RS\N�]^_MNX^]�VS`SXQ�NJ]^�YO�A^˰��
�]RSO^NM�^Y�1\NX^aYYM˳�0;;�5\Y]^�]^_MNX^]�^Y�XYa�J^^NXM�5\SNXM]RSZ˳�

JXM�BZNLSJV�4M_LJ^SYX�LVJ]]N]�O\YW�7YVWN]�aN\N�WY`NM�^Y�5\SNXM]RSZ

���	̐�
 ?\YQ\JWWSXQ ASMQN�<_V^SVSXQ_JV�˟1SVSXQ_JV�BZJXS]Rˠ�Z\YQ\JW�LVY]NM�aS^R�]^_MNX^]�J^^NXMSXQ�KY_XMJ\c�]LRYYV�O_VV�^SWN

���
̐�� 1Y_XMJ\c
1Y_XMJ\c�2RJXQN]˲�9YRX�9Jc�^Y�9_VSN^^N�;Ya�˟2\c]^JV�CYaN\]˳�5Y\N]^�2Y`N˳�<JX]J\M�?VJLN�0Z^]˰�˖�;Y]^�2\NNU�
CYaXRYWN]ˠ˳�9YRX�9Jc�^Y�BJV^�2\NNU�˟FSVVYaJcˠ˳�7YVWN]�^Y�6\Y`N�˟FSVVYaJcˠ˳�9YRX�9Jc�^Y�1\NX^aYYM�˟2YVYXc�

0Z^]˰ˠ

����̐� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ
;820�˟;Ya�8XLSMNX^�2YYZN\J^S`N�0Q\NNWNX^ˠ�4VNWNX^J\c�7NJ\SXQ�8WZJS\NM�?\YQ\JW�BRSO^NM�Y_^�YO�5Y\N]^�

ESNa�^Y�1\NX^aYYM˳�aS^R�^RN�:̐��WY`SXQ�Y_^�YO�3���^RN�OYVVYaSXQ�cNJ\

����̐� 2YX]^\_L^SYX 2VJ]]\YYW�JMMS^SYX]�LYWZVN^NM�J^�6\Y`N

����̐�� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ CRN�1YJ\M�YO�4M_LJ^SYX�JZZ\Y`NM�^RN�]^\_L^_\N�OY\�ASMQN�5JWSVc�2NX^N\�OY\�;NJ\XSXQ

	���̐�� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ
BS^N�LRJXQN]�OY\�<_V^SVSXQ_JV�]^_MNX^˲�:̐��5\Y]^�4B;�]^_MNX^]�\N^_\X�^Y�5\Y]^˳�:̐��1SVSXQ_JV�BZJXS]R�O\YW�1c\M�

˖�2VNJ\WYX^�J^^NXMJXLN�J\NJ]�J^^NXM�1c\M˳�:̐��1SVSXQ_JV�BZJXS]R�O\YW�BJV^�2\NNU�˖�A_ZVNc�J^^NXM�BJV^�
2\NNU˳�6\Y`N�2V_]^N\�:̐��4B;�^Y�J^^NXM�2VNJ\WYX^

	���̐�� 2YX]^\_L^SYX 2VJ]]\YYW�JMMS^SYX]�LYWZVN^NM�J^�5\SNXM]RSZ

	���̐�	 ?\YQ\JWWSXQ ASMQN�5JWSVc�2NX^N\�OY\�;NJ\XSXQ�˖�4J\Vc�2RSVMRYYM�3S]^\SL^�?\YQ\JW�>ZNX�J^�ASMQN

	��	̐�
 ?\YQ\JWWSXQ ;NJ\XSXQ�>ZZY\^_XS^c�?\YQ\JW�˟;>?ˠ�4]^JKVS]RNM�J^�5Y\N]^�ESNa

	��
̐�� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ 2\Y]]̐2J^NQY\SLJV�8X]^\_L^SYXJV�?\YQ\JW�˟228?ˠ�4]^JKVS]RNM�J^�5\SNXM]RSZ

	���̐�� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ
;>?�?\YQ\JW�4]^JKVS]RNM�J^�9_VSN^^N�;Ya�OY\�<_V^SVSXQ_JV�B^_MNX^]�˟<YXYVSXQ_JV�B^_MNX^]�\NWJSX�J^�5Y\N]^�

ESNaˠ

	���̐�� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ 4J\Vc�2RSVMRYYM�LVJ]]\YYW]�N]^JKVS]RNM�J^�5Y\N]^�ESNa

	���̐� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ ;820�9\˰ �7SQR�7NJ\SXQ�8WZJS\NM�?\YQ\JW�]RSO^NM�Y_^�YO�7YVWN]�9\˰ �7SQR�˖�3��

	��̐�� 1Y_XMJ\c BRSO^�����CY_Rc�]^_MNX^]�O\YW�6\Y`N�9\˰ �7SQR�^Y�5\SNXM]RSZ�9\˰ �7SQR�]^J\^SXQ�aS^R�^R�Q\JMN\]

	��̐�� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ
<_V^SVSXQ_JV�	̐FJc�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�BZJXS]R�?\YQ\JW�4]^JKVS]RNM�J^�BJV^�2\NNU�˖�4J\Vc�2RSVMRYYM�LVJ]]\YYW]�

N]^JKVS]RNM�J^�1\NX^aYYM

	���̐�� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ
<_V^SVSXQ_JV�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�BZJXS]R�>J]S]�]RJ\NM�J^^NXMJXLN�J\NJ�N]^JKVS]RNM�KN^aNNX�BJV^�2\NNU�˖�A_ZVNc�

˟[_JVSŊNM�]^_MNX^]�OY\WN\Vc�J^^NXMNM�BJV^�2\NNUˠ

	���̐�� 2YX]^\_L^SYX 2VJ]]\YYW�JMMS^SYX]�LYWZVN^NM�J^�9_VSN^^N�;Ya

	���̐�	 2YX]^\_L^SYX AYYW�JMMS^SYX]�LYWZVN^NM�J^�ASMQN�˟LVJ]]\YYW�˖�QcWˠ�˖�A_ZVNc�˟LVJ]]\YYW]�˖�W_V^S̐Z_\ZY]N�ˠ

	��	̐�
 2YX]^\_L^SYX 2VJ]]\YYW�JMMS^SYX]�LYWZVN^NM�J^�5\Y]^

	��
̐�� 1Y_XMJ\c AN^_\X�^RN�����CY_Rc�]^_MNX^]�^Y�6\Y`N�9\˰ �7SQR�O\YW�5\SNXM]RSZ�9\˰ �7SQR�KNQSXXSXQ�aS^R�^RN�^R�Q\JMN\]�

	���̐�� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ
<_V^SVSXQ_JV�AN^_\X�^Y�˾7YWN�BLRYYV˾�?VJX�8WZVNWNX^NM�˟3;�˖�4B;ˠ�]^_MNX^]�^Y�J^^NXM�KY_XMJ\c�]LRYYV�

˟4bLNZ^�3;�]^_MNX^]�O\YW�5E�˖�4B;�O\YW�1c\Mˠ

	���̐�� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ 2YX]YVSMJ^SYX�YO�<_V^SVSXQ_JV�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�?YVS]R�?\YQ\JW�J^�2VNJ\WYX^

	���̐�� 2YX]^\_L^SYX 4J\Vc�;NJ\XSXQ�2NX^N\�S]�K_SV^

	���̐� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ 4J\Vc�;NJ\XSXQ�2NX^N\�YZNX]�˟42�LVJ]]\YYW]�J^�ASMQN˳�5Y\N]^�ESNa˳�9_VSN^^N�;Ya˳�˖�9YRX�9Jc�J\N�LVY]NMˠ

	���̐� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ 5_VV�3Jc�:SXMN\QJ\^NX�4bZJXMNM�^Y�0;;�BS^N]

	���̐� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ ;>?�?\YQ\JW�2YX]YVSMJ^NM�J^�9_VSN^^N�;Ya

	��̐�� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ <_V^SVSXQ_JV�	̐FJc�3;�BZJXS]R�NbZJXMNM�^Y�9_VSN^^N�;Ya�˖�9YRX�9Jc

	���̐�� ?\YQ\JWWSXQ ��cNJ\�YVM˳�3S]^\SL^�B_ZZY\^NM˳�4J\Vc�2RSVMRYYM�Z\YQ\JW�N]^JKVS]RNM�J^�ASMQN�˟2VY]NM�J^�NXM�YO�cNJ\ˠ�

	�		̐	
 ?\YQ\JWWSXQ
<_V^SVSXQ_JV��̐aJc�3;�BZJXS]R�]RSO^NM�O\YW�3N`YX]RS\N�˟:̐�ˠ�˖�1\NX^aYYM�˟:ˠ�^Y�5\Y]^˰�̐��4;B�]^_MNX^]�]RSO^�

^Y�7YVWN]�O\YW�6\Y`N

�



8X�	�	�˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^�LYXM_L^NM�J�]N\SN]�YO�J_MS^]�SX�JX�NňY\^�^Y�L\NJ^N�J�]_]^JSXJKVN˳�VYXQ̐^N\W�]YV_^SYX�^Y�^RN�NX\YVVWNX^˳�
Z\YQ\JWWSXQ˳�JXM�KY_XMJ\c�LRJVVNXQN]˰�CRN�^R\NN�WJSX�J_MS^]�aN\N�J�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�J_MS^˳�JX�NX\YVVWNX^�JXM�OJLSVS^SN]�
]^_Mc˳�JXM�JX�N[_S^c�J_MS^˰

3D0;�;0=6D064�0D38C
CRN�MS]^\SL^�LYXM_L^NM�J�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�J_MS^�aS^R�0MNVJX^N�4M_LJ^SYXJV�BZNLSJVS]^]�SX�	�	�˰�CRN�OYVVYaSXQ�\NLYWWNXMJ^SYX]�
aN\N�Z\N]NX^NM�J]�J�\N]_V^�YO�^RN�J_MS^˲

Ɣ AN`SNa�JXM�\NJVSQX�^RN�`S]SYX�JXM�QYJV]�YO�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�Z\YQ\JW]
Ɣ 8MNX^SOc�aJc]�^Y�LYX]YVSMJ^N�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�Z\YQ\JWWSXQ�SX�Y\MN\�^Y�NňNL^S`NVc�_]N�\N]Y_\LN]˳�NXRJXLN�

LYVVJKY\J^SYX˳�JXM�WJSX^JSX�RSQR�[_JVS^c�]^Jň
Ɣ AN]^\_L^_\N�NVNWNX^J\c�MJSVc�]LRNM_VN]�JXM�T_XSY\�RSQR�]^_MNX^�ZJ^RaJc]�^Y�\NōNL^�KSVS^N\JLc�SX]^\_L^SYX�

\N[_S\NWNX^]�˟LYX^NX^�JXM�VJXQ_JQN�JVVYLJ^SYXˠ
Ɣ 0VSQX�L_\\SL_V_W�aS^R�]^J^N�]^JXMJ\M]�^RJ^�J\^SL_VJ^N]�VS^N\JLc�JXM�VJXQ_JQN�MN`NVYZWNX^�SX�KY^R�BZJXS]R�JXM�

4XQVS]R�^R\Y_QR�_ZMJ^NM�]LYZN�JXM�]N[_NXLN]
Ɣ AN`SNa�J_^RNX^SL�L_\\SL_VJ\�\N]Y_\LN]�SX�Y\MN\�^Y�WNN^�^RN�ZSVVJ\]�YO�J�M_JV�Z\YQ\JW�˟KSVS^N\JLc̾KSL_V^_\JVS]W˳�

JLJMNWSL�JLRSN`NWNX^˳�]YLSYL_V^_\JV�LYWZN^NXLNˠ
Ɣ 4bZJXM�Z\YON]]SYXJV�MN`NVYZWNX^�OY\�^NJLRN\]�JXM�JMWSXS]^\J^Y\]�J\Y_XM�NňNL^S`N�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�SX]^\_L^SYXJV�

]^\J^NQSN]
Ɣ ?VJX�OY\�MS]^\SL^̐aSMN�LYVVJKY\J^SYX�YX�J�LYX]S]^NX^�KJ]S]�
Ɣ 8XL\NJ]N�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�OY\�OJWSVc�NM_LJ^SYX�SX�\NQJ\M]�^Y�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�Z\YQ\JWWSXQ

4=A>;;<4=C�0=3�5028;8C84B�BCD3H
CRN�MS]^\SL^�LYXM_L^NM�JX�NX\YVVWNX^�JXM�OJLSVS^SN]�]^_Mc�aS^R�2\YZZN\�68B�SX�	�	�˰�CRN�OYVVYaSXQ�ŊXMSXQ]�aN\N�]RJ\NM�aS^R�
^RN�KYJ\M�OYVVYaSXQ�JX�N`JV_J^SYX�YO�^RN�NX\YVVWNX^�JXM�OJLSVS^SN]�]^_Mc˲

Ɣ EJ\SY_]�\NVSNO�]^\J^NQSN]�RJ`N�KNNX�NbZVY\NM�JXM�MS]L_]]NM�aS^R�^RN�MS]^\SL^�^NJW˰�CRN]N�]^\J^NQSN]�SXLV_MN˲
ż <Y`SXQ�VJ\QN�Z\YQ\JW]˳�]_LR�J]�VJXQ_JQN�Z\YQ\JW]�Y\�]ZNLSJV�NM_LJ^SYX�Z\YQ\JW]˳�^Y�K_SVMSXQ]�aS^R�Nb^\J�

LJZJLS^c˳�Y\�JV^N\XJ^S`NVc˳�]Z\NJMSXQ�Z\YQ\JW]�Y_^�WY\N�N`NXVc�JL\Y]]�^RN�MS]^\SL^
ż ANMS]^\SL^SXQ�Kc�WY`SXQ�KY_XMJ\c�VSXN]�^Y�LRJXQN�aRN\N�]YWN�]^_MNX^]�J^^NXM�]LRYYV
ż ?JS\SXQ˴�LYWKSXSXQ�NVNWNX^J\c�]LRYYV]�SX^Y�:̐	�JXM�
̐��ZJS\]˳�]Y�^RJ^�JVV�]^_MNX^]�SX�YXN�dYXN�aSVV�J^^NXM�

^RN�:̐	�]LRYYV�JXM�^RNX�^RN�
̐��]LRYYV�KNOY\N�WY`SXQ�YX^Y�T_XSY\�RSQR�]LRYYV
ż ANZ_\ZY]SXQ�K_SVMSXQ]�OY\�JV^N\XJ^N�_]N]˳�]_LR�J]�LYX`N\]SYX�^Y�XNSQRKY\RYYM�]LRYYV�Y\�^Y�ZY^NX^SJVVc�

]N\`N�JXY^RN\�Q\JMN�VN`NV
Ɣ >Z^SYX]�RJ`N�KNNX�NbZVY\NM�JXM�J\N�SXMSLJ^SXQ�^RJ^�]SQXSŊLJX^�SWZ\Y`NWNX^]�LJX�KN�WJMN�^Y�\NM_LN�^RN�

SWKJVJXLN�SX�_^SVSdJ^SYX�JXM�MNWYQ\JZRSL]˰�BYWN�WN^RYM]�YXVc�]VSQR^Vc�SWZ\Y`N�^RN�SWKJVJXLN]�JXM�Y^RN\]�JVWY]^�
LYWZVN^NVc�\N]YV`N�^RN�SWKJVJXLN]˰

4@D8CH�0D38C
CRN�MS]^\SL^�LYXM_L^NM�JX�N[_S^c�J_MS^�SX�	�	��aS^R�3S]^\SL^�<JXJQNWNX^�6\Y_Z˳�JX�YKTNL^S`N�JQNXLc�]ZNLSJVSdSXQ�SX�
NM_LJ^SYXJV�N[_S^c˰�8^�LYX]S]^NM�YO�^R\NN�ZJ\^]˲�J�MJ^J�\N`SNa˳�OYL_]�Q\Y_Z]˳�JXM�JX�N[_S^c�YZZY\^_XS^c�\N`SNa�aS^R�J�
\NZ\N]NX^J^S`N�4[_S^c�2YJVS^SYX˰�CRN�OYVVYaSXQ�\NLYWWNXMJ^SYX]�aN\N�WJMN˲

Ɣ B^\NXQ^RNXSXQ�^RN�YXN̐aJc�BZJXS]R�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�Z\YQ\JW�Kc�\NdYXSXQ�J^^NXMJXLN�KY_XMJ\SN]˳�ZVJLSXQ�]NL^SYX]�
WY\N�]^\J^NQSLJVVc�J\Y_XM�^RN�MS]^\SL^˳�Y\�\NMN]SQXSXQ�^RN�Z\YQ\JW˰

Ɣ BN^^SXQ�MS]^\SL^̐aSMN�]LRNM_VSXQ�Z\SY\S^SN]�JXM�]^\NXQ^RNXSXQ�JLLY_X^JKSVS^c˳�ONNMKJLU˳�JXM�]_ZZY\^�WNLRJXS]W]˰
Ɣ 1_SVMSXQ�SX^NX^SYXJV�]^\_L^_\N]�^RJ^�NXLY_\JQN�LYVVJKY\J^SYX�KN^aNNX�QNXN\JV�JXM�]ZNLSJV�NM_LJ^Y\]�JXM�OY]^N\SXQ�J�

L_V^_\N�YO�\S]U̐^JUSXQ�^Y�K\NNM�L\NJ^S`S^c�JXM�ZJ\^XN\]RSZ�JWYXQ�]^Jň˰
Ɣ 3N`NVYZSXQ�]^\_L^_\N]�OY\�^aY̐aJc�LYWW_XSLJ^SYX�JXM�SXL\NJ]SXQ�JLLN]]SKSVS^c�YO�SXOY\WJ^SYX�^Y�]^\NXQ^RNX�OJWSVc�

NXQJQNWNX^˰

5YVVYaSXQ�^RN�J_MS^˳�22B3���\N`S]NM�4;2˳�4VNWNX^J\c˳�JXM�9_XSY\�7SQR�BLRNM_VN]˴�NVSWSXJ^NM�W_V^S̐JQN�LVJ]]\YYW]˴�JXM�
SXL\NJ]NM�O_VV�^SWN�N[_S`JVNXLc�˟5C4ˠ�]^JŎXQ�MNMSLJ^NM�^Y�OJWSVc�JXM�LYWW_XS^c�Y_^\NJLR˰�

4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

�



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

?DA?>B4
4867C�0A40B�>5�5>2DB�5>A�8<?A>E4<4=C
0]�J�\N]_V^�YO�^RN�^R\NN�J_MS^]�JKY`N˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^�aJ]�JKVN�^Y�SMNX^SOc�NSQR^�WJSX�J\NJ]�YO�OYL_]�OY\�
SWZ\Y`NWNX^˰�CRN�NSQR^�J\NJ]�J\N�VS]^NM�KNVYa�JVYXQ�aS^R�J�MN]L\SZ^SYX�YO�^RN�L_\\NX^�LYXMS^SYX]�JXM�^RN�
QYJV]�OY\�NJLR�J\NJ˰

�

4@D8CH�6>0;�0A40 2DAA4=C 6>0;

0224BB�C>
?A>6A0<<8=6

=Y^�JVV�Z\YQ\JW]�J\N�YňN\NM�J^�N`N\c�
]LRYYV˳�SXLV_MSXQ�W_V^SVSXQ_JV�
Z\YQ\JW]˳�]ZNLSJV�NM_LJ^SYX˳�JXM�
NJ\Vc�VNJ\XSXQ˰

4[_S^JKVN�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�]Y�^RJ^�
JZZ\YZ\SJ^N�Z\YQ\JWWSXQ�S]�
J`JSVJKVN�^Y�JVV�]^_MNX^]�KJ]NM�YX�
XNNM]˰

2;0BB
B8I4B

AJXQN�YO�]^_MNX^]�˟�̐
	ˠ AJXQN�YO�]^_MNX^]�SX�6\JMN]�:̐	�
˟��̐	
ˠ˳�\JXQN�YO�]^_MNX^]�SX�
6\JMN]�
̐��˟		̐	�ˠ

34<>6A0?782B

AJXQN�OY\�7S]ZJXSL�]^_MNX^]�˟��̐��˛ˠ˳�
\JXQN�OY\�aRS^N�]^_MNX^]�˟��̐��˛ˠ˳�
\JXQN�OY\�O\NN�JXM�\NM_LNM�V_XLR�
˟	�̐˛ˠ

4JLR�]LRYYV�]RY_VM�KN�aS^RSX���˛�
YO�^RN�MS]^\SL^�J`N\JQN�OY\�NJLR�YO�
^RN]N�Q\Y_Z]

4=A>;;<4=C
5S`N�]LRYYV]�J\N�KNVYa�^RN�^J\QN^�
WSXSW_W�YO�
���]^_MNX^]

<SXSW_W�YO�
���]^_MNX^]�ZN\�
NVNWNX^J\c�]LRYYV˳�����OY\�T_XSY\�
RSQR

5028;8CH�20?028CH
0=3�DB064

AJXQN�SX�NX\YVVWNX^�OY\�NJLR�
K_SVMSXQ̄]�LJZJLS^c�˟
�̐��˛ˠ

4JLR�]LRYYV�]RY_VM�KN�aS^RSX���˛�
YO�^RN�^J\QN^�_^SVSdJ^SYX�YO���˛

A4B>DA24
0;;>20C8>=

AJXQN�YO�ZN\�Z_ZSV�YZN\J^SYX�
NbZNX]N]�S]�̝�
˳���̐�̝��˳�
	

1JVJXLNM�]ZNXMSXQ�ZN\�Z_ZSV�
JL\Y]]�]LRYYV]˳�OJL^Y\SXQ�SX�
Z\YQ\JW�XNNM]�JXM�^NJLRN\�
NbZN\SNXLN]

CA0=B?>AC0C8>=
AJXQN�YO��̐�WSX_^N]�OY\�]^_MNX^�
K_]�^\J`NV�NJLR�aJc

1JVJXLNM�\Y_^N]�JWYXQ�]LRYYV]�
aS^R�^RN�VNJ]^�JWY_X^�YO�^\J`NV�
^SWN]

BCD34=C
>DC2><4B

AJXQN�YO�]^_MNX^�Q\Ya^R�SX�WJ^R�
˟��̐��˛ˠ˳�\JXQN�YO�]^_MNX^�Q\Ya^R�SX�
\NJMSXQ�˟�	̐��˛ˠ

��˛�Y\�WY\N�YO�]^_MNX^]�aSVV�]RYa�
Q\Ya^R�JXM�RJ`N�XNNM]�WN^�
^R\Y_QR�L_\\SL_V_W



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

�

?A>24BB
30C0�A4E84F
0]�^RN�MS]^\SL^�KNQJX�WY`SXQ�OY\aJ\M�aS^R�LYX]^\_L^SXQ�YZ^SYX]�^Y�JMM\N]]�^RN�NSQR^�J\NJ]�YO�OYL_]�OY\�SWZ\Y`NWNX^˳�
\NVN`JX^�JXM�XNLN]]J\c�MJ^J�RJM�^Y�KN�JLLN]]NM�JXM�_^SVSdNM�OY\�ZVJXXSXQ˰�CRN�MS]^\SL^�Z\Y`SMNM�2\YZZN\�68B�aS^R�
	�	�̐		�]^_MNX^�NX\YVVWNX^�MJ^J�MS\NL^Vc�O\YW�BUcaJ\M˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^̄]�]^_MNX^�SXOY\WJ^SYX�]c]^NW˰�CRN]N�MJ^J�aN\N�
_]NM�^Y�L\NJ^N�^RN�SXS^SJV�Z\YZY]NM�YZ^SYX]�JXM�]YV_^SYX]˰�

CRN�KYJ\M�YO�NM_LJ^SYX�KNQJX�\N`SNaSXQ�^RN�NX\YVVWNX^�MJ^J˳�Z\YTNL^SYX]˳�JXM�ZY^NX^SJV�JZZ\YJLRN]�^Y�JMM\N]]SXQ�^RN�
MS]^\SL^̄]�SXN[_S^SN]�SX�^RN�]_WWN\�YO�	�		˰

0^�^RN�NXM�YO�BNZ^NWKN\˳ �	�		˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^�KNQJX�_]SXQ�	�		̐	
�]LRYYV�cNJ\�]^_MNX^�NX\YVVWNX^�MJ^J˰�CRN�MS]^\SL^�MSM�
XY^�]^J\^�_]SXQ�^RN�	�		̐	
�MJ^J�Z\SY\�^Y�^RN�NXM�YO�BNZ^NWKN\�J]�^RN�]^J\^�YO�^RN�]LRYYV�cNJ\�NX\YVVWNX^�MYN]�XY^�
^cZSLJVVc�]^JKSVSdN�_X^SV�JO^N\�^RN�Ŋ\]^�O_VV�WYX^R�YO�J�]LRYYV�cNJ\˰

4@D8CH�C0B:�5>A24
5YVVYaSXQ�^RN�KYJ\M�Z\N]NX^J^SYX�Kc�2\YZZN\�68B�J^�^RN�9_Vc���˳�	�		˳�JXM�0_Q_]^��˳�	�		˳�KYJ\M�WNN^SXQ]˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^�
L\NJ^NM�^RN�4[_S^c�CJ]U�5Y\LN�^Y�Z\Y`SMN�SXZ_^�JXM�ONNMKJLU�YX�ZY^NX^SJV�YZ^SYX]�JXM�]YV_^SYX]�^Y�RNVZ�^RN�MS]^\SL^�
WNN^�^RN�QYJV�YO�NX]_\SXQ�JVV�]^_MNX^]�RJ`N�N[_S^JKVN�JLLN]]�^Y�\N]Y_\LN]�JXM�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�^Y�N[_SZ�^RNW�^Y�KN�
]_LLN]]O_V�OY\�VSON˰�CRS]�^NJW�LYX]S]^NM�YO�ZJ\NX^]˳�^NJLRN\]˳�]^Jň�WNWKN\]˳�JMWSXS]^\J^Y\]˳�JXM�KYJ\M�WNWKN\]�JXM�
aJ]�OJLSVS^J^NM�Kc�^RN�]_ZN\SX^NXMNX^�aS^R�LYX]_V^J^SYX�O\YW�2\YZZN\�68B˰

CRN�4[_S^c�CJ]U�5Y\LN�WN^�YX�^RN�OYVVYaSXQ�MJ^N]˳�JXM�^RN�O_VV�\NZY\^�O\YW�NJLR�WNN^SXQ�LJX�KN�OY_XM�KNVYa�Y\�YX�Y_\�
aNK]S^N�J^�LL]M��˰Y\Q̾N[_S^c˲

Ɣ 0_Q_]^�		˳�	�		�̓�<NN^SXQ�ANZY\^
Ɣ BNZ^NWKN\��˳�	�		�̓�<NN^SXQ�ANZY\^
Ɣ BNZ^NWKN\�		˳�	�		�̓�<NN^SXQ�ANZY\^
Ɣ >L^YKN\�
˳�	�		�̓�<NN^SXQ�ANZY\^

https://www.ccsd59.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/Task-Force-Meeting-One-Report-Final.pdf
https://www.ccsd59.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/Task-Force-Meeting-Two-Report.pdf
https://www.ccsd59.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/Equity-Task-Force-Meeting-Three-Report-Final-English.pdf
https://www.ccsd59.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/Equity-Task-Force-Meeting-Four-Report.pdf


4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

�

?>BB81;4�B>;DC8>=B
CRN�KYJ\M�YO�NM_LJ^SYX�JXM�^RN�4[_S^c�CJ]U�5Y\LN�LYX]SMN\NM�J�`J\SN^c�YO�ZY^NX^SJV�]YV_^SYX]�^Y�KN]^�JMM\N]]�^RN�NSQR^�
J\NJ]�YO�SXN[_S^SN]�SX�22B3��˰�CRN�OYVVYaSXQ�JZZ\YJLRN]�aN\N�N`JV_J^NM�JXM�LYX]SMN\NM�J]�ZJ\^�YO�^RN�Z\YLN]]˲

A438BCA82C8=6
CRN�4[_S^c�CJ]U�5Y\LN�SXS^SJVVc�Z\N]NX^NM�J�\NMS]^\SL^SXQ̐YXVc�YZ^SYX�^RJ^�WJMN�WYMN\J^N�LRJXQN]�^Y�^RN�L_\\NX^�MS]^\SL^�
KY_XMJ\SN]˰�CRN�LRJXQN]�MSM�XY^�WJUN�J�]SQXSŊLJX^�SWZJL^�YX�^RN�NSQR^�J\NJ]�YO�OYL_]˳�JXM�^RN�KYJ\M�YO�NM_LJ^SYX�
JXM�4[_S^c�CJ]U�5Y\LN�J]UNM�2\YZZN\�68B�^Y�L\NJ^N�J�WY\N�]SQXSŊLJX^�\NMS]^\SL^SXQ�WYMNV˰�

0O^N\�LYXM_L^SXQ�JX�JXJVc]S]�YO�^RN�WY\N�]SQXSŊLJX^�\NMS]^\SL^SXQ�WYMNV˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^�MN^N\WSXNM�^RJ^�\NMS]^\SL^SXQ�JVYXN�
aJ]�XY^�J�`SJKVN�YZ^SYX�J]�S^�\N[_S\NM�KY_XMJ\c�VSXN]�^Y�KN�M\JaX�MYaX�^RN�WSMMVN�YO�XNSQRKY\RYYM]˳�JXM�KY_XMJ\c�
L_^Y_^]�aN\N�L\NJ^NM�^R\Y_QRY_^�^RN�MS]^\SL^�^Y�KJVJXLN�NX\YVVWNX^�JXM�MNWYQ\JZRSL]�J^�^RN�NVNWNX^J\c�VN`NV˰�1NVYa�
S]�JX�NbJWZVN�YO�J�KY_XMJ\c�NbN\LS]N�^RN�4[_S^c�CJ]U�5Y\LN�ZJ\^SLSZJ^NM�SX�^RJ^�MNWYX]^\J^N]�aRJ^�\NMS]^\SL^SXQ�aY_VM�
VYYU�VSUN�^Y�JMM\N]]�^RN�NSQR^�J\NJ]�YO�OYL_]˰



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

�

B27>>;�2;>BDA4B
CRN�NX\YVVWNX^�JXM�OJLSVS^c�_]JQN�]^_Mc�SXMSLJ^NM�^RN�MS]^\SL^�L_\\NX^Vc�RJ]�WY\N�K_SVMSXQ]�^RJX�J\N�XNNMNM�OY\�L_\\NX^�
]^_MNX^�NX\YVVWNX^˰�CRN�MS]^\SL^�RJ]�]LRYYV�_^SVSdJ^SYX�J]�VYa�J]�
�˛�J^�^RN�NVNWNX^J\c�VN`NV˳�JXM�^RN�MS]^\SL^�LY_VM�
LVY]N�_Z�^Y�^R\NN�]LRYYV]�^Y�KN^^N\�KJVJXLN�_^SVSdJ^SYX�JL\Y]]�^RN�MS]^\SL^˰�0�]LRYYV�aS^R�J�VYaN\�_^SVSdJ^SYX�JXM̾Y\�J�VYa�
X_WKN\�YO�XNSQRKY\RYYM�]^_MNX^]�aY_VM�KN�LYX]SMN\NM�OY\�J�]LRYYV�LVY]_\N˰�BLRYYV]�^RJ^�WNN^�^RS]�Z\YŊVN�SXLV_MN�
0MWS\JV�1c\M˳�ASMQN�5JWSVc�2NX^N\�OY\�;NJ\XSXQ˳�A_ZVNc˳�JXM�9_VSN^^N�;Ya˰

CRN�MS]^\SL^�MSM�XY^�aJX^�^Y�Z_\]_N�LVY]SXQ�W_V^SZVN�]LRYYV]�J]�^RN�KYJ\M�JXM�JMWSXS]^\J^SYX�aJX^NM�^Y�Z_\]_N�JX�
YZ^SYX�^RJ^�UNZ^�J]�WJXc�]LRYYV]�YZNX�J]�ZY]]SKVN˰

?A>6A0<�<>E4<4=C
CRN�MS]^\SL^�NbZVY\NM�_^SVSdSXQ�^RN�Z\N`SY_]�Z\JL^SLN�YO�\NVYLJ^SXQ�Z\YQ\JW]˳�K_^�^RS]�RJ]�RS]^Y\SLJVVc�Z\Y`NX�^Y�KN�J�
]RY\^̐^N\W�]YV_^SYX�^RJ^�YO^NX�\N[_S\N]�JMMS^SYXJV�Z\YQ\JW�WY`NWNX^˰�CRN�MS]^\SL^�aJX^NM�^Y�Z\YM_LN�J�VYXQ̐^N\W�
]YV_^SYX�^RJ^�aY_VM�Z\Y`SMN�]^JKSVS^c�JXM�\NM_LN�^RN�XNNM�^Y�LYX^SX_N�^Y�WY`N�Z\YQ\JW]�JXM�Q\Y_Z]�YO�]^_MNX^]�SX^Y�
^RN�O_^_\N˰�CRS]�Z\JL^SLN�JV]Y�^J\QN^]�]ZNLSŊL�Q\Y_Z]�YO�]^_MNX^]�aRY�J\N�YO^NX�_XMN\]N\`NM�aS^RSX�Y_\�]LRYYV]˰

B27>>;�?08A8=6B
CRN�KYJ\M�RNVM�MS]L_]]SYX]�JKY_^�]LRYYV�ZJS\SXQ]�J]�OJ\�KJLU�J]�	��
˰�BLRYYV�ZJS\SXQ]�S]�J�LYXLNZ^�^RJ^�aY_VM�ZJS\�^aY�
NVNWNX^J\c�]LRYYV]�^Y�L\NJ^N�YXN�VJ\QN\�KY_XMJ\c�aS^R�YXN�]LRYYV�]N\`SXQ�]^_MNX^]�SX�Q\JMN]�:̐	�JXM�^RN�Y^RN\�
]LRYYV�]N\`SXQ�]^_MNX^]�SX�Q\JMN]�
̐�˰�

BLRYYV�ZJS\SXQ�S]�J�LYWWYX�WN^RYM�_]NM�^Y�RNVZ�JVVN`SJ^N�SWKJVJXLN]�SX�]LRYYV�_^SVSdJ^SYX�JXM�MNWYQ\JZRSL]˰�BLRYYV�
ZJS\SXQ�S]�_]NM�aSMNVc�SX�LYWW_XS^SN]�JL\Y]]�^RN�DXS^NM�B^J^N]�JXM�S]�XY^�J�XNa�LYXLNZ^˰

1NXNŊ^]�YO�ZJS\SXQ�˟:̐	̾
̐�ˠ�SXLV_MN˲
Ɣ 5YL_]�JXM�LYXLNX^\J^SYX�YO�L_\\SL_V_W̾]N\`SLN]�^Y�
�Q\JMN�VN`NV]�˟J]�:̐	�Y\�
̐�ˠ�SX]^NJM�YO��˟J]�:̐�ˠ
Ɣ ;J\QN\�X_WKN\�YO�^NJLRN\]�^Y�LYVVJKY\J^N�aS^R�aS^RSX�NJLR�Q\JMN�VN`NV
Ɣ <Y\N�LVJ]]\YYW]�ZN\�Q\JMN�VN`NV�Z\Y`SMN�WY\N�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�^Y�WJ^LR�]^_MNX^]�^Y�^NJLRN\]�JLLY\MSXQ�^Y�

^NJLRSXQ�JXM�VNJ\XSXQ�]^cVN]
Ɣ AN]Y_\LN]�J`JSVJKVN�SX�VSK\J\c�WNMSJ�LNX^N\]�QNJ\NM�^YaJ\M]�]WJVVN\�Q\JMN̐VN`NV�]ZJX]˰
Ɣ B^_MNX^]�WJc�KN�JKVN�^Y�ZJ\^SLSZJ^N�YX�J�WY\N�N[_S^JKVN�JXM�MN`NVYZWNX^JVVc�JZZ\YZ\SJ^N�VN`NV�SX�WY\N�

JL^S`S^SN]
Ɣ ;J\QN\�X_WKN\�YO�LVJ]]N]�SX�
�Q\JMN̐VN`NV�]LRYYV�SXL\NJ]N]�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�OY\�SXLV_]S`N�Z\JL^SLN]�SX�aRSLR�

]^_MNX^]�VNJ\X�aS^R�JXM�VNJ\X�O\YW�Y^RN\]�aS^R�MSňN\NX^�JKSVS^SN]˳�VJXQ_JQN]˳�JXM�]^\NXQ^R]˰
Ɣ 
�Q\JMN̐VN`NV�]LRYYV]�RJ`N�WY\N�YO�J�OYL_]�OY\�ZVJXXSXQ�MN`NVYZWNX^JVVc�JZZ\YZ\SJ^N�]LRYYV�SXS^SJ^S`N]˳�

JL^S`S^SN]˳�JXM�Z\YON]]SYXJV�MN`NVYZWNX^
Ɣ 0V^RY_QR�JX�JMMNM�X_WKN\�YO�]LRYYV�^\JX]S^SYX]�LJX�KN�]NNX�J]�J�MYaX]SMN˳�]YWN�KNVSN`N�^RJ^�RJ`SXQ�

]^_MNX^]�NbZN\SNXLN�J�^\JX]S^SYX�NJ\VSN\�SX�^RNS\�]LRYYVSXQ�KN^^N\�RNVZ]�^RNW�JMJZ^�aRNX�^RNc�^\JX]S^SYX�^Y�
T_XSY\�RSQR�]LRYYV



?A>6A0<�:4H

̛�BZJXS]R�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN˲�2VJ]]N]�aRN\N�]^_MNX^]�VNJ\X�KY^R�BZJXS]R�JXM�4XQVS]R�aS^R�^RN�QYJV�YO�KSV^N\JLc�OY\�JVV�]^_MNX^]˰
̛�?YVS]R�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN˲�2VJ]]N]�aRN\N�]^_MNX^]�VNJ\X�KY^R�?YVS]R�JXM�4XQVS]R�aS^R�^RN�QYJV�YO�KSV^N\JLc�OY\�JVV�]^_MNX^]˰
̛�4B;˲�4XQVS]R�J]�J�BNLYXM�;JXQ_JQN˳�]_ZZY\^�Z\YQ\JW�^Y�RNVZ�]^_MNX^]�QJSX�Z\YŊLSNXLc�SX�4XQVS]R
̛�C3?˲�CJVNX^�3N`NVYZWNX^�?\YQ\JW˳�]_ZZY\^�OY\�QSO^NM�JXM�^JVNX^NM�]^_MNX^]
̛�4;B˲�4M_LJ^SYXJV�;SON�BUSVV]˳�]_ZZY\^�Z\YQ\JW�OY\�]^_MNX^]�aS^R�]ZNLSŊL�VNJ\XSXQ�XNNM]

4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��

A42><<4=30C8>=
B27>>;�?08A8=6B˳�A438BCA82C8=6˳�0=3�B27>>;�A4?DA?>B8=6
CRN�OYVVYaSXQ�S]�^RN�ŊXJV�\NLYWWNXMNM�]YV_^SYX�OY\�JMM\N]]SXQ�^RN�MS]^\SL^̄]�NSQR^�J\NJ]�YO�OYL_]�OY\�SWZ\Y`NWNX^˲



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��

4;4<4=C0AH�B27>>;�1>D=30AH�<0?

9D=8>A�7867�B27>>;�1>D=30AH�<0?

5JWSVSN]�LJX�_^SVSdN�^RN�YXVSXN�KY_XMJ\c�WJZ�MN`NVYZNM�Kc�2\YZZN\�68B�^Y�NX^N\�^RNS\�JMM\N]]�JXM�]NN�^RNS\�:̐��ZJ^RaJc�
SX�^RN�Z\YZY]NM�ZVJX˰�CRN�WJZ�LJX�KN�JLLN]]NM�J^�L\YZZN\WJZ˰LYW̾LL]M��̾˰

https://croppermap.com/ccsd59/


0E08;018;8CH�>5�?A>6A0<B
CRN�Z\YZY]NM�ŊXJV�\NLYWWNXMJ^SYX�aY_VM�Z\Y`SMN�SWZ\Y`NM�JLLN]]�^Y�Z\YQ\JW]�JL\Y]]�^RN�MS]^\SL^˰�CRN�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�
BZJXS]R�JXM�4XQVS]R�J]�J�BNLYXM�;JXQ_JQN�Z\YQ\JW]�aY_VM�KN�J`JSVJKVN�J^�JVV�MS]^\SL^�]LRYYV]˳�JXM�^RS]�aY_VM�RNVZ�\NM_LN�
^RN�X_WKN\�YO�OJWSVSN]�aRY�MNLVSXN�]N\`SLN]�^Y�]^Jc�J^�^RNS\�KY_XMJ\c�]LRYYV�JXM�J`YSM�^\J`NVSXQ�^Y�J�]LRYYV�^RJ^�L_\\NX^Vc�
RJ]�^RN�XNNMNM�Z\YQ\JW]˰�CRN�ZVJX�aSVV�JV]Y�Z\Y`SMN�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�?YVS]R�J^�^aY�VYLJ^SYX]˳�2VNJ\WYX^�˟:̐	ˠ�JXM�0MWS\JV�
1c\M�˟
̐�ˠ�SX]^NJM�YO�YXVc�J^�2VNJ\WYX^˰�CRN\N�J\N�JMMS^SYXJV�KNXNŊ^]�^Y�^RN�aJc�Z\YQ\JW]�aY_VM�KN�]^\_L^_\NM�SX�^RN�
Z\YZY]NM�ZVJX˳�JXM�^RY]N�KNXNŊ^]�J\N�MN]L\SKNM�SX�^RN�JZZ\YZ\SJ^N�]NL^SYX]�VJ^N\�SX�^RS]�ZVJX˰

B27>>;�BC0AC̾4=3�C8<4B
0]�MN^JSVNM�SX�^RN�̀C\JX]ZY\^J^SYX́�]NL^SYX�VJ^N\�SX�^RS]�MYL_WNX^˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^�aSVV�XY^�XNNM�^Y�]^JQQN\�]^J\^�JXM�NXM�^SWN]�OY\�
^RN�:̐	�JXM�
̐��K_SVMSXQ]˰�CRN�MS]^\SL^�S]�aY\USXQ�^Y�SXL\NJ]N�^RN�JWY_X^�YO�^SWN�J`JSVJKVN�OY\�]^Jň�]_ZN\`S]SYX�Z\SY\�^Y�^RN�
]^J\^�YO�]LRYYV˳�aRSLR�aSVV�JVVYa�OY\�^RN�YZ^SYX�YO�]SKVSXQ]�^Y�]^SVV�aJVU�^YQN^RN\�^Y�]LRYYV�Y\�OJWSVSN]�^Y�M\YZ�Yň�]^_MNX^]�J^�
MSňN\NX^�VYLJ^SYX]˰�

8X�^RN�LJ]N�YO�]SKVSXQ]�aJVUSXQ�^YQN^RN\�aRY�WSQR^�J^^NXM�MSňN\NX^�]LRYYV]�_XMN\�^RN�XNa�ZVJX˳�]^Jň�]_ZN\`S]SYX�aY_VM�KN�
J`JSVJKVN�^Y�JVVYa�OY\�]^_MNX^]�^Y�J\\S`N�J^�]LRYYV�NJ\Vc�NXY_QR�OY\�^RN�]SKVSXQ�aRY�J^^NXM]�^RN�]LRYYV�SX�aJVUSXQ�MS]^JXLN�^Y�
]^Jc�JXM�KN�]_ZN\`S]NM˰�CRN\N�aY_VM�KN�J�K_]�]^YZ�JMMNM�^Y�NJLR�]LRYYV�OY\�]SKVSXQ]�aRY�J^^NXM�^RN�Y^RN\�ZJS\NM�]LRYYV˳�
]Y�^RN�Y^RN\�]SKVSXQ�LJX�KYJ\M�^RN�K_]�JXM�\SMN�^RN�]RY\^�MS]^JXLN�^Y�^RN�ZJS\NM�]LRYYV˰

BLRYYV�]^J\^�JXM�NXM�^SWN]�aSVV�\NWJSX�^RN�]JWN�J]�^RNc�J\N�L_\\NX^Vc�J^�^RN�NVNWNX^J\c�JXM�T_XSY\�RSQR�VN`NV]˰�0QJSX˳�aN�
aY_VM�JVVYa�OY\�JMMS^SYXJV�]_ZN\`S]SYX�OY\�]^_MNX^]�aRY�RJ`N�]SKVSXQ]�^Y�]_ZZY\^�^RNS\�XNNM�OY\�]SKVSXQ�RNVZ�QN^^SXQ�^Y�JXM�
O\YW�]LRYYV�^YQN^RN\˳ �J]�aNVV�J]�OJWSVSN]�aRY�M\S`N�^RNS\�LRSVM\NX�^Y�KY^R�]LRYYV�ZJS\SXQ]˰�

4G?0=343�B?4280;B�A>C0C8>=
8X�^RN�^\JMS^SYXJV�NVNWNX^J\c�]^\_L^_\N�˟:̐�ˠ˳�NJLR�]LRYYV�RJ]�^RN�OYVVYaSXQ�5_VV�CSWN�4[_S`JVNXLc�˟5C4ˠ�OY\�]ZNLSJV]�^NJLRN\]˲

Ɣ 0\^�˟�˰��̐��˰��5C4ˠ
Ɣ <_]SL�˟�˰��5C4ˠ
Ɣ ;SK\J\c�AN]Y_\LN�˟�˰��5C4ˠ
Ɣ ?Rc]SLJV�4M_LJ^SYX�˟�˰��̐��˰��5C4ˠ

CRS]�^NJW�Z\Y`SMN]�SWZY\^JX^�NX\SLRWNX^�VNJ\XSXQ�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�OY\�]^_MNX^]˰�CRN]N�VNJ\XSXQ�NbZN\SNXLN]�J\N�K_SV^�SX^Y�^RN�
]LRNM_VN�SX�J�aJc�^RJ^�JV]Y�L\NJ^N]�^SWN�OY\�Q\JMN̐VN`NV�^NJLRSXQ�^NJW]�^Y�RJ`N�LYWWYX�LYVVJKY\J^SYX�^SWN�OY\�<CBB�JXM�
SX]^\_L^SYXJV�ZVJXXSXQ˰�CRS]�S]�ZY]]SKVN�aS^RSX�^RN�L_\\NX^�]LRNM_VN�KNLJ_]N�NJLR�]LRYYV�RJ]�KN^aNNX�^aY�^Y�Ŋ`N�LVJ]]\YYW�
]NL^SYX]�ZN\�Q\JMN̐VN`NV�aRSLR�LJX�KN�]^\_L^_\NM�SX^Y�OY_\�SX^NQ\J^NM�]NL^SYX]�OY\�]ZNLSJV]�SX]^\_L^SYX˰

8X�^RN�\NLYWWNXMNM�Z\SWJ\c�˟:̐	ˠ�JXM�SX^N\WNMSJ^N�˟
̐�ˠ�ZJS\SXQ�]^\_L^_\N˳�^RN\N�J\N�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�aS^RSX�^RN�]LRNM_VN�^Y�
NbZJXM�NX\SLRWNX^�VNJ\XSXQ�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�OY\�]^_MNX^]�aRSVN�KNSXQ�JKVN�^Y�]_ZZY\^�LYWWYX�LYVVJKY\J^SYX�^SWN�OY\�
ZY^NX^SJVVc�_Z�^Y�NSQR^�LVJ]]\YYW]�JL\Y]]�J�]SXQVN�Q\JMN�VN`NV˰�8X�^RN�ZJS\SXQ�WYMNV˳�NJLR�]LRYYV�aY_VM�RJ`N�OYVVYaSXQ�
]ZNLSJV]�^NJLRN\]˲

Ɣ 0\^�˟�˰��5C4ˠ
Ɣ <_]SL�˟�˰��5C4ˠ
Ɣ ;SK\J\c�AN]Y_\LN�˟�˰��5C4ˠ
Ɣ ?Rc]SLJV�4M_LJ^SYX�˟	˰��5C4ˠ
Ɣ CY�1N�3N^N\WSXNM�aS^R�]^JUNRYVMN\�SXZ_^�˟�˰��5C4ˠ

2;0BB�B42C8>=�>E4AE84F
CRN�Z\YZY]NM�ZVJX�aY_VM�JVVYa�OY\�^RN�SXL\NJ]N�YO�LYWWYX�Q\JMN�VN`NV�]NL^SYX]�J^�NJLR�:̐	�JXM�
̐��K_SVMSXQ˰�2_\\NX^Vc˳�^RN�
MS]^\SL^�RJ]�J�X_WKN\�YO�̀]SXQVN^YX́�LVJ]]N]�^R\Y_QRY_^�^RN�NVNWNX^J\c�]LRYYV]˰�0�]SXQVN^YX�S]�J�]SXQVN�LVJ]]�]NL^SYX�ZN\�
Q\JMN�VN`NV�J^�J�QS`NX�K_SVMSXQ˰�5Y\�NbJWZVN˳�J�]LRYYV�WSQR^�YXVc�RJ`N�J�]SXQVN�]NL^SYX�YO�QNXN\JV�NM_LJ^SYX�USXMN\QJ\^NX�J^�
J�]LRYYV˰�CRS]�VSWS^]�^RN�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�OY\�]^_MNX^]�^Y�KN�WSbNM�SX^Y�XNa�Q\Y_Z]�NJLR�]LRYYV�cNJ\˳ �JXM�S^�MYN]�XY^�Z\Y`SMN�
^RN�LRJXLN�OY\�^RN�^NJLRN\�^Y�LYVVJKY\J^N�aS^R�Y^RN\�LYWWYX�Q\JMN̐VN`NV�^NJLRN\]�SX�^RN�K_SVMSXQ˰

4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��



FS^R�^RN�_ZMJ^NM�ZVJX˳�^RN�QYJV�S]�^Y�RJ`N�W_V^SZVN�]NL^SYX]�YO�LYWWYX�Q\JMN�VN`NV�LVJ]]N]�J^�NJLR�Q\JMN�VN`NV�J^�NJLR�
ZJS\NM�K_SVMSXQ˰�1J]NM�YX�Y_\�L_\\NX^�NX\YVVWNX^˳�^RS]�WYMNV�aY_VM�Z\Y`SMN�OY\�J�\JXQN�YO�J^�VNJ]^�OY_\�JXM�_Z�^Y�NSQR^�LVJ]]�
]NL^SYX]�J^�J�K_SVMSXQ˳�aRSLR�JVVYa]�OY\�WY\N�ōNbSKVN�Q\Y_ZSXQ˳�WY\N�ZVJLNWNX^�YZ^SYX]�OY\�]^_MNX^]˳�WY\N�Q\JMN̐VN`NV�]^Jň�
LYVVJKY\J^SYX˳�JXM�WY\N�VYXQ̐^N\W�]_]^JSXJKSVS^c�^Y�RJXMVN�]^_MNX^�NX\YVVWNX^�ō_L^_J^SYX]˰�

20;4=30AB
8X�JVSQXWNX^�aS^R�^RN�2N\^SŊNM�6\Y_Z�2YVVNL^S`N�1J\QJSXSXQ�0Q\NNWNX^�JXM�Y_\�]^JXMJ\M�MS]^\SL^�Z\JL^SLN˳�^RN�]LRYYV�
LJVNXMJ\�aSVV�KN�MN`NVYZNM�JXM�\NLYWWNXMNM�^Y�^RN�KYJ\M�YO�NM_LJ^SYX�OY\�JZZ\Y`JV�Kc�^RN�R_WJX�\N]Y_\LN]�MNZJ\^WNX^�
aS^R�SXZ_^�JXM�ONNMKJLU�O\YW�340�VNJMN\]RSZ�JXM�]^Jň˰�5Y\�^RN�	�	
̐	��]LRYYV�cNJ\˳ �^RN�MS]^\SL^�aSVV�KN�MN`NVYZSXQ�YXN�
LJVNXMJ\�OY\�JVV�:̐��]LRYYV]�JXM�aSVV�LYX^SX_N�^Y�JVSQX�aS^R�^RN�VYLJV�RSQR�]LRYYV�LJVNXMJ\�J]�W_LR�J]�ZY]]SKVN˰�CRN�KYJ\M�YO�
NM_LJ^SYX̄]�JXX_JV�JZZ\Y`JV�^cZSLJVVc�YLL_\]�KN^aNNX�9JX_J\c�JXM�<J\LR˰

3D0;�;0=6D064
>_\�BZJXS]R�JXM�?YVS]R�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�Z\YQ\JW]�J\N�NX\SLRWNX^�Z\YQ\JW]�^RJ^�RJ`N�^RN�]JWN�QYJV]�aRSLR�SXLV_MN�^RN�
QYJV]�YO�JLRSN`SXQ˲

Ɣ 1SVSXQ_JVS]W
Ɣ 1SVS^N\JLc�
Ɣ 6\JMN�VN`NV�JLJMNWSL�JLRSN`NWNX^
Ɣ BYLSYL_V^_\JV�LYWZN^NXLN�

FN�L_\\NX^Vc�RY_]N�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�J^�^RN�OYVVYaSXQ�]S^N]�:̐�˲
Ɣ 1\NX^aYYM�̐�BZJXS]R�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�˟>XN̐aJcˠ
Ɣ 1c\M�̐�BZJXS]R�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�˟>XN̐aJcˠ
Ɣ 2VNJ\WYX^�̐�?YVS]R�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN
Ɣ 5\Y]^̐�BZJXS]R�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�˟>XN̐aJcˠ
Ɣ 9YRX�9Jc�̐�BZJXS]R�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�˟>XN̐aJc�JXM�CaY̐aJcˠ
Ɣ 9_VSN^^N�;Ya�̐�BZJXS]R�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�˟>XN̐aJc�JXM�CaY̐aJcˠ
Ɣ A_ZVNc�̐�BZJXS]R�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�˟>XN̐aJcˠ
Ɣ BJV^�2\NNU�̐�BZJXS]R�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�˟>XN̐aJc�JXM�CaY̐aJcˠ

CRN�]LRYYV�ZJS\SXQ�\NLYWWNXMJ^SYX�JVVYa]�OJWSVSN]�JLLN]]�^Y�Y_\�BZJXS]R�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�Z\YQ\JW�J^�JVV�]LRYYV]˳�JXM�JLLN]]�
^Y�^RN�?YVS]R�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�Z\YQ\JW�J^�2VNJ\WYX^�˟:̐	ˠ�JXM�0MWS\JV�1c\M�˟
̐�ˠ˰�2YX]YVSMJ^SXQ�Y_\�BZJXS]R�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�
Z\YQ\JW�Kc�Q\JMN�VN`NV�aY_VM�JVVYa�WY\N�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�OY\�XJ^S`N�4XQVS]R�]ZNJUSXQ�OJWSVSN]�^Y�JLLN]]�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN˰�>_\�
L_\\NX^�MNWYQ\JZRSL]�JXM�VJXQ_JQN�Z\YŊVN]�YO�]^_MNX^]�JVVYa�_]�^Y�KJVJXLN�Y_^�M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�LVJ]]\YYW]�aS^R�J�KVNXM�YO�
VJXQ_JQN�VNJ\XN\]�aS^RSX�LVJ]]\YYW]�JVV�WY`SXQ�^YaJ\M]�^RN�]JWN�QYJV]�YO�KSVS^N\JLc˰�

C0;4=C�34E4;>?<4=C�?A>6A0<�˟C3?ˠ
>_\�CJVNX^�3N`NVYZWNX^�?\YQ\JW�aY_VM�KN�J`JSVJKVN�J^�JVV�6\JMN�
̐��]LRYYV]˰�4JLR�]LRYYV�aY_VM�RJ`N�^RN�YZZY\^_XS^c�OY\�J�
O_VV�^SWN�C3?�^NJLRN\�JXM�^RS]�\YVN�aY_VM�XY^�XNNM�^Y�KN�]ZVS^�JWYXQ]^�]LRYYV]�J]�SX�Y_\�L_\\NX^�WYMNV˰�CRS]�aY_VM�JVVYa�OY\�
WY\N�^J\QN^NM�]_ZZY\^�J^�Y_\�Ŋ`N˳�6\JMN�
̐��]S^N]�OY\�]^_MNX^]�J]�aNVV�J]�WY\N�OYL_]NM�Z\YON]]SYXJV�VNJ\XSXQ�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�
OY\�C3?�]^Jň˰�0�MS]^\SL^�J\^SL_VJ^SYX�Z\YLN]]�aSVV�KN�L\NJ^NM�JXM�SWZVNWNX^NM�aS^RSX�ZJS\SXQ]�^Y�]_ZZY\^�NJ\Vc�SMNX^SŊLJ^SYX�
JXM�J\^SL_VJ^SYX�O\YW�Z\SWJ\c�^Y�SX^N\WNMSJ^N�]LRYYV�]S^N]˰�

B?4280;�43D20C8>=�?A>6A0<B
8XLV_]S`N�NM_LJ^SYXJV�Z\JL^SLN]�SX�22B3���KNXNŊ^�]^_MNX^]�aS^R�JXM�aS^RY_^�MS]JKSVS^SN]˰�B^_MNX^]�aS^R�MS]JKSVS^SN]�RJ`N�^RN�
\SQR^�^Y�JX�NM_LJ^SYX�aS^R�^RNS\�XYX̐MS]JKVNM�ZNN\]�JXM�XNLN]]J\c�]_ZZY\^]�J\N�Z\Y`SMNM�aS^RSX�^RN�LVJ]]\YYW˰�8X�^RN�
\NLYWWNXMNM�ZVJX˳�aN�aSVV�LYX^SX_N�^Y�WNN^�84?�XNNM]�SX�JVV�K_SVMSXQ]˰�CRN�4M_LJ^SYXJV�;SON�BUSVV]�˟4;Bˠ�?\YQ\JW�JXM�^RN�
2\Y]]̐2J^NQY\SLJV�8X]^\_L^SYXJV�?\YQ\JW�˟228?ˠ�J\N�MS]^\SL^�Z\YQ\JW]�^RJ^�\N[_S\N�JMMS^SYXJV�LYX]SMN\J^SYX˰�

4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��



CRN�4;B�?\YQ\JW�XNNM]�JLLN]]�^Y�QNXN\JV�NM_LJ^SYX�LVJ]]\YYW]˳�]ZNLSJV�NM_LJ^SYX�LVJ]]\YYW]˳�]NX]Y\c�]ZJLN]˳�JXM�]JON�
Y_^MYY\�J\NJ]˰�B^Jň�W_]^�KN�JKVN�^Y�LYVVJKY\J^N�JXM�]_ZZY\^�NJLR�Y^RN\˳ �JXM�]^_MNX^]�XNNM�SXLV_]S`N�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�aS^R�ZNN\]˰�
CRN�NVNWNX^J\c�Z\YQ\JW�S]�L_\\NX^Vc�RY_]NM�J^�A_ZVNc�4VNWNX^J\c˳�JXM�^RN�9_XSY\�RSQR�Z\YQ\JW�S]�L_\\NX^Vc�RY_]NM�J^�7YVWN]�
9_XSY\�7SQR˰�1J]NM�YX�Z\YQ\JW�XNNM]˳�Z\SWJ\c�4;B�LVJ]]N]�aSVV�LYX^SX_N�^Y�KN�RY_]NM�J^�A_ZVNc�NVNWNX^J\c˳�SX^N\WNMSJ^N�
LVJ]]N]�aSVV�KN�RY_]NM�J^�BJV^�2\NNU˳�JXM�T_XSY\�RSQR�LVJ]]N]�aSVV�LYX^SX_N�^Y�KN�RY_]NM�J^�7YVWN]�9_XSY\�7SQR˰�CRN�228?�aSVV�
\NWJSX�J^�5\SNXM]RSZ�9_XSY\�7SQR˰�B^_MNX^�XNNM]�LJX�KN�WN^�J^�^RJ^�VYLJ^SYX�JXM�^RN�Z\YQ\JW�S]�XY^�VJ\QN�NXY_QR�^Y�\N[_S\N�
LVJ]]\YYW]�J^�JMMS^SYXJV�K_SVMSXQ]˰�B^_MNX^�XNNM]�LRJXQN�Y`N\�^SWN˳�JXM�aN�aSVV�LYX^SX_N�^Y�JVVYa�OY\�LJ]N̐Kc̐LJ]N�
LYX]SMN\J^SYX�JXM�LRJXQN]�^Y�^RN]N�VYLJ^SYX]�]RY_VM�^RNc�KN�XNLN]]J\c˰

40A;H�;40A=8=6
8X�^RN�VJ]^�cNJ\˳ �22B3���SMNX^SŊNM�KJ\\SN\]�^Y�NX\YVVWNX^�J^�^RN�4J\Vc�;NJ\XSXQ�2NX^N\�˟4;2ˠ�JXM�NbNL_^NM�LRJXQN]�^Y�
Y`N\LYWN�^RNW˰�CRY]N�SWZ\Y`NWNX^]�J\N�XY^NM�KNVYa˰

Ɣ C\JX]ZY\^J^SYX�^Y�JXM�O\YW�]LRYYV�S]�J`JSVJKVN�^Y�JVV�OJWSVSN]˰
Ɣ CRN�JO^N\XYYX�Z\YQ\JW�XYa�\_X]�Ŋ`N�MJc]�J�aNNU�SX]^NJM�YO�OY_\˳ �L\NJ^SXQ�WY\N�LYX]S]^NXLc�OY\�OJWSVSN]�JXM�WY\N�

Z\YQ\JW�J`JSVJKSVS^c�OY\�VNJ\XN\]˰
Ɣ C_S^SYX�J]]S]^JXLN�S]�XYa�J`JSVJKVN�^Y�JXc�OJWSVSN]�SX�XNNM˰

CRS]�cNJ\˳ �^RN\N�RJ]�KNNX�JX�SXL\NJ]N�SX�4;2�NX\YVVWNX^˳�aRSLR�LY_VM�KN�J�\N]_V^�YO�^RN]N�LRJXQN]˰�CRN\N�J\N�]^SVV�NbS]^SXQ�
KJ\\SN\]�OY\�]YWN�OJWSVSN]�^Y�NbZVY\N˳�]_LR�J]�^RN�J`JSVJKSVS^c�YO�JňY\MJKVN˳�JLLN]]SKVN�MJc�LJ\N�OY\�^RN�^SWN]�SX�aRSLR�^RN�LRSVM�
S]�XY^�SX�NJ\Vc�VNJ\XSXQ˰�8X�JMMS^SYX˳�VYXQ�K_]�\SMN]�WJc�KN�J�MN^N\\NX^�^Y�OJWSVSN]�aRY�aY_VM�VSUN�^RNS\�LRSVM�^Y�ZJ\^SLSZJ^N˰�CRN�
VJLU�YO�O_VV�MJc�?\N]LRYYV�5Y\�0VV�˟?50ˠ�NbZJX]SYX�Z\YQ\JWWSXQ�aS^R�KNOY\N̾JO^N\�LJ\N�YZ^SYX]�aS^RSX�^RN�]LRYYV�S]�J�ZN\LNS`NM�
KJ\\SN\�^Y�NbZVY\N˰

CRN�VYXQ̐^N\W�QYJV]�YO�NJ\Vc�VNJ\XSXQ�OY\�22B3���SXLV_MN˲
Ɣ 2JZ^_\SXQ�^RN�WY]^�L\S^SLJV�^SWN�SX�K\JSX�MN`NVYZWNX^�JXM�Z\Y`SMSXQ�^RN�JZZ\YZ\SJ^N�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�OY\�VNJ\XSXQ�JXM�

Q\Ya^R�JL\Y]]�MYWJSX]�^RN\NKc�Z\NZJ\SXQ�JVV�]^_MNX^]�OY\�]_LLN]]�
Ɣ 1_SVMSXQ�]^\YXQ�OJWSVc�Z\JL^SLN]�^RJ^�NXRJXLN�USXMN\QJ\^NX�\NJMSXN]]
Ɣ 4J]N�YO�JLLN]]�^Y�VNJ\XSXQ
Ɣ CRN�JKSVS^c�^Y�LYXXNL^�aS^R�JQNXLSN]�JXM�ZJ\^XN\]�SX�LVY]N\�Z\YbSWS^c�^Y�Y_\�OJWSVSN]�JXM�N]^JKVS]RSXQ�LYWW_XS^c�

LYXXNL^SYX]�aS^RSX�^RN�J\NJ�SX�aRSLR�^RNc�\N]SMN
Ɣ 1_SVMSXQ�]^\YXQN\�LYXXNL^SYX]�OJWSVc̐^Y̐OJWSVc�
Ɣ BRY\^N\�K_]�\SMN]�OY\�Y_\�cY_XQN]^�VNJ\XN\]
Ɣ ˟BRY_VM�]ZJLN�JVVYaˠ�0MMS^SYXJV�Z\YQ\JWWSXQ�YZ^SYX]�]_LR�J]�WY\N�dN\Y�^Y�^R\NN̐cNJ\̐YVM�Z\YQ\JWWSXQ˳�O_VV̐MJc�Z\N:�

YZ^SYX]˳�]^Jň�LRSVM�LJ\N˳�N`NXSXQ�OJWSVc�LVJ]]N]�JXM�N`NXSXQ�JLLN]]�^Y�\N]Y_\LN]˳�2J\N]�2VY]N^�YX�^RN�XY\^R�JXM�]Y_^R�
NXM˳�JXM�\NX^SXQ�]ZJLN�^Y�Y^RN\�Z\Y`SMN\]�LY_VM�KN�LYX]SMN\NM

CRN]N�KJ\\SN\]�JXM�QYJV]�aSVV�LYX^SX_N�^Y�KN�NbZVY\NM�SX�^RN�LYWSXQ�cNJ\]˰�8X�JMMS^SYX˳�aN�aSVV�QJ^RN\�SXOY\WJ^SYX�YX�XNNM�SX�
Y_\�QNYQ\JZRSL�KY_XMJ\SN]�^Y�SXOY\W�XNb^�]^NZ]˰�CRY]N�XNb^�]^NZ]�WJc�SXLV_MN�LYX]SMN\SXQ�^RN�ASMQN�5JWSVc�2NX^N\�OY\�
;NJ\XSXQ�OJLSVS^c�J]�J�]NLYXM�4J\Vc�;NJ\XSXQ�2NX^N\˰ �FN�aSVV�]NNU�^Y�JX]aN\�^RN�OYVVYaSXQ�[_N]^SYX]�^Y�MN^N\WSXN�^RN�^\JTNL^Y\c�
OY\�NJ\Vc�VNJ\XSXQ�NbZJX]SYX˰
�� FRJ^�S]�^RN�XNNM�YO�Y_\�OJWSVSN]�OY\�NJ\Vc�VNJ\XSXQ�YZ^SYX]˺
�� FRJ^�WYMNV]�YO�NJ\Vc�VNJ\XSXQ�aY_VM�WY]^�VSUNVc�KN�_^SVSdNM�Kc�Y_\�OJWSVSN]˺
�� 1J]NM�YX�OJWSVc�XNNM]�JXM�WYMNV]�YO�]_LLN]]O_V�NJ\Vc�VNJ\XSXQ˳�aRJ^�]RY_VM�^RN�MS]^\SL^�Z\Y`SMN�QYSXQ�OY\aJ\M˺

?;0=�>1942C8E4B�0=3�022>D=C018;8CH
CRS]�LYWZ\NRNX]S`N�ZVJX�S]�MN]SQXNM�^Y�JMM\N]]˳�SX�ZJ\^�Y\�SX�aRYVN˳�NJLR�YO�^RN�NSQR^�J\NJ]�OY\�SWZ\Y`NWNX^�JXM�WY`N�_]�
LVY]N\�^Y�^RN�QYJV]�Y_^VSXNM�SX�Y_\�]^\J^NQSL�ZVJX˰�<JSX^JSXSXQ�^RN�]^J^_]�[_Y�S]�XY^�\NLYWWNXMNM�J]�S^�Z\N`NX^]�^RN�MS]^\SL^�
O\YW�L\NJ^SXQ�J�OY_XMJ^SYX�OY\�VYXQ̐^N\W�]_]^JSXJKSVS^c˰�CRN�Q\JZRSL]�KNVYa�LJZ^_\N�^RN�YKTNL^S`N]�^RJ^�LJX�KN�JLRSN`NM�
^R\Y_QR�^RN�\NLYWWNXMNM�ZVJX�`N\]_]�aRJ^�LJXXY^�KN�JLRSN`NM�SX�]^J^_]�[_Y˰

0]�^RN�ZVJX�S]�SWZVNWNX^NM˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^�aSVV�LYX]^\_L^�J�\NZY\^SXQ�Z\YLN]]�^RJ^�OYL_]N]�YX�^RN�NSQR^�J\NJ]�OY\�SWZ\Y`NWNX^�JXM�
^RN�MS]^\SL^̄]�]^\J^NQSL�ZVJX˰�CRN�MS]^\SL^�aY_VM�NXQJQN�^RN�KYJ\M�SX�MS]L_]]SYX]�Y`N\�^RN�\NWJSXMN\�YO�^RN�	�		̐	
�]LRYYV�cNJ\�
^Y�N]^JKVS]R�J�ŊXJV�]LY\NLJ\M�JXM�Z_KVSL�\NZY\^SXQ�^YYV˰

4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��

4@D8CH�6>0;�0A40 BC0CDB�@D> 58=0;�?;0=

��2YX^SX_N�^Y�YňN\�3;�Z\YQ\JWWSXQ
ጬ�BSXQVN^YX�LVJ]]N]�SX�<YXYVSXQ_JV
ጬ�BSXQVN^YX�LVJ]]N]�SX�3;̐BZJXS]R
ጬ�3;̐BZJXS]R�YňN\NM�J^���]LRYYV]
ጬ�3;̐?YVS]R�YňN\NM�J^���VYLJ^SYX
ጬ�5JWSVSN]�MNLVSXSXQ�Z\YQ\JW]�M_N�^Y�
Z\YQ\JW�VYLJ^SYX

��3;̐BZJXS]R�YňN\NM�J^�JVV�]LRYYV]
��3;̐?YVS]R�YňN\NM�J^�KY^R�
2VNJ\WYX^�˟:̐	ˠ�JXM�0MWS\JV�1c\M�˟
̐�ˠ
��?\YQ\JW�NbZJX]SYX�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�
˟LYWW_XS^c�ZJ\^XN\]RSZ]˳�4;2˳�N^L˰ˠ
��4bZJXM�NVNWNX^J\c�]ZNLSJV]
��6\NJ^Vc�\NM_LN�Y\�NVSWSXJ^N�
]SXQVN^YX]

��4VNWNX^J\c�J`N\JQN�LVJ]]�]SdN�͌���

ጬ�4VNWNX^J\c�LVJ]]�]SdN�\JXQN]�͌�
�̐
	
ጬ�8B14�3_JV�;JXQ_JQN�LVJ]]�]SdN�
LYWZVSJXLN�XY^�KNSXQ�WN^�J^�JVV�
]LRYYV]
ጬ�8XJKSVS^c�^Y�JMN[_J^NVc�
JLLYWWYMJ^N�NX\YVVWNX^�LRJXQN]�
JXM�Q\Y_ZSXQ�XNNM]
ጬ�8XL\NJ]N�SX�SX`YV_X^J\SVc�]^Jň�
^\JX]ON\]�^Y�]_ZZY\^�LVJ]]�]SdN

��4VNWNX^J\c�J`N\JQN�LVJ]]�]SdN�͌���
��4VNWNX^J\c�LVJ]]�\JXQN�N]^˰�͌��
̐	

��6\NJ^N\�JKSVS^c�^Y�\NJLR�8B14�
LYWZVSJXLN�OY\�3;�LVJ]]�]SdN
��8XL\NJ]NM�VYXQ̐^N\W�]^JKSVS^c�˖�
LJZJLS^c�^Y�]_ZZY\^�NX\YVVWNX^�
LRJXQN]
��8XL\NJ]NM�]^_MNX^�Q\Y_ZSXQ�
LRYSLN]
��B^JŎXQ�J]]SQXWNX^�]^JKSVS^c

ጬ�<JSX^JSX]�L_\\NX^�SWKJVJXLN]�
JL\Y]]�MNWYQ\JZRSL�Q\Y_Z]�aS^RSX�Y_\�
]LRYYV]˲�\JXQN�O\YW���˛̐��˛�OY\�
7S]ZJXSL�]^_MNX^]�˖���˛̐��˛�OY\�FRS^N�
]^_MNX^]�
ጬ�;SWS^NM�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�OY\�]^_MNX^]�
^Y�JZZVc�VNJ\XNM�]YLSJV�JaJ\NXN]]�
]USVV]�SX�MS`N\]N�]N^^SXQ]

��6\NJ^N\�KJVJXLN�˖�MS`N\]S^c�YO�
]^_MNX^]�JL\Y]]�\JLN̾N^RXSLS^c˳�
]YLSYNLYXYWSL�]^J^_]˳�JXM�VJXQ_JQN]
��4J\VSN\�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�OY\�\NQ_VJ\�
JZZVSLJ^SYX�YO�]YLSJV�JaJ\NXN]]�]USVV]�
SX�MS`N\]N�]N^^SXQ]

��=Y�LRJXQN�OY\�]LRYYV]�XY^�
L_\\NX^Vc�SWZJL^NM�Kc�SXN[_S^SN]
ጬ�;Ya�]^_MNX^�NX\YVVWNX^�
Z\N`NX^]�RSQR�VN`NV]�YO�
Z\YQ\JWWSXQ�SWZVNWNX^J^SYX
ጬ�;Ya�]^_MNX^�NX\YVVWNX^�
Z\N`NX^]�Nb^\JL_\\SL_VJ\�YňN\SXQ]
ጬ�7SQR�NX\YVVWNX^�L\NJ^N]�
Y`N\L\YaMSXQ

��0LRSN`N�NX\YVVWNX^�QYJV�YO�J^�VNJ]^�

���]^_MNX^]�ZN\�NVNWNX^J\c�]LRYYV�˖�
KN^^N\�KJVJXLN]�SX�97�NX\YVVWNX^]
��2\NJ^N]�LYX]S]^NX^�LYXMS^SYX]�OY\�
Nb^\JL_\\SL_VJ\�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�
��4bZJXM]�QNYQ\JZRSL�
XNSQRKY\RYYM]

ጬ�0MMS^SYXJV�K_SVMSXQ�^\JX]S^SYX�
KN^aNNX�	XM�˖�
\M�Q\JMN�OY\�]^_MNX^]

8XS^SJV�BLY\NLJ\M�3J^J˲



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��

4@D8CH�6>0;�0A40 BC0CDB�@D> 58=0;�?;0=

��=Y�LRJXQN�OY\�]LRYYV]�XY^�
L_\\NX^Vc�SWZJL^NM�Kc�SXN[_S^SN]
ጬ���YO����]LRYYV]�J\N�_XMN\_^SVSdNM�Y\�
MY�XY^�RJ`N�NXY_QR�OJLSVS^c�]ZJLN
ጬ�2Y]^�YO�WYKSVN]�˖�K_SVMSXQ�
JMMS^SYX]�
ጬ�	̐
�]LRYYV�K_SVMSXQ]�LYX]SMN\NM�OY\�
LVY]_\N�Y\�\NZ_\ZY]SXQ

��0ZZ\YJLRSXQ�^J\QN^�QYJV�YO�JVV�
]LRYYV�_^SVSdJ^SYX�aS^RSX�\JXQN�YO�
�˛̐��˛
��3S]^\SL^�\_X]�JXM�YZN\J^N]�JVV�
L_\\NX^�OJLSVS^SN]
��?\YQ\JW�NbZJX]SYX�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�
˟LYWW_XS^c�ZJ\^XN\]RSZ]˳�4;2˳�N^L˰ˠ

ጬ�2Y]^�^Y�\NZ_\ZY]N�L_\\NX^�]ZJLN]

ጬ�=Y^�JVV�]^_MNX^]�RJ`N�^RN�]JWN�
JLLN]]�^Y�^RN�]^Jň�\N]Y_\LN]�^RNc�
XNNM
ጬ�B^Jň�SX`YV_X^J\c�^\JX]ON\�SXL\NJ]N]
ጬ�B^Jň�\NL\_S^WNX^�˖�\N^NX^SYX�S]]_N]

��6\NJ^N\�KJVJXLN�YO�]^_MNX^�XNNM]�
JVVYa]�OY\�KJVJXLNM�MS]^\SK_^SYX�YO�
\N]Y_\LN�JXM�]_ZZY\^�]^Jň�
��6\NJ^N\�LYX]S]^NXLc�JXM�]^JKSVS^c�
YO�]^JŎXQ�J]]SQXWNX^]�cNJ\̐^Y̐cNJ\
��0VVYa]�OY\�WY\N�^J\QN^NM�
L_\\SL_V_W�ZVJXXSXQ�˖�Z\YON]]SYXJV�
VNJ\XSXQ�YZ^SYX]

ጬ�>XN̐^SWN�]^Jň�^\JX]S^SYX]

��=Y�LRJXQN�OY\�OJWSVSN]�XY^�
SWZJL^NM�Kc�L_\\NX^�SXN[_S^SN]
ጬ�AY_^N�^SWN]�\JXQN˲�		̐���WSX_^N]

��ANM_LNM�J`N\JQN�\Y_^N�^SWN]�˖�
\JXQN]�JL\Y]]�^RN�MS]^\SL^�aRSVN�
\NM_LSXQ�Y`N\JVV�^SWN�YX�K_]]N]
��ANM_LNM�Y`N\JVV�X_WKN\�YO�K_]N]�
XNNMNM�OY\�\Y_^N]
��?\YQ\JW�VYLJ^SYX]�\N]_V^�SX�WY\N�
]^_MNX^]�Y`N\JVV�J^^NXMSXQ�]LRYYV�
LVY]N\�^Y�RYWN
ጬ�8XL\NJ]N�SX�X_WKN\�YO�]^_MNX^]�
NVSQSKVN�OY\�K_]]SXQ

��2_\\SL_V_W�LcLVN�\N`SNa�Z\YLN]]
��3S]^\SL^�J]]N]]WNX^�ZVJX
ጬ�;SWS^NM�SX]^\_L^SYXJV�Q\Y_ZSXQ�YZ^SYX]
ጬ�8XN[_S^JKVN�JLLN]]�^Y�SX^N\`NX^SYX]
ጬ�;SWS^NM�LYVVJKY\J^SYX�OY\�]SXQVN^YX]�
ጬ�B^JŎXQ�JXM�SX]^\_L^SYXJV�\N]Y_\LN]�
W_]^�]N\`N�JL\Y]]��Q\JMN�VN`NV]

8XL\NJ]NM�KN]^̐Z\JL^SLN�JLLN]]˲
��2_\\SL_V_W�LcLVN�\N`SNa�Z\YLN]]
��3S]^\SL^�J]]N]]WNX^�ZVJX
��6\NJ^N\�SX]^\_L^SYXJV�Q\Y_ZSXQ�YZ^SYX]
��0LLN]]�^Y�SX^N\`NX^SYX]
��6\JMN̐VN`NV�LYVVJKY\J^SYX�
YZZY\^_XS^SN]
��3N`NVYZWNX^JVVc�OYL_]NM�\N]Y_\LN]�
˟SX^N\`NX^SYXS]^]˳�VSK\J\c�WJ^N\SJV]˳�N^L˰ˠ

8XS^SJV�BLY\NLJ\M�3J^J˲



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��

50<8;H�2>=B834A0C8>=B
CA0=B?>AC0C8>=
CRN\N�J\N�L_\\NX^Vc�
˳
���]^_MNX^]�aRY�J\N�NVSQSKVN�OY\�^\JX]ZY\^J^SYX�SX�^RN�MS]^\SL^˳�JXM�^RN�J`N\JQN�\Y_^N�^SWN�JL\Y]]�
^RN�MS]^\SL^�S]�
��WSX_^N]˰�DXMN\�^RN�ŊXJV�\NLYWWNXMNM�ZVJX˳�^RN�JX^SLSZJ^NM�X_WKN\�YO�NVSQSKVN�]^_MNX^]�aY_VM�
SXL\NJ]N�^Y�
˳���˰�FRSVN�^RS]�SXL\NJ]N�aY_VM�J^�Ŋ\]^�SXMSLJ^N�^RN�XNNM�OY\�WY\N�K_]N]�JXM�L\NJ^N�RSQRN\�K_]�\SMN�^SWN�
J`N\JQN]˳�^RN�^Y^JV�X_WKN\�YO�K_]N]�XNNMNM�SX�^RN�XNa�ZVJX�aY_VM�KN�\NM_LNM�^Y����K_]N]�JXM�^RN�J`N\JQN�\Y_^N�
^SWN�aY_VM�MNL\NJ]N�^Y�	�WSX_^N]˰��

CRS]�S]�ZY]]SKVN�KNLJ_]N�WJXc�]^_MNX^]�aY_VM�KN�YX�]RY\^�\Y_^N]�^Y�^RN�ZJS\NM�]LRYYV�SX�^RNS\�KY_XMJ\c˰�<JXc�
]^_MNX^]�aY_VM�JV]Y�KN�\N^_\XSXQ�^Y�J�]LRYYV�LVY]N\�^Y�^RNS\�RYWN�aS^R�^RN�J`JSVJKSVS^c�YO�Z\YQ\JW]�]_LR�J]�BZJXS]R�
M_JV�VJXQ_JQN�J`JSVJKVN�J^�JVV�MS]^\SL^�]LRYYV]˰�

CRN�\NM_L^SYX�SX�Y`N\JVV�\Y_^N]�S]�JV]Y�M_N�^Y�^RN�JKSVS^c�^Y�\_X�WY\N�NŎLSNX^�\Y_^N]�aS^R�WY\N�]^_MNX^]�KNSXQ�LVY]N\�^Y�
^RN�]LRYYV�^RNc�J^^NXM˰�1_]�\Y_^N]�aSVV�KN�JKVN�^Y�\_X�WY\N�LYX]S]^NX^Vc�XNJ\˳ �Y\�T_]^�]VSQR^Vc�JKY`N�^RN�^J\QN^�X_WKN\�
YO����]^_MNX^]�ZN\�\Y_^N˰�5Y\�\NON\NXLN˳�^RS]�JVVYa]�WY]^�]^_MNX^]�^Y�\SMN�J^�^aY�^Y�J�]NJ^˰�5_VV�K_]�LJZJLS^c�S]�^R\NN�
]^_MNX^]�^Y�J�]NJ^˳�K_^�^RN�MS]^\SL^�S]�aY\USXQ�^Y�WSXSWSdN�SX]^JXLN]�aRN\N�K_]N]�XNNM�^Y�\_X�J^�^RJ^�LJZJLS^c˰�CRN�
\NM_L^SYX�SX�Y`N\JVV�K_]N]�^Y����aSVV�JV]Y�RNVZ�JVVN`SJ^N�LRJVVNXQN]�\NVJ^NM�^Y�^RN�L_\\NX^�XJ^SYXJV�K_]�M\S`N\�]RY\^JQN˰�

CRN�MS]^\SL^�aY_VM�JV]Y�L\NJ^N�^RN�YZZY\^_XS^c�OY\�K_]�]^YZ]�^Y�KN�JMMNM�J^�]LRYYV�]S^N]˳�aRSLR�aY_VM�JVVYa�OY\�]SKVSXQ]�
^Y�]^SVV�aJVU�^YQN^RN\�^Y�]LRYYV˰�5Y\�NbJWZVN˳�J�OJWSVc�aS^R�J�USXMN\QJ\^NX�JXM�^RS\M�Q\JMN�]^_MNX^�aRY�VS`N]�XNJ\�9YRX�
9Jc�NVNWNX^J\c�]LRYYV�LY_VM�]^SVV�RJ`N�KY^R�]^_MNX^]�aJVU�^YQN^RN\�^Y�]LRYYV˰�CRN�]^_MNX^�SX�USXMN\QJ\^NX�aY_VM�]^Jc�
J^�9YRX�9Jc�˟:̐	ˠ�_XMN\�]^Jň�]_ZN\`S]SYX˳�aRSVN�^RN�^RS\M�Q\JMN�]^_MNX^�aY_VM�QN^�YX�^RN�K_]�JXM�KN�^JUNX�^Y�AYKN\^�
5\Y]^�˟
̐�ˠ˰

B^Jň�]_ZN\`S]SYX�aY_VM�KN�J`JSVJKVN�^Y�JVVYa�OY\�^RN�USXMN\QJ\^NX�]^_MNX^�^Y�J\\S`N�J^�]LRYYV�NJ\Vc�NXY_QR�OY\�^RN�YVMN\�
]SKVSXQ�^Y�LJ^LR�^RN�K_]�^Y�AYKN\^�5\Y]^˰�B^Jň�]_ZN\`S]SYX�]^\_L^_\NM�SX�^RS]�WJXXN\�aY_VM�JV]Y�JVVYa�^RN�MS]^\SL^�^Y�
J`YSM�RJ`SXQ�]^JQQN\NM�]^J\^�^SWN]�OY\�:̐	�JXM�
̐��K_SVMSXQ]˰�B_ZN\`S]SYX�aY_VM�KN�J`JSVJKVN�NJ\VSN\�^Y�JVVYa�OY\�K_]�
]^YZ]�J]�MN]L\SKNM�JKY`N�Y\�OY\�OJWSVSN]�aRY�M\S`N�^RNS\�LRSVM\NX�^Y�]LRYYV˰�

8^�S]�SWZY\^JX^�^Y�XY^N�^RJ^�^RN�L\NJ^SYX�YO�\Y_^N]�JXM�K_]�]^YZ]�J\N�MYXN�YX�JX�JXX_JV�KJ]S]˰�0VV�ZVJX]�J\N�]_KTNL^�^Y�
L_\\NX^�NX\YVVWNX^�X_WKN\]�JXM�SXMS`SM_JV�]^_MNX^�^\JX]ZY\^J^SYX�XNNM]˰�0]�ZJ\^�YO�^RN�\NLYWWNXMNM�ZVJX˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^�
aSVV�_^SVSdN�J�^\JX]ZY\^J^SYX�]_\`Nc�^Y�Z\Y`SMN�OJWSVSN]�^RN�YZZY\^_XS^c�^Y�]RJ\N�SXOY\WJ^SYX�\NQJ\MSXQ�^RNS\�
^\JX]ZY\^J^SYX�SX^N\N]^]�JXM�XNNM]˰�

278;320A4
2RSVM�LJ\N�LYX]SMN\J^SYX]�aSVV�KN�^JUNX�SX^Y�JLLY_X^�^Y�NX]_\N�OJWSVSN]�RJ`N�^RN�YZZY\^_XS^c�^Y�]^SVV�_^SVSdN�KNOY\N�JXM�
JO^N\�]LRYYV�LJ\N�SX�J�WJXXN\�^RJ^�S]�J]�LYX`NXSNX^�JXM�JLLN]]SKVN�J]�ZY]]SKVN˰�CRN�MS]^\SL^�RJ]�ZJ\^XN\NM�aS^R�
0\VSXQ^YX�7NSQR^]�˟20?ˠ˳�4VU�6\Y`N�ESVVJQN�˟:SM]�2V_Kˠ˳�JXM�<^˰�?\Y]ZNL^�˟:SM]�:V_Kˠ�SX�Y\MN\�^Y�Z\Y`SMN�J�LYX]S]^NX^�ONN�
]^\_L^_\N�J^�NJLR�]S^N˰�?\YQ\JWWSXQ�aSVV�\NWJSX�^RN�]JWN�J]�SX�Z\N`SY_]�cNJ\]˰

B27>>;�?08A8=6�2><<D=8CH
CRN�MS]^\SL^˳�]LRYYV]˳�JXM�]^Jň�WNWKN\]�aSVV�aY\U�^YQN^RN\�aS^R�OJWSVSN]�JXM�]^_MNX^]�^Y�RNVZ�NX]_\N�J�ZY]S^S`N�
^\JX]S^SYX�aS^R�^RN�XNa�]LRYYV�ZJS\SXQ]�JXM�KY_XMJ\c�_ZMJ^N]˰�

B4;�B_ZZY\^�OY\�B^_MNX^]
B^_MNX^�]YLSJV�JXM�NWY^SYXJV�Z\NZJ\J^SYX�OY\�LRJXQN]�aSVV�^JUN�^R\NN�OY\W]˴�]^_MNX^]�aSVV�ZJ\^SLSZJ^N�SX�^JSVY\NM�
]YLSJV̐NWY^SYXJV�VNJ\XSXQ˳�]LRYYV]�aSVV�OJLSVS^J^N�aNVLYWSXQ�^\JX]S^SYX�N`NX^]˳�JXM�JMMNM�SXMS`SM_JVSdNM�]_ZZY\^�aSVV�KN�
Z\Y`SMNM�^Y�^RY]N�aS^R�XNNM]˰�BYLSJV�NWY^SYXJV�VN]]YX]�aSVV�LYX^SX_N�aS^R�J�OYL_]�YX�Q\Ya^R�WSXM]N^˳�YXN�YO�]N`N\JV�
LYWZN^NXLSN]�^J_QR^�JXM�J]]N]]NM�YX�J�cNJ\Vc�KJ]S]˰�;N]]YX]�aSVV�KN�Z\Y`SMNM�^Y�Z\JL^SLN�JXM�\NSXOY\LN�YZNX�
WSXMNMXN]]˳�Q\Ya^R�WSXM]N^˳�WJXJQSXQ�LRJXQN˳�JXM�\N]SVSNXLN˰�



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��

C\JX]S^SYX�4`NX^]
C\JX]S^SYX�N`NX^]�aSVV�KN�ZVJXXNM�Kc�]NXMSXQ�JXM�\NLNS`SXQ�]LRYYV]˰�?Y]]SKSVS^SN]�SXLV_MN�JO^N\�]LRYYV�OJWSVc�N`NX^]˳�
ŊNVM�^\SZ]˳�`S\^_JV�ŊNVM�^\SZ]˳�VN^^N\]˳�JXM̾Y\�`SMNY]�O\YW�XNa�^NJLRN\]�Y\�]^Jň˰�B^_MNX^]�aRY�WJc�NbZN\SNXLN�]^\N]]�Y\�
JXbSN^c�KJ]NM�YX�^RNS\�SMNX^SŊNM�XNNM]˳�JXM�]^_MNX^]�aRY�aSVV�XNNM�SXMS`SM_JVSdNM�JLLYWWYMJ^SYX]�KJ]NM�YX�
MS]JKSVS^c�aSVV�\NLNS`N�JMMS^SYXJV�^JSVY\NM�]_ZZY\^�Y\�SX]^\_L^SYX˰�0MMS^SYXJV�XNNM]�OY\�]_ZZY\^�aSVV�KN�MN^N\WSXNM�KJ]NM�
YX�^NJLRN\�UXYaVNMQN�YO�]^_MNX^]˳�]^_MNX^�?JXY\JWJ�]_\`Nc�MJ^J˳�JXM̾Y\�����ZVJX�JXM�84?�XNNM]˰�CRN]N�]_ZZY\^]�
aSVV�KN�Z\Y`SMNM�Kc�^NJLRN\]˳�]YLSJV�aY\UN\]˳�]_ZZY\^�]^Jň˳�JXM̾Y\�LY_X]NVY\]˰�

?C>�>ZZY\^_XS^SN]
BLRYYV]�aSVV�JV]Y�aY\U�aS^R�^RN�?C>�^Y�LYX]SMN\�J�]RSO^�SX�OYL_]�JXM�JZZ\YJLR�OY\�^RN�]LRYYV�ZJS\SXQ�KY_XMJ\c˰�CRN�
SX^NX^�aSVV�KN�^Y�L\NJ^N�J�OYL_]�JL\Y]]�:̐��OY\�JVV�]^_MNX^]�aS^RSX�^RN�KY_XMJ\c�YO�J�QS`NX�]LRYYV�ZJS\SXQ˳�JXM�^RS]�aSVV�
JMM�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�OY\�^RN�?C>]�J^�KY^R�K_SVMSXQ]�^Y�ZJ\^XN\�^YQN^RN\�SX�J�WJXXN\�^RJ^�LYX]SMN\]�^RN�:̐	�LJWZ_]�JXM�

̐��LJWZ_]�J�ZJ\^�YO�YXN�LYWW_XS^c˰�

B2743D;8=6�4E4=CB�0=3�;>68BC82B
2YXON\NXLN]
0]�J�MS]^\SL^˳�Y_\�JMWSXS]^\J^S`N�VNJMN\]RSZ�^NJW�aY_VM�ZVJX�JXM�LYVVJKY\J^N�J\Y_XM�ZJ\NX^�LYXON\NXLN]�SX�Y\MN\�^Y�
NX]_\N�JLLN]]�^Y�LYXON\NXLN]�OY\�OJWSVSN]�aS^R�LRSVM\NX�J^�WY\N�^RJX�YXN�]LRYYV�]S^N˰�>_\�T_XSY\�RSQR�]LRYYV]�
LYVVJKY\J^N�aS^R�3	���^Y�MN^N\WSXN�MJ^N]�^RJ^�MY�XY^�LYXōSL^�JXM�^RN�NVNWNX^J\c�VNJMN\]RSZ�^NJW�aY_VM�JVSQX�^Y�
NX]_\N�LYXōSL^]�J\N�J`YSMNM˰

5JWSVc�4`NX^]
8X�J�]SWSVJ\�WJXXN\�^Y�LYXON\NXLN]˳�NJLR�]LRYYV�ZJS\SXQ�^NJW�YO�JMWSXS]^\J^Y\]�aY_VM�aY\U�LYVVJKY\J^S`NVc�^Y�SMNX^SOc�
OJWSVc�N`NX^]�^RJ^�J\N�]ZNLSŊL�^Y�Z\SWJ\c�JXM�SX^N\WNMSJ^N�Y\�LY_VM�KN�J�LYWKSXJ^SYX�YO�JVV�]^_MNX^]�aS^RSX�^RN�ZJS\SXQ�
]LRYYV�^NJW˰�CRN�OYL_]�aY_VM�KN�^Y�L\NJ^N�J�Q\NJ^N\�]NX]N�YO�̀YXN�LYWW_XS^ć�O\YW�Q\JMN]�:̐��aS^R�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�J^�
W_V^SZVN�K_SVMSXQ]�^R\Y_QRY_^�^RN�cNJ\˰

A468BCA0C8>=�?A>24BB
CRN�JXX_JV�Z\YLN]]�^Y�\NQS]^N\�OY\�^RN�_ZLYWSXQ�]LRYYV�cNJ\�aSVV�LYX^SX_N�J]�_]_JV˰�>XVSXN�\NQS]^\J^SYX�aSVV�YZNX�OY\�
\N^_\XSXQ�OJWSVSN]�SX�5NK\_J\c˳�JXM�]_ZZY\^SXQ�MYL_WNX^J^SYX�^Y�RNVZ�aS^R�JXc�\NQS]^\J^SYX�LRJXQN]�KJ]NM�YX�^RN�ŊXJV�
ZVJX�aSVV�KN�]RJ\NM�aS^R�OJWSVSN]�J]�^RN�\NQS]^\J^SYX�Z\YLN]]�KNQSX]�^RN�cNJ\�Z\SY\�^Y�SWZVNWNX^J^SYX˰�

5JWSVSN]�aSVV�LYX^SX_N�^Y�RJ`N�^RN�YZZY\^_XS^c�^Y�]_KWS^�YZNX�^\JX]ON\�\N[_N]^]˰�?N\�22B3���BLRYYV�1YJ\M�?YVSLc�
�˲
�˳�J�]^_MNX^̄]�ZJ\NX^]̾Q_J\MSJX]�WJc�\N[_N]^�J�^\JX]ON\�OY\�^RNS\�LRSVM�^Y�J�MS]^\SL^�]LRYYV�Y^RN\�^RJX�^RN�YXN�
J]]SQXNM˰�0�\N[_N]^�]RY_VM�KN�MS\NL^NM�^Y�^RN�]_ZN\SX^NXMNX^�aRY˳�J^�^RNS\�MS]L\N^SYX˳�WJc�Q\JX^�^RN�\N[_N]^�aRNX�^RN�
ZJ\NX^]̾Q_J\MSJX]�MNWYX]^\J^N�^RJ^�^RN�]^_MNX^�LY_VM�KN�KN^^N\�JLLYWWYMJ^NM�J^�JXY^RN\�]LRYYV˳�Z\Y`SMNM�]ZJLN�S]�
J`JSVJKVN˰�0VV�\N[_N]^]�W_]^�KN�WJMN�JXX_JVVc�JXM�SO�J�\N[_N]^�S]�Q\JX^NM˳�^RN�ZJ\NX^̾Q_J\MSJX�]RJVV�KN�\N]ZYX]SKVN�OY\�
^\JX]ZY\^J^SYX˰

0VV�\N[_N]^]�W_]^�KN�WJMN�JXX_JVVc�YX�Y\�KNOY\N�0Z\SV���˳�JXM�SO�J�\N[_N]^�S]�Q\JX^NM˳�^RN�ZJ\NX^̾Q_J\MSJX�]RJVV�KN�
\N]ZYX]SKVN�OY\�^\JX]ZY\^J^SYX˰



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��

BC055�2>=B834A0C8>=B
BC0558=6�?;024<4=C
CRN�R_WJX�\N]Y_\LN]�MNZJ\^WNX^�aSVV�]_ZZY\^�^RN�]^JŎXQ�^\JX]S^SYX�O\YW�Y_\�L_\\NX^˳�^\JMS^SYXJV�NVNWNX^J\c�]^\_L^_\N�
˟:̐�ˠ�SX^Y�^RN�\NLYWWNXMNM�Z\SWJ\c�˟:̐	ˠ�JXM�SX^N\WNMSJ^N�˟
̐�ˠ�ZJS\SXQ�]^\_L^_\N˰�CRN�^\JX]S^SYX�ZVJX�aSVV�SXLV_MN�^RN�
OYVVYaSXQ�M\S`N\]�JXM�LYWWS^WNX^]˲

Ɣ <JSX^JSX�J�XN_^\JV�]^JŎXQ�ZVJX�aS^RY_^�_^SVSdSXQ�JXc�ANM_L^SYX]�SX�5Y\LN�˟A85ˠ
Ɣ <SXSWSdN�]^JŎXQ�^\JX]ON\]�JXM�J]]SQXWNX^�LRJXQN]
Ɣ <JSX^JSX�8B14�VSLNX]_\N�\N[_S\NWNX^]�OY\�JVV�J]]SQXWNX^]
Ɣ 2YVVNL^�]^Jň�Z\NON\NXLN]�˟6\JMN�1JXM˳�BLRYYV˳�?JS\SXQ˳�0MMS^SYXJV�8XOY\WJ^SYX˳�N^L˰ˠ
Ɣ B_ZZY\^�JVV�SWZJL^NM�TYK�Q\Y_Z]�˟0MWSXS]^\J^SYX˳�2N\^SŊNM˳�2_]^YMSJV�JXM�4B?ˠ
Ɣ 8MNX^SOc�JMMS^SYXJV�]^JŎXQ�XNNM]�OY\�KYJ\M�YO�NM_LJ^SYX�JZZ\Y`JV�˟0\^˳�<_]SL˳�?4˳�N^L˰ˠ
Ɣ 8MNX^SOc�XNNM]˳�]^Jň�Z\NON\NXLN]�JXM�XY^SOc�]^Jň�YO�XNa�J]]SQXWNX^]�Kc�]Z\SXQ�K\NJU

CRN�Z\SWJ\c�˟:̐	ˠ�JXM�SX^N\WNMSJ^N�˟
̐�ˠ�ZJS\SXQ�]^\_L^_\N�JVVYa]�OY\�J�WY\N�NŎLSNX^�_]N�YO�]^JŎXQ�\N]Y_\LN]˳�
]^JKSVSdN]�]^Jň�J]]SQXWNX^]˳�NVSWSXJ^N]�]SXQVN^YX�LYRY\^]˳�JXM�SWZ\Y`N]�LVJ]]�]SdN˳�LVJ]]�]SdN�\JXQN]˳�JXM�J`N\JQN]˰

<>E8=6�;>68BC82B
CRN�MS]^\SL^�aSVV�LYX]^\_L^�J�]^Jň�]_ZZY\^�ZVJX�^Y�RNVZ�aS^R�^RN�VYQS]^SL]�YO�WY`SXQ�]^Jň�aRY�aSVV�KN�\NVYLJ^NM�M_N�^Y�^RN�
XNa�ZVJX˰�1Y^R�SX^N\XJV�JXM�ZY^NX^SJVVc�Nb^N\XJV�\N]Y_\LN]�aSVV�KN�_^SVSdNM˳�JXM�]^Jň�LVJ]]\YYW�WJ^N\SJV]�aSVV�KN�WY`NM�
Y`N\�^RN�]_WWN\�Z\SY\�^Y�^RN�SWZVNWNX^J^SYX�YO�^RN�ZVJX˰�

CRN�SX]^\_L^SYX�MNZJ\^WNX^�L_\\NX^Vc�RJ]�JX�SX`NX^Y\c�]c]^NW�SX�ZVJLN�^Y�NX]_\N�JVV�^NJLRN\]�RJ`N�JLLN]]�^Y�L_\\SL_VJ\�
\N]Y_\LN]˰�CRS]�Z\YLN]]�S]�_]NM�YX�JX�JXX_JV�KJ]S]�JXM�aSVV�KN�NbZJXMNM�^Y�]_ZZY\^�^RN�^\JX]S^SYX]�SX�^RN�
\NLYWWNXMJ^SYX˰�CRN�SX]^\_L^SYX�MNZJ\^WNX^�aY_VM�_^SVSdN�^RN�SX`NX^Y\c�Z\YLN]]�^Y�MN^N\WSXN�aRSLR�WJ^N\SJV]�LJX�
]^Jc�J^�^RNS\�L_\\NX^�VYLJ^SYX�JXM�aRSLR�WJ^N\SJV]�XNNM�^Y�KN�WY`NM�Y\�\NZVNXS]RNM�KJ]NM�YX�_ZMJ^NM�]NL^SYX]�ZN\�
]LRYYV�JXM�Q\JMN˰�<J^N\SJV]�JXM�]_ZZVSN]�aSVV�KN�\NVYLJ^NM�JXM�JMMNM�J]�XNNMNM˰�CRN�Z\YLN]]�aY_VM�YLL_\�M_\SXQ�^RN�
VJ^N�]Z\SXQ�JXM�NJ\Vc�]_WWN\�YO�^RN�cNJ\�Z\SY\�^Y�^RN�SWZVNWNX^J^SYX�YO�^RN�ZVJX˰

BD?4AE8B8>=�>??>ACD=8C84B
CRN�ZJS\SXQ�\NLYWWNXMJ^SYX�aY_VM�JVVYa�OY\�]_ZN\`S]Y\c�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�OY\�]^Jň�SX�^RN�WY\XSXQ�JXM�JO^N\XYYX�M_\SXQ�
^RN�aSXMYa�YO�^SWN�^Y�]_ZZY\^�]^_MNX^�J\\S`JV̾K\NJUOJ]^�JXM�MS]WS]]JV˰�CRS]�SXL\NJ]NM�YZZY\^_XS^c�OY\�]_ZN\`S]SYX�aSVV�
\N]_V^�SX�SXL\NJ]NM�]_ZZY\^�OY\�OJWSVSN]�JXM�]^_MNX^]�J]�^RNc�XJ`SQJ^N�^RN�^\JX]ZY\^J^SYX�XNNM]�KN^aNNX�ZJS\NM�
K_SVMSXQ]˰�

:̐	�̓�
̐��B?4280;B�>??>ACD=8C84B�F8C7�0338C8>=0;�A>C0C8>=
8X�^RN�\NLYWWNXMNM�Z\SWJ\c�˟:̐	ˠ�JXM�SX^N\WNMSJ^N�˟
̐�ˠ�ZJS\SXQ�]^\_L^_\N˳�^RN\N�J\N�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�aS^RSX�^RN�]LRNM_VN�
^Y�NbZJXM�NX\SLRWNX^�VNJ\XSXQ�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�OY\�]^_MNX^]�aRSVN�KNSXQ�JKVN�^Y�]_ZZY\^�LYWWYX�LYVVJKY\J^SYX�^SWN�OY\�
ZY^NX^SJVVc�_Z�^Y�NSQR^�LVJ]]\YYW]�JL\Y]]�Q\JMN̐VN`NV�LVJ]]\YYW]˰�8X�^RN�ZJS\SXQ�WYMNV˳�NJLR�]LRYYV�aY_VM�RJ`N�
OYVVYaSXQ�]ZNLSJV]�^NJLRN\]˲

Ɣ 0\^�˟�˰�5C4ˠ
Ɣ <_]SL�˟�˰��5C4ˠ
Ɣ ;SK\J\c�AN]Y_\LN�˟�˰��5C4ˠ
Ɣ ?Rc]SLJV�4M_LJ^SYX�˟	˰��5C4ˠ
Ɣ CY�1N�3N^N\WSXNM�aS^R�]^JUNRYVMN\�SXZ_^�˟�˰��5C4ˠ

CRN�YZZY\^_XS^c�aSVV�NbS]^�OY\�^RN�JMMS^SYX�YO�^RN�]Sb^R�]ZNLSJV]�\Y^J^SYX˳�aRSLR�aSVV�JVVYa�OY\�^RN�MS]^\SL^�^Y�RJ`N�
LYX`N\]J^SYX]�JXM�NbZVY\N�YZ^SYX]�^Y�WNN^�^RN�SX^N\N]^�JXM�XNNM]�YO�]^_MNX^]˳�OJWSVSN]˳�JXM�]^Jň�OY\�^RS]�JMMS^SYXJV�
\Y^J^SYX˰�



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��

5028;8C84B�2>=B834A0C8>=B
A4=>E0C8>=B
CRN�MS]^\SL^�LYXM_L^NM�JX�N`JV_J^SYX�YO�^RN�NVNWNX^J\c�K_SVMSXQ]˳�JXM�^RN�ZJS\NM�K_SVMSXQ�Q\JMN̐VN`NV�J]]SQXWNX^]�
aN\N�ŊXJVSdNM�KJ]NM�YX�SXZ_^�\NLNS`NM�O\YW�^RN�MS]^\SL^̄]�J\LRS^NL^]�\NQJ\MSXQ�aRSLR�OJLSVS^SN]�aY_VM�KN�WY]^�
LYXM_LS`N�^Y�RY_]N�USXMN\QJ\^NX�]^_MNX^]˰�CRS]�aJ]�Z\SWJ\SVc�KJ]NM�YX�^RN�Y`N\JVV�K_SVMSXQ�LJZJLS^c˳�^RN�]SdN�JXM�
VJcY_^�YO�^RN�LVJ]]\YYW]˳�JXM�^RN�WSXSW_W�JWY_X^�YO�\NXY`J^SYX]�^RJ^�aY_VM�KN�XNNMNM�^Y�L\NJ^N�^RN�KN]^�]ZJLN]�^Y�
]_ZZY\^�Y_\�USXMN\QJ\^NX�]^_MNX^]˰

0MMS^SYXJV�4VNWNX^J\c�6cW�BZJLN]
CRN�MS]^\SL^�S]�SX�^RN�Z\YLN]]�YO�N`JV_J^SXQ�^RN�ZY]]SKSVS^c�YO�JMMSXQ�QcW�]ZJLN�^Y�JVV�YO�^RN�NVNWNX^J\c�K_SVMSXQ]˰�CRS]�
aY\U�S]�XNNMNM�^Y�RNVZ�]_ZZY\^�^RN�MS]^\SL^̄]�?˰ 4˰�^NJLRN\]�J]�^RN�]^J^N�WJXMJ^N�OY\�SXL\NJ]NM�aNNUVc�?˰ 4˰�SX]^\_L^SYX�S]�
LRJVVNXQSXQ�SX�^RN�L_\\NX^�J`JSVJKVN�QcW�]ZJLN˰�CRN�QcW�JMMS^SYX]�J\N�J�Z\YTNL^�^RJ^�aSVV�KN�SX`N]^SQJ^NM�N`NX�SO�^RN�
\NLYWWNXMNM�ZVJX�MYN]�XY^�WY`N�OY\aJ\M�KJ]NM�YX�^RN�XNNM�J^�^RN�NVNWNX^J\c�K_SVMSXQ]�aS^R�^RN�L_\\NX^�:̐��
]c]^NW˰

ANZ_\ZY]SXQ�ASMQN�5JWSVc�2NX^N\�OY\�;NJ\XSXQ
0]�ZJ\^�YO�^RN�ŊXJV�\NLYWWNXMNM�ZVJX˳�ASMQN�5JWSVc�2NX^N\�OY\�;NJ\XSXQ�aY_VM�KN�\NZ_\ZY]NM�KJ]NM�YX�_ZLYWSXQ�
KYJ\M�MS]L_]]SYX˰�CRN�\NZ_\ZY]SXQ�YO�ASMQN�aY_VM�RJ`N�L_\\NX^�ASMQN�]^_MNX^]�\N^_\X�^Y�^RNS\�KY_XMJ\c�]LRYYV˳�JXM�
ASMQN�]^Jň�aY_VM�KN�SXLV_MNM�SX�^RN�Z\YLN]]�YO�]_KWS^^SXQ�^RNS\�Z\NON\NXLN�YO�aRN\N�^RNc�aY_VM�VSUN�^Y�KN�ZVJLNM�
aRNX�^RN�ZVJX�S]�SWZVNWNX^NM˰�>XN�ZY]]SKSVS^c�L_\\NX^Vc�KNSXQ�NbZVY\NM�S]�^Y�ZY^NX^SJVVc�\N^\YŊ^�^RN�K_SVMSXQ�^Y�NbZJXM�
NJ\Vc�VNJ\XSXQ�YZZY\^_XS^SN]�^Y�^RN�]Y_^R�]SMN�YO�^RN�MS]^\SL^˰�

2>BCB
0]�J�\N]_V^�YO�]ZNLSŊL�Z\YQ\JWWJ^SL�_ZMJ^N]�J^�^RN�K_SVMSXQ]˳�^RN\N�J\N�LY]^]�OY\�ZY^NX^SJV�\NXY`J^SYX˰�4JLR�;NJ\XSXQ�
AN]Y_\LN�2NX^N\�˟;A2ˠ�aSVV�KN�Ŋ^^NM�aS^R�JZZ\YZ\SJ^N�O_\XS^_\N�MNZNXMSXQ�YX�^RN�]^_MNX^]̄�JQN]˰�=Na�ōYY\SXQ�aSVV�KN�
SX]^JVVNM�]Y�^RJ^�NJLR�]ZJLN�S]�ōNbSKVN�OY\�]^_MNX^˳�]^Jň˳�JXM�LYWW_XS^c�XNNM]˰�4JLR�NVNWNX^J\c�QcWXJ]S_W�S]�KNSXQ�
N`JV_J^NM�^Y�MN^N\WSXN�SO�J�VJ\QN\�]ZJLN�S]�XNNMNM˰�

CRN�MS]^\SL^�S]�JX^SLSZJ^SXQ�_]SXQ�JX�Y_^]SMN�LYWZJXc�OY\�WY`SXQ�]^Jň�SX�Y\MN\�^Y�QN^�]_ZZVSN]�JXM�WJ^N\SJV]�^Y�
JMMS^SYXJV�]S^N]�SO�LRJXQN]�YLL_\˰ �?Y\^JKVN�LVJ]]\YYW]�LYX^JSX�WSXSWJV�LY]^�J^�^RS]�T_XL^_\N˳�aRSLR�JVVYa]�^RN�MS]^\SL^�^Y�
]^\J^NQSLJVVc�ZVJLN�^RNW�XNJ\�K_SVMSXQ]�M_\SXQ�^RN�^\JX]S^SYX˰�0MMS^SYXJV�KNOY\N�JXM�JO^N\�]LRYYV�]_ZN\`S]SYX�]^SZNXM]�
aSVV�KN�J`JSVJKVN�SX�Y\MN\�^Y�JVVYa�OY\�]JON�ZSLU�_Z�JXM�M\YZ�Yň�YO�]^_MNX^]˳�JXM�^Y�J]]S]^�aS^R�^RN�ōYa�YO�LRSVM\NX�O\YW�
YXN�]ZY^�^Y�JXY^RN\˰



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��

C8<4;8=4
A42><<4=343�8<?;4<4=C0C8>=
8O�^RN�KYJ\M�JZZ\Y`N]�^RN�ŊXJV�ZVJX˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^�JMWSXS]^\J^SYX�S]�\NLYWWNXMSXQ�SWZVNWNX^J^SYX�YO�^RN�ZVJX�SX�^RN�
	�	
̐	��]LRYYV�cNJ\˰ �CRS]�\NLYWWNXMJ^SYX�S]�KJ]NM�YX�^RN�SWZY\^JXLN�JXM�]SQXSŊLJX^�MSňN\NXLN�^RN�XNa�ZVJX�aSVV�
WJUN�OY\�]^_MNX^]�SX�^RN�MS]^\SL^˰�CRN�ZVJX�JLLYWZVS]RN]�^RN�^J\QN^]�]N^�Y_^�aS^R�^RN�NSQR^�J\NJ]�YO�OYL_]�OY\�
SWZ\Y`NWNX^˳�JXM�^RN�]YYXN\�^RN�ZVJX�LJX�KN�SWZVNWNX^NM˳�^RN�]YYXN\�JVV�MS]^\SL^�]^_MNX^]�aSVV�RJ`N�JLLN]]�^Y�^RN�
\N]Y_\LN]�^RNc�XNNM�^Y�KN�]_LLN]]O_V˰

B^Jň�ONNMKJLU�\NQJ\MSXQ�^RN�SWZVNWNX^J^SYX�^SWNVSXN�aJ]�\NVJ^S`NVc�]ZVS^˳�J]�]NNX�SX�^RN�JMMS^SYXJV�\N]Y_\LN]�]NL^SYX�
J^�^RN�NXM�YO�^RN�\NZY\^˰�0�^aY̐cNJ\�SWZVNWNX^J^SYX�ZVJX�aJ]�Nb^NX]S`NVc�MS]L_]]NM�JXM�N`JV_J^NM˳�K_^�^RN�LRJVVNXQN]�
aN\N�WY\N�]SQXSŊLJX^�J]�LYWZJ\NM�^Y�SWZVNWNX^J^SYX�SX�	�	
̐	�˰�>XN�NbJWZVN�YO�^RN�LRJVVNXQN]�aS^R�J�^aY̐cNJ\�
SWZVNWNX^J^SYX�LJX�KN�]NNX�aS^R�USXMN\QJ\^NX�]^_MNX^]˰�

CRN\N�S]�XY^�]ZJLN�J^�JVV�K_SVMSXQ]�^Y�JVVYa�USXMN\QJ\^NX�]^_MNX^]�^Y�]^J\^�XNb^�cNJ\�J^�^RNS\�O_^_\N�:̐	�ZJS\NM�]LRYYV˰�
CRN�SWZVSLJ^SYX]�YO�^RS]�S]]_N�aY_VM�KN�JX�JMMS^SYXJV�^\JX]S^SYX�OY\�USXMN\QJ\^NX�]^_MNX^]�aRY�aY_VM�]ZNXM�XNb^�cNJ\�
J^�^RN�L_\\NX^�:̐��]LRYYV˳�^RNX�^\JX]S^SYX�^Y�^RN�:̐	�K_SVMSXQ�SX�Ŋ\]^�Q\JMN˰�

CRN�\NLYWWNXMJ^SYX�S]�JV]Y�SX�JVSQXWNX^�aS^R�ONNMKJLU�\NLNS`NM�O\YW�K_SVMSXQ�Z\SXLSZJV]�JXM�MS]^\SL^�VNJMN\]˰�CRNS\�
`YSLN�JXM�SXZ_^�RJ]�KNNX�SX]^\_WNX^JV�SX�RNVZSXQ�]RJZN�^RS]�\NLYWWNXMJ^SYX˳�JXM�^RNc�RJ`N�J�O_VV�`S]SYX�JXM�
_XMN\]^JXMSXQ�YO�aRJ^�Y_\�]LRYYV]�aSVV�VYYU�VSUN�YXLN�^RN�ZVJX�S]�SX�ZVJLN˰

=4GC�BC4?B
5YVVYaSXQ�^RN�Z\N]NX^J^SYX�YO�^RN�ŊXJV�\NLYWWNXMJ^SYX�^Y�^RN�KYJ\M�YO�NM_LJ^SYX�YX�=Y`NWKN\���˳�	�		˳�^RN�KYJ\M�
aSVV�^JUN�JL^SYX�YX�^RN�\NLYWWNXMJ^SYX�J^�^RN�WNN^SXQ�YX�3NLNWKN\��	˳�	�		˰

8O�^RN�KYJ\M�JZZ\Y`N]�^RN�\NLYWWNXMNM�ZVJX˳�^RN�MS]^\SL^�aSVV�^JUN�^RN�OYVVYaSXQ�]^NZ]�^Y�Z\NZJ\N�OY\�^RN�ZVJX�
SWZVNWNX^J^SYX�KJ]NM�YX�^RN�^SWNVSXN�JZZ\Y`NM�Kc�^RN�KYJ\M˰

Ɣ C\JX]ZY\^J^SYX�B_\`Nc�OY\�5JWSVSN]�̐�CRS]�aSVV�Z\Y`SMN�^RN�MS]^\SL^�aS^R�SXOY\WJ^SYX�\NQJ\MSXQ�^RN�SX^N\N]^�JXM�
SX^NX^SYX�YO�OJWSVSN]�\NQJ\MSXQ�^RNS\�XNNM�OY\�^\JX]ZY\^J^SYX˰

Ɣ B^Jň�B_\`Nc�OY\�?VJLNWNX^�?\NON\NXLN�̐�CRS]�aSVV�Z\Y`SMN�^RN�MS]^\SL^�aS^R�^RN�SX^N\N]^]�YO�]^Jň�^Y�RNVZ�aS^R�
]^JŎXQ�ZVJLNWNX^�OY\�^RN�ZVJX�SWZVNWNX^J^SYX˰�B^Jň�aSVV�KN�XY^SŊNM�YO�^RNS\�ZVJLNWNX^�Kc�]Z\SXQ�K\NJU�YO�^RN�
cNJ\�Z\SY\�^Y�^RN�ZVJX�SWZVNWNX^J^SYX˰

Ɣ C\JX]S^SYX�0L^S`S^SN]�̐�0]�MN]L\SKNM�NJ\VSN\�SX�^RN�ZVJX˳�^\JX]S^SYX�JL^S`S^SN]�aSVV�^JUN�ZVJLN�aS^R�]^_MNX^]˳�OJWSVSN]˳�
JXM�]^Jň�^Y�RNVZ�aS^R�^RN�^\JX]S^SYX�^Y�^RN�XNa�ZVJX˰

Ɣ 8XOY\WJ^SYXJV�<NN^SXQ]�OY\�5JWSVSN]�̐�CRN�MS]^\SL^�aSVV�RYVM�SXOY\WJ^SYXJV�WNN^SXQ]�^Y�RNVZ�OJWSVSN]�KN^^N\�
_XMN\]^JXM�^RN�^\JX]S^SYX�JXM�JXc�ZY^NX^SJV�LRJXQN]�^RNc�aSVV�NbZN\SNXLN�aS^R�^RN�XNa�ZVJX˰



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��

0338C8>=0;�A4B>DA24B
BC055�BDAE4H
CRN�MS]^\SL^�Z\Y`SMNM�JVV�LN\^SŊNM�JXM�SX]^\_L^SYXJV�]_ZZY\^�]^Jň�aS^R�^RN�YZZY\^_XS^c�^Y�Z\Y`SMN�ONNMKJLU�\NQJ\MSXQ�^RN�ZVJX�
^RN�aNNU�YO�>L^YKN\���˳ �	�		˰�6\JZR]�YO�^RN�]^Jň�\N]ZYX]N]�J\N�SXLV_MNM�KNVYa˰

CRN�]_\`Nc�aJ]�YZNX�YXVc�^Y�BLRYYV̐KJ]NM�2N\^SŊNM�˖�4B?�B^Jň�˟����CY^JVˠ
Ɣ 
��CY^JV�AN]ZYX]N]�˟��˰�˛�YO�^RN�MN]SQXJ^NM�Q\Y_Zˠ�]_KWS^^NM�J�\N]ZYX]N

ż ����2N\^SŊNM�˟��˰�˛�YO�Q\Y_Zˠ�
ż �	��4B?]�˟	˰
˛�YO�Q\Y_Zˠ�

AN]ZYX]N�6\JZR]˲



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��



4@D8CH�9>DA=4H�58=0;�A42><<4=30C8>=

��



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� $87+25,=$7,21�72�),/(�)<���$118$/�),1$1&,$/�5(3257
:,7+�,6%(

%DFNJURXQG
0HPEHUV RI WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DUH UHFHLYLQJ WKH $QQXDO )LQDQFLDO 5HSRUW �$)5� IRU
WKH ILVFDO \HDU HQGLQJ -XQH ��� ����� )ROORZLQJ %RDUG DSSURYDO� WKH SUHOLPLQDU\ UHSRUW
ZLOO EHFRPH ILQDO� 7KH $)5 �,6%( )RUP 6'������ LV D VWDQGDUGL]HG GRFXPHQW WKDW
PHHWV�LQGHSHQGHQW�DXGLWLQJ�DQG�UHSRUWLQJ�UHTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�,OOLQRLV�SXEOLF�VFKRROV�

7KH $QQXDO &RPSUHKHQVLYH )LQDQFLDO 5HSRUW �$&)5� ZLOO LQFRUSRUDWH WKH 'LVWULFW¶V
ILQDQFLDO GDWD DV ZHOO DV SURYLGH DGGLWLRQDO LQIRUPDWLRQ LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK *$6%
UHSRUWLQJ UHTXLUHPHQWV� 7KLV LQIRUPDWLRQ ZLOO EH UHSRUWHG WR WKH $VVRFLDWLRQ RI 6FKRRO
%XVLQHVV 2IILFLDOV ,QWHUQDWLRQDO �$6%2�� )ROORZLQJ %RDUG DSSURYDO RI WKH $)5� WKH
$&)5�ZLOO�EH�SURGXFHG��SURYLGHG�WR�WKH�%RDUG�DQG�SRVWHG�RQ�WKH�'LVWULFW¶V�ZHEVLWH�

7KLV UHVROXWLRQ DFFHSWV WKH DXGLW UHSRUW SUHSDUHG E\ %DNHU 7LOO\ DV WKH RIILFLDO DXGLW RI
&RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW ��
V ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWV IRU WKH ILVFDO \HDU
HQGHG�-XQH����������DQG�DXWKRUL]HV�WKH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�WR�VXEPLW�WKH�$)5�WR�WKH�,6%(�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$SSURYDO

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�ZDV�PDGH�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��WR�DGRSW�WKH
IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

:+(5($6� RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU� ����� WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ
KDV UHYLHZHG WKH &RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� $QQXDO
)LQDQFLDO 5HSRUW �,6%( )RUP 6'������ IRU WKH ILVFDO \HDU HQGHG -XQH ���
�����DV�SUHVHQWHG�

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ RI &RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� DFFHSWV WKH $QQXDO )LQDQFLDO 5HSRUW �$)5�
DV )LQDO DQG DXWKRUL]HV WKH ILOLQJ RI WKH $)5 WR WKH ,OOLQRLV 6WDWH %RDUG RI
(GXFDWLRQ�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�����,/&6�������



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH��



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� $33529$/�2)�',675,&7����('8&$7,21�)281'$7,21
����������'21$7,21�72���&&6'���6&+22/6

%DFNJURXQG
7KH�'LVWULFW����(GXFDWLRQ�)RXQGDWLRQ�ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�GRQDWH�D�WRWDO�RI�����������WR��
&&6'���VFKRROV���%HORZ�LV�WKH�EUHDNGRZQ�

Ɣ 5XSOH\�(OHPHQWDU\�6FKRRO�ZLOO�UHFHLYH�����������7KLV�GRQDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�IRU
3�(��SURJUDPPLQJ�

Ɣ (/&�ZLOO�UHFHLYH�����������7KLV�GRQDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�WRZDUGV�MRXUQDOV�
Ɣ )URVW�(OHPHQWDU\�6FKRRO�ZLOO�UHFHLYH�������������7KLV�GRQDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�IRU

OLWHUDF\�DQG�PDWK�FHQWHU�DFWLYLWLHV�DQG�WKH�2=2%27�SURJUDP�

$SSURYDO�LV�UHFRPPHQGHG�IRU�&&6'���WR�DSSURYH�WKH�'LVWULFW����(GXFDWLRQ�)RXQGDWLRQ
GRQDWLRQ�LQ�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�����������WR���&&6'���VFKRROV�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$SSURYDO

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\BBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\BBBBBBBBBBBBB��WR�DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ
UHVROXWLRQ�

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU� ����� WKH &RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DSSURYHV WKH GRQDWLRQ IURP
WKH 'LVWULFW �� (GXFDWLRQ )RXQGDWLRQ WR 5XSOH\� (/& DQG )URVW WRWDOLQJ ����������
7KLV GRQDWLRQ ZLOO EH XVHG IRU 3�(� SURJUDPPLQJ� MRXUQDOV� OLWHUDF\ DQG PDWK FHQWHU
DFWLYLWLHV�DQG�WKH�2=2%27�SURJUDP�

%( ,7 )857+(5 5(62/9(' 7+$7 WKH 6XSHULQWHQGHQW VKDOO FRPPXQLFDWH WR WKH
'LVWULFW �� (GXFDWLRQ )RXQGDWLRQ� LQ ZULWLQJ� H[SUHVVLQJ WKH DSSUHFLDWLRQ RI WKH
PHPEHUV RI WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ� DQG WKDW WKLV GRQDWLRQ VKDOO EH OLVWHG LQ WKH
³RIILFLDO´�PLQXWHV�RI�WKLV�PHHWLQJ�



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH��



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� $33529$/�2) &200(5&,$/�29(16�)25�-81,25 +,*+6

%DFNJURXQG
7KH 'LVWULFW¶V PHDOV KDYH EHHQ GHOLYHUHG IURP RXWVLGH RI LWV ERXQGDULHV GXH WR
WKH ODFN RI NLWFKHQ VSDFH LQ WKH VFKRROV� $IWHU ORRNLQJ DW HDFK MXQLRU KLJK� WKH
'LVWULFW ZLOO VHW XS FRPPHUFLDO RYHQV WR DOORZ IRU IUHVKHU IRRG RU WR HQVXUH WKDW
WKHUH DUH QR PHDO VKRUWDJHV� 7KH FRVW RI DOO WKUHH FRPPHUFLDO RYHQV ZRXOG EH
�����������

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$GRSWLRQ

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\BBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\BBBBBBBBBBBBB��WR�DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ
UHVROXWLRQ�

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU� ����� WKH &RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DSSURYHV WKH SXUFKDVH RI
WKUHH�FRPPHUFLDO�RYHQV�WRWDOLQJ������������



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH��



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� $33529$/�2) $0(1'0(17�72�$*5((0(17�%(7:((1
$//,('�)$&,/,7<�3$571(56�$1'�&20081,7<
&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7�12����

%DFNJURXQG
7KH 'LVWULFW KDV WZR URRIV WKDW UHTXLUH UHSDLU� DV RXWOLQHG LQ WKH 7HQ <HDU
)DFLOLWLHV 3ODQ DW )URVW DQG 6DOW &UHHN� %\ UHSDLULQJ WKHVH� DOO EXLOGLQJV ZLOO KDYH
WKHLU URRILQJ SODQV FRPSOHWHG� 7KH GLVWULFW ZLOO ZRUN ZLWK $OOLHG )DFLOLW\ 3DUWQHUV
DV�WKHLU�WHDP�KDV�IDPLOLDULW\�ZLWK�RXU�URRIV�

$GGLWLRQDOO\� VRPH RI WKH 'LVWULFW¶V ZLQGRZV DUH SDVW WKHLU OLIHVSDQ� :LQGRZV DW
*URYH� &OHDUPRQW� %\UG� DQG -D\ ZLOO EH UHSODFHG� $OOLHG )DFLOLW\ 3DUWQHUV DQG
&&6'�� KDYH DJUHHG RQ DQ DPHQGPHQW IRU WKH FXUUHQW FRQWUDFW ZLWK D
JXDUDQWHHG PD[LPXP SULFH� ZKLFK DOORZV IRU XV QRW WR H[FHHG ���� PLOOLRQ IRU DOO
ZRUN�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$SSURYDO

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\BBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\BBBBBBBBBBBBB��WR�DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ
UHVROXWLRQ�

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU� ����� WKH &RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DSSURYHV DQ DPHQGPHQW WR
WKH DJUHHPHQW EHWZHHQ $OOLHG )DFLOLW\ 3DUWQHUV DQG &RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG
6FKRRO�'LVWULFW�1R�����DV�SUHVHQWHG�



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH��



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� $33529$/�2)�'21$7,21�72�($5/<�/($51,1* &(17(5
)520�06��&2'<�$1'�05��(//,277

%DFNJURXQG
0V��&RG\�DQG�0U��(OOLRWW����2DN�%URRN�&OXE�'U���2DNEURRN��,/��������GRQDWHG������WR
WKH�(DUO\�/HDUQLQJ�&HQWHU��7KH�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�VWXGHQWV�DQG�WKHLU
IDPLOLHV�E\�SURYLGLQJ�DVVLVWDQFH�WR�PHHW�WKHLU�YDULRXV�QHHGV��IRRG��FORWKLQJ��VKHOWHU��HWF�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
$SSURYDO

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\BBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\BBBBBBBBBBBBB��WR�DGRSW�WKH�IROORZLQJ
UHVROXWLRQ�

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU� ����� WKH &RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW �� %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ DSSURYHV WKH GRQDWLRQ IURP
0V� &RG\ DQG 0U� (OOLRWW WR WKH (DUO\ /HDUQLQJ &HQWHU LQ WKH DPRXQW RI ����� 7KLV
GRQDWLRQ ZLOO EH XVHG WR VXSSRUW WKH VWXGHQWV DQG WKHLU IDPLOLHV E\ SURYLGLQJ
DVVLVWDQFH�WR�PHHW�WKHLU�YDULRXV�QHHGV��IRRG��FORWKLQJ��VKHOWHU��HWF�

%( ,7 )857+(5 5(62/9(' 7+$7 WKH 6XSHULQWHQGHQW VKDOO FRPPXQLFDWH WR 0V�
&RG\ DQG 0U� (OOLRWW� LQ ZULWLQJ� H[SUHVVLQJ WKH DSSUHFLDWLRQ RI WKH PHPEHUV RI WKH
%RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ� DQG WKDW WKLV GRQDWLRQ VKDOO EH OLVWHG LQ WKH ³RIILFLDO´ PLQXWHV RI
WKLV�PHHWLQJ�



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ��������
,WHP�1R������

3DJH��







%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�1R�����

3DJH �

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� &/26('�0((7,1*
%DFNJURXQG
3URYLVLRQV RI WKH ,OOLQRLV 2SHQ 0HHWLQJV $FW �,OO 5HY� 6WDW�� &KDSWHU ���� 6HFWLRQ ��� HW� VHT��
VWLSXODWH WKDW DOO RU SDUW RI D PHHWLQJ PD\ EH FORVHG WR WKH SXEOLF XSRQ D PDMRULW\ YRWH RI D
TXRUXP WDNHQ LQ DQ\ SURSHUO\ FDOOHG RSHQ PHHWLQJ� 7KH PLQXWHV VKDOO GLVFORVH WKH YRWH RI HDFK
PHPEHU RQ WKH TXHVWLRQ RI HQWHULQJ FORVHG VHVVLRQ DQG VKDOO VWDWH WKH VSHFLILF VWDWXWRU\
H[FHSWLRQ DXWKRUL]LQJ WKH FORVLQJ RI WKH PHHWLQJ� $ VLQJOH YRWH PD\ DXWKRUL]H D VHULHV RI FORVHG
PHHWLQJV RQ WKH VDPH WRSLF ZLWKLQ D WKUHH�PRQWK SHULRG� 0LQXWHV VKDOO EH NHSW RI DOO FORVHG
VHVVLRQV DQG VKDOO UHFRUG WKH GDWH� WLPH� SODFH RI PHHWLQJ� PHPEHUV SUHVHQW DQG DEVHQW� D
VXPPDU\ RI GLVFXVVLRQV RI DOO PDWWHUV SURSRVHG� GLVFXVVHG RU GHFLGHG� DQG D UHFRUG RI DQ\
YRWHV�WDNHQ���1R�ILQDO�DFWLRQ�PD\�EH�WDNHQ�LQ�FORVHG�VHVVLRQ�
5HVROXWLRQ

7LPH�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB WR�DGRSW�WKH
IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

%( ,7 5(62/9(' 7+$7 RQ WKH ��WK GD\ RI 'HFHPEHU ����� WKH &RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG
6FKRRO�'LVWULFW����%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�UHFHVV�LQ�D�FORVHG�PHHWLQJ�IRU GLVFXVVLRQ�RI�

$� 7R�FRQVLGHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�DSSRLQWPHQW��HPSOR\PHQW��RU�GLVPLVVDO�RI
DQ�HPSOR\HH�RU�RIILFHU ��,/&6�������F����

%� &ROOHFWLYH�QHJRWLDWLQJ�PDWWHUV�EHWZHHQ�WKH�'LVWULFW DQG�LWV�HPSOR\HHV�RU�WKHLU
UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV��RU�GHOLEHUDWLRQV�FRQFHUQLQJ�VDODU\�VFKHGXOHV�IRU�RQH�RU�PRUH
FODVVHV�RI�HPSOR\HHV ��,/&6�������F����

&� 7R�FRQVLGHU�D�VWXGHQW�GLVFLSOLQH�UHVLGHQF\�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�PDWWHU
��,/&6�������F����

'� 7R�&RQVLGHU�SHQGLQJ�OLWLJDWLRQ ��,/&6�������F�����



%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�1R�����

3DJH �







%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�1R� ����

3DJH �

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� 5(&219(1(�0((7,1*

7LPH� BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

5HVROXWLRQ
0RWLRQ�PDGH�E\ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��VHFRQGHG�E\ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB WR�DGRSW
WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

%(�,7�5(62/9('�7+$7 RQ�WKH���WK�GD\�RI�'HFHPEHU������ WKH�&RPPXQLW\
&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW����%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�PHHWLQJ�LV�UHFRQYHQHG�









%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�± ����������
,WHP�1R��� ����

3DJH �

&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7���
(ON�*URYH�7RZQVKLS�6FKRROV

5(62/87,21� $'-2851�7+(�0((7,1*�2)�7+(�%2$5'�2) ('8&$7,21

7LPH� BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�PDGH�D�PRWLRQ��VHFRQGHG�E\ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB WR�DGRSW�WKH
IROORZLQJ�UHVROXWLRQ�

%(�,7�5(62/9('�7+$7 RQ�WKH���WK�GD\�RI�'HFHPEHU������ WKH�&RPPXQLW\�&RQVROLGDWHG
6FKRRO�'LVWULFW����%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�PHHWLQJ�LV�DGMRXUQHG�


	6.0 Res-Consent Agenda
	6.01 Res-Minutes-PriorMtgs
	6.01a 2022.11.14 Board Meeting Official Minutes 
	6.02 Res-Disbursements
	6.02a 2022-12-12 DISBURSEMENTS
	6.03 Res-Financial Reports
	6.03a 2022-10 Financial
	6.04 2022.12.12 HR Resolutions
	6.05 Res-Verbatim recordings
	6.06 Res-Approval to Release Certain Closed Session Minutes
	6.07 Fee For Typically Developing Preschool Students For The 2023_2024 School Year_
	6.08 K-8 Instructional Materials Fees_ 2023_24 School Year_
	6.09 Junior High School Extra-Curricular Participation Fees_
	6.10 Res - ESSA IL Empower School Improvement Plan Approval
	6.10a Brentwood Building Goals 2022-23
	6.10b GJH Building Goals 2022-23 school year
	6.10c HJH Building Goals 2022-23 school year
	6.10d Juliette Low Building Goals 2022-23 school year
	7.0 Discussion Items Info BOE Agenda 2022.12.12
	8.01 Adoption of 2022 Tax Levy
	8.02 Authorizing Reduction Of Certain Fund Levies For The 2022 Tax Levy
	8.04 Resolution Authorization To File FY 22 Annual Financial Report With ISBE
	8.05 District 59 Education Foundation Donation - Rupley_Frost_ELC_
	8.06 Commercial Ovens for Junior Highs
	8.07 Allied Contract Amendment for Roofing and Windows
	8.08 Donation to ELC
	13.0 Res-closed session
	14.0 Res-reconvene
	15.0 Adjournment

